
 
 

pfm 

Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, FL  32817; 407-723-5900 
www.hollyhillroadeastcdd.com 

The following is the proposed agenda for the meeting of the Board of Supervisors for the Holly Hill 
Road East Community Development District, scheduled to be held Wednesday, October 16, 2019 at 
10:00 a.m. at the Offices of Cassidy Homes, 346 East Central Ave., Winter Haven, FL 33880. 
Questions or comments on the Board Meeting or proposed agenda may be addressed to Jane 
Gaarlandt at gaarlandtj@pfm.com or (407) 723-5900.  As always, the personal attendance of three (3) 
Board Members will be required to constitute a quorum. 

If you would like to attend the Board Meeting by phone, you may do so by dialing: 
Call-in Number: 1-844-621-3956 
Access Code: 790 393 986 # 

PROPOSED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA 

Administrative Matters 
• Roll Call to Confirm Quorum 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any proposition 

before the Board] 
1. Consideration of the Minutes of the August 21, 2019 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting 

Business Matters 
2. Public Hearing on the Adoption of the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure 

o Public Comments and Testimony 
o Board Comments 
o Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, Adopting the Amended and Restated

Rules of Procedure 
3. Consideration of the RPF for Construction Services for Citrus Landing 
4. Consideration of the Proposal between the District and VGlobalTech for Website 

Auditing Services 
5. Consideration of the Agreement between the District and VGlobalTech for Website 

Auditing Services 
6. Ratification of Lease Agreement between the District and Navitas for Shade Structure 
7. Ratification of Payment Authorization Nos. 85 – 92 
8. Review of Monthly Financials 

Other Business 
Staff Reports

District Counsel 
Interim Engineer 
District Manager 

o Field Management Update – Security cameras, fan in electrical room, etc. 
Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments
Adjournment 

http://www.hollyhillroadeastcdd.com/
mailto:gaarlandtj@pfm.com


Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

Minutes 



MINUTES OF MEETING 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING 
Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at 10:33 a.m. 
Offices of Cassidy Homes 
346 East Central Ave., 
Winter Haven, Florida 33880 

Board Members present at roll call: 

Rennie Heath Board Member 
Andrew Rhinehart Board Member 
Lauren Schwenk Board Member 
Patrick Marone Board Member 
Scott Shapiro Board Member (via phone) 

Also Present: 

Jane Gaarlandt PFM 
Sonali Patil PFM 
Dexter Glasgow PFM 
Amy Champagne PFM (via phone) 
Roy Van Wyk Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order approximately at 10:33 a.m. Those in attendance are outlined 
above. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

There were no members of the public present. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the 
July 24, 2019 Board of Supervisors’ 
Meeting 

The Board reviewed the Minutes of the July 24, 2019 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting. 

Page 1 of 5 



On MOTION by Ms. Schwenk, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Minutes of the July 24, 2019 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Memorandum of 
Updated Provisions of the District’s 
Rules of Procedure 

Mr. Van Wyk explained that District staff reviewed the Rules of Procedure and outlined some of the 
major changes from the Recent Florida Statute updates and Legislative session. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-23, 
Public Hearing to Adopt Amended and 
Restated Rules of Procedure 

Mr. Van Wyk requested that the Board authorize District staff to get advertised for Amended and 
Restated Rules of Procedure and set the public hearing on October 16, 2019 as the public hearing 
date. 

On MOTION by Ms. Schwenk, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in favor, the Board approved 
Resolution 2019-23, Setting Public Hearing to adopt Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure 
on October 16, 2019. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for the 
Installation of Security Cameras 

The Board reviewed the proposals for the installation of security cameras 

On MOTION by Ms. Schwenk, seconded by Mr. Marone, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Proposal from SWS Protection in the amount of $4,500.00 for the Installation of Security Cameras. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for 
Installation of Fan/Vent in Electrical 
Room 

The Board reviewed the proposals for installation of fan/vent in Electrical Room. 

Page 2 of 5 

https://4,500.00


On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Proposals for Installation of Fan/Vent in Electrical Room in a not to exceed amount of $2,000.00 
authorizing the Chair to sign off on the final proposal. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Shade 
Structures on Pool Deck 

The Board reviewed proposals of shade structures on pool deck. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Proposal from Pro Playgrounds for Shade Structures on Pool Deck choosing one cantilever this 
year and the second cantilever next year. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for 
Landscaping Maintenance along the 
Pathway 

Ms. Schwenk will abstain from this vote. She explained that since the last meeting she let one of 
her personnel go who was in charge of the maintenance of the crew at Holly Hill Road East. She 
has hired a replacement named Eric and Nick Rhinehart and they went out to look at the path and 
the options for planting Jasmine. It is an extensive planting. Ms. Schwenk does not think that 
planting jasmine is the right choice, then proposed mowing it and weeding along the fencing area. 
This scope of work includes picking up the dog trash. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with 4 in favor and 1 abstained, the Board 
approved the Proposals for Landscaping Maintenance along the Pathway. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Payment Authorization 
Nos. 81 - 84 

The Board reviewed payment authorizations numbers 81 - 84. 

Page 3 of 5 

https://2,000.00


On MOTION by Mr. Marone, seconded by Ms. Schwenk, with all in favor, the Board ratified Payment 
Authorization Nos. 81 – 84. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financials 

The Board reviewed the monthly financials. There was no action required by the Board. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

District Counsel – No Report 

District Engineer – Not Present 

District Manager – Mr. Glasgow stated that the Board previously approved signage for the 
golf carts on the path. He held off because he had the sign company also 
put the whole deal together as if they were going to produce the signs and 
install and the price increased beyond where he was comfortable. If the 
sign company manufactures the signs and conducts installation the cost 
is $828.13. The signs cost $146.52 per sign. 

On MOTION by Mr. Rhinehart, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Revised Sign Proposal in the amount of $828.13. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Shapiro noted that expenses at the Amenities for Holly Hill Road East CDD might need to be 
split under the Interlocal Agreement with North Boulevard based on their applicable percentages 
for the next Fiscal Year. Ms. Lane is tracking this and she will reach out to Mr. Shapiro later in the 
month to make sure that she has everything tracked properly. 

FOURETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

There were no other questions or comments. Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to adjourn. 

Page 4 of 5 



______________________________ _____________________________ 

ON MOTION by Ms. Schwenk, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in favor, the August 21, 2019 Board 
of Supervisors’ Meeting for the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District was 
adjourned. 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 

Page 5 of 5 



Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

Resolution 2020-01 



 

RESOLUTION 2020-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING AMENDED AND 

RESTATED RULES OF PROCEDURE; PROVIDING A 

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Holly Hill Road East Community Development District (“District”) is a 
local unit of special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 

Statutes, being situated entirely within the City of Davenport, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt rules to govern 

the administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of 

District business; and 

WHEREAS, the District has previously adopted Rules of Procedure to govern the 

administration of the District; and 

WHEREAS, to provide for efficient and effective District operations and to maintain 

compliance with recent changes to Florida law, the Board of Supervisors finds that it is in the best 

interests of the District to adopt by resolution the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure 

attached hereto as Exhibit A for immediate use and application; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has complied with applicable Florida law 

concerning rule development and adoption. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 

OF SUPERVISORS OF THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The attached Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure are hereby adopted 

pursuant to this resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. These Amended and 

Restated Rules of Procedure replace all prior versions of the Rules of Procedure, and shall stay in 

full force and effect until such time as the Board of Supervisors may amend these rules in 

accordance with Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 2. If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 

provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 

effect unless rescinded or repealed. 



_____________________________ ____________________________________ 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of October, 2019. 

ATTEST: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A: Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure 



EXHIBIT A: 

AMENDED AND RESTATED RULES OF PROCEDURE 



AMENDED AND RESTATED 

RULES OF PROCEDURE 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

EFFECTIVE AS OF OCTOBER 16, 2019 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Rule  1.0 General.......................................................................................................................... 2 

Rule 1.1 Board of Supervisors; Officers and Voting. ............................................... 3 

Rule 1.2 District Offices; Public Information and Inspection of Records; Policies; 

Service Contract Requirements; Financial Disclosure Coordination. ........ 7 

Rule 1.3 Public Meetings, Hearings, and Workshops. ............................................ 10 

Rule 1.4 Internal Controls to Prevent Fraud, Waste and Abuse.............................. 15 

Rule 2.0 Rulemaking Proceedings. ........................................................................................... 16 

Rule 3.0 Competitive Purchase. ................................................................................................ 22 

Rule 3.1 Procedure Under the Consultants' Competitive Negotiations Act. ........... 27 

Rule 3.2 Procedure Regarding Auditor Selection. .................................................. 31 

Rule 3.3 Purchase of Insurance. .............................................................................. 36 

Rule 3.4 Pre-qualification........................................................................................ 38 

Rule 3.5 Construction Contracts, Not Design-Build. .............................................. 43 

Rule 3.6 Construction Contracts, Design-Build. ..................................................... 47 

Rule 3.7 Payment and Performance Bonds. ............................................................ 52 

Rule 3.8 Goods, Supplies, and Materials. ............................................................... 53 

Rule 3.9 Maintenance Services. .............................................................................. 57 

Rule 3.10 Contractual Services. ................................................................................ 60 

Rule 3.11 Protests with Respect to Proceedings under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 

3.6, 3.8, and 3.9......................................................................................... 61 

Rule 4.0 Effective Date. ............................................................................................................ 64 

1 



   

 

Rule  1.0 General. 

(1) The Holly Hill Road East Community Development District (the “District”) was 
created pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes, and was 

established to provide for the ownership, operation, maintenance, and provision of 

various capital facilities and services within its jurisdiction. The purpose of these 

rules (the “Rules”) is to describe the general operations of the District. 

(2) Definitions located within any section of these Rules shall be applicable within all 

other sections, unless specifically stated to the contrary. 

(3) Unless specifically permitted by a written agreement with the District, the District 

does not accept documents filed by electronic mail or facsimile transmission.  

Filings are only accepted during normal business hours. 

(4) A Rule of the District shall be effective upon adoption by affirmative vote of the 

District Board. After a Rule becomes effective, it may be repealed or amended 

only through the rulemaking procedures specified in these Rules.  

Notwithstanding, the District may immediately suspend the application of a Rule 

if the District determines that the Rule conflicts with Florida law. In the event 

that a Rule conflicts with Florida law and its application has not been suspended 

by the District, such Rule should be interpreted in the manner that best effectuates 

the intent of the Rule while also complying with Florida law. If the intent of the 

Rule absolutely cannot be effectuated while complying with Florida law, the Rule 

shall be automatically suspended. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

2 



  
 

    

Rule 1.1 Board of Supervisors; Officers and Voting. 

(1) Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) shall 
consist of five (5) members. Members of the Board (“Supervisors”) appointed by 
ordinance or rule or elected by landowners must be citizens of the United States 

of America and residents of the State of Florida. Supervisors elected or appointed 

by the Board to elector seats must be citizens of the United States of America, 

residents of the State of Florida and of the District and registered to vote with the 

Supervisor of Elections of the county in which the District is located and for those 

elected, shall also be qualified to run by the Supervisor of Elections. The Board 

shall exercise the powers granted to the District under Florida law. 

(a) Supervisors shall hold office for the term specified by Section 190.006 of 

the Florida Statutes. If, during the term of office, any Board member(s) 

vacates their office, the remaining member(s) of the Board shall fill the 

vacancies by appointment for the remainder of the term(s). If three or 

more vacancies exist at the same time, a quorum, as defined herein, shall 

not be required to appoint replacement Board members. 

(b) Three (3) members of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the purposes 

of conducting business, exercising powers and all other purposes. A 

Board member shall be counted toward the quorum if physically present at 

the meeting, regardless of whether such Board member is prohibited from, 

or abstains from, participating in discussion or voting on a particular item. 

(c) Action taken by the Board shall be upon a majority vote of the members 

present, unless otherwise provided in the Rules or required by law.  

Subject to Rule 1.3(10), a Board member participating in the Board 

meeting by teleconference or videoconference shall be entitled to vote and 

take all other action as though physically present. 

(d) Unless otherwise provided for by an act of the Board, any one Board 

member may attend a mediation session on behalf of the Board. Any 

agreement resulting from such mediation session must be approved 

pursuant to subsection (1)(c) of this Rule. 

(2) Officers. At the first Board meeting held after each election where the newly 

elected members take office, the Board shall select a Chairperson, Vice-

Chairperson, Secretary, Assistant Secretary, and Treasurer. 

(a) The Chairperson must be a member of the Board. If the Chairperson 

resigns from that office or ceases to be a member of the Board, the Board 

shall select a Chairperson. The Chairperson serves at the pleasure of the 

Board. The Chairperson shall be authorized to execute resolutions and 

contracts on the District’s behalf. The Chairperson shall convene and 
conduct all meetings of the Board. In the event the Chairperson is unable 

3 



    
  

to attend a meeting, the Vice-Chairperson shall convene and conduct the 

meeting. The Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson may delegate the 

responsibility of conducting the meeting to the District’s manager 
(“District Manager”) or District Counsel, in whole or in part. 

(b) The Vice-Chairperson shall be a member of the Board and shall have such 

duties and responsibilities as specifically designated by the Board from 

time to time. The Vice-Chairperson has the authority to execute 

resolutions and contracts on the District’s behalf in the absence of the 

Chairperson. If the Vice-Chairperson resigns from office or ceases to be a 

member of the Board, the Board shall select a Vice-Chairperson. The 

Vice-Chairperson serves at the pleasure of the Board. 

(c) The Secretary of the Board serves at the pleasure of the Board and need 

not be a member of the Board. The Secretary shall be responsible for 

maintaining the minutes of Board meetings and may have other duties 

assigned by the Board from time to time. An employee of the District 

Manager may serve as Secretary. The Secretary shall be bonded by a 

reputable and qualified bonding company in at least the amount of one 

million dollars ($1,000,000), or have in place a fidelity bond, employee 

theft insurance policy, or a comparable product in at least the amount of 

one million dollars ($1,000,000) that names the District as an additional 

insured. 

(d) The Treasurer need not be a member of the Board but must be a resident 

of the State of Florida. The Treasurer shall perform duties described in 

Section 190.007(2) and (3) of the Florida Statutes, as well as those 

assigned by the Board from time to time. The Treasurer shall serve at the 

pleasure of the Board. The Treasurer shall either be bonded by a reputable 

and qualified bonding company in at least the amount of one million 

dollars ($1,000,000), or have in place a fidelity bond, employee theft 

insurance policy, or a comparable product in at least the amount of one 

million dollars ($1,000,000) that names the District as an additional 

insured. 

(e) In the event that both the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson are absent 

from a Board meeting and a quorum is present, the Board may designate 

one of its members or a member of District staff to convene and conduct 

the meeting. In such circumstances, any of the Board members present are 

authorized to execute agreements, resolutions, and other documents 

approved by the Board at such meeting. In the event that the Chairperson 

and Vice-Chairperson are both unavailable to execute a document 

previously approved by the Board, the Secretary or any Assistant 

Secretary may execute such document. 

4 



      
    

  

       

(f) The Board may assign additional duties to District officers from time to 

time, which include, but are not limited to, executing documents on behalf 

of the District. 

(g) The Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and any other person authorized by 

District Resolution may sign checks and warrants for the District, 

countersigned by the Treasurer or other persons authorized by the Board. 

(3) Committees. The Board may establish committees of the Board, either on a 

permanent or temporary basis, to perform specifically designated functions. 

Committees may include individuals who are not members of the Board. Such 

functions may include, but are not limited to, review of bids, proposals, and 

qualifications, contract negotiations, personnel matters, and budget preparation. 

(4) Record Book. The Board shall keep a permanent record book entitled “Record of 

Proceedings,” in which shall be recorded minutes of all meetings, resolutions, 

proceedings, certificates, and corporate acts. The Records of Proceedings shall be 

located at a District office and shall be available for inspection by the public.  

(5) Meetings. For each fiscal year, the Board shall establish a schedule of regular 

meetings, which shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

county in which the District is located and filed with the local general-purpose 

governments within whose boundaries the District is located. All meetings of the 

Board and Committees serving an advisory function shall be open to the public in 

accord with the provisions of Chapter 286 of the Florida Statutes.  

(6) Voting Conflict of Interest. The Board shall comply with Section 112.3143 of the 

Florida Statutes, so as to ensure the proper disclosure of conflicts of interest on 

matters coming before the Board for a vote. For the purposes of this section, 

"voting conflict of interest" shall be governed by the Florida Constitution and 

Chapters 112 and 190 of the Florida Statutes, as amended from time to time. 

Generally, a voting conflict exists when a Board member is called upon to vote on 

an item which would inure to the Board member’s special private gain or loss or 

the Board member knows would inure to the special private gain or loss of a 

principal by whom the Board member is retained, the parent organization or 

subsidiary of a corporate principal, a business associate, or a relative including 

only a father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law, 

mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. 

(a) When a Board member knows the member has a conflict of interest on a 

matter coming before the Board, the member should notify the Board’s 

Secretary prior to participating in any discussion with the Board on the 

matter. The member shall publicly announce the conflict of interest at the 

meeting.  This announcement shall appear in the minutes.  

5 



          

      

   

 

     
    

If the Board member was elected at a landowner’s election or appointed to 
fill a vacancy of a seat last filled at a landowner’s election, the Board 

member may vote or abstain from voting on the matter at issue. If the 

Board member was elected by electors residing within the District, the 

Board member is prohibited from voting on the matter at issue. In the 

event that the Board member intends to abstain or is prohibited from 

voting, such Board member shall not participate in the discussion on the 

item subject to the vote. 

The Board’s Secretary shall prepare a Memorandum of Voting Conflict 

(Form 8B) which shall then be signed by the Board member, filed with the 

Board’s Secretary, and provided for attachment to the minutes of the 

meeting within fifteen (15) days of the meeting.   

(b) If a Board member inadvertently votes on a matter and later learns he or 

she has a conflict on the matter, the member shall immediately notify the 

Board’s Secretary. Within fifteen (15) days of the notification, the member 

shall file the appropriate Memorandum of Voting Conflict, which will be 

attached to the minutes of the Board meeting during which the vote on the 

matter occurred. The Memorandum of Voting Conflict shall immediately 

be provided to other Board members and shall be read publicly at the next 

meeting held subsequent to the filing of the Memorandum of Voting 

Conflict. The Board member’s vote is unaffected by this filing. 

(c) It is not a conflict of interest for a Board member, the District Manager, or 

an employee of the District to be a stockholder, officer or employee of a 

landowner or of an entity affiliated with a landowner.  

(d) In the event that a Board member elected at a landowner’s election or 
appointed to fill a vacancy of a seat last filled at a landowner’s election, 
has a continuing conflict of interest, such Board member is permitted to 

file a Memorandum of Voting Conflict at any time in which it shall state 

the nature of the continuing conflict. Only one such continuing 

Memorandum of Voting Conflict shall be required to be filed for each 

term the Board member is in office. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 112.3143, 190.006, 190.007, Fla. Stat. 

6 



  
   

 

      

   

Rule 1.2 District Offices; Public Information and Inspection of Records; Policies; 

Service Contract Requirements; Financial Disclosure Coordination. 

(1) District Offices. Unless otherwise designated by the Board, the official District 

office shall be the District Manager’s office identified by the District Manager. If 

the District Manager’s office is not located within the county in which the District 
is located, the Board shall designate a local records office within such county 

which shall at a minimum contain, but not be limited to, the following documents: 

(a) Agenda packages for prior 24 months and next meeting; 

(b) Official minutes of meetings, including adopted resolutions of the Board; 

(c) Names and addresses of current Board members and District Manager, 

unless such addresses are protected from disclosure by law; 

(d) Adopted engineer’s reports; 

(e) Adopted assessment methodologies/reports; 

(f) Adopted disclosure of public financing; 

(g) Limited Offering Memorandum for each financing undertaken by the 

District; 

(h) Proceedings, certificates, bonds given by all employees, and any and all 

corporate acts; 

(i) District policies and rules; 

(j) Fiscal year end audits; and 

(k) Adopted budget for the current fiscal year. 

The District Manager shall ensure that each District records office contains the 

documents required by Florida law. 

(2) Public Records. District public records include all documents, papers, letters, 

maps, books, tapes, photographs, films, sound recordings, data processing 

software, or other material, regardless of the physical form, characteristics, or 

means of transmission, made or received in connection with the transaction of 

official business of the District. All District public records not otherwise restricted 

by law may be copied or inspected at the District Manager’s office during regular 
business hours. Certain District records can also be inspected and copied at the 

District’s local records office during regular business hours. All written public 
records requests shall be directed to the Secretary who by these rules is appointed 

7 



      

    

as the District’s records custodian. Regardless of the form of the request, any 

Board member or staff member who receives a public records request shall 

immediately forward or communicate such request to the Secretary for 

coordination of a prompt response. The Secretary, after consulting with District 

Counsel as to the applicability of any exceptions under the public records laws, 

shall be responsible for responding to the public records request. At no time can 

the District be required to create records or summaries of records, or prepare 

opinions regarding District policies, in response to a public records request. 

(3) Service Contracts. Any contract for services, regardless of cost, shall include 

provisions required by law that require the contractor to comply with public 

records laws. The District Manager shall be responsible for initially enforcing all 

contract provisions related to a contractor’s duty to comply with public records 

laws. 

(4) Fees; Copies. Copies of public records shall be made available to the requesting 

person at a charge of $0.15 per page for one-sided copies and $0.20 per page for 

two-sided copies if not more than 8 ½ by 14 inches. For copies of public records 

in excess of the sizes listed in this section and for outside duplication services, the 

charge shall be equal to the actual cost of reproduction. Certified copies of public 

records shall be made available at a charge of one dollar ($1.00) per page. If the 

nature or volume of records requested requires extensive use of information 

technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance, the District 

may charge, in addition to the duplication charge, a special service charge that is 

based on the cost the District incurs to produce the records requested.  This charge 

may include, but is not limited to, the cost of information technology resource, 

employee labor, and fees charged to the District by consultants employed in 

fulfilling the request. In cases where the special service charge is based in whole 

or in part on the costs incurred by the District due to employee labor, consultant 

fees, or other forms of labor, those portions of the charge shall be calculated based 

on the lowest labor cost of the individual(s) who is/are qualified to perform the 

labor, taking into account the nature or volume of the public records to be 

inspected or copied. The charge may include the labor costs of supervisory and/or 

clerical staff whose assistance is required to complete the records request, in 

accordance with Florida law. For purposes of this Rule, the word “extensive” 
shall mean that it will take more than 15 minutes to locate, review for confidential 

information, copy and re-file the requested material. In cases where extensive 

personnel time is determined by the District to be necessary to safeguard original 

records being inspected, the special service charge provided for in this section 

shall apply. If the total fees, including but not limited to special service charges, 

are anticipated to exceed twenty-five dollars ($25.00), then, prior to commencing 

work on the request, the District will inform the person making the public records 

request of the estimated cost, with the understanding that the final cost may vary 

from that estimate. If the person making the public records request decides to 

proceed with the request, payment of the estimated cost is required in advance. 

Should the person fail to pay the estimate, the District is under no duty to produce 

8 



 

  

 

  

  

the requested records. After the request has been fulfilled, additional payments or 

credits may be due. The District is under no duty to produce records in response 

to future records requests if the person making the request owes the District for 

past unpaid duplication charges, special service charges, or other required 

payments or credits. 

(5) Records Retention. The Secretary of the District shall be responsible for retaining 

the District’s records in accordance with applicable Florida law. 

(6) Policies. The Board may adopt policies related to the conduct of its business and 

the provision of services either by resolution or motion.  

(7) Financial Disclosure Coordination. Unless specifically designated by Board 

resolution otherwise, the Secretary shall serve as the Financial Disclosure 

Coordinator (“Coordinator”) for the District as required by the Florida 

Commission on Ethics (“Commission”). The Coordinator shall create, maintain 

and update a list of the names, e-mail addresses, physical addresses, and names of 

the agency of, and the office or position held by, all Supervisors and other persons 

required by Florida law to file a statement of financial interest due to his or her 

affiliation with the District (“Reporting Individual”). The Coordinator shall 

provide this list to the Commission by February 1 of each year, which list shall be 

current as of December 31 of the prior year. Each Supervisor and Reporting 

Individual shall promptly notify the Coordinator in writing if there are any 

changes to such person’s name, e-mail address, or physical address. Each 

Supervisor and Reporting Individual shall promptly notify the Commission in the 

manner prescribed by the Commission if there are any changes to such person’s e-

mail address. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 112.31446(3), 112.3145(8)(a)1., 119.07, 119.0701, 190.006, Fla. Stat. 

9 



      

 

 

 

Rule 1.3 Public Meetings, Hearings, and Workshops. 

(1) Notice. Except in emergencies, or as otherwise required by statute or these Rules, 

at least seven (7) days, but no more than thirty (30) days public notice shall be 

given of any public meeting, hearing or workshop of the Board. Public notice 

shall be given by publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the District 

and in the county in which the District is located. “General circulation” means a 
publication that is printed and published at least once a week for the preceding 

year, offering at least 25% of its words in the English language, qualifies as a 

periodicals material for postal purposes in the county in which the District is 

located, is for sale to the public generally, is available to the public generally for 

the publication of official or other notices, and is customarily containing 

information of a public character or of interest or of value to the residents or 

owners of property in the county where published, or of interest or of value to the 

general public. The annual meeting notice required to be published by Section 

189.015 of the Florida Statutes, shall be published in a newspaper not of limited 

subject matter, which is published at least five days a week, unless the only 

newspaper in the county is published less than five days a week. Each Notice 

shall state, as applicable: 

(a) The date, time and place of the meeting, hearing or workshop; 

(b) A brief description of the nature, subjects, and purposes of the meeting, 

hearing, or workshop; 

(c) The District office address for the submission of requests for copies of the 

agenda, as well as a contact name and telephone number for verbal 

requests for copies of the agenda; and 

(d) The following or substantially similar language: “Pursuant to provisions of 

the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 

accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked 

to advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the 

meeting/hearing/workshop by contacting the District Manager at (407) 

723-5900. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the 

Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770 or 1 (800) 955-8771, who can 

aid you in contacting the District Office.” 

(e) The following or substantially similar language: “A person who decides to 

appeal any decision made at the meeting/hearing/workshop with respect to 

any matter considered at the meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that 

person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the 

person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is 

made including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 

based.” 

10 



  

 

 
 

(f) The following or substantially similar language: “The meeting [or hearing 

or workshop] may be continued in progress without additional notice to a 

time, date, and location stated on the record.” 

(2) Mistake. In the event that a meeting is held under the incorrect assumption that 

notice required by law and these Rules has been given, the Board at its next 

properly noticed meeting shall cure such defect by considering the agenda items 

from the prior meeting individually and anew.  

(3) Agenda. The District Manager, under the guidance of District Counsel and the 

Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson, shall prepare an agenda of the 

meeting/hearing/workshop.  The agenda and any meeting materials available in an 

electronic format, excluding any confidential and any confidential and exempt 

information, shall be available to the public at least seven days before the 

meeting/hearing/workshop, except in an emergency. Meeting materials shall be 

defined as, and limited to, the agenda, meeting minutes, resolutions, and 

agreements of the District that District staff deems necessary for Board approval. 

Inclusion of additional materials for Board consideration other than those defined 

herein as “meeting materials” shall not convert such materials into “meeting 

materials.” For good cause, the agenda may be changed after it is first made 

available for distribution, and additional materials may be added or provided 

under separate cover at the meeting. The requirement of good cause shall be 

liberally construed to allow the District to efficiently conduct business and to 

avoid the expenses associated with special meetings. 

The District may, but is not required to, use the following format in preparing its 

agenda for its regular meetings: 

Call to order 

Roll call 

Public comment 

Organizational matters 

Review of minutes 

Specific items of old business 

Specific items of new business 

Staff reports 

(a)  District Counsel 

(b) District Engineer 

(c)  District Manager 

1. Financial Report 

2. Approval of Expenditures 

Supervisor’s requests and comments 

Public comment 

Adjournment 

11 



  

    

(4) Minutes. The Secretary shall be responsible for preparing and keeping the minutes 

of each meeting of the Board. Minutes shall be corrected and approved by the 

Board at a subsequent meeting. The Secretary may work with other staff 

members in preparing draft minutes for the Board’s consideration. 

(5) Special Requests. Persons wishing to receive, by mail, notices or agendas of 

meetings, may so advise the District Manager or Secretary at the District Office. 

Such persons shall furnish a mailing address in writing and shall be required to 

pre-pay the cost of the copying and postage. 

(6) Emergency Meetings. The Chairperson, or Vice-Chairperson if the Chairperson is 

unavailable, upon consultation with the District Manager and District Counsel, if 

available, may convene an emergency meeting of the Board without first having 

complied with sections (1) and (3) of this Rule, to act on emergency matters that 

may affect the public health, safety, or welfare. Whenever possible, the District 

Manager shall make reasonable efforts to provide public notice and notify all 

Board members of an emergency meeting twenty-four (24) hours in advance.  

Reasonable efforts may include telephone notification. Notice of the emergency 

meeting must be provided both before and after the meeting on the District’s 

website, if it has one. Whenever an emergency meeting is called, the District 

Manager shall be responsible for notifying at least one newspaper of general 

circulation in the District. After an emergency meeting, the Board shall publish in 

a newspaper of general circulation in the District, the time, date and place of the 

emergency meeting, the reasons why an emergency meeting was necessary, and a 

description of the action taken. Actions taken at an emergency meeting may be 

ratified by the Board at a regularly noticed meeting subsequently held. 

(7) Public Comment. The Board shall set aside a reasonable amount of time at each 

meeting for public comment and members of the public shall be permitted to 

provide comment on any proposition before the Board. The portion of the 

meeting generally reserved for public comment shall be identified in the agenda. 

Policies governing public comment may be adopted by the Board in accordance 

with Florida law. 

(8) Budget Hearing. Notice of hearing on the annual budget(s) shall be in accord with 

Section 190.008 of the Florida Statutes. Once adopted in accord with Section 

190.008 of the Florida Statutes, the annual budget(s) may be amended from time 

to time by action of the Board. Approval of invoices by the Board in excess of 

the funds allocated to a particular budgeted line item shall serve to amend the 

budgeted line item. 

(9) Public Hearings. Notice of required public hearings shall contain the information 

required by applicable Florida law and by these Rules applicable to meeting 

notices and shall be mailed and published as required by Florida law.  The District 

Manager shall ensure that all such notices, whether mailed or published, contain 

the information required by Florida law and these Rules and are mailed and 

12 



 

 

published as required by Florida law. Public hearings may be held during Board 

meetings when the agenda includes such public hearing. 

(10) Participation by Teleconference/Videoconference. District staff may participate 

in Board meetings by teleconference or videoconference. Board members may 

also participate in Board meetings by teleconference or videoconference if in the 

good judgment of the Board extraordinary circumstances exist; provided however, 

at least three Board members must be physically present at the meeting location to 

establish a quorum. Such extraordinary circumstances shall be presumed when a 

Board member participates by teleconference or videoconference, unless a 

majority of the Board members physically present determines that extraordinary 

circumstances do not exist. 

(11) Board Authorization. The District has not adopted Robert’s Rules of Order. For 

each agenda item, there shall be discussion permitted among the Board members 

during the meeting. Unless such procedure is waived by the Board, approval or 

disapproval of resolutions and other proposed Board actions shall be in the form 

of a motion by one Board member, a second by another Board member, and an 

affirmative vote by the majority of the Board members present. Any Board 

member, including the Chairperson, can make or second a motion. 

(12) Continuances. Any meeting or public hearing of the Board may be continued 

without re-notice or re-advertising provided that: 

(a) The Board identifies on the record at the original meeting a reasonable 

need for a continuance; 

(b) The continuance is to a specified date, time, and location publicly 

announced at the original meeting; and 

(c) The public notice for the original meeting states that the meeting may be 

continued to a date and time and states that the date, time, and location of 

any continuance shall be publicly announced at the original meeting and 

posted at the District Office immediately following the original meeting. 

(13) Attorney-Client Sessions. An Attorney-Client Session is permitted when the 

District’s attorneys deem it necessary to meet in private with the Board to discuss 

pending litigation to which the District is a party before a court or administrative 

agency or as may be authorized by law. The District’s attorney must request such 

session at a public meeting. Prior to holding the Attorney-Client Session, the 

District must give reasonable public notice of the time and date of the session and 

the names of the persons anticipated to attend the session. The session must 

commence at an open meeting in which the Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson 

announces the commencement of the session, the estimated length of the session, 

and the names of the persons who will be attending the session. The discussion 

during the session is confined to settlement negotiations or strategy related to 

13 



   litigation expenses or as may be authorized by law. Only the Board, the District’s 
attorneys (including outside counsel), the District Manager, and the court reporter 

may attend an Attorney-Client Session. During the session, no votes may be 

taken and no final decisions concerning settlement can be made. Upon the 

conclusion of the session, the public meeting is reopened, and the Chairperson or 

Vice-Chairperson must announce that the session has concluded. The session 

must be transcribed by a court-reporter and the transcript of the session filed with 

the District Secretary within a reasonable time after the session. The transcript 

shall not be available for public inspection until after the conclusion of the 

litigation. 

(14) Security and Firesafety Board Discussions. Portions of a meeting which relate to 

or would reveal a security or firesafety system plan or portion thereof made 

confidential and exempt by section 119.071(3)(a), Florida Statutes, are exempt 

from the public meeting requirements and other requirements of section 286.011, 

Florida Statutes, and section 24(b), Article 1 of the State Constitution. Should the 

Board wish to discuss such matters, members of the public shall be required to 

leave the meeting room during such discussion. Any records of the Board’s 

discussion of such matters, including recordings or minutes, shall be maintained 

as confidential and exempt records in accordance with Florida law. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 189.069(2)(a)16, 190.006, 190.007, 190.008, 286.0105, 286.011, 286.0113, 286.0114, Fla. Stat. 

14 



     

Rule 1.4 Internal Controls to Prevent Fraud, Waste and Abuse 

(1) Internal Controls. The District shall establish and maintain internal 

controls designed to: 

(a) Prevent and detect “fraud,” “waste” and “abuse” as those terms are 
defined in section 11.45(1), Florida Statutes; and 

(b) Promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws, rules 

contracts, grant agreements, and best practices; and 

(c) Support economical and efficient operations; and 

(d) Ensure reliability of financial records and reports; and 

(e) Safeguard assets. 

(2) Adoption. The internal controls to prevent fraud, waste and abuse shall be 

adopted and amended by the District in the same manner as District 

policies. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: § 218.33(3), Fla. Stat. 

15 



   

   

     

Rule 2.0 Rulemaking Proceedings. 

(1) Commencement of Proceedings. Proceedings held for adoption, amendment, or 

repeal of a District rule shall be conducted according to these Rules. Rulemaking 

proceedings shall be deemed to have been initiated upon publication of notice by 

the District. A “rule” is a District statement of general applicability that 

implements, interprets, or prescribes law or policy, or describes the procedure or 

practice requirements of the District (“Rule”). Nothing herein shall be construed 

as requiring the District to consider or adopt rules unless required by Chapter 190 

of the Florida Statutes. Policies adopted by the District which do not consist of 

rates, fees, rentals or other monetary charges may be, but are not required to be, 

implemented through rulemaking proceedings. 

(2) Notice of Rule Development. 

(a) Except when the intended action is the repeal of a Rule, the District shall 

provide notice of the development of a proposed rule by publication of a 

Notice of Rule Development in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

District before providing notice of a proposed rule as required by section 

(3) of this Rule. Consequently, the Notice of Rule Development shall be 

published at least twenty-nine (29) days prior to the public hearing on the 

proposed Rule. The Notice of Rule Development shall indicate the subject 

area to be addressed by rule development, provide a short, plain 

explanation of the purpose and effect of the proposed rule, cite the specific 

legal authority for the proposed rule, and include a statement of how a 

person may promptly obtain, without cost, a copy of any preliminary draft, 

if available. 

(b) All rules as drafted shall be consistent with Sections 120.54(1)(g) and 

120.54(2)(b) of the Florida Statutes. 

(3) Notice of Proceedings and Proposed Rules. 

(a) Prior to the adoption, amendment, or repeal of any rule other than an 

emergency rule, the District shall give notice of its intended action, setting 

forth a short, plain explanation of the purpose and effect of the proposed 

action, a reference to the specific rulemaking authority pursuant to which 

the rule is adopted, and a reference to the section or subsection of the 

Florida Statutes being implemented, interpreted, or made specific. The 

notice shall include a summary of the District’s statement of the estimated 

regulatory costs, if one has been prepared, based on the factors set forth in 

Section 120.541(2) of the Florida Statutes, and a statement that any person 

who wishes to provide the District with a lower cost regulatory alternative 

as provided by Section 120.541(1), must do so in writing within twenty-

one (21) days after publication of the notice. The notice shall additionally 

include a statement that any affected person may request a public hearing 

16 



by submitting a written request within twenty-one (21) days after the date 

of publication of the notice. Except when intended action is the repeal of 

a rule, the notice shall include a reference to both the date on which and 

the place where the Notice of Rule Development required by section (2) of 

this Rule appeared. 

(b) The notice shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

District and each county in which the District is located not less than 

twenty-eight (28) days prior to the intended action. The proposed rule 

shall be available for inspection and copying by the public at the time of 

the publication of notice. 

(c) The notice shall be mailed to all persons named in the proposed rule and to 

all persons who, at least fourteen (14) days prior to such mailing, have 

made requests of the District for advance notice of its rulemaking 

proceedings. Any person may file a written request with the District 

Manager to receive notice by mail of District proceedings to adopt, 

amend, or repeal a rule. Such persons must furnish a mailing address and 

may be required to pay the cost of copying and mailing.  

(4) Rule Development Workshops. Whenever requested in writing by any affected 

person, the District must either conduct a rule development workshop prior to 

proposing rules for adoption or the Chairperson must explain in writing why a 

workshop is unnecessary. The District may initiate a rule development workshop 

but is not required to do so. 

(5) Petitions to Initiate Rulemaking. All Petitions to Initiate Rulemaking proceedings 

must contain the name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner, the 

specific action requested, the specific reason for adoption, amendment, or repeal, 

the date submitted, the text of the proposed rule, and the facts showing that the 

petitioner is regulated by the District or has a substantial interest in the 

rulemaking. Not later than sixty (60) calendar days following the date of filing a 

petition, the Board shall initiate rulemaking proceedings or deny the petition with 

a written statement of its reasons for the denial. If the petition is directed to an 

existing policy that the District has not formally adopted as a rule, the District 

may, in its discretion, notice and hold a public hearing on the petition to consider 

the comments of the public directed to the policy, its scope and application, and to 

consider whether the public interest is served adequately by the application of the 

policy on a case-by-case basis, as contrasted with its formal adoption as a rule. 

However, this section shall not be construed as requiring the District to adopt a 

rule to replace a policy. 

(6) Rulemaking Materials. After the publication of the notice referenced in section 

(3) of this Rule, the Board shall make available for public inspection and shall 

provide, upon request and payment of the cost of copies, the following materials: 

17 



(a) The text of the proposed rule, or any amendment or repeal of any existing 

rules; 

(b) A detailed written statement of the facts and circumstances justifying the  

proposed rule; 

(c) A copy of the statement of estimated regulatory costs if required by 

Section 120.541 of the Florida Statutes; and 

(d) The published notice. 

(7) Hearing. The District may, or, upon the written request of any affected person 

received within twenty-one (21) days after the date of publication of the notice 

described in section (3) of this Rule, shall, provide a public hearing for the 

presentation of evidence, argument, and oral statements, within the reasonable 

conditions and limitations imposed by the District to avoid duplication, irrelevant 

comments, unnecessary delay, or disruption of the proceedings. The District shall 

publish notice of the public hearing in a newspaper of general circulation within 

the District either in the text of the notice described in section (3) of this Rule or in 

a separate publication at least seven (7) days before the scheduled public hearing.  

The notice shall specify the date, time, and location of the public hearing, and the 

name, address, and telephone number of the District contact person who can 

provide information about the public hearing. Written statements may be submitted 

by any person prior to or at the public hearing. All timely submitted written 

statements shall be considered by the District and made part of the rulemaking 

record. 

(8) Emergency Rule Adoption. The Board may adopt an emergency rule if it finds 

that immediate danger to the public health, safety, or welfare exists which 

requires immediate action. Prior to the adoption of an emergency rule, the District 

Manager shall make reasonable efforts to notify a newspaper of general 

circulation in the District. Notice of emergency rules shall be published as soon as 

possible in a newspaper of general circulation in the District. The District may 

use any procedure which is fair under the circumstances in the adoption of an 

emergency rule as long as it protects the public interest as determined by the 

District and otherwise complies with these provisions. 

(9) Negotiated Rulemaking. The District may use negotiated rulemaking in 

developing and adopting rules pursuant to Section 120.54(2)(d) of the Florida 

Statutes, except that any notices required under Section 120.54(2)(d) of the 

Florida Statutes, may be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

county in which the District is located. 

(10) Rulemaking Record. In all rulemaking proceedings, the District shall compile 

and maintain a rulemaking record.  The record shall include, if applicable: 

18 



(a) The texts of the proposed rule and the adopted rule; 

(b) All notices given for a proposed rule; 

(c) Any statement of estimated regulatory costs for the rule; 

(d) A written summary of hearings, if any, on the proposed rule; 

(e) All written comments received by the District and responses to those 

written comments; and 

(f) All notices and findings pertaining to an emergency rule. 

(11) Petitions to Challenge Existing Rules. 

(a)  Any person substantially affected by a rule may seek an administrative 

determination of the invalidity of the rule on the ground that the rule is an 

invalid exercise of the District’s authority. 

(b) The petition seeking an administrative determination must state with 

particularity the provisions alleged to be invalid with sufficient 

explanation of the facts or grounds for the alleged invalidity and facts 

sufficient to show that the person challenging a rule is substantially 

affected by it. 

(c) The petition shall be filed with the District. Within 10 days after receiving 

the petition, the Chairperson shall, if the petition complies with the 

requirements of subsection (b) of this section, designate any member of 

the Board (including the Chairperson), District Manager, District Counsel, 

or other person as a hearing officer who shall conduct a hearing within 30 

days thereafter, unless the petition is withdrawn or a continuance is 

granted by agreement of the parties. The failure of the District to follow 

the applicable rulemaking procedures or requirements in this Rule shall be 

presumed to be material; however, the District may rebut this presumption 

by showing that the substantial interests of the petitioner and the fairness 

of the proceedings have not been impaired. 

(d) Within 30 days after the hearing, the hearing officer shall render a 

decision and state the reasons therefor in writing.  

(e) Hearings held under this section shall be de novo in nature. The petitioner 

has a burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that the 

existing rule is an invalid exercise of District authority as to the objections 

raised. The hearing officer may: 

(i) Administer oaths and affirmations; 

19 



   

 

(ii) Rule upon offers of proof and receive relevant evidence; 

(iii) Regulate the course of the hearing, including any pre-hearing 

matters; 

(iv) Enter orders; and 

(v) Make or receive offers of settlement, stipulation, and adjustment. 

(f) The petitioner and the District shall be adverse parties. Other substantially 

affected persons may join the proceedings as intervenors on appropriate 

terms which shall not unduly delay the proceedings. 

(12) Variances and Waivers. A “variance” means a decision by the District to grant a 

modification to all or part of the literal requirements of a rule to a person who is 

subject to the rule. A “waiver” means a decision by the District not to apply all or 

part of a rule to a person who is subject to the rule. Variances and waivers from 

District rules may be granted subject to the following: 

(a) Variances and waivers shall be granted when the person subject to the rule 

demonstrates that the purpose of the underlying statute will be or has been 

achieved by other means by the person, and when application of the rule 

would create a substantial hardship or would violate principles of fairness. 

For purposes of this section, "substantial hardship" means a demonstrated 

economic, technological, legal, or other type of hardship to the person 

requesting the variance or waiver. For purposes of this section, "principles 

of fairness" are violated when the literal application of a rule affects a 

particular person in a manner significantly different from the way it affects 

other similarly situated persons who are subject to the rule. 

(b) A person who is subject to regulation by a District Rule may file a petition 

with the District, requesting a variance or waiver from the District’s Rule. 

Each petition shall specify: 

(i) The rule from which a variance or waiver is requested; 

(ii) The type of action requested; 

(iii) The specific facts that would justify a waiver or variance for the 

petitioner; and 

(iv) The reason why the variance or the waiver requested would serve 

the purposes of the underlying statute. 

(c) The District shall review the petition and may request only that 

information needed to clarify the petition or to answer new questions 

20 



raised by or directly related to the petition. If the petitioner asserts that any 

request for additional information is not authorized by law or by Rule of 

the District, the District shall proceed, at the petitioner’s written request, to 

process the petition. 

(d) The Board shall grant or deny a petition for variance or waiver and shall 

announce such disposition at a publicly held meeting of the Board, within 

ninety (90) days after receipt of the original petition, the last item of 

timely requested additional material, or the petitioner's written request to 

finish processing the petition. The District’s statement granting or denying 

the petition shall contain a statement of the relevant facts and reasons 

supporting the District's action. 

(13) Rates, Fees, Rentals and Other Charges. All rates, fees, rentals, or other charges 

shall be subject to rulemaking proceedings. Policies adopted by the District 

which do not consist of rates, fees, rentals or other charges may be, but are not 

required to be, implemented through rulemaking proceedings.  

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), 190.035, Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 190.011(5), 190.035(2), Fla. Stat. 

21 



 

   

   

Rule 3.0 Competitive Purchase. 

(1) Purpose and Scope. In order to comply with Sections 190.033(1) through (3), 

287.055 and 287.017 of the Florida Statutes, the following provisions shall apply 

to the purchase of Professional Services, insurance, construction contracts, 

design-build services, goods, supplies, and materials, Contractual Services, and 

maintenance services. 

(2) Board Authorization. Except in cases of an Emergency Purchase, a competitive 

purchase governed by these Rules shall only be undertaken after authorization by 

the Board. 

(3) Definitions. 

(a) “Competitive Solicitation” means a formal, advertised procurement 

process, other than an Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, or 

Invitation to Negotiate, approved by the Board to purchase commodities 

and/or services which affords vendors fair treatment in the competition for 

award of a District purchase contract. 

(b) “Continuing Contract” means a contract for Professional Services entered 

into in accordance with Section 287.055 of the Florida Statutes, between 

the District and a firm, whereby the firm provides Professional Services to 

the District for projects in which the costs do not exceed two million 

dollars ($2,000,000), for a study activity when the fee for such 

Professional Services to the District does not exceed two hundred 

thousand dollars ($200,000), or for work of a specified nature as outlined 

in the contract with the District, with no time limitation except that the 

contract must provide a termination clause (for example, a contract for 

general District engineering services). Firms providing Professional 

Services under Continuing Contracts shall not be required to bid against 

one another. 

(c) “Contractual Service” means the rendering by a contractor of its time and 

effort rather than the furnishing of specific commodities. The term applies 

only to those services rendered by individuals and firms who are 

independent contractors. Contractual Services do not include auditing 

services, Maintenance Services, or Professional Services as defined in 

Section 287.055(2)(a) of the Florida Statutes, and these Rules. 

Contractual Services also do not include any contract for the furnishing of 

labor or materials for the construction, renovation, repair, modification, or 

demolition of any facility, building, portion of building, utility, park, 

parking lot, or structure or other improvement to real property entered into 

pursuant to Chapter 255 of the Florida Statutes, and Rules 3.5 or 3.6. 

22 



   

    

  

 

   

  

(d) “Design-Build Contract” means a single contract with a Design-Build 

Firm for the design and construction of a public construction project. 

(e) “Design-Build Firm” means a partnership, corporation or other legal entity 
that: 

(i) Is certified under Section 489.119 of the Florida Statutes, to 

engage in contracting through a certified or registered general 

contractor or a certified or registered building contractor as the 

qualifying agent; or 

(ii) Is certified under Section 471.023 of the Florida Statutes, to 

practice or to offer to practice engineering; certified under Section 

481.219 of the Florida Statutes, to practice or to offer to practice 

architecture; or certified under Section 481.319 of the Florida 

Statutes, to practice or to offer to practice landscape architecture. 

(f) “Design Criteria Package” means concise, performance-oriented drawings 

or specifications for a public construction project. The purpose of the 

Design Criteria Package is to furnish sufficient information to permit 

Design-Build Firms to prepare a bid or a response to the District’s Request 

for Proposals, or to permit the District to enter into a negotiated Design-

Build Contract. The Design Criteria Package must specify performance-

based criteria for the public construction project, including the legal 

description of the site, survey information concerning the site, interior 

space requirements, material quality standards, schematic layouts and 

conceptual design criteria of the project, cost or budget estimates, design 

and construction schedules, site development requirements, provisions for 

utilities, stormwater retention and disposal, and parking requirements 

applicable to the project. Design Criteria Packages shall require firms to 

submit information regarding the qualifications, availability, and past 

work of the firms, including the partners and members thereof. 

(g) “Design Criteria Professional” means a firm who holds a current 

certificate of registration under Chapter 481 of the Florida Statutes, to 

practice architecture or landscape architecture, or a firm who holds a 

current certificate as a registered engineer under Chapter 471 of the 

Florida Statutes, to practice engineering, and who is employed by or under 

contract to the District to provide professional architect services, 

landscape architect services, or engineering services in connection with 

the preparation of the Design Criteria Package. 

(h) “Emergency Purchase” means a purchase necessitated by a sudden 

unexpected turn of events (for example, acts of God, riot, fires, floods, 

hurricanes, accidents, or any circumstances or cause beyond the control of 

the Board in the normal conduct of its business), where the Board finds 

23 



    

   

   

 

      

  

that the delay incident to competitive purchase would be detrimental to the 

interests of the District. This includes, but is not limited to, instances 

where the time to competitively award the project will jeopardize the 

funding for the project, will materially increase the cost of the project, or 

will create an undue hardship on the public health, safety, or welfare. 

(i) “Invitation to Bid” is a written solicitation for sealed bids with the title, 

date, and hour of the public bid opening designated specifically and 

defining the commodity or service involved. It includes printed 

instructions prescribing conditions for bidding, qualification, evaluation 

criteria, and provides for a manual signature of an authorized 

representative. It may include one or more bid alternates. 

(j) “Invitation to Negotiate” means a written solicitation for competitive 

sealed replies to select one or more vendors with which to commence 

negotiations for the procurement of commodities or services.  

(k) “Negotiate” means to conduct legitimate, arm’s length discussions and 
conferences to reach an agreement on a term or price.  

(l) “Professional Services” means those services within the scope of the 

practice of architecture, professional engineering, landscape architecture, 

or registered surveying and mapping, as defined by the laws of Florida, or 

those services performed by any architect, professional engineer, 

landscape architect, or registered surveyor and mapper, in connection with 

the firm's or individual's professional employment or practice. 

(m) “Proposal (or Reply or Response) Most Advantageous to the District” 
means, as determined in the sole discretion of the Board, the proposal, 

reply, or response that is: 

(i) Submitted by a person or firm capable and qualified in all respects 

to perform fully the contract requirements, who has the integrity 

and reliability to assure good faith performance; 

(ii) The most responsive to the Request for Proposals, Invitation to 

Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation as determined by the Board; 

and 

(iii) For a cost to the District deemed by the Board to be reasonable. 

(n) “Purchase” means acquisition by sale, rent, lease, lease/purchase, or 

installment sale. It does not include transfer, sale, or exchange of goods, 

supplies, or materials between the District and any federal, state, regional 

or local governmental entity or political subdivision of the State of 

Florida. 

24 



     

     

     

  

(o) “Request for Proposals” or “RFP” is a written solicitation for sealed 

proposals with the title, date, and hour of the public opening designated 

and requiring the manual signature of an authorized representative. It may 

provide general information, applicable laws and rules, statement of work, 

functional or general specifications, qualifications, proposal instructions, 

work detail analysis, and evaluation criteria as necessary.  

(p) “Responsive and Responsible Bidder” means an entity or individual that 

has submitted a bid that conforms in all material respects to the Invitation 

to Bid and has the capability in all respects to fully perform the contract 

requirements and the integrity and reliability that will assure good faith 

performance. “Responsive and Responsible Vendor” means an entity or 
individual that has submitted a proposal, reply, or response that conforms 

in all material respects to the Request for Proposals, Invitation to 

Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation and has the capability in all respects 

to fully perform the contract requirements and the integrity and reliability 

that will assure good faith performance. In determining whether an entity 

or individual is a Responsive and Responsible Bidder (or Vendor), the 

District may consider, in addition to factors described in the Invitation to 

Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive 

Solicitation, the following: 

(i) The ability and adequacy of the professional personnel employed 

by the entity/individual; 

(ii) The past performance of the entity/individual for the District and in 

other professional employment; 

(iii) The willingness of the entity/individual to meet time and budget 

requirements; 

(iv) The geographic location of the entity’s/individual’s headquarters 
or office in relation to the project; 

(v) The recent, current, and projected workloads of the 

entity/individual; 

(vi) The volume of work previously awarded to the entity/individual; 

(vii) Whether the cost components of the bid or proposal are 

appropriately balanced; and 

(viii) Whether the entity/individual is a certified minority business 

enterprise. 

25 



      
     

(q) “Responsive Bid,” “Responsive Proposal,” “Responsive Reply,” and 
“Responsive Response” all mean a bid, proposal, reply, or response which 
conforms in all material respects to the specifications and conditions in the 

Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitations to Negotiate, or 

Competitive Solicitation document and these Rules, and the cost 

components of which, if any, are appropriately balanced. A bid, proposal, 

reply or response is not responsive if the person or firm submitting it fails 

to meet any material requirement relating to the qualifications, financial 

stability, or licensing of the bidder. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 190.033, 255.20, 287.055, Fla. Stat. 

26 



  

 

  

Rule 3.1 Procedure Under the Consultants' Competitive Negotiations Act. 

(1) Scope. The following procedures are adopted for the selection of firms or 

individuals to provide Professional Services exceeding the thresholds herein 

described, for the negotiation of such contracts, and to provide for protest of 

actions of the Board under this Rule. As used in this Rule, “Project” means that 

fixed capital outlay study or planning activity when basic construction cost is 

estimated by the District to exceed the threshold amount provided in Section 

287.017 of the Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY FIVE, or for a planning study 

activity when the fee for Professional Services is estimated by the District to 

exceed the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017 for CATEGORY TWO, 

as such categories may be amended or adjusted from time to time. 

(2) Qualifying Procedures. In order to be eligible to provide Professional Services to 

the District, a consultant must, at the time of receipt of the firm’s qualification 

submittal: 

(a) Hold all required applicable state professional licenses in good standing; 

(b) Hold all required applicable federal licenses in good standing, if any; 

(c) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be authorized to do 

business in the State of Florida in accordance with Chapter 607 of the 

Florida Statutes, if the consultant is a corporation; and 

(d) Meet any qualification requirements set forth in the District’s Request for 

Qualifications.  

Evidence of compliance with this Rule may be submitted with the qualifications, 

if requested by the District. In addition, evidence of compliance must be 

submitted any time requested by the District. 

(3) Public Announcement. Except in cases of valid public emergencies as certified 

by the Board, the District shall announce each occasion when Professional 

Services are required for a Project or a Continuing Contract by publishing a notice 

providing a general description of the Project, or the nature of the Continuing 

Contract, and the method for interested consultants to apply for consideration.  

The notice shall appear in at least one (1) newspaper of general circulation in the 

District and in such other places as the District deems appropriate. The notice 

must allow at least fourteen (14) days for submittal of qualifications from the date 

of publication. The District may maintain lists of consultants interested in 

receiving such notices. These consultants are encouraged to submit annually 

statements of qualifications and performance data. The District shall make 

reasonable efforts to provide copies of any notices to such consultants, but the 

failure to do so shall not give such consultants any bid protest or other rights or 

otherwise disqualify any otherwise valid procurement process. The Board has the 

27 



 

right to reject any and all qualifications, and such reservation shall be included in 

the published notice. Consultants not receiving a contract award shall not be 

entitled to recover from the District any costs of qualification package preparation 

or submittal. 

(4) Competitive Selection. 

(a) The Board shall review and evaluate the data submitted in response to the 

notice described in section (3) of this Rule regarding qualifications and 

performance ability, as well as any statements of qualifications on file. 

The Board shall conduct discussions with, and may require public 

presentation by consultants regarding their qualifications, approach to the 

Project, and ability to furnish the required services. The Board shall then 

select and list the consultants, in order of preference, deemed to be the 

most highly capable and qualified to perform the required Professional 

Services, after considering these and other appropriate criteria: 

(i) The ability and adequacy of the professional personnel employed 

by each consultant; 

(ii) Whether a consultant is a certified minority business enterprise; 

(iii) Each consultant’s past performance; 

(iv) The willingness of each consultant to meet time and budget 

requirements; 

(v) The geographic location of each consultant's headquarters, office 

and personnel in relation to the project; 

(vi) The recent, current, and projected workloads of each consultant; 

and 

(vii) The volume of work previously awarded to each consultant by the 

District. 

(b) Nothing in these Rules shall prevent the District from evaluating and 

eventually selecting a consultant if less than three (3) Responsive 

qualification packages, including packages indicating a desire not to 

provide Professional Services on a given Project, are received. 

(c) If the selection process is administered by any person or committee other 

than the full Board, the selection made will be presented to the full Board 

with a recommendation that competitive negotiations be instituted with the 

selected firms in order of preference listed. 

28 



 

(d) Notice of the rankings adopted by the Board, including the rejection of 

some or all qualification packages, shall be provided in writing to all 

consultants by United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight 

delivery service. The notice shall include the following statement: 

"Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the 

Rules of the District shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under those 

Rules," or wording to that effect. Protests of the District’s ranking 

decisions under this Rule shall be in accordance with the procedures set 

forth in Rule 3.11. 

(5) Competitive Negotiation. 

(a) After the Board has authorized the beginning of competitive negotiations, 

the District may begin such negotiations with the firm listed as most 

qualified to perform the required Professional Services at a rate or amount 

of compensation which the Board determines is fair, competitive, and 

reasonable. 

(b) In negotiating a lump-sum or cost-plus-a-fixed-fee professional contract 

for more than the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017 of the 

Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY FOUR, the firm receiving the award 

shall be required to execute a truth-in-negotiation certificate stating that 

"wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the compensation are 

accurate, complete and current at the time of contracting." In addition, 

any professional service contract under which such a certificate is 

required, shall contain a provision that "the original contract price and any 

additions thereto, shall be adjusted to exclude any significant sums by 

which the Board determines the contract price was increased due to 

inaccurate, incomplete, or noncurrent wage rates and other factual unit 

costs." 

(c) Should the District be unable to negotiate a satisfactory agreement with 

the firm determined to be the most qualified at a price deemed by the 

District to be fair, competitive, and reasonable, then negotiations with that 

firm shall be terminated and the District shall immediately begin 

negotiations with the second most qualified firm. If a satisfactory 

agreement with the second firm cannot be reached, those negotiations 

shall be terminated and negotiations with the third most qualified firm 

shall be undertaken. 

(d) Should the District be unable to negotiate a satisfactory agreement with 

one of the top three (3) ranked consultants, additional firms shall be 

selected by the District, in order of their competence and qualifications. 

Negotiations shall continue, beginning with the first-named firm on the 

list, until an agreement is reached or the list of firms is exhausted. 

29 



(6) Contracts; Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract entered 

into pursuant to this Rule shall include provisions required by law that require the 

contractor to comply with public records laws. 

(7) Continuing Contract. Nothing in this Rule shall prohibit a Continuing Contract 

between a consultant and the District. 

(8) Emergency Purchase. The District may make an Emergency Purchase without 

complying with these Rules. The fact that an Emergency Purchase has occurred 

or is necessary shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 190.011(3), 190.033, 287.055, Fla. Stat. 

30 



   

Rule 3.2 Procedure Regarding Auditor Selection. 

In order to comply with the requirements of Section 218.391 of the Florida Statutes, the 

following procedures are outlined for selection of firms or individuals to provide 

Auditing Services and for the negotiation of such contracts. For audits required under 

Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes but not meeting the thresholds of Chapter 218 of the 

Florida Statutes, the District need not follow these procedures but may proceed with the 

selection of a firm or individual to provide Auditing Services and for the negotiation of 

such contracts in the manner the Board determines is in the best interests of the District. 

(1) Definitions. 

(a) "Auditing Services" means those services within the scope of the practice 

of a certified public accounting firm licensed under Chapter 473 of the 

Florida Statutes, and qualified to conduct audits in accordance with 

government auditing standards as adopted by the Florida Board of 

Accountancy.  

(b) "Committee" means the auditor selection committee appointed by the 

Board as described in section (2) of this Rule. 

(2) Establishment of Auditor Selection Committee. Prior to a public announcement 

under section (4) of this Rule that Auditing Services are required, the Board shall 

establish an auditor selection committee (“Committee”), the primary purpose of 

which is to assist the Board in selecting an auditor to conduct the annual financial 

audit required by Section 218.39 of the Florida Statutes. The Committee shall 

include at least three individuals, at least one of which must also be a member of 

the Board. The establishment and selection of the Committee must be conducted 

at a publicly noticed and held meeting of the Board. The Chairperson of the 

Committee must be a member of the Board. An employee, a chief executive 

officer, or a chief financial officer of the District may not serve as a member of 

the Committee; provided however such individual may serve the Committee in an 

advisory capacity. 

(3) Establishment of Minimum Qualifications and Evaluation Criteria. Prior to a 

public announcement under section (4) of this Rule that Auditing Services are 

required, the Committee shall meet at a publicly noticed meeting to establish 

minimum qualifications and factors to use for the evaluation of Auditing Services 

to be provided by a certified public accounting firm licensed under Chapter 473 of 

the Florida Statutes, and qualified to conduct audits in accordance with 

government auditing standards as adopted by the Florida Board of Accountancy. 

(a) Minimum Qualifications. In order to be eligible to submit a proposal, a 

firm must, at all relevant times including the time of receipt of the 

proposal by the District: 

31 



(i) Hold all required applicable state professional licenses in good 

standing; 

(ii) Hold all required applicable federal licenses in good standing, if 

any; 

(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be 

authorized to do business in the State of Florida in accordance with 

Chapter 607 of the Florida Statutes, if the proposer is a 

corporation; and 

(iv) Meet any pre-qualification requirements established by the 

Committee and set forth in the RFP or other specifications. 

If requested in the RFP or other specifications, evidence of compliance 

with the minimum qualifications as established by the Committee must be 

submitted with the proposal. 

(b) Evaluation Criteria. The factors established for the evaluation of Auditing 

Services by the Committee shall include, but are not limited to: 

(i) Ability of personnel; 

(ii) Experience; 

(iii) Ability to furnish the required services; and 

(iv) Such other factors as may be determined by the Committee to be 

applicable to its particular requirements. 

The Committee may also choose to consider compensation as a factor. If the 

Committee establishes compensation as one of the factors, compensation shall not 

be the sole or predominant factor used to evaluate proposals. 

(4) Public Announcement. After identifying the factors to be used in evaluating the 

proposals for Auditing Services as set forth in section (3) of this Rule, the 

Committee shall publicly announce the opportunity to provide Auditing Services. 

Such public announcement shall include a brief description of the audit and how 

interested firms can apply for consideration and obtain the RFP. The notice shall 

appear in at least one (1) newspaper of general circulation in the District and the 

county in which the District is located. The public announcement shall allow for 

at least seven (7) days for the submission of proposals. 

(5) Request for Proposals. The Committee shall provide interested firms with a 

Request for Proposals (“RFP”). The RFP shall provide information on how 

proposals are to be evaluated and such other information the Committee 

32 



      

  

determines is necessary for the firm to prepare a proposal.  The RFP shall state the 

time and place for submitting proposals.  

(6) Committee’s Evaluation of Proposals and Recommendation. The Committee 

shall meet at a publicly held meeting that is publicly noticed for a reasonable time 

in advance of the meeting to evaluate all qualified proposals and may, as part of 

the evaluation, require that each interested firm provide a public presentation 

where the Committee may conduct discussions with the firm, and where the firm 

may present information, regarding the firm’s qualifications. At the public 
meeting, the Committee shall rank and recommend in order of preference no 

fewer than three firms deemed to be the most highly qualified to perform the 

required services after considering the factors established pursuant to subsection 

(3)(b) of this Rule. If fewer than three firms respond to the RFP or if no firms 

respond to the RFP, the Committee shall recommend such firm as it deems to be 

the most highly qualified. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee may 

recommend that any and all proposals be rejected. 

(7) Board Selection of Auditor. 

(a) Where compensation was not selected as a factor used in evaluating the 

proposals, the Board shall negotiate with the firm ranked first and inquire 

of that firm as to the basis of compensation. If the Board is unable to 

negotiate a satisfactory agreement with the first ranked firm at a price 

deemed by the Board to be fair, competitive, and reasonable, then 

negotiations with that firm shall be terminated and the Board shall 

immediately begin negotiations with the second ranked firm. If a 

satisfactory agreement with the second ranked firm cannot be reached, 

those negotiations shall be terminated and negotiations with the third 

ranked firm shall be undertaken. The Board may reopen formal 

negotiations with any one of the three top-ranked firms, but it may not 

negotiate with more than one firm at a time. If the Board is unable to 

negotiate a satisfactory agreement with any of the selected firms, the 

Committee shall recommend additional firms in order of the firms’ 

respective competence and qualifications. Negotiations shall continue, 

beginning with the first-named firm on the list, until an agreement is 

reached or the list of firms is exhausted. 

(b) Where compensation was selected as a factor used in evaluating the 

proposals, the Board shall select the highest-ranked qualified firm or 

document in its public records the reason for not selecting the highest-

ranked qualified firm. 

(c) In negotiations with firms under this Rule, the Board may allow the 

District Manager, District Counsel, or other designee to conduct 

negotiations on its behalf. 

33 



(d) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board may reject any or all proposals. 

The Board shall not consider any proposal, or enter into any contract for 

Auditing Services, unless the proposed agreed-upon compensation is 

reasonable to satisfy the requirements of Section 218.39 of the Florida 

Statutes, and the needs of the District. 

(8) Contract. Any agreement reached under this Rule shall be evidenced by a written 

contract, which may take the form of an engagement letter signed and executed by 

both parties. The written contract shall include all provisions and conditions of 

the procurement of such services and shall include, at a minimum, the following: 

(a) A provision specifying the services to be provided and fees or other 

compensation for such services; 

(b) A provision requiring that invoices for fees or other compensation be 

submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of 

the contract; 

(c) A provision setting forth deadlines for the auditor to submit a preliminary 

draft audit report to the District for review and to submit a final audit 

report no later than June 30 of the fiscal year that follows the fiscal year 

for which the audit is being conducted; 

(d) A provision specifying the contract period, including renewals, and 

conditions under which the contract may be terminated or renewed. The 

maximum contract period including renewals shall be five (5) years. A 

renewal may be done without the use of the auditor selection procedures 

provided in this Rule but must be in writing.  

(e) Provisions required by law that require the auditor to comply with public 

records laws. 

(9) Notice of Award. Once a negotiated agreement with a firm or individual is 

reached, or the Board authorizes the execution of an agreement with a firm where 

compensation was a factor in the evaluation of proposals, notice of the intent to 

award, including the rejection of some or all proposals, shall be provided in 

writing to all proposers by United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or 

overnight delivery service. The notice shall include the following statement: 

"Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of 

the District shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under those Rules," or 

wording to that effect. Protests regarding the award of contracts under this Rule 

shall be as provided for in Rule 3.11. No proposer shall be entitled to recover any 

costs of proposal preparation or submittal from the District. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 218.33, 218.391, Fla. Stat. 

34 



35 



 

Rule 3.3 Purchase of Insurance. 

(1) Scope. The purchases of life, health, accident, hospitalization, legal expense, or 

annuity insurance, or all of any kinds of such insurance for the officers and 

employees of the District, and for health, accident, hospitalization, and legal 

expenses upon a group insurance plan by the District, shall be governed by this 

Rule. This Rule does not apply to the purchase of any other type of insurance by 

the District, including but not limited to liability insurance, property insurance, 

and directors and officers insurance. Nothing in this Rule shall require the District 

to purchase insurance.  

(2) Procedure. For a purchase of insurance within the scope of these Rules, the 

following procedure shall be followed: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared a Notice of Invitation to Bid. 

(b) Notice of the Invitation to Bid shall be advertised at least once in a 

newspaper of general circulation within the District. The notice shall allow 

at least fourteen (14) days for submittal of bids. 

(c) The District may maintain a list of persons interested in receiving notices 

of Invitations to Bid. The District shall make reasonable efforts to provide 

copies of any notices to such persons, but the failure to do so shall not give 

such consultants any bid protest or other rights or otherwise disqualify any 

otherwise valid procurement process.  

(d) Bids shall be opened at the time and place noted in the Invitation to Bid. 

(e) If only one (1) response to an Invitation is received, the District may 

proceed with the purchase. If no response to an Invitation to Bid is 

received, the District may take whatever steps are reasonably necessary in 

order to proceed with the purchase. 

(f) The Board has the right to reject any and all bids and such reservations 

shall be included in all solicitations and advertisements. 

(g) Simultaneously with the review of the submitted bids, the District may 

undertake negotiations with those companies that have submitted 

reasonable and timely bids and, in the opinion of the District, are fully 

qualified and capable of meeting all services and requirements. Bid 

responses shall be evaluated in accordance with the specifications and 

criteria contained in the Invitation to Bid; in addition, the total cost to the 

District, the cost, if any, to the District officers, employees, or their 

dependents, the geographic location of the company’s headquarters and 
offices in relation to the District, and the ability of the company to 

guarantee premium stability may be considered. A contract to purchase 

36 



  

insurance shall be awarded to that company whose response to the 

Invitation to Bid best meets the overall needs of the District, its officers, 

employees, and/or dependents. 

(h) Notice of the intent to award, including rejection of some or all bids, shall 

be provided in writing to all bidders by United States Mail, by hand 

delivery, or by overnight delivery service. The notice shall include the 

following statement: "Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed 

in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of the District shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under those Rules," or wording to that effect. Protests of the 

District’s procurement of insurance under this Rule shall be in accordance 

with the procedures set forth in Rule 3.11. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: § 112.08, Fla. Stat. 

37 



Rule 3.4 Pre-qualification 

(1) Scope. In its discretion, the District may undertake a pre-qualification process in 

accordance with this Rule for vendors to provide construction services, goods, 

supplies, and materials, Contractual Services, and maintenance services.  

(2) Procedure. When the District seeks to pre-qualify vendors, the following 

procedures shall apply: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared a Request for Qualifications. 

(b) For construction services exceeding the thresholds described in Section 

255.20 of the Florida Statutes, the Board must advertise the proposed pre-

qualification criteria and procedures and allow at least seven (7) days 

notice of the public hearing for comments on such pre-qualification 

criteria and procedures. At such public hearing, potential vendors may 

object to such pre-qualification criteria and procedures. Following such 

public hearing, the Board shall formally adopt pre-qualification criteria 

and procedures prior to the advertisement of the Request for Qualifications 

for construction services. 

(c) The Request for Qualifications shall be advertised at least once in a 

newspaper of general circulation within the District and within the county 

in which the District is located. The notice shall allow at least seven (7) 

days for submittal of qualifications for goods, supplies and materials, 

Contractual Services, maintenance services, and construction services 

under two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000). The notice shall 

allow at least twenty-one (21) days for submittal of qualifications for 

construction services estimated to cost over two hundred fifty thousand 

dollars ($250,000) and thirty (30) days for construction services estimated 

to cost over five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000). 

(d) The District may maintain lists of persons interested in receiving notices 

of Requests for Qualifications. The District shall make a good faith effort 

to provide written notice, by electronic mail, United States Mail, hand 

delivery, or facsimile, to persons who provide their name and address to 

the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However, failure of a 

person to receive the notice shall not invalidate any pre-qualification 

determination or contract awarded in accordance with these Rules and 

shall not be a basis for a protest of any pre-qualification determination or 

contract award. 

(e) If the District has pre-qualified vendors for a particular category of 

purchase, at the option of the District, only those persons who have been 

pre-qualified will be eligible to submit bids, proposals, replies or 

38 



responses in response to the applicable Invitation to Bid, Request for 

Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. 

(f) In order to be eligible to submit qualifications, a firm or individual must, 

at the time of receipt of the qualifications: 

(i) Hold all required applicable state professional licenses in good 

standing; 

(ii) Hold all required applicable federal licenses in good standing, if 

any; 

(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be 

authorized to do business in the State of Florida in accordance with 

Chapter 607 of the Florida Statutes, if the vendor is a corporation; 

and 

(iv) Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set forth in the 

Request for Qualifications. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be submitted with the 

qualifications if required by the District. Failure to submit evidence of 

compliance when required may be grounds for rejection of the 

qualifications. 

(g) Qualifications shall be presented to the Board, or a committee appointed 

by the Board, for evaluation in accordance with the Request for 

Qualifications and this Rule.  Minor variations in the qualifications may be 

waived by the Board. A variation is minor if waiver of the variation does 

not create a competitive advantage or disadvantage of a material nature.  

(h) All vendors determined by the District to meet the pre-qualification 

requirements shall be pre-qualified. To assure full understanding of the 

responsiveness to the requirements contained in a Request for 

Qualifications, discussions may be conducted with qualified vendors. 

Vendors shall be accorded fair treatment prior to the submittal date with 

respect to any opportunity for discussion and revision of qualifications.  

For construction services, any contractor pre-qualified and considered 

eligible by the Department of Transportation to bid to perform the type of 

work the project entails shall be presumed to be qualified to perform the 

project. 

(i) The Board shall have the right to reject all qualifications if there are not 

enough to be competitive or if rejection is determined to be in the best 

interest of the District. No vendor shall be entitled to recover any costs of 

qualification preparation or submittal from the District. 

39 



 

(j) Notice of intent to pre-qualify, including rejection of some or all 

qualifications, shall be provided in writing to all vendors by United States Mail, 

electronic mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight delivery service. The 

notice shall include the following statement: "Failure to file a protest within the 

time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of the District shall constitute a waiver 

of proceedings under those Rules," or wording to that effect. Protests of the 

District’s pre-qualification decisions under this Rule shall be in accordance with 

the procedures set forth in Rule 3.11; provided however, protests related to the 

pre-qualification criteria and procedures for construction services shall be 

resolved in accordance with section (2)(b) of this Rule and Section 255.20(1)(b) 

of the Florida Statutes. 

(3) Suspension, Revocation, or Denial of Qualification 

(a) The District, for good cause, may deny, suspend, or revoke a prequalified 

vendor’s pre-qualified status. A suspension, revocation, or denial for good 

cause shall prohibit the vendor from bidding on any District construction 

contract for which qualification is required, shall constitute a determination of 

non-responsibility to bid on any other District construction or maintenance 

contract, and shall prohibit the vendor from acting as a material supplier or 

subcontractor on any District contract or project during the period of 

suspension, revocation, or denial. Good cause shall include the following: 

i. One of the circumstances specified under Section 337.16(2), Fla. Stat., 

has occurred. 

ii. Affiliated contractors submitted more than one proposal for the same 

work. In this event the pre-qualified status of all of the affiliated 

bidders will be revoked, suspended, or denied. All bids of affiliated 

bidders will be rejected. 

iii. The vendor made or submitted false, deceptive, or fraudulent 

statements, certifications, or materials in any claim for payment or any 

information required by any District contract. 

iv. The vendor or its affiliate defaulted on any contract or a contract 

surety assumed control of financial responsibility for any contract of 

the vendor. 

v. The vendor’s qualification to bid is suspended, revoked, or denied by 
any other public or semi-public entity, or the vendor has been the 

subject of a civil enforcement proceeding or settlement involving a 

public or semi-public entity. 

vi. The vendor failed to comply with contract or warranty requirements or 

failed to follow District direction in the performance of a contract. 

40 



    

      

   

vii. The vendor failed to timely furnish all contract documents required by 

the contract specifications, special provisions, or by any state or 

federal statutes or regulations. If the vendor fails to furnish any of the 

subject contract documents by the expiration of the period of 

suspension, revocation, or denial set forth above, the vendor’s pre-

qualified status shall remain suspended, revoked, or denied until the 

documents are furnished. 

viii. The vendor failed to notify the District within 10 days of the vendor, 

or any of its affiliates, being declared in default or otherwise not 

completing work on a contract or being suspended from qualification 

to bid or denied qualification to bid by any other public or semi-public 

agency. 

ix. The vendor did not pay its subcontractors or suppliers in a timely 

manner or in compliance with contract documents. 

x. The vendor has demonstrated instances of poor or unsatisfactory 

performance, deficient management resulting in project delay, poor 

quality workmanship, a history of payment of liquidated damages, 

untimely completion of projects, uncooperative attitude, contract 

litigation, inflated claims or defaults. 

xi. An affiliate of the vendor has previously been determined by the 

District to be non-responsible, and the specified period of suspension, 

revocation, denial, or non-responsibility remains in effect. 

xii. The vendor or affiliate(s) has been convicted of a contract crime. 

1. The term “contract crime” means any violation of state or 

federal antitrust laws with respect to a public contract or any 

violation of any state or federal law involving fraud, bribery, 

collusion, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation with 

respect to a public contract. 

2. The term “convicted” or “conviction” means a finding of guilt 
or a conviction of a contract crime, with or without an 

adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record 

as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of 

guilty or nolo contendere. 

(b) A denial, suspension, or revocation shall prohibit the vendor from being a 

subcontractor on District work during the period of denial, suspension, or 

revocation, except when a prime contractor’s bid has used prices of a 

subcontractor who becomes disqualified after the bid, but before the request 

for authorization to sublet is presented. 

41 



 

(c) The District shall inform the vendor in writing of its intent to deny, suspend, 

or revoke its pre-qualified status and inform the vendor of its right to a 

hearing, the procedure which must be followed, and the applicable time limits. 

If a hearing is requested within 10 days after the receipt of the notice of intent, 

the hearing shall be held within 30 days after receipt by the District of the 

request for the hearing. The decision shall be issued within 15 days after the 

hearing. 

(d) Such suspension or revocation shall not affect the vendor’s obligations under 
any preexisting contract. 

(e) In the case of contract crimes, the vendor’s pre-qualified status under this 

Rule shall be revoked indefinitely. For all violations of Rule 3.4(3)(a) other 

than for the vendor’s conviction for contract crimes, the revocation, denial, or 

suspension of a vendor’s pre-qualified status under this Rule shall be for a 

specific period of time based on the seriousness of the deficiency. 

Examples of factors affecting the seriousness of a deficiency are: 

i. Impacts on project schedule, cost, or quality of work; 

ii. Unsafe conditions allowed to exist; 

iii. Complaints from the public; 

iv. Delay or interference with the bidding process; 

v. The potential for repetition; 

vi. Integrity of the public contracting process; 

vii. Effect on the health, safety, and welfare of the public. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 190.033, 255.0525, 255.20, Fla. Stat. 

42 



Rule 3.5 Construction Contracts, Not Design-Build. 

(1) Scope. All contracts for the construction or improvement of any building, 

structure, or other public construction works authorized by Chapter 190 of the 

Florida Statutes, the costs of which are estimated by the District in accordance 

with generally accepted cost accounting principles to be in excess of the threshold 

amount for applicability of Section 255.20 of the Florida Statutes, as that amount 

may be indexed or amended from time to time, shall be let under the terms of 

these Rules and the procedures of Section 255.20 of the Florida Statutes, as the 

same may be amended from time to time. A project shall not be divided solely to 

avoid the threshold bidding requirements. 

(2) Procedure. When a purchase of construction services is within the scope of this 

Rule, the following procedures shall apply: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared an Invitation to Bid, Request for 

Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. 

(b) Notice of the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to 

Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation shall be advertised at least once in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the District and in the county in which 

the District is located. The notice shall also include the amount of the bid 

bond, if one is required. The notice shall allow at least twenty-one (21) 

days for submittal of sealed bids, proposals, replies, or responses, unless 

the Board, for good cause, determines a shorter period of time is 

appropriate. Any project projected to cost more than five hundred 

thousand dollars ($500,000) must be noticed at least thirty (30) days prior 

to the date for submittal of bids, proposals, replies, or responses. If the 

Board has previously pre-qualified contractors pursuant to Rule 3.4 and 

determined that only the contractors that have been pre-qualified will be 

permitted to submit bids, proposals, replies, and responses, the Notice of 

Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 

Competitive Solicitation need not be published. Instead, the Notice of 

Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 

Competitive Solicitation shall be sent to the pre-qualified contractors by 

United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight delivery service. 

(c) The District may maintain lists of persons interested in receiving notices 

of Invitations to Bid, Requests for Proposals, Invitations to Negotiate, and 

Competitive Solicitations. The District shall make a good faith effort to 

provide written notice, by electronic mail, United States Mail, hand 

delivery, or facsimile, to persons who provide their name and address to 

the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However, failure of a 

person to receive the notice shall not invalidate any contract awarded in 

accordance with this Rule and shall not be a basis for a protest of any 

contract award.  

43 



  

(d) If the District has pre-qualified providers of construction services, then, at 

the option of the District, only those persons who have been pre-qualified 

will be eligible to submit bids, proposals, replies, or responses to 

Invitations to Bid, Requests for Proposals, Invitations to Negotiate, and 

Competitive Solicitations. 

(e) In order to be eligible to submit a bid, proposal, reply, or response, a firm 

or individual must, at the time of receipt of the bids, proposals, replies, or 

responses: 

(i) Hold all required applicable state professional licenses in good 

standing; 

(ii) Hold all required applicable federal licenses in good standing, if 

any; 

(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be 

authorized to do business in the State of Florida in accordance with 

Chapter 607 of the Florida Statutes, if the bidder is a corporation; 

and 

(iv) Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set forth in the 

Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 

Competitive Solicitation. 

Any contractor that has been found guilty by a court of any violation of 

federal labor or employment tax laws regarding subjects including but not 

limited to, reemployment assistance, safety, tax withholding, worker’s 
compensation, unemployment tax, social security and Medicare tax, wage 

or hour, or prevailing rate laws within the past 5 years may be considered 

ineligible by the District to submit a bid, response, or proposal for a 

District project. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be submitted with the bid, 

proposal, reply, or response, if required by the District. Failure to submit 

evidence of compliance when required may be grounds for rejection of the 

bid, proposal, reply, or response. 

(f) Bids, proposals, replies, and responses, or the portions of which that 

include the price, shall be publicly opened at a meeting noticed in 

accordance with Rule 1.3, and at which at least one district representative 

is present. The name of each bidder and the price submitted in the bid 

shall be announced at such meeting and shall be made available upon 

request. Minutes should be taken at the meeting and maintained by the 

District. Bids, proposals, replies, and responses shall be evaluated in 

44 



   

accordance with the respective Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, 

Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation and these Rules.  

Minor variations in the bids, proposals, replies, or responses may be 

waived by the Board. A variation is minor if waiver of the variation does 

not create a competitive advantage or disadvantage of a material nature.  

Mistakes in arithmetic extension of pricing may be corrected by the Board. 

Bids and proposals may not be modified or supplemented after opening; 

provided however, additional information may be requested and/or 

provided to evidence compliance, make non-material modifications, 

clarifications, or supplementations, and as otherwise permitted by Florida 

law. 

(g) The lowest Responsive Bid submitted by a Responsive and Responsible 

Bidder in response to an Invitation to Bid shall be accepted. In relation to 

a Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive 

Solicitation, the Board shall select the Responsive Proposal, Reply, or 

Response submitted by a Responsive and Responsible Vendor which is 

most advantageous to the District. To assure full understanding of the 

responsiveness to the solicitation requirements contained in a Request for 

Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation, discussions 

may be conducted with qualified vendors. Vendors shall be accorded fair 

treatment prior to the submittal date with respect to any opportunity for 

discussion, preparation, and revision of bids, proposals, replies, and 

responses.  

(h) The Board shall have the right to reject all bids, proposals, replies, or 

responses because they exceed the amount of funds budgeted for the 

purchase, if there are not enough to be competitive, or if rejection is 

determined to be in the best interest of the District. No contractor shall be 

entitled to recover any costs of bid, proposal, response, or reply 

preparation or submittal from the District. 

(i) The Board may require potential contractors to furnish bid bonds, 

performance bonds, and/or other bonds with a responsible surety to be 

approved by the Board. 

(j) Notice of intent to award, including rejection of some or all bids, 

proposals, replies, or responses, shall be provided in writing to all 

contractors by United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight 

delivery service. The notice shall include the following statement: 

"Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the 

Rules of the District shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under those 

Rules," or wording to that effect. Protests of the District’s purchase of 

construction services under this Rule shall be in accordance with the 

procedures set forth in Rule 3.11. 

45 



   

(k) If less than three (3) Responsive Bids, Proposals, Replies, or Responses 

are received, the District may purchase construction services or may reject 

the bids, proposals, replies, or responses for a lack of competitiveness. If 

no Responsive Bid, Proposal, Reply, or Response is received, the District 

may proceed with the procurement of construction services, in the manner 

the Board determines is in the best interests of the District, which may 

include but is not limited to a direct purchase of the construction services 

without further competitive selection processes. 

(3) Sole Source; Government. Construction services that are only available from a 

single source are exempt from this Rule. Construction services provided by 

governmental agencies are exempt from this Rule. This Rule shall not apply to 

the purchase of construction services, which may include goods, supplies, or 

materials, that are purchased under a federal, state, or local government contract 

that has been competitively procured by such federal, state, or local government 

in a manner consistent with the material procurement requirements of these Rules. 

A contract for construction services is exempt from this Rule if state or federal 

law prescribes with whom the District must contract or if the rate of payment is 

established during the appropriation process.   

(4) Contracts; Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract entered 

into pursuant to this Rule shall include provisions required by law that require the 

contractor to comply with public records laws. 

(5) Emergency Purchases. The District may make an Emergency Purchase without 

complying with these rules. The fact that an Emergency Purchase has occurred or 

is necessary shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board Meeting.  

(6) Exceptions. This Rule is inapplicable when: 

(a) The project is undertaken as repair or maintenance of an existing public 

facility; 

(b) The funding source of the project will be diminished or lost because the 

time required to competitively award the project after the funds become 

available exceeds the time within which the funding source must be spent; 

(c) The District has competitively awarded a project and the contractor has 

abandoned the project or the District has terminated the contract; or 

(d) The District, after public notice, conducts a public meeting under Section 

286.011 of the Florida Statutes, and finds by a majority vote of the Board 

that it is in the public’s best interest to perform the project using its own 

services, employees, and equipment. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 189.053, 190.033, 255.0518, 255.0525, 255.20, 287.055, Fla. Stat. 

46 



Rule 3.6 Construction Contracts, Design-Build. 

(1) Scope. The District may utilize Design-Build Contracts for any public 

construction project for which the Board determines that use of such contract is in 

the best interest of the District. When letting a Design-Build Contract, the District 

shall use the following procedure: 

(2) Procedure. 

(a)   The District shall utilize a Design Criteria Professional meeting the 

requirements of Section 287.055(2)(k) of the Florida Statutes, when 

developing a Design Criteria Package, evaluating the proposals and 

qualifications submitted by Design-Build Firms, and determining 

compliance of the project construction with the Design Criteria Package. 

The Design Criteria Professional may be an employee of the District, may 

be the District Engineer selected by the District pursuant to Section 

287.055 of the Florida Statutes, or may be retained pursuant to Rule 3.1. 

The Design Criteria Professional is not eligible to render services under a 

Design-Build Contract executed pursuant to the Design Criteria Package. 

(b) A Design Criteria Package for the construction project shall be prepared 

and sealed by the Design Criteria Professional. If the project utilizes 

existing plans, the Design Criteria Professional shall create a Design 

Criteria Package by supplementing the plans with project specific 

requirements, if any.    

(c) The Board may either choose to award the Design-Build Contract pursuant 

to the competitive proposal selection process set forth in Section 

287.055(9) of the Florida Statutes, or pursuant to the qualifications-based 

selection process pursuant to Rule 3.1. 

(i) Qualifications-Based Selection. If the process set forth in Rule 3.1 

is utilized, subsequent to competitive negotiations, a guaranteed 

maximum price and guaranteed completion date shall be 

established. 

(ii) Competitive Proposal-Based Selection. If the competitive proposal 

selection process is utilized, the Board, in consultation with the 

Design Criteria Professional, shall establish the criteria, standards 

and procedures for the evaluation of Design-Build Proposals based 

on price, technical, and design aspects of the project, weighted for 

the project. After a Design Criteria Package and the standards and 

procedures for evaluation of proposals have been developed, 

competitive proposals from qualified firms shall be solicited 

pursuant to the design criteria by the following procedure: 

47 



 

1. A Request for Proposals shall be advertised at least once in 

a newspaper of general circulation in the county in which 

the District is located. The notice shall allow at least 

twenty-one (21) days for submittal of sealed proposals, 

unless the Board, for good cause, determines a shorter 

period of time is appropriate. Any project projected to cost 

more than five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) must 

be noticed at least thirty (30) days prior to the date for 

submittal of proposals.  

2. The District may maintain lists of persons interested in 

receiving notices of Requests for Proposals. The District 

shall make a good faith effort to provide written notice, by 

electronic mail, United States Mail, hand delivery, or 

facsimile, to persons who provide their name and address to 

the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However, 

failure of a person to receive the notice shall not invalidate 

any contract awarded in accordance with this Rule and 

shall not be a basis for a protest of any contract award. 

3. In order to be eligible to submit a proposal, a firm must, at 

the time of receipt of the proposals: 

a. Hold the required applicable state professional 

licenses in good standing, as defined by Section 

287.055(2)(h) of the Florida Statutes; 

b. Hold all required applicable federal licenses in good 

standing, if any; 

c. Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter 

or be authorized to do business in the State of 

Florida in accordance with Chapter 607 of the 

Florida Statutes, if the proposer is a corporation; 

d. Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set 

forth in the Request for Proposals and Design 

Criteria Package. 

Any contractor that has been found guilty by a court of any 

violation of federal labor or employment tax laws regarding 

subjects including but not limited to reemployment 

assistance, safety, tax withholding, worker’s compensation, 

unemployment tax, social security and Medicare tax, wage 

or hour, or prevailing rate laws within the past 5 years may 

48 



be considered ineligible by the District to submit a bid, 

response, or proposal for a District project. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be 

submitted with the proposal if required by the District. 

Failure to submit evidence of compliance when required 

may be grounds for rejection of the proposal. 

4. The proposals, or the portions of which that include the 

price, shall be publicly opened at a meeting noticed in 

accordance with Rule 1.3, and at which at least one district 

representative is present. The name of each bidder and the 

price submitted in the bid shall be announced at such 

meeting and shall be made available upon request. Minutes 

should be taken at the meeting and maintained by the 

District. In consultation with the Design Criteria 

Professional, the Board shall evaluate the proposals 

received based on evaluation criteria and procedures 

established prior to the solicitation of proposals, including 

but not limited to qualifications, availability, and past work 

of the firms and the partners and members thereof. The 

Board shall then select no fewer than three (3) Design-

Build Firms as the most qualified. 

5. The Board shall have the right to reject all proposals if the 

proposals are too high, or rejection is determined to be in 

the best interest of the District. No vendor shall be entitled 

to recover any costs of proposal preparation or submittal 

from the District. 

6. If less than three (3) Responsive Proposals are received, the 

District may purchase design-build services or may reject 

the proposals for lack of competitiveness. If no Responsive 

Proposals are received, the District may proceed with the 

procurement of design-build services in the manner the 

Board determines is in the best interests of the District, 

which may include but is not limited to a direct purchase of 

the design-build services without further competitive 

selection processes. 

7. Notice of the rankings adopted by the Board, including the 

rejection of some or all proposals, shall be provided in 

writing to all consultants by United States Mail, hand 

delivery, facsimile, or overnight delivery service. The 

notice shall include the following statement: "Failure to 

file a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the 

49 



 

Rules of the District shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under those Rules," or wording to that effect.  

Protests of the District’s rankings under this Rule shall be 

in accordance with the procedures set forth in Rule 3.11. 

8. The Board shall negotiate a contract with the firm ranking 

the highest based on the evaluation standards and shall 

establish a price which the Board determines is fair, 

competitive and reasonable. Should the Board be unable to 

negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm considered to 

be the most qualified at a price considered by the Board to 

be fair, competitive, and reasonable, negotiations with that 

firm must be terminated. The Board shall then undertake 

negotiations with the second most qualified firm, based on 

the ranking by the evaluation standards. Should the Board 

be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm 

considered to be the second most qualified at a price 

considered by the Board to be fair, competitive, and 

reasonable, negotiations with that firm must be terminated. 

The Board shall then undertake negotiations with the third 

most qualified firm. Should the Board be unable to 

negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm considered to 

be the third most qualified at a price considered by the 

Board to be fair, competitive, and reasonable, negotiations 

with that firm must be terminated. Should the Board be 

unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the 

selected firms, the Board shall select additional firms in 

order of their rankings based on the evaluation standards 

and continue negotiations until an agreement is reached or 

the list of firms is exhausted. 

9. After the Board contracts with a firm, the firm shall bring 

to the Board for approval, detailed working drawings of the 

project.  

10. The Design Criteria Professional shall evaluate the 

compliance of the detailed working drawings and project 

construction with the Design Criteria Package and shall 

provide the Board with a report of the same.  

(3) Contracts; Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract entered 

into pursuant to this Rule shall include provisions required by law that require the 

contractor to comply with public records laws. 

(4) Emergency Purchase. The Board may, in case of public emergency, declare an 

emergency and immediately proceed with negotiations with the best qualified 

50 



 

Design-Build Firm available at the time. The fact that an Emergency Purchase 

has occurred shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting. 

(5) Exceptions. This Rule is inapplicable when: 

(a) The project is undertaken as repair or maintenance of an existing public 

facility; 

(b) The funding source of the project will be diminished or lost because the 

time required to competitively award the project after the funds become 

available exceeds the time within which the funding source must be spent; 

(c) The District has competitively awarded a project and the contractor has 

abandoned the project or the District has terminated the contractor; or 

(d) The District, after public notice, conducts a public meeting under Section 

286.011 of the Florida Statutes, and finds by a majority vote of the Board 

that it is in the public’s best interest to perform the project using its own 

services, employees, and equipment. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 189.053, 190.033, 255.0518, 255.0525, 255.20, 287.055, Fla. Stat. 

51 



Rule 3.7 Payment and Performance Bonds. 

(1) Scope. This Rule shall apply to contracts for the construction of a public 

building, for the prosecution and completion of a public work, or for repairs upon 

a public building or public work and shall be construed in addition to terms 

prescribed by any other Rule that may also apply to such contracts. 

(2) Required Bond. Upon entering into a contract for any of the services described in 

section (1) of this Rule in excess of $200,000, the Board should require that the 

contractor, before commencing the work, execute and record a payment and 

performance bond in an amount equal to the contract price. Notwithstanding the 

terms of the contract or any other law, the District may not make payment to the 

contractor until the contractor has provided to the District a certified copy of the 

recorded bond. 

(3) Discretionary Bond. At the discretion of the Board, upon entering into a contract 

for any of the services described in section (1) of this Rule for an amount not 

exceeding $200,000, the contractor may be exempted from executing a payment 

and performance bond. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: § 255.05, Fla. Stat. 

52 



Rule 3.8 Goods, Supplies, and Materials. 

(1) Purpose and Scope. All purchases of goods, supplies, or materials exceeding the 

amount provided in Section 287.017 of the Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY 

FOUR, shall be purchased under the terms of this Rule. Contracts for purchases 

of “goods, supplies, and materials” do not include printing, insurance, advertising, 

or legal notices. A contract involving goods, supplies, or materials plus 

maintenance services may, in the discretion of the Board, be treated as a contract 

for maintenance services. However, a purchase shall not be divided solely in 

order to avoid the threshold bidding requirements. 

(2) Procedure. When a purchase of goods, supplies, or materials is within the scope 

of this Rule, the following procedures shall apply: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared an Invitation to Bid, Request for 

Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. 

(b) Notice of the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to 

Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation shall be advertised at least once in a 

newspaper of general circulation within the District and within the county 

in which the District is located. The notice shall also include the amount 

of the bid bond, if one is required.  The notice shall allow at least seven (7) 

days for submittal of bids, proposals, replies, or responses. 

(c) The District may maintain lists of persons interested in receiving notices 

of Invitations to Bid, Requests for Proposals, Invitations to Negotiate, or 

Competitive Solicitations. The District shall make a good faith effort to 

provide written notice, by electronic mail, United States Mail, hand 

delivery, or facsimile, to persons who provide their name and address to 

the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However, failure of a 

person to receive the notice shall not invalidate any contract awarded in 

accordance with this Rule and shall not be a basis for a protest of any 

contract award. 

(d) If the District has pre-qualified suppliers of goods, supplies, and materials, 

then, at the option of the District, only those persons who have been pre-

qualified will be eligible to submit bids, proposals, replies, or responses. 

(e) In order to be eligible to submit a bid, proposal, reply, or response, a firm 

or individual must, at the time of receipt of the bids, proposals, replies, or 

responses: 

(i) Hold all required applicable state professional licenses in good 

standing; 

(ii) Hold all required applicable federal licenses in good standing, if any; 

53 



(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be authorized 

to do business in the State of Florida in accordance with Chapter 607 

of the Florida Statutes, if the vendor is a corporation; and 

(iv) Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set forth in the 

Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 

Competitive Solicitation. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be submitted with the bid, 

proposal, reply or response if required by the District. Failure to submit 

evidence of compliance when required may be grounds for rejection of the 

bid, proposal, reply, or response. 

Any firm or individual whose principal place of business is outside the 

State of Florida must also submit a written opinion of an attorney at law 

licensed to practice law in that foreign state, as to the preferences, if any or 

none, granted by the law of that foreign state to business entities whose 

principal places of business are in that foreign state, in the letting of any or 

all public contracts. Failure to submit such a written opinion or 

submission of a false or misleading written opinion may be grounds for 

rejection of the bid, proposal, reply, or response. 

(f) Bids, proposals, replies, and responses shall be publicly opened at the time 

and place noted on the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation 

to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. Bids, proposals, replies, and 

responses shall be evaluated in accordance with the respective Invitation 

to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive 

Solicitation, and this Rule.  Minor variations in the bids, proposals, replies, 

or responses may be waived by the Board. A variation is minor if waiver 

of the variation does not create a competitive advantage or disadvantage of 

a material nature. Mistakes in arithmetic extension of pricing may be 

corrected by the Board. Bids and proposals may not be modified or 

supplemented after opening; provided however, additional information 

may be requested and/or provided to evidence compliance, make non-

material modifications, clarifications, or supplementations, and as 

otherwise permitted by Florida law. 

(g) The lowest Responsive Bid, after taking into account the preferences 

provided for in this subsection, submitted by a Responsive and 

Responsible Bidder in response to an Invitation to Bid, Request for 

Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation shall be 

accepted. If the lowest Responsive Bid is submitted by a Responsive and 

Responsible Bidder whose principal place of business is located in a 

foreign state which does not grant a preference in competitive purchase to 

businesses whose principal place of business are in that foreign state, the 

54 



  

lowest Responsible and Responsive Bidder whose principal place of 

business is in the State of Florida shall be awarded a preference of five (5) 

percent. If the lowest Responsive Bid is submitted by a Responsive and 

Responsible Bidder whose principal place of business is located in a 

foreign state which grants a preference in competitive purchase to 

businesses whose principal place of business are in that foreign state, the 

lowest Responsible and Responsive Bidder whose principal place of 

business is in the State of Florida shall be awarded a preference equal to 

the preference granted by such foreign state. 

To assure full understanding of the responsiveness to the solicitation 

requirements contained in an Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, 

Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation, discussions may be 

conducted with qualified vendors. Vendors shall be accorded fair 

treatment prior to the submittal date with respect to any opportunity for 

discussion, preparation, and revision of bids, proposals, replies, and 

responses.  

(h) The Board shall have the right to reject all bids, proposals, replies, or 

responses because they exceed the amount of funds budgeted for the 

purchase, if there are not enough to be competitive, or if rejection is 

determined to be in the best interest of the District. No vendor shall be 

entitled to recover any costs of bid, proposal, reply, or response 

preparation or submittal from the District. 

(i) The Board may require bidders and proposers to furnish bid bonds, 

performance bonds, and/or other bonds with a responsible surety to be 

approved by the Board. 

(j) Notice of intent to award, including rejection of some or all bids, 

proposals, replies, or responses shall be provided in writing to all vendors 

by United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight delivery 

service. The notice shall include the following statement: "Failure to file 

a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of the 

District shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under those Rules," or 

wording to that effect. Protests of the District’s purchase of goods, 
supplies, and materials under this Rule shall be in accordance with the 

procedures set forth in Rule 3.11. 

(k) If less than three (3) Responsive Bids, Proposals, Replies, or Responses 

are received, the District may purchase goods, supplies, or materials, or 

may reject the bids, proposals, replies, or responses for a lack of 

competitiveness. If no Responsive Bid, Proposal, Reply, or Response is 

received, the District may proceed with the procurement of goods, 

supplies, and materials, in the manner the Board determines is in the best 

interests of the District, which may include but is not limited to a direct 

55 



purchase of the goods, supplies, and materials without further competitive 

selection processes. 

(3) Goods, Supplies, and Materials included in a Construction Contract Awarded 

Pursuant to Rule 3.5 or 3.6. There may be occasions where the District has 

undergone the competitive purchase of construction services which contract may 

include the provision of goods, supplies, or materials. In that instance, the 

District may approve a change order to the contract and directly purchase the 

goods, supplies, and materials. Such purchase of goods, supplies, and materials 

deducted from a competitively purchased construction contract shall be exempt 

from this Rule. 

(4) Exemption. Goods, supplies, and materials that are only available from a single 

source are exempt from this Rule. Goods, supplies, and materials provided by 

governmental agencies are exempt from this Rule.  A contract for goods, supplies, 

or materials is exempt from this Rule if state or federal law prescribes with whom 

the District must contract or if the rate of payment is established during the 

appropriation process. This Rule shall not apply to the purchase of goods, 

supplies or materials that are purchased under a federal, state, or local government 

contract that has been competitively procured by such federal, state, or local 

government in a manner consistent with the material procurement requirements of 

these Rules. 

(5) Renewal. Contracts for the purchase of goods, supplies, and/or materials subject 

to this Rule may be renewed for a maximum period of five (5) years. 

(6) Emergency Purchases. The District may make an Emergency Purchase without 

complying with these rules. The fact that an Emergency Purchase has occurred or 

is necessary shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 189.053, 190.033, 287.017, 287.084, Fla. Stat. 

56 



Rule 3.9 Maintenance Services. 

(1) Scope. All contracts for maintenance of any District facility or project shall be set 

under the terms of this Rule if the cost exceeds the amount provided in Section 

287.017 of the Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY FOUR. A contract involving 

goods, supplies, and materials plus maintenance services may, in the discretion of 

the Board, be treated as a contract for maintenance services. However, a purchase 

shall not be divided solely in order to avoid the threshold bidding requirements. 

(2) Procedure. When a purchase of maintenance services is within the scope of this 

Rule, the following procedures shall apply: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared an Invitation to Bid, Request for 

Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. 

(b) Notice of the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to 

Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation shall be advertised at least once in a 

newspaper of general circulation within the District and within the county 

in which the District is located. The notice shall also include the amount 

of the bid bond, if one is required.  The notice shall allow at least seven (7) 

days for submittal of bids, proposals, replies, or responses. 

(c) The District may maintain lists of persons interested in receiving notices 

of Invitations to Bid, Requests for Proposals, Invitations to Negotiate, and 

Competitive Solicitations. The District shall make a good faith effort to 

provide written notice, by electronic mail, United States Mail, hand 

delivery, or facsimile, to persons who provide their name and address to 

the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However, failure of a 

person to receive the notice shall not invalidate any contract awarded in 

accordance with this Rule and shall not be a basis for a protest of any 

contract award. 

(d) If the District has pre-qualified suppliers of maintenance services, then, at 

the option of the District, only those persons who have been pre-qualified 

will be eligible to submit bids, proposals, replies, and responses. 

(e) In order to be eligible to submit a bid, proposal, reply, or response, a firm 

or individual must, at the time of receipt of the bids, proposals, replies, or 

responses: 

(i) Hold all required applicable state professional licenses in good 

standing; 

(ii) Hold all required applicable federal licenses in good standing, if any; 

57 



(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be authorized 

to do business in the State of Florida in accordance with Chapter 607 

of the Florida Statutes, if the vendor is a corporation; and 

(iv) Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set forth in the 

Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 

Competitive Solicitation. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be submitted with the bid, 

proposal, reply, or response if required by the District. Failure to submit 

evidence of compliance when required may be grounds for rejection of the 

bid, proposal, reply, or response. 

(f) Bids, proposals, replies, and responses shall be publicly opened at the time 

and place noted on the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation 

to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. Bids, proposals, replies, and 

responses shall be evaluated in accordance with the respective Invitation 

to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive 

Solicitation, and these Rules. Minor variations in the bids, proposals, 

replies, and responses may be waived by the Board. A variation is minor 

if waiver of the variation does not create a competitive advantage or 

disadvantage of a material nature. Mistakes in arithmetic extension of 

pricing may be corrected by the Board. Bids and proposals may not be 

modified or supplemented after opening; provided however, additional 

information may be requested and/or provided to evidence compliance, 

make non-material modifications, clarifications, or supplementations, and 

as otherwise permitted by Florida law. 

(g) The lowest Responsive Bid submitted in response to an Invitation to Bid 

by a Responsive and Responsible Bidder shall be accepted. In relation to 

a Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate or Competitive 

Solicitation the Board shall select the Responsive Proposal, Reply, or 

Response submitted by a Responsive and Responsible Vendor which is 

most advantageous to the District. To assure full understanding of the 

responsiveness to the solicitation requirements contained in a Request for 

Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation, discussions 

may be conducted with qualified vendors. Vendors shall be accorded fair 

treatment prior to the submittal date with respect to any opportunity for 

discussion, preparation, and revision of bids, proposals, replies, or 

responses.  

(h) The Board shall have the right to reject all bids, proposals, replies, or 

responses because they exceed the amount of funds budgeted for the 

purchase, if there are not enough to be competitive, or if rejection is 

determined to be in the best interest of the District. No Vendor shall be 

58 



 

entitled to recover any costs of bid, proposal, reply, or response 

preparation or submittal from the District. 

(i) The Board may require bidders and proposers to furnish bid bonds, 

performance bonds, and/or other bonds with a responsible surety to be 

approved by the Board. 

(j) Notice of intent to award, including rejection of some or all bids, 

proposals, replies, or responses shall be provided in writing to all vendors 

by United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight delivery 

service. The notice shall include the following statement: "Failure to file a 

protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of the District 

shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under those Rules," or wording to 

that effect. Protests of the District’s procurement of maintenance services 

under this Rule shall be in accordance with the procedures set forth in 

Rule 3.11. 

(k) If less than three (3) Responsive Bids, Proposals, Replies, or Responses 

are received, the District may purchase the maintenance services or may 

reject the bids, proposals, replies, or responses for a lack of 

competitiveness. If no Responsive Bid, Proposal, Reply, or Response is 

received, the District may proceed with the procurement of maintenance 

services, in the manner the Board determines is in the best interests of the 

District, which may include but is not limited to a direct purchase of the 

maintenance services without further competitive selection processes. 

(3) Exemptions. Maintenance services that are only available from a single source 

are exempt from this Rule. Maintenance services provided by governmental 

agencies are exempt from this Rule. A contract for maintenance services is 

exempt from this Rule if state or federal law prescribes with whom the District 

must contract or if the rate of payment is established during the appropriation 

process.   

(4) Renewal. Contracts for the purchase of maintenance services subject to this Rule 

may be renewed for a maximum period of five (5) years. 

(5) Contracts; Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract entered 

into pursuant to this Rule shall include provisions required by law that require the 

contractor to comply with public records laws. 

(6) Emergency Purchases. The District may make an Emergency Purchase without 

complying with these rules. The fact that an Emergency Purchase has occurred or 

is necessary shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), 190.033, Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 190.033, 287.017, Fla. Stat. 

59 



Rule 3.10 Contractual Services. 

(1) Exemption from Competitive Purchase. Pursuant to Section 190.033(3) of the 

Florida Statutes, Contractual Services shall not be subject to competitive 

purchasing requirements. If an agreement is predominantly for Contractual 

Services, but also includes maintenance services or the purchase of goods and 

services, the contract shall not be subject to competitive purchasing requirements. 

Regardless of whether an advertisement or solicitation for Contractual Services is 

identified as an Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, 

or Competitive Solicitation, no rights or remedies under these Rules, including 

but not limited to protest rights, are conferred on persons, firms, or vendors 

proposing to provide Contractual Services to the District.  

(2) Contracts; Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract for 

Contractual Services shall include provisions required by law that require the 

contractor to comply with public records laws. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 190.011(3), 190.033, Fla. Stat. 

60 



     

       

   

 

 

Rule 3.11 Protests with Respect to Proceedings under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 

3.8, and 3.9. 

The resolution of any protests with respect to proceedings under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 

3.8, and 3.9 shall be in accordance with this Rule. 

(1) Filing. 

(a) With respect to a protest regarding qualifications, specifications, 

documentation, or other requirements contained in a Request for 

Qualifications, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Bid, or Competitive 

Solicitation issued by the District, the notice of protest shall be filed in 

writing within seventy-two (72) calendar hours (excluding Saturdays, 

Sundays, and state holidays) after the first advertisement of the Request 

for Qualifications, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Bid, or Competitive 

Solicitation. A formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and 

law upon which the protest is based shall be filed within seven (7) 

calendar days (including Saturdays, Sundays, and state holidays) after the 

initial notice of protest was filed. For purposes of this Rule, wherever 

applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon 

receipt by the District. Failure to file a notice of protest shall constitute a 

waiver of all rights to protest the District’s intended decision. Failure to 
file a formal written protest shall constitute an abandonment of the protest 

proceedings and shall automatically terminate the protest proceedings. 

(b) Except for those situations covered by subsection (1)(a) of this Rule, any 

firm or person who is affected adversely by a District’s ranking or 
intended award under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 3.8, or 3.9 and 

desires to contest the District’s ranking or intended award, shall file with 

the District a written notice of protest within seventy-two (72) calendar 

hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and state holidays) after receipt of 

the notice of the District’s ranking or intended award. A formal protest 

setting forth with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is 

based shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days (including Saturdays, 

Sundays, and state holidays) after the initial notice of protest was filed. 

For purposes of this Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected 

and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District. Failure to file a 

notice of protest shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the 

District’s ranking or intended award. Failure to file a formal written 

protest shall constitute an abandonment of the protest proceedings and 

shall automatically terminate the protest proceedings.  

(c) If the requirement for the posting of a protest bond and the amount of the 

protest bond, which may be expressed by a percentage of the contract to 

be awarded or a set amount, is disclosed in the District’s competitive 

solicitation documents for a particular purchase under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 

61 



  
  

3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 3.8, or 3.9, any person who files a notice of protest must post 

the protest bond. The amount of the protest bond shall be determined by 

District staff after consultation with the Board and within the limits, if any, 

imposed by Florida law. In the event the protest is successful, the protest 

bond shall be refunded to the protestor. In the event the protest is 

unsuccessful, the protest bond shall be applied towards the District’s costs, 

expenses, and attorney’s fees associated with hearing and defending the 

protest. In the event the protest is settled by mutual agreement of the 

parties, the protest bond shall be distributed as agreed to by the District 

and protestor. 

(d) The District does not accept documents filed by electronic mail or 

facsimile transmission. Filings are only accepted during normal business 

hours. 

(2) Contract Execution. Upon receipt of a notice of protest which has been timely 

filed, the District shall not execute the contract under protest until the subject of 

the protest is resolved. However, if the District sets forth in writing particular 

facts and circumstances showing that delay incident to protest proceedings will 

jeopardize the funding for the project, will materially increase the cost of the 

project, or will create an immediate and serious danger to the public health, 

safety, or welfare, the contract may be executed.  

(3) Informal Proceeding. If the Board determines a protest does not involve a 

disputed issue of material fact, the Board may, but is not obligated to, schedule an 

informal proceeding to consider the protest. Such informal proceeding shall be at 

a time and place determined by the Board. Notice of such proceeding shall be 

sent via facsimile, United States Mail, or hand delivery to the protestor and any 

substantially affected persons or parties not less than three (3) calendar days prior 

to such informal proceeding. Within thirty (30) calendar days following the 

informal proceeding, the Board shall issue a written decision setting forth the 

factual, legal, and policy grounds for its decision. 

(4) Formal Proceeding. If the Board determines a protest involves disputed issues of 

material fact or if the Board elects not to use the informal proceeding process 

provided for in section (3) of this Rule, the District shall schedule a formal 

hearing to resolve the protest.  The Chairperson shall designate any member of the 

Board (including the Chairperson), District Manager, District Counsel, or other 

person as a hearing officer to conduct the hearing.  The hearing officer may: 

(a) Administer oaths and affirmations; 

(b) Rule upon offers of proof and receive relevant evidence; 

(c) Regulate the course of the hearing, including any pre-hearing matters; 

62 



  

(d) Enter orders; and 

(e) Make or receive offers of settlement, stipulation, and adjustment. 

The hearing officer shall, within thirty (30) days after the hearing or receipt of the 

hearing transcript, whichever is later, file a recommended order which shall 

include a caption, time and place of hearing, appearances entered at the hearing, 

statement of the issues, findings of fact and conclusions of law, separately stated, 

and a recommendation for final District action. The District shall allow each 

party fifteen (15) days in which to submit written exceptions to the recommended 

order. The District shall issue a final order within sixty (60) days after the filing 

of the recommended order. 

(5) Intervenors. Other substantially affected persons may join the proceedings as 

intervenors on appropriate terms which shall not unduly delay the proceedings. 

(6) Rejection of all Qualifications, Bids, Proposals, Replies and Responses after 

Receipt of Notice of Protest. If the Board determines there was a violation of law, 

defect, or an irregularity in the competitive solicitation process, the Bids, 

Proposals, Replies, and Responses are too high, or if the Board determines it is 

otherwise in the District’s best interest, the Board may reject all qualifications, 

bids, proposals, replies, and responses and start the competitive solicitation 

process anew. If the Board decides to reject all qualifications, bids, proposals, 

replies, and responses and start the competitive solicitation process anew, any 

pending protests shall automatically terminate. 

(7) Settlement. Nothing herein shall preclude the settlement of any protest under this 

Rule at any time. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: § 190.033, Fla. Stat. 

63 



Rule 4.0 Effective Date. 

These Rules shall be effective October 16, 2019, except that no election of officers 

required by these Rules shall be required until after the next regular election for the Board. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

64 



Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

RPF for Construction Services for Citrus Landing 



HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR PHASE 3 (CITRUS LANDING) AND PHASE 4 (CITRUS RESERVE) 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

CITY OF DAVENPORT, FLORIDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 
(“District”) will receive proposals for the following District project: 

PHASE 3 AND PHASE 4 INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

The Project Manual will be available beginning Wednesday, October 23, 2019 at 8:00 AM 
EST at the offices of the Holly Hill Road East Community Development District’s (“District”) 
Engineer, Wood & Associates Engineering, LLC, located at 1925 Bartow Road, Lakeland, Florida 
33801 or by calling (863) 940-2040 or emailing bids@woodcivil.com.  Each Project Manual will 
include, but not be limited to, the Request for Proposals, proposal and contract documents, and 
construction plans and specifications. 

The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the 
work, award the contract in whole or in part with or without cause, provide for the delivery of the 
project in phases, and waive minor or technical irregularities in any Proposal, as it deems 
appropriate, if it determines in its discretion that it is in the District’s best interests to do so. Each 
proposal shall be accompanied by a proposal guarantee in the form of a proposal bond or certified 
cashier’s check in an amount not less than five percent (5%) of the total bid to be retained in the 
event the successful proposer fails to execute a contract with the District and file the requisite 
Performance and Payment Bonds and insurance within fourteen (14) calendar days after the receipt 
of the Notice of Award. 

Any person who wishes to protest the Project Manual, or any component thereof, shall file 
with the District a written notice of protest within seventy-two (72) calendar hours (excluding 
Saturdays, Sundays, and state holidays) after the Project Manual is made available, and shall file 
a formal written protest with the District within seven (7) calendar days (including Saturdays, 
Sundays, and state holidays) after the date of timely filing the initial notice of protest.  Filing will 
be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District Engineer directed to Dennis 
Wood at bids@woodcivil.com.  Failure to timely file a notice of protest or failure to timely file a 
formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object to or protest the contents of 
the District’s Project Manual.  The formal written protest shall state with particularity the facts and 
law upon which the protest is based. 

Ranking of proposals will be made on the basis of qualifications according to the evaluation 
criteria contained within the Project Manual; however, please note that proposals received from 
firms failing to meet the following minimum qualifications/requirements will not be considered or 
evaluated: (1) Proposer will have constructed three (3) improvements similar in quality and scope 
with a minimum of $1,000,000 in total volume construction cost within the last five (5) years; (2) 
Proposer will have minimum bonding capacity of $1,000,000 from a surety company acceptable 

mailto:bids@woodcivil.com
mailto:bids@woodcivil.com


1111 

to the District; (3) Proposer is authorized to do business in Florida; and (4) Proposer is registered 
with Polk County and is a licensed contractor in the State of Florida. 

Any and all questions relative to this project shall be directed in email only to 
dennis@woodcivil.com no later than 8:00 AM EST, on Friday, November 1, 2019. 

Firms desiring to provide services for this project must submit one (1) original and (1) 
electronic copy in PDF included with the submittal package of the required proposal no later than 
5:00 PM EST, ___________, November _____, 2019, at the offices of Wood & Associates 
Engineering, LLC, 1925 Bartow Road Lakeland, FL 33801.  Proposals shall be submitted in a 
sealed opaque package, shall bear the name of the proposer on the outside of the package and shall 
identify the name of the project.  Proposals will be opened at a public meeting to be held at 10:00 
PM EST, ________, _________ __, 2019, at the offices of Wood & Associates Engineering, LLC, 
1925 Bartow Road, Lakeland, FL 33801.  No official action will be taken at the meeting.  Proposals 
received after the time and date stipulated above will be returned un-opened to the proposer.  Any 
proposal not completed as specified or missing the required proposal documents as provided in the 
Project Manual may be disqualified. 

Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 
District Manager 

Run Date: ________, ________ ____, 2019 

mailto:dennis@woodcivil.com


HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR PHASE 3 AND PHASE 4 INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 
CITY OF DAVENPORT, FLORIDA 

PERSONNEL (5 POINTS) 

E.g., geographic location of firm’s headquarters; adequacy and capabilities of key personnel, including the 
project manager and field supervisor; present ability to manage this project; evaluation of existing work 
load; proposed staffing levels, etc. 

EXPERIENCE (15 POINTS) 

E.g., past record and experience of the respondent in self performing similar projects; past performance 
for this District and other community development district's in other contracts; character, integrity, 
reputation of respondent, etc.; 

UNDERSTANDING SCOPE OF WORK (20 POINTS) 

Demonstration of the Proposer's understanding of the project requirements. 

FINANCIAL CAPABILITY (10 POINTS) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of the Proposer’s financial resources and 
stability as a business entity, necessary to complete the services required. 

SCHEDULE (25 POINTS) 

Demonstration of Proposer’s understanding (through presentation in the proposal of a milestone 
schedule) of how to meet the required substantial and final completion dates.  Consideration will be 
given to proposers that indicate an ability to credibly complete the project in advance of the required 
substantial and final completion dates without a premium cost for accelerated work. 

PRICE (25 POINTS) 

Points available for price will be allocated as follows: 

15 Points will be awarded to the Proposer submitting the lowest cost proposal for completing the work. 
All other Proposers will receive a percentage of this amount based upon the difference between the 
Proposer’s bid and the low proposer. 

10 Points are allocated for the reasonableness of unit prices and balance of proposer. 

TOTAL POINTS (100 POINTS) 



Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

Proposal between the District and VGlobalTech 
for Website Auditing Services 



            

  

- -----~ - -

BBB Rating: A+ 

Click for Profile 

Technical & Human Audit Proposal for 
Public Facing Digital Assets (Software, 

Websites & Apps) 
Goal: Ensure full compliance for people with disabilities as per: 

Nondiscrimination 
requirements of 

Title II of 
the American 

Disabilities Act 
(ADA) 

WCAG (Web 
Content 

Accessibility 
Guidelines) 

Section 508 
Stipulations 

Florida 
Insurance 

Alliance / eGIS 
Risk Advisors 

Guidelines 

Read more about details of the above list on VGlobalTech’s website. All ADA requirements 

and information on these topics has been compiled in one place for our clients. 

URL: https://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/ 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 1 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

https://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/
mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


   

  

I I 

CERTIFIED ACCESSIBLE 
By Analysts who are • 

Blind & Visually Impaired 

Version Log: 

Date Version# Comments Author 

April 11, 2019 1.0 Technical and Human Audit VB Joshi 

April 12, 2019 1.1 Added 3 Options VB Joshi 

April 12, 2019 1.2 Added compliance process flow VB Joshi 

Your website gets 2 Compliance Seals 
VGlobalTech’s Technical Compliance Seal & Human 

Audit Compliance Seal 

VGlobalTech is the ADA, WCAG Compliance Expert, with over 100 ADA & WCAG 
compliant websites created (….and counting) to-date! We have partnered with a 

non-profit agency to conduct Human Audit and Certification Seal. 

Working together with your company we wish to add social value to the 
community we live in! 

COPYRIGHT ©: This proposal is solely created by VGlobalTech team for its customers and cannot be reproduced, 
copied, modified or distributed (including forwarding to other customers, competitors, web designers etc.) 

without the written consent of VGlobalTech. Any violations shall be prosecuted. 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 2 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


  

Table of Contents 

1.0 The Law..........................................................................................................................................................4 

2.0 ADA & WCAG Compliance.......................................................................................................................4 

3.0 Quarterly Technical & Human Audit Testing ..................................................................................5 

3.1 Digital Asset Technical Compliance Seal: .....................................................................................6 

3.2 Human Audit Seal: .................................................................................................................................6 

4.0 Compliance Process Flow: ......................................................................................................................7 

5.0 Pricing Options............................................................................................................................................8 

6.0 Proposal Acceptance:.............................................................................................................................10 

7.0 References: ................................................................................................................................................11 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 3 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


  

1.0 The Law 

Please familiarize your team with the Florida Statute 189.069 Special districts; 
required reporting of information; web-based public access. Source: 
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-
0199/0189/Sections/0189.069.html 

2.0 ADA & WCAG Compliance 

Every individual must have equal access to information whether it is in person service or 
online. This is a general agreement and understanding of access. 

The Internet has dramatically changed the way state and local governments do business. 
Today, government agencies routinely make much more information about their programs, 
activities, and services available to the public by posting it on their websites. As a result, 
many people can easily access this information seven day a week, 24 hours a day. 

Many government services and activities are also provided on websites because the public 
is able to participate in them at any time of day and without the assistance of government 
personnel. Many government websites offer a low cost, quick, and convenient way of filing 
tax returns, paying bills, renewing licenses, signing up for programs, applying for permits or 
funding, submitting job applications, and performing a wide variety of other activities. 

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and, if the government entities receive federal 
funding, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 generally require that state and local governments 
provide qualified individuals with disabilities equal access to their programs, services, or 
activities unless doing so would fundamentally alter the nature of their programs, services, 
or activities or would impose an undue burden. One way to help meet these requirements is 
to ensure that government websites have accessible features for people with disabilities, 
using the simple steps described in this document. An agency with an inaccessible website 
may also meet its legal obligations by providing an alternative accessible way for citizens to 
use the programs or services, such as a staffed telephone information line. These 
alternatives, however, are unlikely to provide an equal degree of access in terms of hours of 
operation and the range of options and programs available. 

The World Wide Web Consortium (W3C) sets the main international standards for the 
World Wide Web and its accessibility. W3C created the Web Content Accessibility 
Guidelines (WCAG 2.0 and 2.1) which are similar to Section 508, but on an international 
level. WCAG 2.0 and 2.1 requires specific techniques for compliance and is more current 
than Section 508. 

Source: https://www.w3.org/WAI/standards-guidelines/wcag/ 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 4 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0189/Sections/0189.069.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0189/Sections/0189.069.html
https://www.w3.org/WAI/standards-guidelines/wcag/
mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


 

  

~LIGHTHOUSE 
~CENTRAL FLORIDA 
Charting a course for living, learning, & earning with vision loss 

3.0 Quarterly Technical & Human Audit Testing 

This audit is as per the Florida Insurance Alliance, eGIS Insurance Advisors and 
other insurance guidelines. Please check with your insurance agency for 
specific requirements. Read more here: https://vglobaltech.com/wp-
content/uploads/2019/03/FIA_ADA_Guidelines-2019-2020.pdf 

VGlobalTech team is trained and well aware of ADA and WCAG 2.x Compliance 
guidelines. VGlobalTech has partnered with a local agency for the visually 
impaired – LightHouse Works. LightHouse has developed a unique program for 
digital accessibility that is run by visually impaired personnel that are highly 
skilled in human auditing of websites and software as per the section 508 
stipulations. Read more about our partnership here: 
https://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/ 

Together we are now able to provide not one but two compliance seals 
for all our customers. Details of the compliance seals are below. 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 5 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

https://vglobaltech.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/FIA_ADA_Guidelines-2019-2020.pdf
https://vglobaltech.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/FIA_ADA_Guidelines-2019-2020.pdf
https://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/
mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


    

 

    

  

CERTIFIED ACCESSIBLE 
By Analysts who are 

Blind & Visually Impaired • 

3.1 Digital Asset Technical Compliance Seal: 

VGlobalTech in-house technical team shall remediate / test the website / 
software for ADA, WCAG compliance. VGlobalTech’s technical design & 
development team is fully aware of the Americans with Disability Act 
(ADA), Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG), Section 508 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and overall the design principles of a professional, 
accessible, functional and responsive web design. The entire team has taken 
dedicated time and efforts to learn these design principles first hand. Our 
purpose is clear – Universal, Creative Web design that works for 
everyone, everywhere and every time! 

3.2 Human Audit Seal: 

LightHouse Works’ visually impaired personnel shall actually test the website 
for compliance as per the section 508 and ADA requirements. The 
VGlobalTech technical team shall remediate any points discovered by 
LightHouse team and send the site for re-certification. Upon satisfactory 
completion LightHouse shall provide the Human Audit Seal that will be 
specific to the site and the VGlobalTech team shall put the seal on the site. This 
is an added layer of true Human Audit testing that provides full ADA 
compliance. 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 6 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


  

Bi.::LIGHTHOUSE 
~CENTRAL FLORIDA 
C horl in9 o course fo r l iving , le arn i n g, & e arning with v is io n loss 

4.0 Compliance Process Flow: 

Discovery 

Technical 
Audit 

WCAG / 
ADA 

Remediaton 

Reporting 

& 

Remediation 

Human 
Audit Seal 

A Partnership with a Social Cause to 
Ensure: 

Full 
Compliance 

Checks 

Technical 
Audit Seal 

Human 
Audit 

Automated 
Testing 

Screen 
Magnifier 

Testing 

Screen 
Reader 
Testing 

 ADA COMPLIANCE 
 WCAG COMPLIANCE 
 SECTION 508 STIPULATIONS 
 FIA / eGIS / OTHER INSURANCE & RISK ADVISERS’ 

COMPLIANCE 
 TECHNICAL COMPLAINCE SEAL 
 HUMAN AUDIT COMPLAINCE SEAL 
 QUARTERLY AUDITS 
 REMEDIATION 
 PEACE OF MIND 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 7 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


  

5.0 Pricing Options 

Option 1 (recommended): 

Quarterly Technical & Human Audits: 

$1200 / Four Audits 

 Covers all technical AND human audit aspects as per industry experts 
 Discounted to cover both audits together 
 Compliance seals renewed after every audit 
 Ensure site and new content is in compliance with ALL standards 
 Peace of mind 

Option 2: 

Quarterly Technical Audit Only*: 

$900 / Four Audits 

 Covers only technical aspects of elements, html, css, contrast etc as per WCAG 
 Technical Audit Compliance seal renewed after every audit 
 Does not cover human audit (additional considerations that are subjective to the 

person, assistive technology used etc 

Option 3: 

Quarterly Human Audit Only**: 

$800 / Four Audits 

 Covers only human audit (considerations that are subjective to the person, assistive 
technology used etc conducted in a lab like environment) 

 Human Audit Compliance seal renewed after every audit 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 8 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


         

           

      

  

This proposal includes following points, stipulations terms and conditions: 

*(1) conference call or in person meetings per month with client to review metrics, results and 
monthly recaps *unless otherwise noted 

* email and phone communication 

*Anything out of the scope of work in the above proposal will be addressed and client will be 
immediately notified. After notification of additional work, a subsequent quote will be provided 
to cover that work. 

*Client is responsible to adhering to timelines as far as information required to complete the 
task is concerned. If timelines are not adhered to and exceed 15 business days past the current 
marketing months, last day, all work will end. A new month with new allocated costs will be 
presented for future work to commence. No refunds and owed work will be due unless 
otherwise agreed upon. An Invoice will be provided once signature approval of this project 
proposal. Payments will be made to VGLOBALTECH 

*Client is responsible for verifying quality of work, providing feedback, verifying that compliance 
has been met as required. VGlobalTech team shall not be responsible for any legal ramifications 
arising from work not done as per external agencies / organizations / associations needs if 
proper feedback is not provided by the customer. VGlobalTech’s work will be in best faith but 
cannot guarantee all compliance / legal needs since we are not the final authority in the ADA or 
WCAG compliance area. VGlobalTech shall not be liable for any legal ramifications arising from 
compliance issues and cannot be held responsible for any legal or other lawsuits. 

Refund Policy: The client may halt work and request for a refund within seven days of the date 
of signing this services agreement by mailing a signed letter to the main address listed on 
www.VGlobalTech.com website. If client requests a refund within seven days of the date of 
signing their agreement they shall be liable to pay for all work completed and will be refunded 
the remaining balance of the initial payment if billable work has not exceeded a charge that 
would be greater than client’s initial payment. If client requests a refund after the seven days 
from the date of the signing of the agreement client is liable to pay for all work completed plus 
an additional 25% of any remaining balance that may still be due. Once line item projects are 
complete no refunds will be issued. Confidentiality: All information between client and service 
provider inclusive of technical and business information relating to proprietary ideas, 
patentable ideas and/or trade secrets, existing and/or contemplated products and services, 
research and development, production, costs, profit and margin information, finances and 
financial projections, customers, clients, marketing, and current or future business plans and 
models, regardless of whether such information is designated as “Confidential Information” at 
the time of its disclosure and will be treated as such and with absolute confidentiality and will 
not be shared or used, which will be maintained at all times. The client is not allowed to disclose 
their price with any third parties. Doing so is in breach of this agreement. All information 
development will be shared and proprietary information and property between client and 
service providers. 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 9 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

http://www.vglobaltech.com/
mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


  

6.0 Proposal Acceptance: 

To accept these project, associated costs and conditions as listed above please sign and date 
below. 

The VGlobalTech proposed solution and terms have been accepted by the customer and the 
VGlobalTech team can proceed with the project. All payments shall be made according to this 
agreement. 

Please Sign and Date, Return to contact@vglobaltech.com: 

For Customer Date 

VB Joshi 

For VGlobalTech Date 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 10 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com
mailto:contact@vglobaltech.com


  

/ 

BBB Rating: A+ 

Click for Profile 

7.0 References: 

ADA Best Practices Tool Kit for State and Local Governments: 
https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap5toolkit.htm 

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Disability Rights Section 
https://www.ada.gov/websites2.htm 

Web design Standards: https://www.w3schools.com/ 

Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) https://www.w3.org/TR/WCAG21/ 

VGlobalTech Web Content Accessibility Implementation and Checkpoints: 
http://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/ 

Contact Information: 

Website: https://vglobaltech.com 

Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 

Call: 321-947-7777 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 11 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted 

https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap5toolkit.htm
https://www.ada.gov/websites2.htm
https://www.w3schools.com/
https://www.w3.org/TR/WCAG21/
http://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/
https://vglobaltech.com/
mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
mailto:contact@VGlobalTech.com
https://VGlobalTech.com


     
   

Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

Agreement between the District and VGlobalTech 
for Website Auditing Services 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND NEWAGETUTORS LLC, D/B/A 

VGLOBALTECH, FOR WEBSITE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into as of this ____ day of October, 2019, 
by and between: 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 
special-purpose government, established and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, with a mailing address of 12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, 
Florida 32817 (the "District"), and 

NEWAGETUTORS LLC, D/B/A VGLOBALTECH, a Florida limited liability 
company, with a mailing address of 636 Fanning Drive, Winter Springs, Florida 
32708 ("Contractor"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government, created and existing 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 189.069, Florida Statutes, the District must maintain an 
official website containing, at minimum, the statutorily required information (“Website”); and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to obtain a qualified independent contractor to perform 
audits of the Website to ensure compliance with the accessibility requirements of Title II of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) based on federally recommended ADA best practices 
for state and local governments as promulgated by federal law and rulemaking, including but not 
limited to Web Content Accessibility Guidelines 2.0 and 2.1 Level AA, as the same may be 
amended and updated from time to time (as amended and updated from time to time, “WCAG”), 
and to remediate or otherwise convert the Website and to routinely audit the same to ensure 
continued compliance with the WCAG, and to perform ongoing maintenance of the website, all as 
more particularly described herein and in the proposal attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a 
part herein (together, the “Services”); and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents and warrants to the District that it is qualified, willing 
and capable of providing the Services; and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor desire to enter into this Agreement for the purposes 
stated herein and the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power and 
authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. RECITALS. The recitals stated above are true and correct and by this 
reference are incorporated herein and form a material part of this Agreement. 



Section 2. SCOPE OF WORK. Contractor shall provide Services in accordance with the 
terms provided in this Agreement and in Exhibit A. Specifically, Services include the following: 

A. MAINTENANCE. Contractor shall provide an ongoing maintenance of the Website 
to ensure continued compliance with WCAG. Specifically, Contractor shall: 

i. perform quarterly technological and human audits (four times per year) per 
the Florida Insurance Alliance guidelines, which may be amended or updated from 
time to time, and provide full audit reports of compliance status, including 
recommended actions to remedy the findings, if any. Performance of audits shall 
be conducted by Contractor and its subcontractor, as may be necessary; 

ii. remediate any insufficiencies found as a result of technological and human 
audits, including but not limited to performing full compliance checks, automated 
testing, screen magnifier and reader testing; 

iii. provide Contractor’s ADA compliance shield(s), such as the Digital Asset 
Technical Compliance Seal and the Human Audit Seal, which shall renew on a 
quarterly basis, for display and use on the Website; 

iv. ensure that the Website and any new content uploaded to the Website is 
compliant with WCAG and other federally recommended guidelines; and 

v. provide all Services described in Exhibit A and any and all other effort 
reasonably necessary to allow the District to receive the maximum benefit of the 
Services contemplated by this Agreement and Exhibit A. 

The District and Contractor understand and acknowledge that the Services are in addition to 
Contractor’s previously provided remediation services, which included the conversion of the 
Website into an ADA compliant format in accordance with WCAG and other federally 
recommended guidelines, as may be amended from time to time, and continued provision of 
website accessibility policy demonstrating commitment to accessibility for persons with 
disabilities.  Furthermore, the District and Contractor understand and agree that maintenance 
services provided in this Section are in addition to any other maintenance service obligations 
Contractor may have, either directly with the District or with PFM Group Consulting LLC, 
including but not limited to providing assistive support via regularly corresponding with the 
District staff regarding remediation of existing or new documents, providing updates to the 
Website, remediating new documents identified by the District to accessible formats for assistive 
technologies, including but not limited to new agenda materials, and providing recommendations 
of remedial actions, as needed. 

B. ADDITIONAL SERVICES. In the event the District desires additional work or 
services provided in this subsection or otherwise, Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith to 
undertake such additional work or services.  Upon successful negotiation regarding the terms of 
the additional work, including scope and compensation, the parties shall agree in writing to a work 
order, addendum, addenda, or change order to this Agreement prior to commencement of any such 
additional work.  The following is a non-exhaustive list of possible additional services that the 
District may request of Contractor: 

2 



i. performing additional technological and human audit(s) of the Website; 

ii. providing a point of contact to respond to public’s requests for Website 
accommodation; 

iii. converting documents for public records requests received by the District; 

iv. providing any other ADA recommended compliance services requested by 
the District that Contractor is capable of performing. 

C. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which 
its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District and in 
accordance with this Agreement.  Contractor shall use industry best practices and procedures when 
carrying out the Services. 

Section 3. COMPENSATION.  As compensation for the Services, the District agrees to 
pay Contractor in accordance with the following terms: 

A. MAINTENANCE. For Contractor’s performance of the Services, the District shall 
pay One Thousand Two Hundred Dollars ($1,200.00) per year, payable in quarterly installments 
of Three Hundred Dollars ($300.00) after each quarterly audit event has been completed. 

B. INVOICES; PAYMENT. Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual 
accounting practices. Further, Contractor shall render each invoice to the District in writing, which 
shall be delivered promptly upon completion of each Service.  Each invoice shall contain, at a 
minimum, the District’s name, Contractor’s name, the invoice date, an invoice number, an 
itemized listing of all costs billed on each invoice with a sufficient description of each allowing 
the District to approve each cost, the time frame within which the Services were provided, and the 
address or bank information to which payment is to be remitted.  Consistent with Florida’s Prompt 
Payment Act, section 218.70, et al., Florida Statutes, the invoices shall be due and payable within 
forty-five (45) days of receipt by the District. 

Section 4. TERM AND TERMINATION. 

A. TERM.  This Agreement shall become effective upon the date and year first written 
above and shall be in effect until terminated by either party in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement. 

B. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that Contractor may terminate this Agreement 
for cause by providing sixty (60) days’ written notice of termination to the District; provided, 
however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this 
Agreement.  Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement immediately for 
cause by providing written notice of termination to Contractor. Contractor agrees that the District 
may terminate this Agreement without cause; provided that the District shall provide thirty (30) 
days’ written notice of termination without cause.  Upon any termination of this Agreement, 
Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all Services rendered up until the effective termination 
of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or offsets the District may have against Contractor 
as the sole means of recovery for termination. 

3 

https://1,200.00


Section 5. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS. Contractor 
represents, warrants, and covenants that (a) the Services will conform to the requirements provided 
in Section 2 herein and Exhibit A; (b) the Services shall be performed by qualified personnel in a 
professional, prompt, diligent, good, safe and workmanlike manner in accordance with all laws, 
industry standards, and all applicable ADA and other website accessibility compliance standards, 
including but not limited to WCAG and other federally recommended guidelines, as may be 
amended from time to time; and (c) neither the Services nor any product provided by Contractor 
shall infringe, misappropriate, or otherwise violate the intellectual property rights of any third-
party.  To the extent that any defects are found and reported to the Contractor, the Contractor shall 
correct such defects within thirty (30) days. 

Section 6. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. 

A. CONTRACTOR MATERIALS. Except as provided herein, Contractor shall retain all 
right, title, and interest in and to (i) all patents, trademarks, service marks, copyrights, and other 
intellectual property or proprietary rights of Contractor used in or otherwise associated with the 
Services, and other materials provided to the District hereunder; and (ii) all trade secrets, technical 
specifications and data to the extent they are intellectual property, and inventions which are 
authored, conceived, devised, developed, reduced to practice, or otherwise performed by 
Contractor which arise out of Contractor’s performance of the Services, none of which shall be 
deemed a "work made for hire" under the Copyright Act of 1976 (collectively, "Contractor 
Materials"), and nothing contained herein shall be construed to restrict, impair, transfer, license, 
convey, or otherwise alter or deprive Contractor of any of its intellectual property and proprietary 
interests associated therewith. Subject to the foregoing, Contractor grants to the District a non-
exclusive, non-transferable worldwide perpetual limited right and license to access and use the 
Contractor Materials in connection with the ordinary and intended use by the District as 
contemplated in this Agreement, including viewing, downloading and printing the Contractor 
Materials for the District’s use, and without in any case removing Contractor’s copyright, 
trademark or other intellectual property ownership notices. 

B. THE DISTRICT MATERIALS; PUBLICITY AND TRADEMARKS. The District shall 
own the Website, domain name, all e-mail addresses, and all website and e-mail content, under all 
circumstances.  In the event of a termination of this Agreement for any reason, Contractor shall 
take all necessary steps to transfer, or otherwise allow the District to retain, such website, domain 
name, e-mail addresses and content of the same.  Additionally, to the extent applicable, Contractor 
shall take commercially reasonable precautions consistent with industry standards to protect 
confidential information, including, e.g., credit card information and other sensitive information 
protected under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Contractor shall immediately notify the District 
of any breach or loss of data, and take such steps as are reasonably necessary to address any such 
issue.  Except as provided herein, the District shall retain all right, title, and interest in and to all 
intellectual property of the District provided or made available to the Contractor in connection 
with Contractor’s Services (collectively, "District Materials") and nothing contained herein shall 
be construed to restrict, impair, transfer, license, convey, or otherwise alter or deprive the District 
of any of its intellectual property or other proprietary interests associated therewith, if any.  Subject 
to the foregoing, the District grants to Contractor a non-exclusive, non-transferable worldwide 
limited right and license to access and use such District Materials in connection with the provision 
of the Services as contemplated by this Agreement.  Further, the District permits Contractor to 

4 



identify the District as a customer of Contractor in Contractor’s marketing materials (including 
using the District’s name and logo for such limited purposes). 

The District further acknowledges and agrees that for Contractor to perform the Services, 
it must, in some cases, give Contractor remote access to areas behind log-ins that are to be audited 
hereunder, including, without limitation to content management systems and/or servers 
(collectively, “System”), and agrees that it will furnish to Contractor all necessary information 
and/or user names and passwords required to do so. Contractor agrees to follow commercially 
reasonable security policies for accessing the District’s System including any specific security 
procedures as may be communicated to Contractor by the District prior to Contractor accessing 
the System. Contractor shall on its own or through coordination with the District’s Website 
provider, create a back-up copy of all data that may be affected by Contractor’s access to the 
System. 

C. RIGHT TO DISPLAY CONTRACTOR’S COMPLIANCE SHIELD / ACCESSIBILITY 
POLICY. Pursuant to this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the District with applicable 
Compliance Shield(s) and customized accessibility policy, which the District shall display on its 
Websites and web applications.  The District is expressly prohibited from using the compliance 
shield(s) for any purpose not specifically authorized by this Agreement, and in no event may use 
such compliance shields for or on behalf of any other party or in connection with any domain name 
and/or organization name other than those being scanned or serviced in connection with the 
Services. 

Section 7. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
or on-line content of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be 
public records, and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of 
Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited to section 119.0701, Florida 
Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District 
is Victoria Martinez (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to 
perform the Work; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the 
requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time 
period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure 
that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 
Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public 
records are transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that 
are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All records 
stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft 
Word or Adobe PDF formats.  

IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 

5 



CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (407) 723-5900, 
MARTINEZV@PFM.COM, OR AT 12051 CORPORATE 
BOULEVARD, ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32817. 

Section 8. INDEMNITY. 

A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
officers, agents, staff, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or representatives from 
any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses, damages, 
penalties, fines, or judgments against the District, or loss or damage, whether monetary or 
otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the Services to be performed 
by Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents (including, but not limited to 
Lighthouse Central Florida, Inc., or any other company or individual performing human audits as 
required by Section 2 of this Agreement) in connection with this Agreement, including litigation, 
mediation, arbitration, appellate, or settlement proceedings with respect thereto. This specifically 
includes a lawsuit based on lack of ADA compliance or other website compliance insufficiencies. 
Additionally, nothing in this Agreement requires Contractor to indemnify the District for the 
District’s percentage of fault if the District is adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims 
against the District and Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify 
the District for any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the 
District, regardless of whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault. 
Contractor further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the 
District's limitations on liability contained in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute. 

B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, fines, forfeitures, back pay awards, court 
costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, reasonable attorneys’ fees, paralegal 
fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings), and any interest 
accrued against the District, all as actually incurred. 

C. In the event that Contractor assigns its obligations under this Agreement to a third 
party, Contractor acknowledges and agrees that Contractor shall require such third party to provide 
indemnification to the District consistent with the requirements of this Section 8 

Section 9. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT. Contractor certifies that it is not 
in violation of section 287.135, Florida Statutes, and is not prohibited from doing business with 
the District under Florida law, including but not limited to Scrutinized Companies with Activities 
in Sudan List or Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List. 
If Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement, has been placed on the Scrutinized 
Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List, or has been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, or is 
now or in the future on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, or engaged in a boycott 
of Israel, the District may immediately terminate the Contract. 

6 

mailto:MARTINEZV@PFM.COM


Section 10. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

A. CONFLICTS. The terms of this Agreement and Exhibit A are intended to 
complement each other, and to the extent they conflict, the terms of Exhibit A shall control only 
to the extent that such provisions provide clarifications on Services and materials to be provided 
by Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A; in all other respects, the provisions of this Agreement shall 
control. 

B. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by 
the appropriate body or official of the District and Contractor, both the District and Contractor 
have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and Contractor have full 
power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

C. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. It is understood and agreed that at all times the 
relationship of Contractor and its employees, agents, successors, assigns or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by Contractor to the District is the relationship of an independent contractor 
and not that of an employee, agent, joint-venturer, or partner of the District.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer 
and employee between the District and Contractor or any of its employees, agents, successors, 
assigns or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor.  The parties acknowledge that 
Contractor is not an employee for state or federal tax purposes.  Contractor shall hire and pay all 
of Contractor’s or its employees, agents, successors, assigns or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Contractor, all of whom shall be employees of Contractor and not employees of the 
District and at all times entirely under Contractor’s supervision, direction, and control. 

In particular, the District will not: i) withhold FICA (Social Security) from Contractor’s 
payments; ii) make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on Contractor’s behalf; 
iii) withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Contractor; iv) make disability insurance 
contributions on behalf of Contractor; or v) obtain workers’ compensation insurance on behalf of 
Contractor. 

D. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. Before initiating any legal claim or action (except with 
respect to equitable relief), the parties agree to attempt in good faith to settle any dispute, 
controversy, or claim arising out of or related to this Agreement or the Services (collectively, 
"Dispute") through discussions which shall be initiated upon written notice of a Dispute by either 
party to the other. If the parties cannot resolve the Dispute within ten (10) business days, then the 
parties shall attempt to settle the Dispute by mediation. If mediation is unsuccessful, the parties 
may then proceed to filing a claim in the appropriate jurisdictional court in accordance with this 
Agreement. In the event that either party is required to enforce this Agreement by court 
proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the substantially prevailing party shall be 
entitled to recover from the other all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
paralegal fees, expert witness fees, and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate 
proceedings. 

E. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida without reference to the principles of 
conflict of laws.  Except for actions seeking injunctive relief (which may be brought in any 
appropriate jurisdiction), suits under this agreement shall only be brought in a court of competent 

7 



jurisdiction in the county of Polk, Florida. This choice of venue is intended by the parties to be 
mandatory and not permissive in nature, and to preclude the possibility of litigation between the 
parties with respect to, or arising out of, this Agreement in any jurisdiction other than that specified 
in this section.  The District and Contractor waive any right they may have to assert the doctrine 
of forum non conveniens or similar doctrine, or to object to venue with respect to any proceeding 
brought in accordance with this Section. 

F. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement shall 
be deemed as a waiver of immunity or limits of liability of the District beyond any statutory limited 
waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature 
in section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to 
the benefit of any third-party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be 
barred under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law. 

G. THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 
District and Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason to or for the 
benefit of any third-party not a formal party to this Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the District and Contractor any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this 
Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, 
representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole 
benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and Contractor and their respective 
representatives, successors, and assigns. 

H. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD-PARTY INTERFERENCE. A default 
by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law or in 
equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of actual damages and/or specific 
performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this Agreement 
against any interfering third-party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or impair the 
District’s right to protect its rights from interference by a third-party to this Agreement. 

I. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications under this 
Agreement (“Notice” or “Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by Overnight 
Delivery or First Class Mail, postage prepaid, to the parties, as follows: 

If to Contractor: NewAgeTutors LLC 
d/b/a VGlobalTech 
636 Fanning Drive 
Winter Springs, Florida 32708 
Attn: Vaibhav V. Joshi 

If to District: Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 
12051 Corporate Boulevard. 
Orlando, Florida 32817 
Attn:  District Manager 

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams PA 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 

8 



Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn:  District Counsel 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any time 
for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the 
Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and legal 
holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for the District and counsel for Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District 
and Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent 
by providing the same on five (5) days’ written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

J. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, together with Exhibit A, sets forth the 
entire agreement of the parties, and supersedes any prior agreements or statements with respect to 
the subject matter hereof.  No provision of this Agreement may be amended, waived or modified 
unless the same is set forth in writing and signed by each of the Parties to this Agreement, or their 
respective successors or assigns. 

K. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

L. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor Contractor may assign this Agreement 
without the prior written consent of the other.  Any purported assignment without such consent 
shall be null and void. 

M. AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written 
instrument duly executed by both parties.  

N. FORCE MAJEURE. If either party is prevented from performing any of its 
obligations under this Agreement due to any cause beyond the party's reasonable control, 
including, without limitations, an “act of God,” fire, flood, war, strike, government regulation, 
civil or military authority, acts or omissions of transmitters, utilities, providers or hackers, the time 
for that party's performance will be extended for the period of the delay or inability to perform due 
to such occurrence. 

O. SURVIVAL. In addition to such other provisions hereof which, by their terms, 
survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement, Section 5 (Representations, Warranties 
and Covenants), Section 6 (Intellectual Property), Section 7 (Public Records), Section 8 
(Indemnity), and Section 10 (General Provisions) shall survive any termination or expiration of 
this Agreement. 

P. WAIVER.  No breach of any term of this Agreement shall be deemed waived unless 
expressly waived in writing by the party who might assert such breach.  Any failure or delay by 
either party to exercise any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement shall not be deemed a 
waiver of any such right, power, or privilege under this Agreement on that or any subsequent 
occasion. Any waiver by either party, whether express or implied, of any provision of this 

9 



Agreement, any waiver of default, or any course of dealing hereunder, shall not affect such party’s 
right to thereafter enforce such provision or to exercise any right or remedy in the event of any 
other default or breach, whether or not similar. 

Q. COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such counterparts 
together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and acknowledgement pages, if 
any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single copy of this document to 
physically form one document. 

R. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the parties as an arm’s length transaction. Both parties participated fully in the preparation 
of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel. In case of a Dispute concerning the 
interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, both parties are deemed to have drafted, chosen, 
and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against 
either party. 

S. DESCRIPTIVE HEADINGS. The descriptive headings in this Agreement are for 
convenience only and shall not control nor affect the meaning or construction of any of the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

[Signatures on next page] 

10 



__________________________________ ____________________________________ 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have, by their duly authorized representatives, executed 
this Agreement as of the date and year first set forth above. 

ATTEST: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

WITNESS: NEWAGETUTORS LLC, D/B/A 
VGLOBALTECH, a Florida limited 
liability company 

Print Name: By: Vaibhav V. Joshi, Owner 

Exhibit A: Proposal for Services 

11 



ft Ci d: fo r Profil~ 

Technical & Human Audit Proposal for 
Public Facing Digital Assets (Software, 

Websites & Apps) 
Goal: Ensure f ull complia nce for pe ople w ith d isa b ilit ie s a s pe r: 

Nondiscrh11ination 
reg11ire111ent.s of 

Title II of 
the Ame1ican 

Disab ilities Act 
(ADA) 

WCAG(Weh 
Content 

Accessibility 
Guidelines) 

Section sos 
Stipulations 

Florida 
Insurance 

Alliance / eGIS 
Risk Advisors 

Guidelines 

Read more about details of the above list on VGlobalTech's website. All ADA requirements 

and information on these topics has been compiled in one place for our dients. 

URL: https: //vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/ 

VGlobalTech.com - ~~JnnO'o'ofion Page 1 of 11 
Your stro teg:ic partn er for Web Desig n. Software, Marketing , o nd SEO solutions. 

Co ll: 321-947-7777 I Email; con toct@YGlobolTech.com 
Privote and Confidet1fiol Oocvrnent. No port o f th~ document ~ha ll be ptOdvced, ~eri.1, c opied to Ortf porfie~ it fa not inte nded for.ff is 

in.~ nded for ~ enh~ (::cied dearly on In: piopo~I. Any distribufionwthovt wn1tc n con~ ~ d i be p,ocec,,,rk.d 

Exhibit A 

Proposal for Service 

12 



Ve rsion Loe: 

Date Version# Comments Author 

April 11, 2019 1.0 Techrical and Human Audrt YB Josh i 
Anril 12 2019 1.1 Added 3 Ontions VB Joshi 
April 12, 2019 1.2 Added compliance process f low YB Joshi 

Your website gets 2 Compliance Seals 
VGlobalTech's Technical Compliance Seal & Human 

Audit Compliance Seal 

CERTIFIED ACCESSIBLE 
By Analysts who are 

Blind & Visually Impaired 

VGlobalTech is the ADA, WCAG Compliance Expert, with over 100 ADA & WCAG 
compliant websites created ( .... and countinc) to-date! We have partnered with a 

non-profit acency to conduct Human Audit and Certification Seal. 

Workinc tocether with your company we wish to add social value to the 
community we live in! 

COPYRIGHT @: This proposal is solely « eated by VGloba.rTech team for i ts customers an d can.not be reproduced.. 
copied, modified o r d istrib uted (ind uding forward ing to other customers, competitors, web designers etc.) 

without the w ritten consent of VGloba.lTech, Any violations shall b e prosecuted. 

VGlobolTech.c o m ~&.pu.enocJnnO"o"ofion Poge 2of 11 
Yo ur stra tegic portn et' for Web Desig n. foftwore, Morteting , o nd SEO solutions. 

Coll: 321 •947-7777 I Emo:il; con toct@VGlo b o lTech.c om 
Privote and Confidenfiol Document. No port o f thi: document ~hal!be produced, ~ent, c:opied to OfYf porfie~ ii fa not inte rded for. ff is 

in.hncl=-d for !he enhlie (~ ~d ckally on Ins piopa~I. Art) di:tribufionwthovt wn1tcn con~ ~ d i be p,oc~d 

13 



Table of Contents 

1.0 The Law .......................................................................................................................................................... 4 

2.0 ADA & WCAG Compliance ....................................................................................................................... 4 

3.0 Quarterly Technical & Human Audit Testing .................................................................................. S 

3.1 Digital Asset Technical Compliance Seal: ..................................................................................... 6 

3.2 Human Audit Seal: ................................................................................................................................. 6 

4.0 Compliance Process Flow: ...................................................................................................................... 7 

5.0 P1icing Options ............................................................................................................................................ 8 

6.0 Proposal Acceptance: ............................................................................................................................. 10 

7.0 References· ................................................................................................................................................ 11 

VG lobolTec h.c om~&.pe.~lnnovotion Poge 3oi 11 
Your stro te,gic p a rtner fot We'o Desig n. So ftwa re, Ma rketing, a nd SEO solutions. 

C o ll: 321-947-7777 I Emoi1:con toct@VGlobolTec h.c om 
Privol'e end Confidentio1 Oocv= t. Ho port o,f thi: docvmenf :hell ~ pfOduced, ~e-n t, copied to CJ'tf porf..e: it i~ not infe-nded for. ff i: 

iniendoed for ~he enh~ l :~ed decriy on ~hi: p 10po~ . Any di:ffibufionwthovt wn1t<en cot'l~er.i ~hd l be procecvied 

14 



1.0 The Law 

Please familia1ize your team with the Florida Statute 189.069 Special dist1icts; 
required reporting of information; web-based public access. Source: 
http:/ /www.leg.state.tl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-
0199/ 0189/ Sections/0189.069.html 

2.0 ADA & WCAG Compliance 

Eve1y individual must have equal access to info1111ation whether it is in person service or 
online. This is a general agreement and understanding of access. 

The lntemet has dramatically changed the way state and local govemments do business. 
Today, govemment agencies routinely make much more information about their programs, 
activities, and services available to the public by posting it on their websites. As a result, 
many people can easily access this information seven day a week. 24 hours a day. 

Many govemment services and activities are also provided on websites because the public 
is able to pa1ticipate in them at any time of day and without the assistance of government 
personnel. Many govemment websites offer a low cost qttick. and convenient way of filing 
tax retum s, paying bills, renewing licenses, signing up for progran1s, applying for pe1111its or 
ftmding, submitting job applications, and pe1fo1111ing a wide va1iety of other activities. 

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and, if the govemment entities receive federal 
fonding, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 generally require that state and local govemments 
provide qualified individuals with disabilities equal access to their programs, services, or 
activities unless doing so would ftmdamentally alter the nature of their programs, services, 
or activities or would impose an undue btu-den. One way to help meet these req1tirements is 
to enstu·e that government websites have accessible features for people with disabilities, 
using the simple steps desCiibed in this document. An agency with an inaccessible website 
may also meet its legal obligations by providing an altemative accessible way for citizens to 
use the programs or services, such as a staffed telephone infonnation line. These 
altematives, however, are unlikely to provide an equal degree of access in terms of hours of 
operation and the range of options and programs available. 

The World Wide Web Conso1tium (W3C) sets the main intem ational standards for the 
World Wide Web and its accessibility. W3C created the Web Content Accessibility 
Guidelines (WCAG 2 .. 0 and 2 .. 1) which are similar to Section 508, but on an international 
level. WCAG 2.0 and 2.1 reqttires specifictechrtiques for compliance and is more current 
than Section 508. 

Source: https://www.w3.org/WA1/standards-guidelines/wcag/ 

VG lobalT ech.c om .... ~ rien~ J.rr.ovotion Poge 4 oi I 1 
Your strote,gic pa rtner for Web Desig n. Softwa re, Ma rketing, a nd SEO solutions. 

C oll: 321-947-7777 I Emoi1:contoct@VG lobolTech.c om 
Privore end Confidenfiol Docvn-.ent. No port oJ thi: docvmen! :hell be produced, :e.nt, c opied to Cfff porfie: a i: r.ot int-<ended for. (t i: 

intcnd-ed for h enh~ l:~ed dearly on !ti: propo:ol. Any dfatribufionwthovt wn1te-n cot'!:~ :hd l be procecvted 

15 



3.0 Quarterly Technica l & Human Audit Testine 

This audit is as per the Florida Insurance Alliance, eGIS Insurance Advisors and 
other insurance guidelines. Please check with your insurance agency for 
specific requirements. Read more here: https://vglob altech.com/ wp· 
content/ up loads / 2 019 / 03 / FIA_ADA_ Guid elines-201 9-2020 .pdf 

VGlobalTech team is trained and well aware of ADA and WCAG 2.x Compliance 
guidelines. VGlobalTech has partnered with a local agency for the visually 
impaired - LightHouse Works. LightHouse has developed a unique program for 
digital accessibility that is nm by visually impaired personnel that are highly 
skilled in human auditing of websites and software as per the section 508 
stipulations. Read more about our partnership here: 
b ttps://vglob altech.com/ web site•compliance/ 

l.'£c::LIGHTHOUSE 
~CENTRAL FLORIDA 

Together we are now able to p rovide not one b ut two complia nce seals 
for all our cust omers. Details oftbe compliance seals are below. 

VG lobolTec h.com~&.pe.~lnnovotion Poges oi 11 
Yo ur stro te,gic partner fot We'o Desig n. Softwa re, Marketing , a nd SEO solutions. 

Coll: 321-947-7777 I Emo i1:con toct@VGlobolTec h.com 
Privol'e end Confidentio1 Oocv= t. Ho port o,f thi: docvmenf :hell ~ pfOduced, ~e-n t, copied to CJ'tf porf..e: it i~ not infe-nded for. ff i: 

iniendoed for ~he enh~ l :~ed decriy on ~hi: p10po~ . Any di:ffibufionwthovt wn1t<en cot'l~er.i ~hd l be procecvied 

16 



3.1 Dieital Asset Technical Compliance Seal: 

VGlobalTech in-house technical team shall remediate / test the website / 
software for ADA, WCAG compliance. VGlobalTech's technical design & 
development team is fully aware of the Americans with Disability Act 
(ADA), Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG), Section 508 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and overall the design principles of a professional, 
accessible, functional and responsive web design. The entire team has taken 
dedicated time and efforts to learn these design principles first hand. Our 
purpose is clear - Universal, Creative Web design that works for 
everyone, everywhere a nd every time! 

3.2 Human Audit Seal: 

CERTIFIED ACCESSIBLE 
By Analysts who are 

Blind & Visually Impaired 

LightHouse Works' visually impaired personnel shall actually test the website 
for compliance as per the section 508 and ADA requirements. The 
VGlobalTech technical team shall remediate any points discovered by 
LightHouse team and send the site for re-certification. Upon satisfactory 
completion LightHouse shall provide the Human Audit Seal that will be 
specific to the site and the VGlobalTech team shall put the seal on the site. This 
is an added layer of true Human Audit testing that provides full ADA 
compliance. 

VG lo b a lTe c h.c om ~&.pe.-ienoc-JnnO"o"ation Poge, of 11 
Your stra tegic p a rtn er for Web Design. Software, Morteting , o nd SEO solutions. 

Co ll: 321-947-7777 I Emoi1; c o n toct@VGlobolTe c h.c om 
Privok and Confid~ fiol Oocu- t. No port of th"e docvment ~hall be ptOduced, ~d'lt, c:opied to ON( portic: iii: not ir,tcnded for. (t i: 

in.tended for !he enh~ (,:ied dearly on Hi: p iopo~I. Arvy d~hibufion \Whovt wn1te n con~ ffld l be p,ocecvled 

17 



Screen 
Reader 
Testing 

4.0 Compliance Process Flow: 

Screen 
Magnifier 
Testing 

Technical 
Audit 

&:.:: LIGHTHOUSE 
~ C ENTRAL FLORIDA 
Cho,11"1111<0-(o,1>,llla.i...•-11, &-~~.,.;,1,,.1,~l,oo, 

A Partnership with a Social Cause to 
Ensure: 

✓ ADA COMPLIANCE 
✓ WCAG COMPLIANCE 
✓ SECTION 508 STIPULATIONS 
✓ FIA/ eGIS / OTHER INSURANCE & RISK ADVISERS' 

COMPLIANCE 
✓ TECHNICAL COMPLAINCE SEAL 
✓ HUMAN AUDIT COMPLAINCE SEAL 
✓ QUARTERLY AUDITS 
✓ REMEDIATION 
✓ PEACE OF MIND 

Automated 
Testing ~ 

VGlobolTech.com ~&pe.-/- JnnO'o'ofion Poge 7 of 11 
Your stro tegic partn et' for Web Desig n" Software, Marteting , a nd SEO solutions. 

Co ll: 321 •947-7777 I Emo:ill: con toct@VGlobolTech.com 
Privote or,d Confidenfiol Oocvment. No port o f fh"e document ~h,oll be produced, ~eri.t, copied to OfYf porfie~ iii~ not ir,te nded for. [I i: 

in.h-nd=-d for !he enhlie (::!c-d ckolly on Ins piopo~l. Arvy didribufionwthovt wn1tc n con~ ~ d i be p,oc~d 

18 



Option 1 (recommended): 
Quarterly Technical & Human Audits: 
$1200 / Four Audits 

✓ Covers all technical AND human audit aspects as per industty experts 
✓ Discounted to cover both audits together 
✓ Compliance seals renewed after every audit 
✓ Ensure site and new content is in compliance with ALL standards 
✓ Peace of mind 

19 



Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

Navitas Lease Agreement for Shade Structure 



 

~ n BY SECUREOPs~ NAY_tIAS CREOITCORP.,atCorumbla, SotlthCaroflna 

\ ~1'1 f\/V\ .. r ;~ M\lh ~ 

r-1 cos 
nd-ouf 

li?Jlfllll h $_ I I 

... PdOI ....... Nwnn.....,,: ___________________ _ _ ~Pdn-lttffl~-·--------- ---- - - ------
- -

_________ 

- - - -

# 4 0 6 1 8 1 9 9 

TERMS ANO CONDlilONS (PAGE 1 OF 2}#- PLEASE READ CAREFULLY SEFORe SIGNING 

,TERMS ANO CONDITIONS IPAGE 1 OF 2) - PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING . 
By tlgnlng this Agnement you aeknowltdg1 that you havt !'Bid and und&r1tand the term, and eondltiol\S on aaeh page of this Agmmm� and you Wtll'lnt that the person signing !hit 
Agl9Elmenl on your behalf hu the authority to do to and to grant the power of atloJ'Tlly set forth In Section 13 of this Agl'ff l 

I AM AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF BORROWER: 

�,,__,_ C � Oatt SJRot_d;  _ �c\W--++-��� 
�; JAHEOAARWDI PISI MGR 

I -
�HC�QW9NAL�HIX;on purposes ol## uaranty, "you' and )our' re!Elf to the person makmg lhe guaranty 'We·. ·us· a • erer 10 !he Seaired Party, our successors or assigns. You adcn� !hat )W have 
read and understood the Agreement and this Guaranty and that thtS IS an irrevocable, 10ml , several and continuing guaranty You agree that you have an interest m lhe Bonowe(s busmess, economic 
or olhe!wtse. and that we would not enter mlo this Agreement without this Guaranty You unconditionally guaranty that tile Borrower will fully and promptly pay all its obligations under lhe Agreement 
and any future Agreements with us when Miey are doe and will perform all its other obhgatxms under U!!! Agreement even if we modify or renew the Agreemen� or ff any payments made by the Borrower 
are resonded or returned upon the insolvency, bankruptcy or reorgamzation of the Booowet. as d 1he payment had not been made We do not have lo nolify you ti lhe Borrower IS in default under the 
Agreement II the Borrower delaults, you wtf immediately �y and pefform all obfigalions due under 1he Agreement You agree tltat you wtR not be released or c.isdtarged ifwe: (i) fru' to pe!fect a 
secunty interest in the Equipmenl or any other property which secures the obligations of Booower or you to us reoI1ateral'), (�l rail lo protect the Collateral. or (iii) abandon or release the Collateral or 
any obliger under lhe Agreement or this Guaranty You agrei! that we do not have to proceed firs! against the Borrower or any Collateral. You hereby waive any nght of exoneration, notJCe or acceptance 
of this Guaranty and of all other notices or demands of any kJlld 11 wtuch you may be entitled to except for demand for payment. You wiU reimburse all expenses we tnrur tn enlorcmg our f1!1h1S aganst 
Borrowef Cl( you, 11dud1ng, without llmttatJon, attorney's lees and C051s. We may obtam • formation lrom and report to credit repo!tJng agenaes to er.ter into the Agreement or to enforce 1h15 Guaranty 
You CQnsent to personalj'.msd"IClion, forum, choire of law and jury trial and transfer of venue watver as staled in secliOn 1 7  YOU AND WE EACH WANE TRIAi. BY JURY IN ANY ACTION RELATING 
TO THE AGREEMENT OR THIS GUARANTY. This Guaranty may be executed by facsim1le, electronic or original sigl)ature and such a copy sha be treated as an onginal for all purposes. 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 
BORROWER: DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
�,-mJbas  ")o/' a ')ar)  

Addre55: 12051  CORPORATE BLVD tt • v l T A I  C II O f f  c o a -.  

SECURED PARTY/ LENDER NAVITAS CREDIT CORP. 
Hi"''""i""i -v.·_ _1_i - "'i••i-..Oii . .,_...,...ii,---,---,,---,-,---,-l""i "'"i -,-...,,...,..�,�,,,.,.,,i

Equipment OHeriptlon I Quantity / Serlll t / VIN# 
'1} PLAYGROUND EOUIPMENT PER SCHEDULE 'A " 

l:qulpm1nt Location (ldiifortnl#lhon•bow addr=) 
�HOUY Hill. ROAD DAVENPORT FL 338Jl 

1 . AGREEMENT: You want lo aaiuire 1he above equipment rEquipmenrJ from a vendor selected 
by you ('Vendo(') and have requested thal we finance 1he purchase pnce for you You 
uncorditionaDy promise to pay us the sum of all of the monthly payments indicated above or on 
any sdtedule r Payments1 and you agree 10 al of the terms stated in this Agree men I. You 
aulhonze us lo 111sert any Eguipment serial numbef1, and other identification data and any other 
omi1ted facts and to correct ob'l!ous errors. We may adjust the monthly payment amount to finance 
any taxes due al the 111ceplion of this Agreement 01 if the actual cost of the Equipment is less than 
10% hgher or lower than the amount that the Payment amount was based on Al our dtsaetion 
we may apply any amounts received from you to any amount you ov.e under ttus Agreement 

2. TERM: Tlus Agreement shall become effeC1ive and shall comnence only aner you d.-ect us to 
ma�rsemenlS to your Vendor, we approve your Vendors InVOtCe, we sign this Agreement 
and we make the 11itial d isbursement or any later date that we desiglale rCommencement Date1 
The lerrn of thts Agreement shalt tennnale upoo the date that an of your payment and Olhet 
obligabons have been paid and satisfied in Ml (1'erm1. The Initial Amount Due shall be rue on 
the Commencement Date and subsequent monthly payments are due on the day we seled,
payable toa locabon to be deStgnated by us. YOUR OBLIGATION TO PAY AI.L PAYMENTS AND 
OTHER OBLIGATIONS TO US IS UNCONOffiONAL AND NOT SUBJECT TO ANY 
REDUCTION, SET-OFF, DEFENSE OR COUNTERCLAIM. THIS AGREEMEHT MAY NOT BE  
CANCELED FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER AFTER COMMENCEMENT EXCEPT BY 
YOUR PAYMENT AND SATISFACTION OF AU OF YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. We 
have the nght, but not the obligation. lo electronically withdraw funds from your bank account to 
pay for any unpaid Payments or other amounts due hereunder. You wiU prov,oe us wt1h any bank 
account information we request in Older to process elecironic paymeots. 

3. EQU IPMENT: You agree that you are the owner of and have btie to the Equipment. exducl ng 
any software. By signing the Pay Proceeds Direction at the end of thJS Agreement, you aulhorize 
us to pay your Vendor, either as a prepayment to your Vendor lo riitiate delivery or upon your 
acceptance of the Equ"ment when it is delivered You hereby grcril to us a first pnorrty, purchase#
money security interest in the Equipment and all replacements, replacemenl parts, accesstonS and 
attachmeots now or hereafter made a part of the Equipment . and a! cash and non-<:ash proceeds. 
and all general intangilles, accounts and chattel paper a11S1ng thererrom You agree, at your 
expeme, lo proted and defeod our interests in the Equipment Further. you shall at an times keep 
the Equipment free from aH legal process, hens and other eno..srbrances If asserted 01 made 
agailst you or !he Equipment. You agree we have lhe nght to insped lhe Equipment upon 
reasonable notice lo you. 

-

OBA. Federal Tax 10# 36-4873766 

Citr ORLANDO Slate Fl Zip 32817 Phone 
LEGACY CONSTRUCTION SERVICES GROUP 

VENDOR INC AGREEMENT # 40618 199 
-,fVfftdtN B � ar, 09t'"1 o/ S,.C..�"°'f'l'IP'ii1iVf"dol4<,1thcr<1HIiN � 0t (l/ftt o,,, r� of tt.1 

ll'enn In Months: 54 �lrat Payment: S0.00 

J,lonthly Payments: Last Payment so oo  
13 @  $0.00 AND 5 1  @ $527.4 1 Steurlty Deposit: so oo  

Other: $0 00  

Amount#Flnance<l:$21 ,597.00 NITIAL AMOUNT DUE: S 0.00#

4 NO WARRANTIE�NO AGENCY:#WE ARE FINANCING THE EQUIPMENT FOR YOU "AS 
IS". WE MAKE NO ARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF 
NON-INFRINGMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR 
ORDl�Y USE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT. Neither the Vendor nor 8rf'/ other 
person Is our agent, nor are they authorized to waive Of change any term of thr.1 Agreement No 
representation, guaranty or warranty by the Vendor or other person IS btndmg on us No breach by 
the Vendor will relieve or excuse your obligations to us If you entered into a maintenance or 
serw:e agreement the cost ol which is induded in lhe Payments. you acknowledge we are not a 
party to such agreements and are not responsible for any service. repatrs. or maintenance of the 
Equipment II you have a d1SpUle with your Vendor about delivery, installal!On, service or any othe< 
matter, you must continue to perform all your obligations, hereunder 

5 a�-; YOU MAY NOT SELL TRANSFER ASSIGN OR LEASE THE 
EQ OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT WITHOUT OUR PRIOR 
WRITTEN APPROVAL. We may sen, aSSlgn or transfer thJS Agreement or any part of it and/or our 
interest m the Equ�ment without notifymg you and you agree that ti we do, �) tile new Secured 
Party wtU have the same nghts and benefits that we now have but will not have to perform any of 
our obliQaoons. (ii) lhe rights of !he new Secured Party wtll not be sob;ect to any daims, defenses 
or setoffs that you may nave againsl us or the Vendor. and (ill) you witt not assert any daims,
defenses or setolls whatsoever 3Q<1inst us or the new SeaJred Pany 

6. SECURITY DEPOSIT:#As security for the performance of all your obij;Jalions hereunder, you 
have depostted with us the amounl set forth in the section shown as ·Security Deposir We have 
the nght, but are not obligated to appl# the security deposit al any time lo any amount you O'M!.#
Provided you have fully performed al o rthe proviSIOOS of thJS Agreemenl, we w11 relum lo you any 
then remain ing balance of the security deposil We wdl not keep fie security depoSlt separate from 
our general funds and you shall not be entitled to any mterest thereon 

7 CARE US��AJIQN· L�:#You are responSJble for nstalling and keepng the#
Equipment m ng order an repair You wtll keep and use the Eq�t only tor 
business or cornmeroal purposes and m comp; nee with an applicable laws. ordNnces or 
regulattons and only at your address shown on this Agreement unless we agree to another location. 
You will not make any alterations lo the Equipment Without our poor written consent. nor will you#
permaneolly attach the Equipment to any reat estale In the event the Equ"ment is lost, stolen or 
damaged, so Jong as you are not in clelault hereunder. you shall have the opbon with111 

x· Qat&Sl®d· X: OOtS!qned· 

https://Flnance<l:$21,597.00


ID vedfy 11W f)I 
Vendor: 

# 4 0 6 1 8 1 9 9 

TERMoS M:J C Ol l O I T!(loNS 1 : 'AGf: i Of 2) - PLEAS[ R:.:.,\::.l C I\Rf fU! L Y  9 E FORE S IGt; 1 :m 
one Wik of sud! event to: (i) nipuor replace lh& EQlllllTIOOt 01 fa1 pay to us Ille 111paid balance 
of Ille temainilg Payments tierelinder dlSCmDlled to pre,eal va!ue al. the rare of lhree perte(II (J'l!,) 
(or sud\ greater al!IOlllt lhat may be reQllired htlawl OluS any O!her mnou_nts clue or to become 
due hereundef. UNDER NO CIRCUIIS'tANCES ARI!' WE RESPOH1IBL£ FOR SERVICE OR 
MAINTEHAHCE ON THE EQUIPMENT. 
8.� You wiU payvmendue lO �approprlalltmilip�. d lilllls, lines ll.lldPHdes 
ralamigi) lhls "4ireemenl or lhe E(llllpll1elll. and any apfllable regislralion or lilling fees or cthe1 
govemmenlal dlaflleS, that are now or in tneMuleassessedorlevied byenygcwenmenl ootllXily 
or le(luire1l forlhe lawful possession and use of lie Equipment. Sale3 wesdue upon lhepurdlase 
of th& �I and any ether sud! gowmme,r181d\alges. if lntluded II lhe purdrase price, may 
be lillan0ed llerelalder. 

9. IH�JS We are nol 1espons1ble for any irpies or bsses to you or any oiler person or 
piq>er1y by the ilstallation, operalion mainlenallce, ownership, l)0$'$8$Sion or use or Iha 
Equiprrienl You agree lo 18imbur,e us far, ilold us haJrnms from, and defend us aoanst any 
daims made agailslus, 8lld for losses or ·  • ries SldJered bvus. indudfng, wittloullimation, lhose 
atisi,g Oll1 of Ifie 11e1 ligence. tort. or stria=dains This indemnity shal caalitoo ewn wr 
!he Tenn has exp�. 
10. INStJRANCE:oYou agree lo maillain � !iatlilty lnsumna1 acx:eplallle to us. You 
also agree 10 maintain lnsumna1 agailsl Iha loss of or lb),age IO lhe E(lldpment lor an amount 
natlesslhan lh& mptacemen1eos1 Bild name us and oorasslgris as ross payee. Hyo�fall to limely 
plOYide su<:h pool to us, we may, bul BIil not ob!IQaled to, oblaill property loss insurance to pmlect 
OUI interests II Ille Equipmenl. If we lleCUl8 nsuJlltKe i1 Ille rum and amounts Ml deem 
reasonab!e�IWI reini>urse Ille�. 'Midi may behi;herlhana prernun lhal you migt,1 
pay_ t you · ed lhe inswanc:e, {'!) Ille premon may i1dude a prott ID us andlor one ot our 
a� through an invesmlen1 in ienswance er OlhetMse. and (ii) we wt not name you as en 
insured _pally and )OUf [nteiesl9 IIIIY not be lillyo� My insurana, pnx:eed9 reoeiYed for 
the � will be applied, at auropoon, to 1epair01 replace file E� erlo Ille remaining 
payments clue « rhal become 6.1.e hereunder, dl9counll.'d al llvee percent (3'11,) (a, illldl 11tea1er 
amount lllal may be reqiriled by law). 
11 , JtllfAVJ..J.:. You wil be in defaull if : (i) )'OU do not pay any amount "'1lefl due; (D) )'OU break 
any�l)IQfflises er reptC$811lalaln9 hereunder or 1.a1ci!r any Olller agreementwiai us: (ltil )'OU 
beCiOme insolvent, commence cissokllion proc:eediigs. as,ijgl, � asse1S b' Iha bene!il of yo111 
a editors!..� a IIUSlee Is appointed IO la!c:e 0D11lrol ol � assets: (iv) you or any guarant« l!itlers 
(volu1ttan,, a, rl't'lllllnlari) Into a bankrulllCV or ot,ennsol\'ency"elaied praoeeding, (v) you delauU 
on any obllgaticns IO 1f!Y ol yo111 � crec!itl:Ms; jvi) )'OU haw made any llllllUe 01' misleading 
�bons lous; (vii) anyguarantot d"Jes; 01 �)you changeycurname, stale of organizalion,
dlief exeatfiveafficeandfor•of residence WllhcxrtpnMdrlgusd 30dayspriorwrillennalice 
of such dlal1ge. 
12. �8;o1n Ille event of a default 11w you, we a111: (1) cancel this Agreement; (Ii) declare you 
in de er 1111 Olhef Sf)reement )'OU have wiU1 us. 111111 eX8ftise any Of all remedies pm-med 
to us lhanlunder: (Ill disable Ille EQUiilment or require 111&1 you s11., Ille EqliJment lo us el � 
expense; (IY) aCOllerata and damand that you pay Bi Illa rema,11119 Payments due under ttli3 
Agreemenl cfiscounled ID presl!III valJe 81 lhraepertent (3'11,) (or sudlgreatef 8IJllUfll that maybe 
,equirac1 by lawl 10ge111er 'MIii any other amou,ts Ille hereunder; ooc11or M pulliUe � or lhe 
remedies mi7able 10 usunderlhe UCC orarryOMlaw, n:uling �of Ille �I 
or Olher Collateral Interest shaD ao:rue en aD amcx,ni, clue us lrom Ille dale of defaltl unlil paid 
at Ille rate ol fie lesser ol (i) ane and one-hall peroen1 ( 1 .5%) pe1 month end (ri) Ille manmam rate 
penni1ted by law rRemedy Interest Rate1 You agree to lelllburse us !of aD charges, cnsts. 
� end attorney's lees �• we haw to pay lo enlo11:e_trus Aot�t U you 1eb.an Ille 
Equ{Xl'lefll pur.lllllllt to clause "(11)' above or we lake posses$1011 of Ifie EqlJipmenl. )Oii agree IO 
pay!hemstol repcssessi>i,stcnng, shipping, repaling 8lld sel!rlg ar leasing lhe Equllmeal You 
agl1!e llla1 we do not haW IO �oyou thal we are se1iaQ or leasing lhe Equq,ment emie_l as 
olhelw1se 1eq11fled by law. Yau also agree that we are enu1led to alrambl the Equipment i we 
believe ii. to be In oor best mlereSI. 

13. IH>f!°"'iBJfiP� ANQ� �You herebyrepres8l1 wanant p!Ullll58 119 r 811 to slUdy lhis 
A!Jeemenl and comdl your legal .,; advisot9 bebe s.,ping. 8lld Ibis Aareement is 
ef\lorceable agahsl l'OII III aooorilance wilh b teems; (ii) you are no1 � to any banlavplcy 
p,oceedilo, and (izi) ii tlis doalment was sent by you to us electronlC811y, ii has not been alteled 
111 any way and any aHeralicn or nMS1011 to any pa,t ol lhis or any aaactied documents Ml! make 
aDsudl allerations or revisions non-biulilg and void. You hereby euthonze us, and 8JlPOllll us or 
011r � as your aaomey-in.fael. to endcJse tnSUlllftce pcoceeds and to exearte end Ille 
linandl!g slalenlmls {llilllUJ1l you as 'Debtll1 and doalmenls ol lille end cegistrallOl'I (If 8Pl)lcable) 
on Ille Equrprnenl or Collateral. and you agree fD reimburse us for our out-cf.poet&\ COSb te!alingo
lheretl 

14. FE�� If any part or any Payment is no1 made by you When due, )'OU agree 
lo pay us percent %) of eadl past GIii amount (or the lllllllfflJm annmt permilted by 
taw. If less than 15%) You agree to pay an adminlstraliYe CeeafllftycloilaJs ($50.llJJ ii any cnec:k 
o, ACH Is dishonored ar returned M A MATERIAL INDUCEIE)ff TO US TO ENTER INTO 
TlllS AGREEIIENT AND FINANCE YOUR EQUIPMENT, YOU AGREE THAT If ANY 
PAYMEN1', CHARGE OR FEE 811.LED OR C0U.ECTED BY usIS FOUND TO exceeo THE 
MAXIMUM AMOUHT AllOWED BY LAW, THEN (0 WE MAY MODlfY MY SUCH 
EXCESSIVE AMOUHT BILLED SO M  TO MAKE If NOf EXcestVE, (IQ WE MAY REFUND 
TO YOU THE EXCESSIVE AMOUNT, TOGETHER Wffll l1mREff AT lllE "REMEDY 
INTEREST RATE" (AS DEFINED IN SECTION 12t, AND (Ill) lllE FQREGOINQ SHALL BE 
YOllR EXClUSM: REIIEOY FOR lllE BIWNO OR COLl.ECTING OF THE EICESSNe 
AMOI.MS AND YOU WD..L NOT RAJSEAH't OTHER Cl.AIM, COMPLAINT OR 0BJECTIOH 
wml RESPECT THERETO. 
1s. �e�ps· This Agreement CXllllainslheernireoapemen1between 
you tis� �� EquCJrnent, end ii may not be leminated wothefflise 
changed 8JIOeJ)I In writirlg by botl ol us. A &nltinG O!ldOrSement on a check Of other form of 
payment wil no1 be efleclivo fD modify your ollf� °' any ol the crlher lenns or !his 
AGreement. end M may apply any payment ieoeived wihlllt beilg bounl by such fmi1ing 
endorsemenls. 

16. co,c,""'£']· CES: In the event you ran lO Q)111)1y lM!tl any tennscf this Agreement. 
we can, we no1� lo,lake any acmn �11i effect yourcomp6ance upon ten (10) 
days prlarwrilten nob IO you, llwe 819 required IO pay 811)' amotJn1 tooblall yourOlll'Rlllianoe. 
Ille ernaunt we pay plus all of CUI expense in � }'0llt amp6ance, shall beaxne adcfitional 
obligations and sha) beoo you IOge(her IWll lhi! !Eld due payme!II This "4ireemenl is tor 
the benelll cl encl IS bl =' IC)011 )'OU, your l)elSIOllal represenlatives, successors am assit,ls. 
lvly no!ia! requited by this or Ill!! lJCC sftall be deemed lobe delivered ¥wt,en a recxinl 
property diredad lo the 111teniled reapteOt has beenoodeoositect,,,;111 lh& US Postal SeMce. (Q1 

·ttansnut!ed bylacsunile or through the rnteme� =Id lheie is ieasonably su15denl proolthat
it was received by Iha intended reqiien� or (ii) been peraona!l'I deworecl. 
17.fflMfdl1r'{f'f& THIS AOREEMEHT SHALL HOT BE BINDING UHTll. 
If IN G, AND YOU HEREBY STIPULATE lHAT OUR 
ACCEPTANCE AND SIGNING OF T1CS AGRl:EMEHT 1H SOUTH CAROLINA FOLLOWING 
YOUR SIGNATIIRE MEANS THAT THIS AGR£BIENT WM MADE IN SOU11I CAROLINA. 
YOU HERESY ACKNOWLEDGE TMAT OUR ACCOUNT SERVICING OPERATIONS 
(INCLUDING TKOSE SERVICING YOURACCOUNTl ARE LOCATED 1H SOUlH CAROLINA. 
YOU HEREBY AGREE TtlATTfflS AGREE.IIEHT SIIAL1. BE GOVEIINED BY 1HE LAWS OF 
TffE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. BUT WllHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO l1IE LAWS OF 
SOU1ll CAROUNAGOVERHIMGCKOlC£ 0f LAW. YOUCONSENTTOTHEJURISOICTION 
Of THE STATE OR FEDERAL COURTS LOCATED IH THE STATE Of' SOUTH CAROUMA 
FN'mA1rio�OFARif::t��l&t��s�� 
twKETHER SOUNDINO IN BREACH OF COHTRA_£T.JORT OR Ont£RWISEI SHALL BE 
IIROUGHT ONlY IN SUCH COUNTY IN SOU1I-I 1.iMuU4A; PROVIDED HOWEVER, WE 
MAY BRfiG ACTION AGAINST YOU IN AMY STATE OR fEDERA1. COtJRl'S OUTSIDE 
SOUTH CAR01..WA WE CHOOSE IN OUR SOLE DISCRcllON, PROVlDED ONLY THAT 
SUCH COURT HAS PROPER JURISOICTION. IN THE EVENT 1H1S AGREEMENT 19 
ASSIGNED BY US, YOU CONSEHT TO 1HEJURISOIC110M Of' THE STATE AND FEDERAL 
COURTS OF THE ASSIGMEE'S PRINCIPAL PLACE Of BUSINESS. YOU UNDERSTAND 
THAT YOUR AGREEMENT TO SOUTH CAROLINA LAW AND YOUR SUBMISSION TO 
PERSONAL JURISDICTION IN SOUTH CAROLINA DIRECTLY 8EftEflTS US AND IS A 
MATERIAL INDUCEMENT TO OUR EHTERINO NTO MS AGREEMENT AND FIHANCIHG 
YOUR EQUIPMENT.YOU AND WE EACH HEREBY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION 
OR PROCEEDING, WKETHER BROUGHT IN CONTRACT OR TORT OR AT LAW OR IN 
EQUITY, ARISING Olfl' OF OR IN ANYWAY RS.ATED TO THISA�. 

18 �CE�E�No delayorol1m1re byustoenfocceourrwiltlsunderll11s�reement shall 
p,ev&( us en any ngllts 81 a latei time U any part ol this "4ireemenl is delel11lined 
fD be uneit�ableoo, ell olher pa11s v.i1 remain In fuD folm and elled. My �nt cftsa111nts 
we may llel)0liate with Vendor acxnie solel'i IOC)IJI' benefit The origilal of Chis AQreement shell 
be Olel a,py whdl beais )'OUI' efedlonic, facsunlle 0( aclginal �. and 0111 elacllonlc Cl 
original signa!Ure. 

PAY f"RCCHflS OIHf.C l iON TO r l N ,'\r ; c oE /,Gfl EEMEIJ T  
You hereby inevocably lllSlnld us to pay the Vendotls) listed below ror the Equipment listed on VendOl(s) proposals aJll)l'(Md by us. You hereby aCMDW!edge 11181 llle Equifll!ell1 has been deMfed 
and is aoceptable III all � OR the Equipment has NOT been delivered but � hereby aulllonze us to make payment to Ille Vendol(s) in acder lo inaiate mkYery Oisbursemelll by us in 
acaxdanCle wilh Ille fol� IIISIIUdiOns$hall CXIIISli1uto payment and dewelylo end receq,I by you of any and a!I sudl proceeds. 

PrlntNamt & 11111: JANE OAARI.ANDT DIST MGR Dlllt &

• dlndlon lo dltbul'M ndL 
V111dor: LEGACY CONSJBUCJION SERVICES GROUP INC Vllldor: -· 

C 



 

 

# 4 0 6 1 8 1 9 9 

0 M AV I T A S  
Ca■DIT  COU, 

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE "A" 

Lessee/Borrower/Renlee: HOUY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Agreement #:40616199 

This Equipment Schedule "A" is to be attached to and become part of the Agreement referenced above by and belW8en the 
undersigned and Nevitas Credit Corp., Lessor/Secured Party/Rentor, 

Equipment 

.... HANGING CANTILEVER PRODUCTS .. * 
CSSD Rectangfe Hanging Cantilever Shade: 36' length x 

18' Widlh x 8' Entry Height. (2) Columns on Base 
Plates + 6n surfacing at 12•x 12". Beams at 1 o•xa• . 
Rafters at 05.o• 1 1 -Ga With Glide Elbows. 

This Equipment Schedule • A" is hereby verified as correct by the undersigned Lessee/Borrower/Rentee, who acknowledges receipt of a 
copy. This doaiment may be executed by facsimile, electronic or original signature and such a copy shal l  be treated as an original for 
all purposes. 

LesseefBorrower/Renlee: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Signature; X ;:E:=:: •- C � 
Tide: X �e..;;;.;..;;....;.;.;.;;;;.;.R.;...._ _________ _ 
Date: X 

info@navltascredit.com 0 www.navitascredltcom .. 

1 

www.navitascredltcom
mailto:info@navltascredit.com


 

................ 00••·· ........ . 
H eeeeeoe~o• . ...... ••• • • -•••• •~n••••••• "••-••• o •••o••• 

G 
N vi: 

# 4 0 6 1 8 1 9 9 

H J. V I T A $  I .. U N I T E D  C OM M U N I I Y  IA N <  C O M PA N Y  ca t D I T  c o • �-

Progress Payment Agreement 

Lessee/Borrower/Rentee : HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 
Agreement #: 4061 81 99 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

I n  reference to the Agreement # 4061 81 99,2between Lessee/Borrower/Rentee and Navitas Credit Corp. as Lessor/Secured 
Party/Rentar ; 

You negotiated with your suppl ier, LEGACY CONSTRUCTION SERVICES G ROUP INC ("Suppl ier") ,  to acqu ire the 
equipment described in the Agreement ( the "Agreement'' ) .  Your Suppl ier requ i res the payment of a l l  or a substantial portion 
of the total cost of the equipment (the "Equipment Advance" ) to be paid to Supplier prior to your receipt a nd acceptance of 
the equ ipment .  At your req uest, we wi ll advance the Equipment Advance to Suppl ier prior to your receipt and acceptance 
of the equipment when we receive an invoice acceptable to us. but only on the condition that you agree to the fol lowing 
terms: 

To induce us to make the Equipment Advance to Suppl ier prior to your receipt and acceptance of the equipment, YOU 
AG REE THAT YO U R  OBLIGATION S (I NCLUDING YOU R  PAYM ENT OBL IGATIONS )  UN DER THE AGREEM ENT 
HEREBY IMM EDIATELY COMMENCE. YO U FURTHER AG REE THAT THE AGREEMENT IS N ON-CAN C ELABLE2AN D 
THAT YOU WILL TIM E LY PERFORM ALL OF YOUR OBLIGATIONS UN DER TH E AGRE EM ENT, INCLU DING MAKING 
TH E MO NTHLY PAYM ENTS, WITHOUT ANY CLAI M OF S ET-OFF, EVEN IF: (a) SOME OR ALL OF TH E EQUIPM ENT 
IS N OT DELIVERED AN D/OR INSTAL LED; ( b) THE EQU IPM ENT IS UNTIM ELY DELIVE RED AN O/OR U NTIM ELY 
INSTALLED;  ANO/OR (c) THE EQU IPMENT DO ES NOT, AT TH E TIM E  OF DE LIVERY OR THEREAFTER, OPERATE 
PROP ERLY OR TH ERE IS ANY OTH ER NONCO N FORMANCE IN THE EQU I PM ENT OR IN ANY SERVIC E. 

You acknowledge that you understa nd and agree that in  the event you are not satisfied wi th the d el ivery or insta l lation of 
the equipment that yo u shall only look to persons other than Lessor/Secured Party/Rentor such as the manufactu rer , 
insta l ler, or Supplier and shal l  not assert against Lessor/Secured Party/Rentar any c la im or defense you may have with 
reference to the equipment, its de livery or non-delivery , or its instal lation.  Upon your  sig ning below, you authorize and d irect 
us to pay the Equipment Advance to your Suppl ier and your promises under the Agreement will be i rrevocable and 
unconditiona l  in  a l l  respects and payments shal l  begin immediately and shall be due continuously hereafter. 

A facsimi le ,  electronic , or orig inal copy of your signature on th is Agreement bear ing our original or electron ic  authorized 
signature wi l l  be treated as an origina l .  

HOLLY HILL  ROAD EAST COMMUN ITY 
DEVELOPM ENT DISTR I CT 
Lessee/Borrower/Rentee 

k== � 
By �RLANDT C_5 

r · •� 1 
.:..;it l A 1 1  - DIST MGR 

Tille 

Date Date 

e. info@navitascredit.co m Q www.navitascredlt .com 

www.navitascredlt.com
mailto:info@navitascredit.com


 

# 4 0 6 1 8 1 9 9 

N A V I T A S  
C R E D I T C O R P. 

Date: 9/28/20 1 9  
Customer: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Address: 1 205 1 CORPORATE BLVD 

ORLANDO, FL 328 1 7  

Lessee/Borrower/Rentee: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Lessor/Secured Party/Rentor: Navitas Credit Corp 
Agreement # 406 1 8  1 99 

Dear Customer, 

This letter shall serve to modify the above referenced Rental, Lease, or Equipment Finance Agreement in 
order to accurately reflect the changes set forth below: 

Other: 

Billing Customer on 1st invoice amount of $ 1 25.00 processing fees 

I f  you have any questions or wou Id like to discuss this change to your account, please ca l l  our office at 877-
628-4827 Ext on business days between 8:30 AM and 5 :00 PM Eastern Time. 

Best Regards, 

Anthony Patrick 
Funding Specialist 

Navitas Credit Corp 
A United Community Bank Company 
Funding Department apatrick@navitascredit.com 
203 FORT WADE RD SUITE 300 I Ponte Vedra ,FL 32081 
Tel: 877.628.4827, ext.216 I www.navitascredit.com 

Navitas Credit Corp 
203 Fort Wade Road, Suite 300 

Ponte Vcdra, FL 3208 1 
(877) 628-4827 

www.navitascredit.com
mailto:apatrick@navitascredit.com


Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

Payment Authorization No. 85 – 92 



 

 

 
� 

7.37 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

C O M M U N I T Y  D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization No. 085 

8/15/2019 

Item 
No. 

Vendor Invoice 
Number 

General 
Fund 

1 City of Davenport 

Acct: 9459 ; Service 07/05/201 9  • 08/04/2019 $ 10.73 

Acct: 9534 ; Service 07/05/201 9  - 08/04/2019 $ 28.73 

2 Fishkind & Associates 

Conference Calls 24577 $ 

3 Orkin 

Pest Control Services at 1 27 Bergamot Loop 191 1 1 2383 $ 1 00.15 

TOTAL $ 146.98 

-•· --r 

Please Return To: 

Holly Hill Road East COO RECEIVED AUG 2 1 2019
c/o Fishkind & Associates 

12051 Corporate Boulevard 

Orlando, FL 32817 



 

 

 

 

 

- DISCONNECTION AFTER THE lOTfl�('!'jt E�'lJtl1nURN STUB WITH REMITTANCE 

CITY OF DAVENPORT 
FOR BILLING INFORMATION I S ALLAPAI-IAsAVE CALL: (863)4 1 9-3300 DAVENPORT FL 33837-0 125 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD CYCLE A 7ARA 25003 

Accounto# Service Address Billing Period Bill Date Due Date TOTAL DUE 

9459 500-A Holly Hil l  Rd 07/05/19 to 08/04/19 08/09/2019 09/01/201 9 $ 1 0.73 

Previous CurrentI I I IService Code & Description Date Reading Date Reading Mult Usage YearoAgo Charge 
LAST PAYMENT 0 7 / 1 9 / 2 0 1 9  1 0 . 7 3 

WT WATER SERVICE INS ID 0 3 / 1 2  0 0 8 / 0 6  0 1 0 0 . 0 0 0  0 0 9 . 7 5 * 
* TAXES 0 . 9 8 

RECEIVED AUG 1 2 2019 CURRENT CHARGES 1 0 E. 7 3 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 10  . 7 3  

Consumption for service WT Maximum: O 

LABOR DAY WEEK- TRASH WILL BE PICKED UP ON THURSDAY SEPT 5TH . 

COMMISSION MEETINGS : THURSDAY SEPT 5TH AND THURSDAY SEPT 1 9TH 7PM 

STORMWATER ASSESSMENT MEETING : AUG 1 9TH AND SEPT 5TH 7PM 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
BAY STREET CLASSIC CAR SHOW :  AUGUST 31st  TIMES : 9AM- 3 PM 

FARMERS MARKET : AUGUST 17TH 9AM- 3 PM 

* * *NOTICE ! ! !  ! * * * *  ALL BILLS ARE DUE ON THE 1ST AND SUBJECT TOJan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

<1018 

CITY OF DAVENPORT 
I S  ALLAPAHA AVE Account # Bill Date TOTAL DUE DAVENPORT FL 33837-0 125 

9459 08/09/201 9  $ 1 0.73 

Type Due Date 

CYCLE A 09/0 1 /201 9 

PaylD Bi l l  No 

?ARA 3395 

1 . .  11 . . .  1 , 1  I , ,  Im . 1 1 1  . . .  1 1 . 1  . .  1 
AMOUNT PAID __________

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
12 0 5 1  CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 3 2 8 1 7  

□□000094 599  0000010736  



City Of Davenport 
1 South Allapaha Ave. 
Davenport, Fl. 33837 

�� 
� 

After Hours (863) 419-33062 08/09/1 9 1 09/01 /1 9 28.73 

Page 1 of 1 

ACCOUNT2# LOCATION2# PAY ID 

For Bill ing inquiries, please cal l :  9534 25004 I ?CUB=========...,..,,.,...====�=·(863) 419-3300 
utilityservices@mydavenport.org 

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 
BILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL DUE 

- 5:00 

Superintendent:2pgil l@mydavenport.org �------------'-------' 
**AUTO **ALL FOR  AADC  328  10 AADC  114 353AA09-A-1  

2530  1 AB  D - 4 09  

• 1 1 • 1 • 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 l 1 l 1 1 • 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 l 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7-1450 

ACCOUNT2# SERVICE ADDRESS B ILLING PERIOD B ILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL DUE 

9534 POOL METER / 1 27 Bergamot Loop 1 01,05,1 9 to 08/04/1 9  1 08/09/1 9 09/01 /1 9 28.73 

PREVIOUS C URRENT METER CONSUMPTION YR . AGO DESCRIPTION CHARGE 
DATE READ DATE READ NUMBER ( 1 00 ga l )  

07/08/1 9  44 08/05/1 9 57 1 551 206762 1 300 WATER SERVICE2- INSIDE CITY 9.75 
07/08/1 9  44 08/05/1 9 57 1 300 WASTEWATER SERVICE 1 8.00 

TAXES 0.98 
CURRENT CHARGES 28.73 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $ 28.73 

SPECIAL M ESSAGES 

LABOR DAY WEEK- TRASH WILL BE PICKED UP ON THURSDAY SEPT 5TH. 
*************************************************** 
COMMISSION MEETINGS: THURSDAY SEPT 5TH AND THURSDAY SEPT 1 9TH 7PM 
STORMWATER ASSESSMENT MEETING: AUG 1 9TH AND SEPT 5TH 7PM *************************************************** 
BAY STREET CLASSIC CAR SHOW: AUGUST 3 1 st TIMES: 9AM-3PM 
FARMERS MARKET: AUGUST 1 7TH 9AM-3PM 
***************·************************************ 
***NOTICE ! ! ! !**** ALL BILLS ARE DUE ON THE 1 ST.ANO SUBJECT TO 
DISCONNECTION AFTER THE 1 0TH OF THE MONTH. 

RECEIVED AUG 1 5 2019 

'ayment 

Coupon 
ACCOUN T #  LOCATION2# PAY ID 

9534 25004 ?CUB 

B ILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL DUE 

08/09/1 9 09/01 /1 9 28.73 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7-1 450 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 
MAKE YOUR CHECKS PAYABLE TO: CITY OF DAVENPORT 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

R E M IT PAYM E NT TO:�------------'I 

• 1 1 1 • 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 • • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • • 1 • • • 1 • • 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 • 1 • 1  
CITY O F  DAVENPORT 
1 SOUTH ALLAPAHA AVE 
DAVENPORT FL 33837-4161  

mailto:pgill@mydavenport.org
mailto:utilityservices@mydavenport.org


  

V 

-
Fishkind & Associates , I nc. 

1 2051 Corporate Blvd . FISHKIND  Orlando, FL  328 1 7 & ASSOCIATES 

Hol ly H i l l  Road East COD 
I nvoice c/o Fishkind & Associates , I nc. 

1 205 1 Corporate B lvd I nvoice #: 24577I 
Orlando, FL 328 1 7 RECEIVED AUG 1 5 20EE 8/1 3/201  9 19 

IFie· Hol lyH i l lRoadEastCDD 
HO II I  H" I II Road East 

Services : 

Conference Calls 

Please include the invoice 
number on your remittance 

and submit to: 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc.  

1 2051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 3281 7 
Ph:  407-382-3256 
Fax: 407 -382-3254 
www fi�hkinrl r.nm 

Amount 

Balance Due $7.37 

7 .37 



    

 

 

 

 

 

 

---
- I 

I 

I 
r 
I 

- I 

,..-. . ... ,, I 

. ,_ 
" " 

I t 
' I I 

I 

.. 
I! . . 
J - - - ' r 

-'-' - ' 
_./ 

' 
I I 

I I -

I I 
I I 

~ , -
I 

. - - ( . 

• • 

� �
- -l).oo 07 / 1 1 /2019 

07/ 1 1 / 201 9  

l).oo 

1).00 

Pl/ 1 1 / 2019 

1>. 00 

07/1 8/2019  1),00 

l • L� \. ' ',..')/. 

07/18/2019 

07/18/2019 

�- 00 

�. oo 
p7/24/20 1 9  p.oo 

p7/ 2io/ 20I9 

i:,.oo ),00 

; nvo 1 ce PAGE 9 
I NVOICE NUM BER 28154004 
INVOICE DATE 07/26/ 2019 
ACCOUNT NO. 85735742 
" . . ..  pi\ . ..... __._  .  

MODIR.&,TOR 8461 8295 - Jane Gaar an dt LOCAJION 

IIUING REF# t BILLING REF# 2 BILLING REF# 3 
BILLING REF# 4 
CONF. NO COST C [NT[R CONF. DAT[ CONF. TITLE / NAME / ANI TIME SERVIC E ACCESS TYPE PERSONS UNITS RAT£ C HARGE TAil CALL TOTAL 

COST C(NT[R . 
17703789695 10:56AM · 1 2:2t.PM Gt08AtMur© AUOIO OLL fRH 1 88 0.00/MII< 0.001 24777 S I  I 

CONF. NO 

81322 n516 10:57AM · 1 1 :06AM GtOOALMHT@ AUDIO Oll  fAEE 1 0 OOJ'MIN 0.00 t,.oo 9
-·*-

CONf. DATE CONF. TITLE /NAME / ANI TIME SERVIC E  ACCESS TYPE PERSONS UNITS RATE ( MARGIE TAil CALl TOTAL 
1 1 :02AM · 1 2:45PM Gt08AtMEU® AUDIO OLL FR££ 1 103 o.oo/M1N 0.00)7/ 1 1/2019 11,074738395 --,\'\.�. l.l ,...  

J'v� 
07/ 1 1/ 20 1 9  18132441984 1 1 :04AM • 1 2: 2.PM GtOIAtMnr® Auo,o TOLL  FRU 1 80 0.00/MIN 0.00 p.oo 

P7/1 1/2019 2 158456540 1 1 : 1 4,01 • 1 2:45PM Gt08AlMEET® Auo,o OLL fRH 1 91 o.oo/MIN 0.00.;,_d 
n'< 

2 158456540 l l : 1 SAMd• 1 2:4SPM GL08"tMEET® AUDIO ou F•EE , 90 D.Do/M1N 0.00 1).00 ).00"'-....,,0-�� 
1 24777 S 1 1  - 07/18/201 9  17865266961 10 :5)AM · 1 1 : )2AM C. tOtALMHT@ AUDIO OLL fRH l )9 0.00/MIN 0.00 

�v 07/18/2019 2 158456540 10 :55AM • 2:ioSPM GLOBALME ET© At1DIO OlL FREE I 2)0 o.oo/MIN 0.00 o.oo 

2 1584565<,o 10: 56AM • 2:4 5PM C.tOIALMUT@ AUOIO Oll fRH t 229 0.00/MIN 0.00.-l'\.\.'" �\-s 07/18/201 9 181 362 17841 10:58AM · 1 1 : 3 2AM GLOtALMlET© Auo,o Oll fRH 1 34 o.oo/MtN 0.00 o.oo

"� y...,i
'V / 

nse456540 1 l : 27"M • 1 1 :32AM GtOBAlMEET® Auo,o Oll hft l s o.oo/MIN 0.00 o.oo 

2 158456540 1 : 55PM · 2 : 2 9PM GtORALM!ET@dAuo,o �Oll FREE l 34 0.00/MIN 0.00 0.00 

P7/ I B/20 1 9  17062?46936 1 : 5 5PM • 2 :45PM Gu 1 50 o.oo/MtN, :::,!"- 0.00 p.oo76 + 
)7/ 1 8/2019 2158<,56540 1 : 5 7PM • 2 :45PM GlC 1 48 0,00/MIN 0.00 57 • + 
P7/ 1 8/2019 18132049080 1 : 5 7 PM • 2:io5PM C.t< 1 48 0.00/MIN 0.00 

46 • +18504252348 8:50AM · 9: 16AM C,L( 1 24 7 7 7 H l  l 26 0.00/MIN 0.00 
1 2 • +1 2477751 1 P7/ 2•/201 9 18504252348 9:24AM • 1 0:40AM C.LC t 76 0.00/MIN 0.00 1).00I>( 29 • G t  _r-..C}'J_ --::--..__1,-' 

"""<.'- _,.,, ,-..E.. 
PT/24/2019 186))243698 9 :33AM • 1 0:40AM GlC l 67  0.00/MIN 0.00 l).oo 

17703789695d 9: 54ANI • 1 0:40AM Gtc 1 46....., 0.00/MIN 0.00 1).00..;;i-..-ii .-
X l 1 2  o.oo/MtN 0.00P7/24/2019 18633243698 10. 16AM 10:28AM GtcV-'Q,G- �� -. -
* 

,_2 • ;  1 

*Ci_ 3
. 

37 

0.00 

0.00 

https://12:2t.PM


 

 

 

 

Orkin 

3400 RECKER HWY 

WINTER HAVEN, FL 33880-1 957 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO, FL 3281 7-1 450 

DESCRIPTION 

INVOICE 1 91 1 12383 

Dated 8/1 3/2019  

Acct # 332671 63 

RECEIVED AUG 1 3 2019 
Purchase order 

I I I IINVOICE DISCOUNT TAX QUANTITY AMOUNT DUE 

For service at: HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 1 27 BERGAMOT LOOP DAVENPORT, FL 33837 
PC Standard - Monthly-
Excess Initial 
PC Standard - Monthly-PC 
1 st Service 

Orkin 
3400 RECKER HWY 

WINTER HAVEN, FL 33880-1 957 

Acct # 332671 63 
HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD 

INVOICE 191 1 1 2383 Dated 8/1 3/2019 
PLEASE REMIT $1 00.1 5 

$49.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49.00 

$44.59 $0.00 $6.56 $5 1 . 1 5  

Total Payment Amount: $0.00 

IPLEASE REMIT $1 00. 1 5  1 

Phone #: (800) 329-3201 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 
For service at: 1 27 BERGAMOT LOOP DAVENPORT, FL 33837 

Phone #: (800) 329-3201 



HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization No. 086 
8/23/201 9  

Item Vendor Invoice General 
No. N umber Fund 

1 A&R Contracting & Cleaning 
Trash Can Del ivery 2545 $ 1 25.00 

2 Business Observer 
Legal  Advertising on 04/05/201 9  1 9-00649K $ 47.86 
Lega l  Advertising on 04/1 9/201 9 1 9-00728K $ 412.56 
Legal  Advertising on 05/03/201 9  1 9-00822K $ 48. 1 3  
Legal Advertising on 05/ 1 7/201 9 1 9-00923K $ 1 22.50 
Lega l  Advertising on 06/07/201 9 1 9-0120712K $ 50.31  
Lega l  Advertising on 06/28/201 9, 07/05/201 9 1 9-0121 93K $ 822.50 
Legal Advertising on 08/09/201 9 1 9-01 453K $ 50.3 1  

3 City of Davenport 
Acct: 90572; Service 07/05/201 9  - 08/04/201 9  $ 85.80 

4 Complete Pool Care 
September Pool Service 1 31 97 $ 1 ,525.00 

5 Duke Energy 
Acct: 42941 31 3232; Service 06/21 /20 1 9 - 07/3 1 /201 9  $ 1 ,72 1 .09 
Acct: 42941 31 3232; Service 08/0 1 /20 1 9  - 08/20/201 9  $ 1 ,834.88 

6 Fuqua Janitorial Services 
August Clubhouse Cleaning 7871 $ 1 , 1 05 .00 

7 PFM Group Consulting 
August DM Fee DM-08-201 9-0027 $ 1 ,666.67 
August Website Fee DM-08-201 9-0028 $ 1 25.00 
July Reimbursables OE-EXP-00332 $ 1 92.96 

TOTAL $ 9,564.57 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
1 2051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 3281 7  

RECEIVED AUG 2 3 2019 



� 

A & R Contracting & Cleaning, LLC Invoice 
2061 9th Lane NE 
Winter Haven, FL 33881 
863-582-6202 
alvarezandramirez@gmail.com 

A & R contracting & Cleaning, Lie 
BILL TO 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
C ITRUS ISLE CDD 
HOLLY HILL RECEIVED AUG 2 2 2019 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd .  I Orlando, FL 
3281o7 

INVOICEo# DATE TOTAL DUE I DUE DATE 1 TERMS ENCLOSED 
2545 i 08/22/201 9  1 $1 25.00 08/30/201 9  'oNet 30 

ACTIVITY QTY RATEo. AMOUNT 

Material and labor 0 1 25.00 1 25.00 
DELIVERED TOTAL OF 6 TRASH CANS 
4 THROUGH OUT THE POOL DECK WITH TRASH BAGS 
1 IN EACH BATHROOM TOTAL OF 2 WITH TRASH BAGS 

BALANCE DUE $1 25.00 

mailto:alvarezandramirez@gmail.com


 

l 

_l 

B
us

in
es

s 
O

bs
er

ve
r 

19
70

 M
ai

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
3r

d 
Fl

oo
r 

S
ar

as
ot

a,
FL

 3
4

23
6

 
IN

V
O

IC
E

 
n

A 
1 

n
n

r 
n

..,
o

r
 ·

·,.,
"'

""
 

L
eg

a
l 

A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g 

In
v

o
ic

e 
#

 1
9

-0
06

49
K

 
D

at
e 

04
/0

5/
2

0
19

 

RE
CE

IVE
D 

AU
G 

2 1
 2

019
 

A
tt

n
: 

Pl
ea

se
 m

ak
e 

ch
ec

ks
 p

ay
ab

le
 to

: 
PF

M 
G

ro
up

 C
on

su
ltin

g 
LL

C 
(P

le
as

e 
no

te
 In

vo
ice

 #
 o

n 
ch

ec
k)

o
12

05
1 

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 B

LV
D

. 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 O

bs
erv

er
 

O
RL

AN
DO

 F
L 

32
81

o7 
19

70
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 

3r
d 

Fl
oo

r 
Sa

ra
so

ta
, F

L 
34

23
6 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 
A

m
ou

nt
 

�
er

ia
l #

 1
9-

00
64

9K
 

$4
7.

86
 

!N
ot

ic
e 

of
 B

oa
rd

 o
f 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
s'

 M
ee

ti
ng

 
IR

E
: H

o
lly

 H
ill

 R
oa

d 
E

as
t 

C
o

m
m

un
ity

 D
ev

e
lo

pm
e

nt
 M

ee
tin

g 
on

 A
p

ril
 1

7
, 2

0
19

 
:a

t 
10

:0
0 

A
M

 
!P

ub
lis

he
d

: 4
/5

/2
0

19
 

Im
p

or
ta

n
t 

M
es

sa
ge

 
Pa

id
 

()
 

T
ot

al
 

$4
7.

86
 

Pa
ym

en
t i

s 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 w

ith
in

 3
0 

da
ys

 o
f t

he
 

fir
st

 p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

da
te

 o
f y

ou
r n

ot
ic

e.
 

A
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
: 

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 a
 g

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

c
y

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

 b
e

lie
v

e
 t

h
a

t 
y

o
u

 q
u

a
lif

y
 f

o
r 

a
 1

5
%

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 i

n
s

e
rt

io
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

n
o

ti
c

e
 p

e
r 

F
.S

. r
e

v
is

io
n

 5
0

.0
6

1 ,
 p

le
a

s
e

 in
fo

rm
 K

ri
s

te
n

 B
o

o
th

ro
y

d
 d

ir
e

c
tl

y
 a

t 
9

4
1-

9
0

6
-9

3
8

6
 x

3
2

3
. 

N
O

T
IC

E
I Th

e B
usin

ess
 Ob

serv
er m

ake
s ev

ery
 effo

rt to
 en

sure
 tha

t its
 pu

blic
 no

tice
 adv

erti
sing

 is a
ccu

rate
 an

d in
 full

 co
mp

lian
ce w

ith 
all 

app
lica

ble
 sta

tute
s an

d o
rdi

nan
ces

 and
 

! tha
t its

 inf
orm

atio
n is

 cor
rec

t. N
eve

rthe
les

s, w
e as

k th
at o

ur a
dve

rtis
ers

 scr
utin

ize
 pub

lish
ed 

ads
 car

efu
lly 

and
 ale

rt u
s imm

edi
ate

ly t
o an

y err
ors

 so 
tha

t w
e m

ay c
orr

ect
 

the
m a

s soo
n a

s po
ssib

le. 
We

 can
not

 acc
ept

 res
pon

sibi
lity

 for
 mi

stak
es b

eyo
nd 

bea
ring

 the
 co

st o
f re

pub
lish

ing
 ad

ver
tise

me
nts

 tha
t co

nta
in e

rro
rss.s

\ 
/ 



"'\ 
Serial Number 
19-00649K dlu 

l>server 
Published Weekly 

Lakeland, Polk County, Aorida 

COUNTY OF POLK 

STA TE OF FLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Karen Ovadiaowho 
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a 
weekly newspaper published at Lakeland, Polle County, Aorida; that the attached 
copy of advertisement, 

being a Notice of Board of Supervisors' Meeting 

in the matter of Holly Hill Road East Community Development Meeting on April 
17, 201 9  at 10:00 AM 

in theo_ Court, was published in said newspaper in the 

issues of 4/5/20 I 9 

Affiant further says that the said Business Observer is a newspaper 
published at Lakeland , Polle County , Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post 
Office in Lakeland in said Polle County, Aorida, for a pe1iod of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant 
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing 
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 
*This Notice was placed on the newspaper's website and floridapublicnotices.com 
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper. 

Karen Ovadia 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

5th day of April, 2019 A .D. 

by Karen Ovadia who is personally known to me . 

Notary Public, State of Amida 
(SEAL) 

HollyHJIIRoad Ea.'1 Community 
De1--elnpm.ent District 

NotireofRoard ofSnpenison• 
Meeting 

The Board of Supervisors r,f the HoTiy 
Hill Road. Emrt Community De,·eluv
ment District ('"Board") will hold a 
meeting on 'Wednesday, April 17, 2019 
at 10:00 a.m. at the Offices of Ca.'l!iidy 
Homes, ,'H·6 East Central Ave., Winter 
H.a.,·en, Flmida a�iBf.iO. Tht> meeting 
is open to tlte public and will be <.'OU
ductcd in accordance "'ith prn,'lsion of 
Florida Law related to Spedal Districts. 
The meeting may be continued to a 
date, Lime, and place t-0 he specinOO on 
the rerord at th� Tllt'eting. There may 
he ocro...'iion.,; ,,..iwn !'.taR' or other in� 
dividuals may p,uticipate by speaker 
telephone. 

A copy of I.he agenda may he ol>
tained at t.he oflfoes of the Dist1iC'f 1\-1.an
ager. :12051. Corporate lllvd., Orlando, 
l<lorida. 32817. dnring nonnaJ husinr..ss 
hours. 

Anr penon requiring �pecial nec1)tn
modnlium, nt tliese meetings beuu1se 
of a disability or physical impairment 
should cont.act the District Office at.. 
(407) �-Ui2..;"J256 al least forty--eight.(+8) 
hours prior to the meeting, If �'0\1 are 
heaiing or speech impaired. please mn
tat.1: the Florida Rehty Sel'\.ice at MI00-
955-8770, for aid in contacting the Dis
Lrkl Ofiice. 

Each pe.n;on who det•ides to appeal 
o.ny decision made br t.hc Board ,,ilh 
respect to any matter oonsick>red at 
the meeting is ad.vi.� that person will 
need a. rcwrd of the pm( .. \.>edi� and 
that ac:wrdingly, the, person may net>J 
to en.sure that a. ,·erhatim rc<.."Ord of the 
pro�in,;; is made, including the t.t>�� 
timony and evidence upon which such 
appcru is "' be h"sed. 
Distlicl Mimagur 
AJ>ril 5, 2019 19-00(H9K 

https://a�iBf.iO
https://floridapublicnotices.com


 

  

 
 

,~ I ft I :,-uu I <:::Or\. 

lN 
!R 
!B 
ip 
I L_ _______ _ 

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

Sarasota, FL 34236 INVOICE 
nA • nnr n,.,or. •• --,..-,,... Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 19-00728K Date 04/19/2019 
RECEIVED AUG 2 1 2019 

Attn : Please make checks payable to: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC (Please note Invoice # on check) 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 1 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
18-:::e:::ri'::'a..r":.'"n""nn'7ni'i'i7-----------------�--·-· ---------,------,$-4_1 ..... 5_6___..,

otice of Rule Development 
E: The Holly Hi l l  Road East Community Development District & North 
oulevard Community Development District 
ublished :  4/1 9/201  9 

-=---
Important Message Paid --==,r 

Total 41 .56 
Payment is expected within  30 days of the 

first publication date of your notice. 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 5% discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941 -906-9386 x323. 

NOTICEisThe Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and : 
1sthat its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct th�m as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errorss.\ ./ 



OELUSin . userver 
Serial Number 
1 9-00728K 

Published Weekly 
Lakeland, Polk County, F101ida 

COUNfY OF POLK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Karen Ovadia who 
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a 
weekly newspaper published at Lakeland , Polk County, Florida; that the attached 
copy of advertisement, 

being a Notice of Rule Development 

in the matter of The Holly Hill Road East Community Development District & 
North Boulevard Community Development Dist1ict 

in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the 

issues of 4/19/2019  

Affiant further says that the said Business Observer i s  a newspaper 
published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post 
Office in Lakeland in said Polk County, Florida, for a pe1iod of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant 
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing 
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 
*This Notice was placed on the newspaper' s  website and floridapublicnotices .com 
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper. 

Karen Ovadia 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

1 9th day of April, 2019 A .D. 

by Karen Ovadia who is personally known to me . 

Notary Public, State of Florida 
(SEAL) 

NOTICE OF RULE 
Dl!VELOPl\1EN'C BY 

THE ROLLVHILL ROAD EM'T 
COJ\lMUNnY DEVELOPMENT 

DISfRICT & NORm BOULEVARD 
COMMIJNl'IYDEVFJ,OPMF.NT

DISTRICT 
In accordance \'\'lth Ch.qll.crs 190 and 
U0, Florida Statutes, the HOLLY 
HrLL ROAD EAST COMMUl<lW 
DI,'VELOPMEN1' lllSTRlC'I' ""d 
NORTH BOULEVARD COMMU• 
NlTY llF.VEWPMENT DISTRIC'f 
("Districu."') hereliy give notice of ibi. 
intent to develop rules regarding Poli
cies R.t-ga.rding Di�trict Amenity Facili• 
ties related to the use of the ·Holly Hill 
Road Ea!.1 Commuuity Oe\."elopment 
Oiiit1ict's recrr.ational fal"llities. 'T'he 
purpo!K' nnd effect of these rul� is to 
pro"ide for efficient n.nd efl'i:-cth-e Oit,.. 
trict:it· operaliom.: by seuing rates and 
fees to implement thi:' provi.;;ioos of Set.-. 
tion 1.90.03,;·,, Florida Stamtes.. Sjx.'Cific 
legal authority for the mies includes 
Sections 190.035(2), 190.0ll(Sj, 120JH
and 120.81, Florida Statnteti (2018). A 
public hearing will be l'Onducted by th" 
District OD Wedncsda); May 15, 2019. 
at 10:00 a..m., ut die Offtet!S or Cassidy 
llomes1 346 £a.,;t Central Avenue, \.Yin
tcr Howen. �1or.idn.3.'388C1. A copyortht> 
proposed rules may be <)btained by con
tacting the _District .Mnnag(!r at 12051 
Carporate Bouk.,,urd, Orlaudo. Horida 
32817 or by calling ( 40;) 723-5900. 
Jane Garufo.ndt 
Oi,;1.rict . .Manager 
April 19, 2019 IH·0072SK 

https://COMMIJNl'IYDEVFJ,OPMF.NT
https://floridapublicnotices.com


 

 

(} 

$48.13 

Business Observer 
I 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota , FL 34236 INVOICE , 
n A  -1 nn,:- n, -, o ,,.  __ ,.,,...,...i

Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 19-00822K Date 05/03/2019 

RECEIVED AUG 2 1 2019 
Attn : Please make checks payable to: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC (Please note Invoice # on check) 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 1 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
/,;."".:'.e":'.lri'='ar'lr7;,;"-;z;;'=::;'oo

r 
r---------·-------·---·------�----,-$4_8___1 3____,

otice of Meeting 
E: Meeting on May 1 5, 201 9 at 1 0 :00 a.m . for Holly Hi l l  Road Community 

,Development District 
jPublished:  5/3/201 9  

hnportant Message Paid 
r"""-·�-T..,,..,,0-,�.��--i

Total ..._____________. 

Payment is expected within  30 days of the 
first publication date of your notice. 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 5% discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICEThe Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable stamtes and ordinances and that its information is correct. Nevertheless , we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost ofsrepublishing advertisements that contain errorss. 



ness 
,. 

,, 

Serial Number dlusi 
1 9-00822K l>server 

Published Weekly 
Lakeland, Polk County, Flo1ida 

COUNTY OF POLK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Karen Ovadia who 
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a 
weekly newspaper published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida; that the attached 
copy of advertisement, 

being a Notice of Meeting 

in the matter of Meeting on May 1 5, 20 1 9  at 10 :00 a .m. for Holly Hill Road 
Community Development District 

in theo_ Court, was published in said newspaper in the 

issues of 5/3/2019  

Affiant further says that the said Business Observer i s  a newspaper 
published at Lakeland , Polk County , Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post 
Office in Lakeland in said Polk County, Florida, for a petiod of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant 
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing 
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 
*This Notice was placed on the newspaper' s  website and floridapublicnotices.com 
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper. 

Karen Ovadia 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

3rd day of May, 20 1 9  A .D. 

by Karen Ovadia who is personally known to me . 

Notary Public, State of Flmida 
(SEAL) 

Holly uiil R<Wl EastCommnnity 
DC\-l?lopment Dlstrb.'t 

No tire ofBoanJ ofSupermon• 
Mtttlng

The Boar<! of Snpen'lr.o� of the Holly 
Hill Road East Ct,nununily Ot!\'e)op
ment District C'Doard") will hold a 
Tllt'eting on We<loesdu.$ Mu.y JS: 2019 
at 10:00 a..m. at the otliC:t'$ of Cassid"· 
Homes, �H-6 East Central Avt., WintCr 
Hswm, Florida aasao. The m.eet.ing
lo open to tl1e public and will � <.'Oil• 
ducted in accordance \\.ith pro\'ision of 
Florida Law rt!latet.l to Special Dh1tricts. 
·11te meeting may be continued to a 
d111.-e, time, n.nd place to he specified on 
the record at tht> meeting. There may 
l>f! occa.c;ions whl"n staff or othe:r in
dividual.� muy participate by speaker 
telephone.

A copy of the ngcnda may be ob
tainr.<l alt-hf' offiresoft.h� OLc;;Uict .Mat1� 
ager, 120;1 Col])Qratc Blvd., Orlando, 
r-lorMa :-t2s17. during nonnal husittc.<;,,s 
hours. 

Any pen-on requiring ipecial ncxom-
1110Ua1.ions at these meetings beuu1sc 
of a disability or physical impairment 
should conttK't the Di<.trict Office al 
(407) 72a.. 5�JU0 at Jp..ast forty�ight.
( 1,8) hours prior to the meeting. If you 
are hearing or l4pe«.h impaired. plea.� 
contad: the Florida Relav Sen,ice at 
1-soo-9c;s-s710, for aid in contacting
lh1t Distri<1 Offin!. 

Each person who dedde.s to appt'al 
MY decision n1adc by the Board wilh 
respect to :my matter consiMced at 
tile ml?<!ting is advised thnt person \\ill 
need a. record of the pn.>et.-eding.s and 
that atwrtliagl�� the person may uet>d 
to ensure that a \·erhatim record of the 
pmr.:eedin� is made, including the t.PS
timony and C\-idence upon which such 
appcol is to be lwscd. 
Dist1ict Mrma�r 
May a. 2019 l9-00S22K 

https://floridapublicnotices.com


 

 

 
 

' 1'.of 1 nn~ f\")Or u-"111"'\"' 

- - ] 

RECEIVED AUG 2 1 2019 

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

Sarasota , FL 34236 
INVOICE 

Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 19-00923K Date 05/17/2019 

Attn : Please make checks payable to: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC (Please note I nvoice # on check) 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 1 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
!Serial # 1 9-00923K $ 1 22.50 
jMeeting Notice 
RE: Holly Hi l l  Publ ic Hearing on June 1 9, 201 9 at 1 0 :00 am 
IPubl ished: 5/1 7/201 9  

-· -
Paid ! 0Important Message 

Total $1 22.50 
Payment is expected within 30 days of the 

first publ ication date of your notice. 

Attention: ff you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 5% discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICEThe Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and , that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errorss. I 



Serial Number ..Business 
19-00923K ooserver 

Published Weekly 
Lakeland, Polk County, Amida 

COUNTY OF POLK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Karen Ovadiaowho 
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a 
weekly newspaper published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida; that the attached 
copy of advertisement ,  

being a Meeting Notice 

in the matter of Holly Hill Public Hearing on June 1 91 2019  at 10:00 am 

in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the 

issues of 5/1 7/20 19 

Affiant fu11her says that the said Business Obse1ver is a newspaper 
published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post 
Office in Lakeland in said Polk County , Florida, for a period of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant 
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing 
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper . 
*This Notice was placed on the newspaper's  website and floridapublicnotices .com 
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper. 

Karen Ovadia 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

1 7th day of May, 2019 A.D. 

by Karen Ovadia who is personally known to me . 

Notary Public, State of Aotida 
(SEAL) 

FIRST INSERTION 

NOITCE OF RULEMAKING FORAMENflY FACILITIES POUClF.S AND 
RATES BY HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNflYDEVEWPMENT 
DISfRKT AND NORm BOULEVARD COMMUNffl' DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
A joint public bearing ,-ill be conducted by the Board of Supervisors of the Holly 
Hill Road East Commw1ity Development Distric-t and the Board of Supenisors of 
the North Boulevard Community Development Dist,ict (together, the "Districts") 
on June 19th, 2019, at 10:00 a.m., at the offices of Cassidy Homes, 346 East Central 
Avenue, Winter Haven, Pio rid a 3.3880. 

Tn accordance with Chapters 190 and 120, Florida Statutes, the Districts hereby 
give the public notice of their intent to adopt proposed mies related to the use of the 
Districts' recreational facilities. The public hearing will prmide an opportunity for 
the public to address propOS<ld mies that, among other things, (1) address the poli
cies and requirements for use of the Dist.nets' facilities including, but not limited 
to, its clubhouse. playground, and S\\i1mning pool facility; (2) establil:h the oon
resi<lenl u,;er a.nd reulal fees for the use of such facilities; and (3) estaolish violation 
and penalty policies. The proposed fees a.l'e a,, follows: 

Catego1-y Proposed Rate Fee 

Non-lh•�,idential u�er Fee S2WO.OO 

Initial Key Cn.1.tl $10.00 

Replacement of DarnagcJ Key Ciud $30.00 

Repla.cemait of Lost or Stolen Kf.'y Cant 860.00 

Rcnta.ldFf..'C.1, $75.00 (h•sG thnn 26 guests) 
$125.00 (26 to 50 guc,u;) 

$175.00 (30.f• glh.'StS) 

Rental Deposit' $tso.oo• 
Rl'fnndable subj<!ct to proper cru.·e and •It' east. of rcpait'S or cleaning exceeds 
cleaning of facilirles. deJ'K>5it1 ac.-t:ual oost.c. ma)' be charged. 

The proposed rat.s may be adjusted at the public bearing pursuant to discussion 
by the Board of Supervisors and public comment. The purpose and effect of the 
Amenity Pacilities Policies and Rates is to prmide forefficient District operations by 
selling polid�. n�gulaliou.s, rates and fees to imp)cn\enl the provisious of Section 
190.035, f1orida Statutes (2018). Specific legal authodty for the nile includes Sec
tion.< 190.011(5), 190.012(3), l90.0.15(2i, and 120.54, Flonda Statutes. l'riol' Notice 
of Rule Development was published in The Ledger on May 16, 2019. 

Any person who \\ishes to pro,ide the District \\ith a proposal for a lower coat 
regulaiory oltemative as provided by Sect.ion 120.541(1), Florida Statlltes, must do 
so in writing within twenty-one (21)  days aft.er publication of this notice. 

The public hearing may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on 
the record at the hearing. If anyone d1ooses to appeal any decision of the Dimicts 
,vith respect t-0 any matter considered at the public hearing, such person will need 
a record of the proceedings and should accordingly ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proc ... dings is made whiel1 iuclmle,; the testimony and evidence upon which 
s'Ucl1 appeal is lo be based. At the hearing, one or more Supervisors may parlicipa.te 
in the public hearing by speaker telephone. 

Pnrsuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act. anyperson requir
ing special accommodations to participate in this hearing is asked to ad,ise the 
District Office at least forty-eight ( 48) hours before the hearing by contacting the 
Distric'I Manager at (407) 7W-.',900. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please 
contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (BOO) 955-8770, who can aid you in oontacting 
the District. Office. 

A copy of the proposed rule may be obtained by contacting the District Manager, 
120Iil Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, Florida 32817 or at ( 407) 723-5900. 
May 17, 2019 19·00923K 

https://parlicipa.te
https://floridapublicnotices.com


 

Description 
1~rTa1 11 19-01 o?Tir 
;P.OJRef.# Holly Hill 

M 

' 

L --

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

INVOICE 
Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 19-01071K Date 06/07/2019 

RECEIVED AUG 2 1 2019 
Attn : Amanda Lane P lease make checks payable to: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC (Please note Invoice # on check)
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 1 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Amount 
$50 .31  

jRE:  Meeting for Hol ly Hi l l  on June 1 9, 201 9 @ 1 0:00 AM 
iPublished : 6/7/201 9  
L_ ________________________________ _, 

eeting Notice 

Paid 0Important Message 
Total $50.31 

Payment is expected within 30 days of the 
first publication date of your not ice. 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 5% discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

. NOTICEThe Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
[sthat its information is correct. Nevertheless , we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errorss. 
I 



dlrsena Serial Number 
l 9-0 107 IK 

Published Weekly 
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida 

COUNTY OF POLK 

STA1EoOFoFLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Karen Ovadiaowho 
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a 
weekly newspaper published at Lakeland, Polk County , Florida; that the attached 
copy of advertisement, 

being a Meeting Notice 

in the matter of Meeting for Holly Hill on June 1 9, 20 1 9 o@ 10:00 AM 

in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the 

issues of 6/7/20 19  

Affiant fmther says that the said Business Observer is a newspaper 
published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post 
Office in Lakeland in said Polk County , Florida, for a period of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant 
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing 
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper . 
*This Notice was placed on the newspaper's website and floridapublicnotices.com 
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper. 

Karen Ovadia 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

7th day of June, 2019  A.D. 

by Karen Ovadia who is personally known to me . 

Notary Public, State of Florida 
(SEAL) 

Holly Bill Road East Community 
Development District 

No tire nfRoud ClfSnpenison• 
M ... 11ng 

The Board of Suporvisors of th• Holly 
Hill Road &st Communi1y Develop
ment District ("Board") will hold a 
meeting 011 Wednesday, June 19, 2019 
at 10:00 a.m, at the Offices of Cassidy 
Homes, 3·1-6 East Central Ave., Wh\tcr 
Haven, Flolida :i:i(IBCI. Th� meeting · 
is open to tlte public.: .wd will tw c.-on• 
ducted in acoordance '"'ith pro\'ision of 
Florida Law related to Spl'\'fal Dii.1ricts. 
The meeting may be continued to a 
date, time, and place to be :JJ')E!cificd on 
the record at tht> meeting. Then- may 
he occasions whi�n staff or other in.dividual!! may p1U1icipc1t� by speaker 
tclcphontl'.

A copy of the ngcnda may he nh
lained at the offices of the DL'ttril."'t Man� 
ager, 12051 Corporate lllvd., Orlando, 
folorid::i. �12817, during nonnal husin�.-, 
houn.. 

Any pen.on requiring iopcciaJ tt4.'e0tn
modation!' nt these mt!etings bec.u1se 
of a di�:1.bility or physic:d impainnent 
should contact the District Office at. 
(407) n:J-59CIO at least fort:Y-eight
(48) hours prior to th<> meeting. If you 
are b4:1a1ing or speffl-1 imp.aired, plP..ase 
conta, . .-t the Florida Relay Sen-ict! at 
l-800-9,15-6770, for aid in contacung
the Dii;tricL Office. 

Each pt1'�on who <led.de� to appeali
n.ny decision made by the Boa.rd \\ilh 
respect to any matter oon�iMred at 
the meeting i.s achiscd that person \\ill 
need n rcoord of the pnx..-ccdings and 
that accordingly, the person may net><l 
to ensure that a ,·erhatim record of th� 
pror.eedings is made, induding the fp,s.. 
timony and e\-idcnce upon which such 
appeal is t1·1 be haS(".d. 
June Gaarfandt 
District Manager 
June;, 2019 19-0I071K 

https://floridapublicnotices.com


 

 

 

iS . I # 19-01193K 

N 

. 
(\A I l"\l'\.r l'\'"lO~ •• ,,.,"'I"\ 

() "'== 

,.._ ______ ~ ___ .,_.,,...,,...,,....�,----

RECEIVED AUG 2 1 2019 

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

INVOICE 
Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 19-01193K Date 06/28/2019 

Attn : Please make checks payable to: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC (Please note Invoice # on check) 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7  1 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Amount 
$822.50 

IRE:  Hol ly Hi l l  Road East Community Development Meeting on July 24, 201 9 
lat 1 0 :00 am 
!Published : 6/28/201 9,  7/5/201 9  
I 

Description 
er1a 
otice of Meeting 

PaidImportant Message 
Tot a I $822.50 

Payment is expected within 30 days of the 
first publ ication date of your notice. 

Attention: H you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 5% discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941 -906-9386 x323. 

NOTICEThe Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errorss. 



OllUSi userver 
Serial Number 
l 9-0 l l93K 

Published Weekly 
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida 

COUNTY OF POLK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Ernesto Rendon who 
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a 
weekly newspaper published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida; that the attached 
copy of advertisement, 

being a Notice of Meeting 

in the matter of Holly Hill Road East Community Development Meeting on July 24, 
2019  at 10:00 am 

in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the See Attached 

issues of 6/28/20 19 ,  7/5/20 19  

Affiant further says that the said Business Observer i s  a newspaper 
published at Lakeland, Polk County , Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post 
Office in Lakeland in said Polk County, Florida, for a pe1iod of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant 
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing 
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 
*This Notice was placed on the newspaper's website andofloridapublicnotices .com 
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper. 

Ernesto Rendon 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

5th day of July, 20 19  A.D. 

by Ernesto Rendon who is personally known to me . 

Notary Public, State of Florida 
(SEAL) 

https://floridapublicnotices.com


 

 

 

  
 

 

B)LK c[i;JNTY 

#.tbtr,ubllt~f>fllWll'!:qi;t~l~Ai;fflfM"'ilill<~ll~•V;~ 
ct<'<l!ll.flwMl~~Ul~J'l'l'IIA'ffll,!'"""1!.>ruo11.,.lul•mbdmlf<'ll'li 
<)f,bc-~~1<mor!t,Ull"l::dlfl$t;.,.:r.-y*Jl<l~~Jl""..-tl."'h.-:I 
"f!P\'&llf.1\lbl-"-ol. 

�2����i;-;:;���..:.:•��=�� �A=��llw 7<1l�=1bN}O!  �poMMN l 
�i:wt W. lll � l'NP"'1 /O!Jf.Muwt..lldl :,.itva-1111.:.lklolb 

hTUm!IUflJ"AU-llt>ll1

JU� 28 � JULl'11♦, ll02&.1' Busll1essObgerverl'L.com .,..ii .11

'f1R.'IT1OOP.RTTON' 

1<o -w--! >J11 do•:hk0R -i. by lho> llo ».td "i>;l ,...poo� ,,.,._y ,11Mll'r1•"-""'.t,_) ('�i.<liitillR,
.b!f:ti<:J'>IJ·1C,1:Mll9 _ _____ ...1... ·- ···-- ···-·--·-··· ___________ .,,l!>-OIJ.!>U 

>ienlL'B (W1t'VIUJ(' llf'..utnil'. T0('(1)r,'$U)Ut nn�AIIOrTION Of-nn: 
fDCloL l."M& 2Ulf,'fl>2Ct 1t..1>GKtr :mTk.'1': Of l't!9UC IIJ'.o\lUM(i l(J 
CONS1'021\ TH£ t>1P08ffl01'i' OF Ol'Ul\TIO.'-S AHO WllffliNAMCI? 
1il'tiCIAl,1Affl�1A.OOl'T10!'l1OP .All .u.-sl'JiiSMf�>rraou .. A.... I) 
nt£ U\,''\°, COUP.CTIO>i, ANO f..Hf()M'!ME!ff Of nn: it-\..VF.; A.,'D 
JrrinTICRot'lt:Gl!l-'RlJO.Utt>OPSUP'U.VlSOltS'Ml!l'!'n!llG. 

V,_.,l"IIWkl�UldRcjllkr� 

Th;..a,ud..t�w.,ffi{""-"'°• :i.r ilit  Hf>:t,-Hffil(;xwl l'..:.t Col.:.w�""" 
� l>saMf"'Dfmttrlwill1MW. � � r-. pt:ht;,,: bnri,._ .,..i • 
�-In.:, 

IJ)C-ATtt».: ��:..:::r= 
Wi:llnlbwol.Af'""-l\1M(I 

11it fil'l'l l"'h!il' hnri.'JS - � bt1d pm.u.cll f!'l C:"'flt:' lCIO. .n.ndit. ,'4'VI� 
1<,,1�1�li,;:-nlUl.u,d1o>l>F'�w1li<'1Olsl:liet\p:-gp,.«olhOl_�('!>r.
p-4 ...._.") � IJl, {t,,rlll ;'l'W�¢ol!nt,.,r 1,, 2019 .lllit � �c111• 
t,u,i•. � {.'"f"'"'Wll'201►.'211:W*.:- lhelll"II.K1d pd,,llt- litar-.11t�\ic1ni,bn.: 
p,:r,u111111<>1ct-� 1,11. ���11r.1i:r..1���-� 1<>�1""� 
llf'lJ'll'�1"'"'1mai.:.m:mr""'1,l,l'!<'ld1--'fltJ1�ll1�•1:p,.c1
llotbids k""""1 .. ill:i« tt., m.ud_ 1<>l,nd lll<'1PNpu,od1lq.<t1 !Ji1F"DW1 fur 
'l:>1!'.l'l0':'0.11>;,,,1:...i.,, il,,,ool,,;it;.. nf.., ,._ ,.,11,1,.ad_ , n p,v<icl,fflth,. 
lr.11,....t.,iwi, Mld t.rr�w11tol__.11r.1t1.1Miht>�J1Jtl;ic<iu11..C!Zlnrinp. 
ah.- lkc....J11fE. � -'wN!l. s,,k,pt • l,.,w,<114-Jle.)"O..M"---,oi.lio;.;J}" 
tppo<Y..-41.,, � tiNd. A U...f'd �Mt.-w:1lhllri.1"1114.._,1b.>hs/J•�C,,: 
bl"J l!Uy�wiy«lwf v.nitt� 

o-,.......r�,
Th,. l)n.11Yo � � ....__� ... � � � ilio  l}IJ11i<1 
� lb.tfll:�"ffllr.,,l,�1.;:. 1�·• pn<lffi1lld:dnttl:111;.. �.:,o,..1♦nd 

;;1��;Ei�S.���;i;l� 
"',pc,,td Bu,!,r.w A �  t!�;ku,., :ilt!10pn,;x,,t;•>111,jtd iutl,,,p11:f>._'l: 
c..-!'11 Mw,imtcll #�nllWln Ultfflll>111.a=tdbmw. ·111t 1.U,.�ttlf>-. 
.... ,m.,du;� .... w�1""'M1-- irlokl:1- on:b),c:t1t.>,haft:r<•:1l:lt ...,,. 

•1i,,_.1,.__!n;,b!. J 7h:( �MJ'1WA:l'Vtl!'ltGlrl/ltk•adlllVlll !l<lfll. 
'""""',.._o,i1lhf<�-, .. r,,t:,

Th:!1l"�1�M1A>wt•-.�1u -..:: 11�1�,1ww ... �,1� 
�,:,,a1.!iw»:11Uo,•ili<hll>&1C'111,1!1i,-\"°"""'1,")� !�...,..-.-,.1-uh,u 
- ....n-ud fl1I th.. <'<ffl'!ltY11"" bill Mai-.-::; r'U"'�lli':t «. � 1'1.:t61J(4). 
f'fMiJ»$Ru1<10,lht1liowl-�11;)id - .,. illc-m.i.<ffl'lr�•�·,11;11mN<111½ 
lo,.MO.M1A-Mi..Alft.lh,u1-.-1ht_.,...,,,1.!'IGll1hr btld 11r
p,-arl,W lll f111111•:,..t>1�tbo,-11111n.anrpl\)\l<lltdto.,l,,,�.,,� 
n,b,r<rib::in1t1r.lhia $1x1'nllli11 •.,,,_,,:'_.)..1�Gl""-'IM.11< -· ��lhll 1,-... 
�MM-mo.-r.tfd.t1.,,.�lll."�J<.1"<V--�1r\i.w,111y 
U,. D<Slriff; Ul4 ,t,,, 1o k ffl � M Tilo:,J ioa:"Al\'J'WIO. 

lwfinl10:lr20t,;2ir,o,.1lbfll!fl11tthll<'Dds11r>1�1!b!C''"'r.J:'1ln�r 
..,i1,,rt1,:o,, _,....,1ma-i ...... wn,i.-...i..,....111 "'f"'l7, ».J N:,!;n.-.tl} ...,,_ 

ia-ht !tw--:11�i�""''ht:"'a� lo.,,..c,11t<IJ'f'-9":11;, � <l'M:,.,J111 
� b:ll p!,,f w, 11r.l.:kg.�:iow l1l..!mpo,wotlol'll1'>--.--i 
i-.-r.nw�111,-, ...1.ll - • tu _.._ 1.1> bt b:lucd lfl'lut U.pnp
tr'!tottimlUJ'lfWAllt.loaoltlltt,orford!HdlllllNl-..,.,·-1t 
1 • •  c--..,,. w  .. , .tildr. .r- tM11 rNlk ia &'- "''ille· Tltt l>t!tm·, 
� u, ��--�,m 1!»m1.,,.1 "' � .;;l•AC1111llH:1,:-ctnctcn,,11pN'•:h1,t.: 
t1tt1;1i,u1r:t1ik:ml£:w di:c1lr.i1,. N'l,,d 1t...w w (llt)f:.-lt'l'A-'f>l> .III I �  
t1Ull11trtt1iliila;11•U..• 

tMJJ.IMn!J:m.hk>M 
Tiw 1•..t..'il: 1-i�IO' liJIJ 1:rt>1"'41 "'r. """'1«.1ii,,, piblic .,..; ,.;n ht ...,,,,i...,,...; 

lo ..,.<?d,i:11r. ,% 11,.o Pf'>"'.,cl...,,1 ,, l·l>nL< lu: A "('1 ,,f :lwt tl\l(..,..... !lad,. 

��-":;��,��t;:!.,'_-'�':?':.�<l.i"'�� 
�.11ltn!Nl1c1l'fl':flil'Y'.q>1 t't>:Udli"'1 U,C,1 ltct\J11�1 llwi!,w,ld..
¢1-lwi::. l-l-.1:a:,:rHl7. I'll; ,f0?,�$8W("'Ol,,IMW.l(D=r'l,Ollioe�4i>M.( 
-�1�1b,;,i,-. 'fh<-pallr1�n.e- &:ut1_,ll,.1i:-.q"1hr (Mlinaa-11� 
1 .UW. � 11111l r!iw't ll'!.k1i11Cciit<l11111 obt 1N«tfl'l c W iatatttp "" flM.u:t:. 

• bt 1o,:t¥'<le•"1!fe111<:.tf1f>• � --...htn fll'Y ,-m::i,...11y �-::::;;;:11
A:t,,,_.....,,,..1 ,i:ia:g'i"'"'ll -....,c,,11•......,.1>:11hio, ,...-ii,'J� •,r•,1,,,_ · · 

uavt">ffio,>,1• �  

1 1  

M.D(IU,'(10$t019•lf
A U:SOLlmON Of TKE IOAII.O OF Sl.'PEAVtsOR.9 OJ' THE 
HOUY mu. MO.ti> tA.W C(U.tMf.."frlm" N;\'1!'l.Ot1,n;....,
DlSTJUCT 111.CI.-\Rl.'(<, �IAL -Ul&'fl'Q{F�>mf Pl.'R.WA!r>-, 
TO Ulo\1'1D.li 1,c.1, �- AND tn. ft-OIUIU. ST�Tl,"Tai:
l!flUC.ATDill TIIII N.1.n:a1; A,., .. I) •:snllUTI'.D t:otr (>fl'1'1Pl 
OPfllATIONS \\-11ost C'OSf IS TO IIB f>fl'M\TJ) II\• Tim 
SPtX1.,LA.1$£SS.\rati'm;1PMIYWffiGTIIBNlll'l11Pi1OIIUIS 
1:-•r.mCATl!D cosr Ol'fllt',Ot'UJL\TION.'I TO 1¥. llt.H&A.\'liU 
8l'THl! IIWl:X'-LU.ASSE5SMDl"1'5;1PllO\,WIXGnt.E1Jl.\."-Jri£R 
l!ttWHlal1Sl..."Cll.sJ'll.CL\l,A.9'E.'IIIYIC\"TSSIIALLJ&KNADI� 
l"llu�lVfNU \,nn.."i S\;Clt 111'£1.'UI, �'1f.NIS $HAU. 
8£ K,\Dli: IJP.flG/fA'nNl'l IA.,qie; CNtS' WHl<ll UIB 
ICPf.C:tU. NL'\£.1!1M£'-"tS SflAU. Ill. IZ\il'J); .4.IMWTINO 
.A 1'10;1.Jl(l!'{IIRY A'l'll'S'Dllalo,. IIOU.: Plll>Vltl11'o'G 1na 
l'I.IBIJCAT10NOfrutS'RF.90L\.'TlOS. 

Wllo.M.'l. lbt &wre<lf�o(lh,o1lWt,1m!1nn.J11!.ur ("-.lfflll'>I)' 
l�t.!l>l'llridt'...,.;";1��JW1WW'11b<IN:1m.l11!.,._ 
aAJ<l(,miii,»;op.,MI.Jct�oklc:nwdln&lal,it A. dtt1lXffl:0.0-ww,'«:1b'iJ· 
#"� f-lw'dYlw:lnl9·m-.Kl, l� � J.,, ��:"-ll<I 

\li>U:.:ft&U1, iii. 11> dN' bw1 \lilt� IIIM �- HiD .....,_ FMt U-,W,Wqclly 
ll,iwl,,�lN,l;rirr("Pmica'110�thtconoflho\Opv.,,rioc,<½•-r-1.....,_ 

.- rw•1a11t1.,�\!IO,1F.o\W.1!!i.1ijl .. ("�UotflU1"'>:1tnJ ��:.:.::������;..�":: ....�:;::
tr-la.adwlfflpl,M.k-<)'ucll.tll'""'t ll,,t�---

W'llmE.U.d.tUbuicib"'��lb.t1kri>'0111a«noc-.....,h.,pn,p
ffl1' � u.i,w � t,r lr.l�\(J/)l'n!lfffl.lho W1,o:111 <'(l1-
bfflo£11. IIDd lhlt tJll'<W - "'ill t.. �,1lll1pru�1w1d:teklttCQ 
ftl(IM4,-.flid!1an•>•:1111)<fl"�l1<>1h•W!l..iiic"t�,:lif'M"l:•M 

\\.llflU'..U.,ltw�ti-'1.ir <kU:l'Ul>ftlb>Jdw_,,._,r,1u.,b,,1",it,J,.tll 
�,:--11: ... bw>dl1<1�,,ho,J11>,ptf1),1;�-

S'OW, TIIJIJIDOU:., JU! rr tull'l(M,YfD MV "tint no.uin 
Of Sl.'PfJI.VLWU OF Tfff. HOIJ.V lfUJ. I\O;\P f'Mt 
(:OM'VllS'l'TYOOvm..tJl"Ml!Nl'O�TAN:J: 

l.A11:1>UW1111�vull lwl,M,i«l1 .. 4t.£mrthrmflnl\htllptnt,II!'.#. 
a,.n.,,.....,_,,4� � - :ldt11lw.l l1111!1bibtl A. -r.:i<-l: ll tl»c, oo &.,  

,lM�ll.u.fu:jll\hllt!;Ji�ailh,,DlltnaJr.ilw.
.s. n .. wi.1*--""' ..,.,._ ._-,.,.. �lf-1 ..... f,,r r... ..i , . ...,. :nui1!lfr.t<•1;.. 

!P(t9,31U,\1(lh;o"&:�O,.O. 
4, llw1_..m,1..-;ll1dt,fr•r4i'l•h>d--'� ...,.�,:i11,p.1wl,..h1k1tw:J\:<f .. �,,1 

u.. 1� .. �(:....i1C.,,-th,:��.-.;-2cr.o. 
a.. thtAa.ic:Da-,,. I.WIii. k W{lfUIUI.IMJ '-:J. <>11 t•r.li111lrnt 1nide<.itial aci1 

( .. .fUi"'I� 
4.1t.i>"--- wll l>t ln-ltd. ll'i!hht1.ht1lhltril"t, naltk.t�•l111 Wlffl i!p'

d>ll,-t.c..'Dl1la,:frum1d,,OpanUoo,Ul<ll<lrd1tt"-ipatt,,lt..- t!lt_..-Nli1
l;,o,Mllll!'!ffl'�fw:

-;. TI;,,.., ., ,. ,.;i,,:,11M 01i:uk:l � (ll!',oe, l> �IU:9 _.� ,.,,; 
N'lfflrl�, w - "" "" � "1rl: 1ffl""'{a..._1_,.,lol:1J ,,.. o,.n,.,.i,,r.,imJ 
ttw, f.ati-tdCM..C1lw �>mtwaJ. �, ..C'*-1.tiU!.Ul'tv,,tn 11> 00pw-iUI t.f 
tt.>t,!M,

A.1\, """"""•1tm, t\,dt,.J.,,,...,.1?,>J�4'ori,,ilh<1'-1119-1MOJ'i,o:,J1Ynt. 
Tht M:'U-.t1m,.rkmtifr.\;1ti,i1��rtb.i,.�«Al .... wot"""1�u,,1. 
E.,."ltold!No."llyt,r:hlDlt1�111ar;)>N&OOl"''Rb1ft<10cl�t...-

,- •11,t l>1Ni<t1�r lu.t ,._i 14 hfo w.d,r l fl!rila:r.w,:1_,u.,,nl Ml� 
lil� Mll: iJ..,1� <4-m-:,::.W..--n..J1ir. Stl.-uw s obul,,c  • ..-t,«11 

i:':�'f':.�°:==:��::::-=:1;,_�:j 
"{'p('tM<'l .. ,h,nlrn<,:ikjlffl::nn,a:)'-.t:\lroll 

a r 

d-,�},:!';:��;!:t � :,i::����S:::!:� 
"l'(lt:\'1hrc',w1';,,.1n.,.,d1,�J1W. h..011! ... !n1the11"' 1ffl"t.•11.._'lll11.,.........,�;,y1.,� 
_....,.,..,.. d-,111..&,1ddO!J "fWOpnlW'ltP, 1h,,«11t U..,,,,.,t 1W awmtT ..t 
fll'>""""' ,.,..,.,_ ,,\M.,,..,,.111 1i..,.,,,,f1<> he � tpi:'tlf-.ll P'<-f'l'J'IY •  
r.llVW""1 

11.1l,:1Polid1M'�1i. � J11\wdlto .:a.. tlli>1�111;..!11» :lt 1p,:� 
l.::1bl,c1. twlt-t «..... c  ,.,,.,.J, Wl'IY1tll),m;,b} 111 a:ll:'OllqllJ"r fff ll"'IN'ni f.l<<:ltJ.><,� 
MUll11 1\-& <."la·lllJ ll\d m PfU<Sck->11chW'Mf11->ll<,,,1<:nl)· M �IICl "' bY.,. 
<hn«lkitll,il:.K:1lntffflU,){?bfri,u_11et. 

1:.t.11:i,.1kmk!OOl>4rllll1i....-.wt � ...,.. 1u�. 
PAS.Sfl)Atln,\OOPTXO1dd<W•l.o�cflno,.,.:J')).'-l 

A1Tf::.T: NOU.\'IIIU.ao.\O&UT 
�PF.\'fJ..OPMfi.>lJ 
utrmu<.T 

https://4.1t.i>"---wlll>tln-ltd.ll'i!hht1.ht
https://N;\'1!'l.Ot
https://f"'l7,�.JN:,!;n.-.tl
https://��1:p,.c1
https://it-\..VF
https://Busll1essObgerverl'L.com
https://l:>1!'.l'l0':'0.11>;,,,1:...i.,,il,,,ool,,;it;..nf


 

-- ----~ 

RECEIVED AUG 2 f 20f9 

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 INVOICE 

Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 19-01453K Date 08/09/2019 

Attn : 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 

eria 
Description 

otice of Meeting 

ommunity 
Published : 8/9/201 9  

Important Message 

Please make checks payable to: 
(P lease note Invoice # on check) 
Business Observer 
1 970 Main Street 
3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Amount 
$50 .31  

E: Meeting on August 21 , 201 9 @ 1 0 :00 AM for Holly Hi l l  Road East 

Paid 0 
Total $50.31 

Payment is expected within 30 days of the 
first publ ication date of your notice. 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 5% discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941 -906-9386 x323. 

NOTICEThe Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable stannes and ordinances and that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errorss. 



Serial Number 
l 9-0 1453K 

Published Weekly 
Lakeland, Polk County, Flmida 

COUNTY OF POLK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Ernesto Rendon who 
on oath says that he/she is Publisher's Representative of the Business Observer a 
weekly newspaper published at Lakeland, Polk County, Florida; that the attached 
copy of advertisement ,  

being a Notice of  Meeting 

in the matter of Meeting on August 2 1 ,  2019o@ 10:00 AM for Holly Hill Road East 
Community 

in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the 

issues of 8/9/20 1 9  

Affiant further says that the said Business Observer i s  a newspaper 
published at Lakeland , Polk County, Florida, and that said newspaper has heretofore 
been continuously published and has been entered as periodicals matter at the Post 
Office in Lakeland in said Polk County, Florida, for a period of one year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant 
further says that he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing 
this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. 
*This Notice was placed on the newspaper' s  website and floridapublicnotices.com 
on the same day the notice appeared in the newspaper. 

Ernesto Rendon 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

9th day of August, 2019  A .D. 

by Ernesto Rendon who is personally known to me . 

Notary Public, State of Flmida 
(SEAL) 

Holly Hill Road Ea.st Community 
De\-elopment District 

Notice of Boord of 
Snpervi.rHU'S' Meeting 

n1e Buard of Supe1·\.i.son- of tbe Holly 
HiU Ro.ul Ea.-.t Community Develop
ment DU.trid. ( .. &taro") will hold tt 
meeting on Wednesday. August Zl, 
2019 al J0:00 a.m. ut the Otrt<:t.'$ of 
ea.,�idy Homes, a+.6 East Central Ave., 
\Vi.nttr lia..,�n, Floridn 3.1880. 11w 
meeting is open to tht'! p11blie 1rnd '"ill 
be conducted in RttOrdanoo with pro'ri• 
sion of l:-1orida I.aw related to h'pecia1 
Distrit'ts. Th� meeting may be t.'Qn
tinucd to a date, time. and plat'C;! to be 
specified on the recr,rd at the m,--eting. 
There may be oc..'i.·asions when i>tdf or 
other indhidual� m:ny p.i.rt.icipate hy 
speaker teJe.phone. 

A copy of the ngcnda may be ob
tained nt the offit.-es of the DL�rict Mau
agf'..t, 12051 Corporalf'.. Bh-d., Orlando. 
Morida 32817, during normal business 
hours,

Any pen;on t'tqulriug special .U.'C'ODl
modat.ions at these mce1-i11g-s bf."C:3.USC 
of a dhm.bilily or phyKical impa.innent 
should cont.wt tbe District Offit-e at 
(407) i23-5900 nt least forty-eight
(4:8) hours prior to the mt>eting. lfytlU 
nre hearing or spce<h impaired, plcasc 
rontact the Florida. ReLty &mir:e at 
l-800-955-6770, for aid in t.-ontw.1ing 
the District (>ffit.-c, 

Each per.iou who deddt•s to appeali
3.ny decision made by the Board with 
N�,ecl. 10 any maller considered nl 
the meeting is advil:ie<l that person will 
nc«i a record of the- procc'Cdings and 
that nccordiug1y, the person may net.-d 
to em,ure that a. \'erbatim record 1Jf the
pnwct.-diu� is ma.de, including the tes
timony and e1,ide11r.e upon whk:h sur.h 
appeol is to be based. 

J•neGMrlandt 
Distrit1 Manager 

August 9, 2019 19-Ql453K 

https://floridapublicnotices.com


 ====�=====:!:=====""" '=· 

� 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - •· ' ,:, _ _ _  · . .  - - - . _. · . •� 

____________ 

Page 1 ol 1  

City Of Davenport 

s 1 South Allapaha Ava. 
Davenport, Fl. 33837 ACCOUNTo# LOCATIONo# PAY ID 

IFor BIiiing lnqulrlea, please call: 
(863) 419-3300 ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

utllltyservlce8@mydavenport.org 

9057 25001 6ZLA 

BILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL DUE 

IOffice Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 - 5:00 
After Hours (863) 419-3306 08/09/19 09/01/1 9  85.80 

Superintendent: pglll@mydavenport.org ..________,______..______ 

••AOTO••nIX£J AADC ?50 ll nAAt 1lll353AAO,•A-l 
i!6l.0 l ftB o. lli!S 
1I 1 11 111 1 Ih 11 1 1 •JI 1111111111•Jr 11 I 'h 11 1ltll•I 1 1 1  • •t 1 • 1 11 1 11 1 1 •.oo
HHR EAST lC,\t.rY( v,,�\e )
346 E CENTRAL AVE 1111"i WINTER HAVEN FL 33880-3046lilfd RECEIVED AUG 2 0 2019 

ACCOUNTo# SERVICE ADDRESS B ILLING PERIOD BILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL DUE 

9057 500 Holly Hill Rd 1 01,os,19 to 08/04/19 1 08/09/19 09/01/19 85.80 

PREVIOUS C URRENT METER CONSUMPTION YR . AGO DESCRIPTION CHARGE 
DATE READ DATE READ NUMBER ( 1 00 gal )  

03/28/19 103536 03/28/19 103536 70285341 0 HYDRANT 78.00 
TAXES 7.80 
CURRENT CHARGES 85.80 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE S 85.80 

S PECIAL MESSAGES 

LABOR DAY WEEK- TRASH Will BE PICKED UP ON THURSDAY SEPT 5TH . .................... **"'** ...................................... ** 
COMMISSION MEETINGS: THURSDAY SEPT 5TH AND THURSDAY SEPT 1 9TH 7PM 
STORMWATER ASSESSMENT MEETING: AUG 19TH AND SEPT 5TH 7PM ............................................................ 
BAY STREET CLASSIC CAR SHOW: AUGUST 31st TIMES: 9AM-3PM 
FARMERS MARKET: AUGUST 17TH 9AM-3PM ...................................................................... 
*""NOTICE !!!! ....... ALL BILLS ARE DUE ON THE 1ST AND SUBJECT TO 
DISCONNECTION AFTER THE 1 0TH OF THE MON'{H . .  

AUG 2 0 20 1 9  

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT >ayment MAKE YOUR CHECKS PAYABLE TO: CITY OF DAVENPORT Coupon 
ACCOUNTo# LOCATIONo# PAY ID AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

9057 25001 6ZLA REMIT PAYMENT TO: I 
BILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL DUE 

08/09/19 09/01/19 85.80 

1 1•1 •1•1111•1••11h•ll11 1 1111111 • •1 1 •11 11 • 11111• 1 ••1l•t • • 1 • 11 1 1 • I  
HHR EAST CITY OF DAVENPORT 
346 E CENTRAL AVE 1 SOUTHoALLAPAHAoAVE 
WINTER HAVEN FL 33880-3046 DAVENPORT FL 33837-4161 

mailto:pglll@mydavenport.org
mailto:utllltyservlce8@mydavenport.org
https://lC,\t.rY


 

Complete Pool Care 
PO Box 21 96 
Winter Haven,  Fl 33883 Invoice completepool05@aol.com 
863-287-501  5 

Date: 08/1 6/201 9  
I nvoice No . :  1 31 97 
Due Date: 09/1 5/201 9  

Bill To: RECEIVED AUG 1 6 2019 
Hollyhi l l  RD COD 
Citrus Point 

Qty Item Description Unit Price Total 

1 Pool Service for September 201 9  $1 ,525.00 $1 ,525.00 

Total $1 ,525.00 

Balance Due $1 ,525.00 

Please contact us for more information about payment options. 

Thank you for your business. 

https://1,525.00
https://1,525.00
https://1,525.00
https://1,525.00
mailto:completepool05@aol.com


 

42941 31323 
({"', DUKE STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 

� ENERGY® AUGUST 20 1 9  

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE  
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: C/O AMANDA LANE SEP 1 2  201 9 1 ,721 .09 
1 -877-372-8477 12051 CORPORATE BLVD 

ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 

SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT
127 BERGAMOT LOOP , TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: SEP 20 20 1 9  240.00 
( AMENITY CENTER ) 1 -800-228-8485 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF JUL 11  2019 70 . 88 THANK YOU 
PIN :  5681 74431 

GS- 1 060  GENERAL SERVICE - NON DEMAND SEC 
BILLING PERIOD . .  06-21-19 TO 07-23-19 32 DAYSM ETER READINGS 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 12 . 78 
ENERGY CHARGE 8781 KWHE� 8 . E07800¢ 709 . 33 METER NO . 000195952 
FUEL CHARGE 8781 KWHE� 3 . E97400¢ 348 . 96 PRESENT ( ESTIMATE ) 0 10976 ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 8781 KWHE� 0 . E23600¢ 20E. 72 PREVIOUS ( ESTIMATE ) 000000  

BILLING PERIOD . .  07-23-19 TO 07-31-19 8 DAYSDIFFERENCE 0 10976 
CUSTOMER CHARGE ( PRORATED ) 3 . 41 PRESENT ONPEAK 003067 
ENERGY CHARGE 2195 KWHE� 8 . E07800¢ 177E. 31 PREVIOUS ONPEAK 000000  FUEL CHARGE 2195 KWHE� 3 . 97400¢ 87E. 23 DIFFERENCE ONPEAK 0 03067 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 2195 KWHE� 0 . E23600¢ 5 . 18 TOTAL KWH 10976 

ON PEAK KWH 3067 
*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 1 ,364 . 92 PRESENT KW C ESTIMATE ) 0038 . 54 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 34 . 99 PRESENT PEAK KW 0035 . 24 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 89 . 74 BASE KW 39 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 113 . 02 ON-PEAK KW 35 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 118 . 42 LOAD FACTOR 29 . 3% 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 1 , 721 . 09 

TOTAL DUE THI S STATEMENT $1 , 7 2 1 n. 0 9 

Payment of this statement with in 90 days lrom the oiTTing aate will 
avoid a 1 % late charge being appl ied to this account. 

This  bi l l  for electric  service covers an extended period of time. 
Duke Energy Florida uti l ized fuel in  the fol lowi ng proportions to 
generate your power: Coal 1 4%,  Purchased Power 1 3%, Gas 73%,  Oi l  0%,  
Nuclear 0% (For 12 months ending June 30 ,  201 9). 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG . USE - 274 KWH/DAYE RECEIVED AUG 2 1 2019 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $34 . 12 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0012984 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER · 42941 31 323 

P.O. BOX 1 004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC  28201 -1 004 ...,,,. -

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 1 .721 .09 
C/O AMANDA LANE 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD PLEASE ENTER 
ORLANDO FL 32817o. 1 450 AMOUNT PAID 

4 2 9 4 1 3 1 3 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 7 2 1 0 91 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 72 1 0 91 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9  

I 

https://1,721.09
https://1,364.92
www.duke-energy.com
https://1,721.09
https://1,721n.09


 

42941 31323 

SEP 13 2019 

• 

[I , ;34 • 88 G+  

ef_-, DUKE 
� ENERGY® 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1 -877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1 -800-228-8485 

PIN:  5681 74431 

M ETER READINGS 

METER NO . 000195952 
PRESENT ( ACTUAL ) 022743 
PREVIOUS ( ESTIMATE ) 0 0 0 0 00  
DIFFERENCE 022743 
PRESENT ONPEAK 0 05515 
PREVIOUS ONPEAK 0 0 0 000  
DIFFERENCE ONPEAK 0 05515 
TOTAL KWH 22743 
ON PEAK KWH 5515 
PRESENT KW ( ACTUAL ) 0 0 18 . 94 
PRESENT PEAK KW 0 0 15 . 27 
BASE KW 19 
ON-PEAK KW 15 
LOAD FACTOR 83 . 1% 

STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 

AUGUST 20 1 9  

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD DUE DATE 
C/0 AMANDA LANE SEP 1 3  201 9 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT READ 

DATE ON OR 
SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT
127 BERGAMOT LOOP , SEP 20 201 9  
( AMENITY CENTER ) 

GS- 1 0 6 0  GENERAL SERVICE - NON DEMAND SEC 
BILLING PERIOD . .  06-21-19 TO 07-23-19 32 DAYS 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 12130 KWHE� 8 . E07800¢ 
FUEL CHARGE 12130 KWHE� 3 . 9740 0¢ 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 12130 KWHE� 0 . 23600¢ 

BILLING PERIOD . .  07-23-19 TO 08-20-19 28 DAYS 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 1 0613 KWHE� 8 . 07800¢ 
FUEL CHARGE 1 0613 KWHE� 3 . 97400¢ 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 1 0613 KWHE� 0 . 23600¢ 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE  THIS STATEMENT 

Payment of this statement within su days from the billing date wi l l  
avoid a 1 % l ate charge being appl ied to th is account. 

Thi s  bill for electric service covers an extended period of time. 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
3,555 .97 

DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
ON ACCOUNT 

240.00 

12E. 78 
979 . 86 
482 . 0.5 

28 . 63 

12 . 78 
857E. 32 
421E. 76 

25 . 0.5 

2 , 820E. 23 
72 . 32 

185 .41 
233 . 31 
244 . 70 

3 ,555 . 97 

$3 , 555 . 9 7 

3 ,  
◊ 

55 • 97 +Pd. 1 .  -
ENERGY USE ----

DAILY AVG . USE - 379 KWH/DAY
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $47 . 00 

RECEIVED AUG 2 2 2019 

DETACH AND RETURN THI S SECTION EB72 0012277 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 42941 31 323 

P.O. BOX 1 004 
CHAR LOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 •••IN• B 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 3,555.97 
C/0 AMANDA LANE 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD PLEASE ENTER 
ORLANDO FL 32817  - 1450 AMOUNT PAID 

4 2 9 4 1 3 1 3 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 5 5 5 9 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 □ □ □ □ □ 0 □ 0 0 0 0 35 5 5 9 7 6 0 1 □ 0 0 0 0 0 □ 0 0 0 9  

I 

https://3,555.97
https://3,555.97
https://3,555.97
https://3,555.97
www.duke-energy.com
https://2,820E.23


I . >m,'\\W 
" INVOICE 111 

, ~j{ 

7871 

DATE 

08/15/2019 

IPTIQN . 

~ 

CDD 

13 AUGUST CLUBHOUSE CLEANING 

p ';_ . �:.._,, 

Fuqua Janitorial Services Invoice 
5962 Murphy Road 
Bartow, FL 33830 
(863) 651o-9348 FUQU.A, 

, ·$HI TO
��lt HILL ROAD E�;T HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 

1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. 500 HOLLY H ILLS ROAD 
ORLANDO, FL 328 1 7 DAVENPORT, FL 33837 

· 

.TDUE DATE�· 'il\ffeeMS '' __ .fiioLoseD
'Ii' -

09/1 4/201 9  . Net 30 

85.00 1 , 1 05.00 

BALANCE DUE $1E, 1 05.00 

RECEIVED AUG 1 5 2019 

Thank you for your business ! 

https://1E,105.00


   

  

 

   

  

 

 

Date Invoice Number 

August 22, 201 9  DM-08-201  9-0027 

Payment Terms Due Date 

Upon Receipt August 22,  201 9 pfm 

Bill To: 

Holly Hi l l  Road East Community Development District 
c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting RECEIVED AUG 2 3 2019 
Department 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 3281  7 
Un ited States of America 

Remittance Options: 
Via ACH /preferred)· YilLWim; 

PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank 

Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire): 022000046 

ACH# (ACH): 031  302955 Account #: 9865883822 

Account #: 9865883822 

RE: District Management - August, 201  9 

Total Amount Due 

Company Address: 

1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 1 9 1 03 
+1 (21 5) 567-6 1 00 

Federal Tax ID:  8 1 - 1 642478 

Yia..Mail;_ 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 

PO Box 65 1 26 
Baltimore, MD 2 1 264-51 26 
United States of America 

$1,666.67 

of 1 

https://1,666.67


 

   

   

  

 

 

$125.00 

Date Invoice Number 

August 22,  201 9  DM-08-201 9-0028 

Payment Terms Due Date 

Upon Receipt August 22,  201  9 pfm 

Bill To: 

Holly Hi l l  Road East Community Development District 
c/o PFM Group Consu lting District Accounting RECEIVED AUG 2 3 2019 
Department 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 328 1 7  
United States of America 

Remittance Options: 
Via ACH {preferred)' � 
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank 

Bank Name:M&T Bank ASA# (Wire): 022000046 

ACH# (ACH) :  031  302955 Account #: 9865883822 

Account #: 9865883822 

RE: Website Fee - August, 201 9 

Total Amount Due 

Company Address: 
1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 1 9 1 03 
+ 1  (21 5) 567-6 1 00 

Federal Tax ID :  8 1 - 1 642478 

Yil!...Ml!il;_ 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 

PO Box 65 1 26 
Baltimore, MD 2 1 264-51 26 
United States of America 

of 1 



  

  

  

 

~ 

RECEIVED AUG 2 2 2019 

Ie., Date Invoice Number 

August 22,  201 9  OE-EXP-00332 

Payment Terms Due Date 

U pon Receipt August 22 ,  201 9 pfm 

Bill To: Company Address: 

1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 

Holly Hi l l  Road East Community Development District 
Philadelphia, PA 1 9 1 03 

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting 
+1 (2 1 5) 567-6 1 00 

Department 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 

Federal Tax ID :  8 1 - 1 642478 
Orlando, FL 328 1 7  
United States of America 

Remittance Options :  

Via ACH /preferred): � � 
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank PFM Group Consu lting LLC 

Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire) :  022000046 PO Box 65 1 26 
Baltimore , MD 2 1 264-51 26 ACH# (ACH):  031  302955 Account #: 9865883822 
United States of America 

Account #: 9865883822 

RE: July 20 1 9  Fedex - $21 .51  
Ju ly 201  9 Postage - $71  .70 
July 201 9 Copies - $99.75 

Total Amount Due 

1 of 1 



 
FecEx,,� 

Other charges bi l led out of week. 

Invoice Number Invo ice Date Account Number 
0 1 9 1  -4396- 1 

Pa* e 
3 of 3 

Tracking I D  775587523394 � Fuel Su rcha rge 0.21 
Service Type Ground Domestic Amanda Lane CLAYTON D .  JOHNSON NDOC P/U- Auto Comm 3.00 
Zone 00 Publ ic Financ ia l  Management MANASOTA COMMERCIAL CONSTRUTotal Charge USD $3.21 
Packages 1 2051 Corporate Blvd 1310 4TH AVE W 
Delivered Jul 06, 201 9  ORLANDO FL 328 1 7  BRADENTON FL 34205 

Net charge represents minimum package cha rge  for this parcel . 

Tracking ID 775592526922 � � Transportation Charge 8.23 
Servi ce Type Ppd, Domesti c Amanda Lane LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUDITS/342 Performance  Pricing -0.38 
Zone 03 Publ ic Financ ia l  Management AUDITOR GENERAL Fue l  Su rcha rge 0.76 
Packages 1 1 2051 Corporate B lvd 1 1 1  W MAD ISON  ST NDOC  P/U - Auto Comm 3.00 
Rated Weight 1 lbs ORLANDO FL 328 1 7  CLAUDE PEPPER B U I LD ING ,  ROOM 40Total Charge USD $1 1 .61 
Delivered Ju l  0 1 ,  201 9  TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-6550 1 1  

Ne t  charge represents minimum package cha rge  for this parcel .  

Tracking ID 7756 1 1 6631 1 6  s.mw � Transportation Charge 8.23 
Service Type Ppd, Domestic Amy Champagne LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUD ITS/342 Performance Pricing -0.38 
Zone 03 PFM AUDITOR GENERAL Fue l  Su rcha rge 0.76 
Packages 1 1 2051 Corporate Blvd. 1 1 1  W MAD I SON  ST NDOC  P/U- Auto Comm 3.00 
Rated Weight 1 lbs ORLANDO FL 328 17  CLAUDE PEPPER BU I LD ING ,  ROOM 40Total Charge USD $1 1 .61 
De livered Jul 02, 201 9  TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-65501 1 

Net charge represents minimum package c harge for this parcel .  

Tracking I D  775616974639 � � Transportation Charge 7.85 
Service Type Ppd, Domestic Amanda Lane A/R Fue l  Su rcha rge 0.86 
Zone 02 PFM CENTRAL FLOR I DA STAIRLIFT Res identia l  4.40 
Packages 1 1 2051 Corporate Blvd. 5749 GOLDENWOOD DR  Total Charge USD $13.11 
Rated Weight 1 lbs ORLANDO FL 328 17  ORLANDO F L  328 17 -329749 
Delivered Ju l  03, 20 1 9  

Ne t  charge represents minimum package cha rge  for this parcel .  

Tracking ID 775625367863 Sender Recipient Transportation Charge 7.85 
Service Type Ppd, Domestic Dexter G lasgow K IMBERLY FERRELL Fue l  Su rcha rge 0.86 
Zone 02 PFM LG I HOMES Dec l a red Va lue 3.00 
Packages 1 1 2051 Corporate Blvd. 805 CHATHAM WALK DR  Res identia l  4.40 
Rated Weight 1 lbs ORLANDO FL 328 17  RUSKI N FL  33570-206 1 05 Total Charge USD $16.1 1 
Dec lared Value USO 1 20.00 
Delivered Ju l  05, 201 9  

Prepa id  Subtota l USO $75.13 
Tota l FedEx Ground USO $75.13  



Page 
3 of 3 

$8.40 

\To\\� \\ � \\ 
Invoice Number Invoice Date Account Number 

6-623-1 4758 Ju l  25 201 9  0 1 9 1 -4396- 1 

The Earned Discount for this ship date has been ca lculated based on a revenue threshold of USO 236,962.29. Net Charge represents minimum package charge for this parcel .  As a result, 
full discounts may not apply. 
Net charge represents minimum package charge for this parcel. 

Tracking I D  7757509421 1 6  SlD.d.l.c 8GiaiJD1 Transportation Charge 8.23 
Service Type Ppd, Domestic Amanda Lane Loca l  Government Audits/342 Performance Pricing -0.38 
Zone 
Packages 

03 
1 

PFM 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd. 

Auditor General 
1 1 1  West Madison Street 

Fue l  Surcharge 
Total Charge USO 

0.55 
$8.40 

Rated Weight 1 lbs ORLANDO FL 32817  Claude Pepper Bui ld ing, Room 401 
Delivered Ju l  1 9, 2019  TALLAHASSEE FL 32399 

The Earned Discount for this ship date has been calculated based on a revenue threshold of USO 236,962.29. Net Charge represents minimum package charge for this parcel. As a result, 
full discounts may not apply. 
Net charge represents minimum package charge for this parcel. 

Tracking I D  775752221 122 SlD.d.l.c 8GiaiJD1 Transportation Charge 7.85 
Service Type Ppd, Domestic Alan Mishlove CARLENE DESPARD Fuel Surcharge 0.55 
Zone 02 Publ ic Financial Management AMERIS BANK Total Charge USO 
Packages 1 1 2051 Corporate Blvd 1259 W GRANADA BLVD 
Rated Weight 1 lbs ORLANDO FL 32817  ORMOND BEACH FL 32174-594299 
Delivered Jul 17, 2019  

The Earned Discount for this ship date h a s  been calculated based on  a revenue threshold o f  USO  236,962.29. Net Charge represents minimum package charge for this parcel . As  a result, 
full discounts may not apply. 
Net charge represents minimum package charge for this parcel. 

Tracking ID 775774536345 .struw 8GiaiJD1 Transportation Charge 7.85 
Service Type Ppd, Domestic Alan Mishlove CARLENE DESPARD Fuel Surcharge 0.55 
Zone 02 Publ ic Financial Management AMERIS BANK Total Charge USO $8.40 
Packages 1 1 2051 Corporate Blvd 1259 W GRANADA BLVD 
Rated Weight 1 lbs ORLANDO FL 32817  ORMOND BEACH FL 32174-594299 
Delivered Ju l  1 9, 2019  

Prepaid Subtotal USO $42.19  
Total FedEx Ground USO $42.19 

https://236,962.29
https://236,962.29
https://236,962.29


 pitneybowes . 

Account Summary Report 
Date Range: July 1, 2019 to July 31, 2019 
Meter Group: All Meters 
Meter lW00 - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL 
Meter 4W00 - 0347354 at ORLANDO,eFL 

Meter Details 

I J.IKal,lao 1 ttetacNama lSa111 Nymba[ I Pbf' 41P!Yot Nwnb@r I 
ORLANDO, FL 4W00 • 0347354 0347354 24978470 

ORLANDO, FL lW00 • 1376538 OLD 1376538 24978470 

Account Summary 
Acalunt Sub Account Pieces Total Olarged I I I 

Holly Hill Road East COD 21 $71.700 

Grand Total $71.700 



 

 ---

th \\ f?:tQd fOt©-

Tota l  $ : 

Copy Count 

�....t.....::::;....;:....____ _ 
Accou nt : +\l)\\\\ --�i..;...;;�, 
Amou nt of Cop ies :  wees __..;;....__.;;,____ _ 

C\9 .--------lS  

Month : J u ly 2019 



 

 

 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

C O M M U N I T Y  D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization No. 087 
8/23/20 1 9  

I tem 
No. 

Vendor I nvoice 
Number 

Genera l  
Fund 

1 Creative Association Services 
Ju ly Amenity Landscaping 
August Amen ity Landscaping 

6252 
6253 

$ 
$ 

500.00 
500.00 

2 Duke Energy 
Acct: 3 1  1 1 8  94380 ; Service 07/29/201 9  - 08/27/201 9  $ 384.93 

3 Hopping Green & Sams 
General Counsel Through 07/3 1 /20 1 9  1 0938 1 $ 1 ,788.22 

4 Navitas 
Playground Lease $ 1 ,642.78 

5 PFM Group Consulting 
ADA Website Compl iance Fee OE-EXP-00380 $ 500.00 

TOTAL $ 5,31 5.93 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hil l  Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
1 2051 Corporate Boulevard RECEIVED AUG 3 0 2019 
Orlando, FL 32817  



 

1 

Creative Association Services, Inc. 

346 East Central Avenue 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Bill To 

Holly Hil l Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associaties, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

Service Month 

July 2019 

Quantity Description 

Monthly Landscaping Service-Amenity Walkway 

Jv l� 

Thank you for your prompt payment! 

Phone # (863) 293-7400 Fax # (863) 508-1 067 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

8/1/2019 6252 

RECEIVED AUG 2 7 2019 

Terms Due Date 

Due on receipt 8/1/2019 

Rate Class Amount 

500.00 Landscaping 500.00 

Invoice Total $500.0 

Applied Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due this Invoice $500.00 

E-mail info@creativeassociations.com 

mailto:info@creativeassociations.com


 

 

Creative Association Services, Inc. 

346 East Central Avenue 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Bill To 

Holly Hil l Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associaties, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

Service Month 

AugI2019 

Quantity Description 

1 Monthly Landscaping Service-Amenity Walkway 

Avc,u.s +-

Thank you for your prompt payment! 

Phone # (863) 293-7400 Fax # (863) 508- 1 067 

Invoice 

Date InvoiceI# 

8/31/2019 6253 

RECEIVED AUG 2 7 2019 

Terms Due Date 

Due on receipt 8/31/2019 

Rate Class Amount 

500.00 Landscaping 500.00 

Invoice Total $500.01 

Applied Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due this Invoice $500.00 

E-mail info@creativeassociations.com 

mailto:info@creativeassociations.com


 

 
 
  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

p h 

[ __ 

I 

f._ DUKE STATEMENT OF SERVICE riti-Wlil/Pi&Mi,e, 31 1 1 8  94380 ENERGY® AUGUST 20 1 9  

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: SEP 18 201 9 384.93 
1 -877-372-8477 12051 CORPORATE BLVD 

ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 

SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT
00 HOLLY HILL RDTO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: NON E 
DAVENPORT FL 338371 -800-228-8485 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF AUG 14 2019 384 . 93 THANK YOU 
PIN :  5681 74431 

LS- 1 0 1 7  L IGHTI NG SER COMPANY OWNED/MAI NTAI NED 

METER READINGS BILLING PERIOD . .  07-29-19  TO 08-27- 19 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 

29 DAYS 
1 . 31 

ENERGY CHARGE 924 KWH � 2 . 92000¢  26 . 98 
FUEL CHARGE 924 KWH � 3 .  80500¢ 35 . 16 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 924 KWH � 0 .  02700¢ 0 . 25 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 63 . 70 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR : 

22 ST CON30/35 
22 HPS UG RDWAY 950 0L 

FIXTURE TOTAL 247 . 94 
MAINTENANCE TOTAL 37 . 84 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 1 . 63 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 4 . 19 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 4 . 08 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 5 . 54 
SALES TAX ON EQUIPMENT RENTAL 20  . 01 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 384 . 93 

TOTAL DUE TH IS  STATEMENT $384E. 9 3 

ayment o t 1 s  statement wit i n  90 ays rom the I mg ate w1 
avoid a 1 % l ate charge being appl ied to this account. 

Duke Energy Florida uti l i zed fuel i n  the fol lowing proportions to 
generate your power: Coal 1 4% ,  Purchased Power 1 3 %,  Gas 73%,  Oi l  0%,  
Nuclear 0 %  (For 12  months ending June 30 ,  20 1 9) .  

---- ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG . USE - 32 KWH/DAY
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY 
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $12 . 05 RECEIVED AUG 2 7 2019 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0000823 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBERO· 31 1 1 8  94380 
P.O. BOX 1 004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 il'ili11 lil!I 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD 384.93 I 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817  - 1 450 PLEASE ENTER 

AMOUNT PAID 

I 
3 1 1 1 8 9 4 3 80 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 8 4 9 3 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 8 4 9 3 30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9  

www.duke-energy.com


Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

1 1 9  S .  Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 RECEIVED AUG 2 6 2019 

Tallahassee, FL 32314  
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT =================================  

August 22, 2019 
Hol ly Hi l l  Road East CDD Bi l l  Number 109381 
c/o PFM Group Consu lting LLC Bi l led through 07/3 1/2019 
12051 Corporate Blvd . 
Orlando, FL 32817 

General Counsel/ Monthly Meeting 

HHECDD 00001 RVW 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

07/01/19 RVW Review documents for agenda; review correspondence regarding pool l ift. 0 .60 hrs 

07/03/19 AHJ Attend development status conference cal l .  0 .20 hrs 

07/ 1 1/19 AHJ Prepare updates to development status chart; final ize agenda items; transmit 
same to Pati l .  

0 . 10  hrs 

07/22/19 AHJ Confer with Pati l 
notices . 

regard ing affidavits of publ ication for mai led and  publ ished 0 . 10  hrs 

07/23/19 MKR Prepare for and travel to board meeting . 1 .90 hrs 

07/24/19 MKR Prepare for and attend board meeting; return travel .  1 . 80 hrs 

07/24/19 AHJ Confer with Pati l regarding executed agenda items. 0 .20 hrs 

07/25/19 MKR Fol low-up from board meeting; prepare l icense agreement regarding special 
events on d istrict property. 

1 .80 hrs 

07/3 1/19 MCE Research new law regard ing new defin ition of "home address" and property 
appraiser objections to confidentia l information in assessment rol ls; prepare 
memorandum to d istrict manager regarding same. 

0 . 10  hrs 

Total fees for this matter $1,599.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Document Reproduction 

Travel 

Travel - Meals 

33 .00 

149.39 

6.83 

Total disbursements for this matter $189.22 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H .  - Para legal  0.60 hrs 145 /hr $87 .00 

Eckert, Michael C. 0 . 10 hrs 335 /hr $33 .50 



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bil l No. 109381 Page 2 
===============-=============-----===--==-------------====-------====================== 

Rigon i, M ichelle K .  5 .50 hrs 235 /hr  $1,292 .50 

Van Wyk, Roy 0.60 hrs 310 /hr  $186.00 

TOTAL FEES $1,599.00 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $189.22 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,788.22 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H .  - Para legal 0.60 hrs 145 /hr  $87 .00 

Eckert, M ichael C. 0 .10  h rs 335 /hr  $33 .50 

Rigoni, M ichelle K. 5 .50 hrs 235 /hr  $1,292.50 

Van Wyk, Roy 0.60 hrs 310 /hr  $186.00 

TOTAL FEES $1,599.00 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $189.22 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $1,788.22 

Please include the bi l l  number on vour check. 

https://1,292.50
https://1,292.50


t 

t 

'\eJ N AV I T A S  C R E D I T  C O R P. Remittance Section 
A U N I T E D  C O M M U N I T Y  B A N K  C O M PA N Y  

Contract Number: 40428476 
Due Date: 9/1l5/201 9  

201 EXECUTIVE CENTER DR. ,  SUITE 1 00 Amount Due: $1l,642.78 
COLUMBIA, SC 2921 0 

Amount Enclosed: $□□□□□□□□Return Service Requested 
D Please check here if your address has changed. 

Provide new address on reverse side. 
I nvoice Date: 08/24/201 9 

Use enclosed envelope and make check payable to: 

NAVITAS CREDIT CORP. 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTAi PO BOX 935204 1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD ATLANTA, GA 31 1 935204 ORLANDO FL 32817-1450 

, l l 1 1 l • 1 l • l • l 1 • l • l • • l l l l , , , . ,  • • •  , , 1 1 1 , 1 1 1 l 1 , l 1 l l l l l l 1 l 1 l l l l • l 1 l 1 1  

0 0 0 4 0 4 2 8 4 7 6 2 0 1 9 0 8 2 4 00 0 0 1 6 4 2 7 8 8  

Keep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment. 

'\J N A  V I  T A  S C R E D I T  C O R P. 
A U N I T E D  C O M M U N I T Y  B A N K  C O M P A N Y  

DUE DATE CONTRACT NO. EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION 
9/1l5/201 9  40428476l PLAY GROUND I

Your Opinion Matters! Click below; let us know how we are doing. CUSTOMER NAME 
https://engage.navitascredit.com/Satisfaction-Survey HOLL y H ILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTAi PH: 888-978-6353 

Important Messages 

NAVITAS

ADVANTAG E 
Introducing the Navitas Customer Advantage Program 

At Navitas, loyalty matters. As a valued customer, your company automatically qualifies for our Advantage 
Equipment Financing Program. Start enjoying unique services and preferred pricing designed to make financing 
with Navitas effortless. 

.. Automatic Pre-Approvals ,. Special Financing Programs 
-+ Payment Lock-in ,. Application Only Approvals 
.. Lowest Payment Guarantee ,. Preferred Support 
.. Bonus Working Capital ,. Dealer Locator Service 

Command More Borrowing Power With Navitas 

To learn more about our Advantage Program email dthomas @ navitascredit.com. 

CONTRACT DUE PAYMENT SALES/ LATE INSURANCE OTHER TOTAL
DESCRIPTION NUMBER DATE AMOUNT USE TAX CHARGE CHARGES CHARGES AMOUNT 

40428476-1 Contract Payment 09/1 5/201 9 $1 ,642.78 $1 ,642.78 

SUBTOTALS: $1 ,642.78 $1 ,642.78 

RECEIVED AUG 2 6 2019 

'\ N A  V I T A $  A U H l ? E O  C O M M U N  I T V  8 .t. N K  C O M P A N Y  page 1 of 2 J C R & O l t  C O R P, 

https://1,642.78
https://1,642.78
https://1,642.78
https://1,642.78
mailto:dthomas@navitascredit.com
https://engage.navitascredit.com/Satisfaction-Survey
https://1l,642.78


Date Invoice Number 
August 26, 201 9  OE-EXP-00380 
Payment Tenns Due Date 
Upon Receipt August 26, 201 9  pfm 

Bill To: 

Holly Hi l l  Road East Community Development District 
c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting RECEIVED AUG 2 6 2019 
Department 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 32817 
United States of  America 

Remittance Options: 

Via ACH (preferred)· � 
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank 
Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire): 022000046 
ACH# (ACH): 031 302955 Account #: 9865883822 
Accountl#:ll9865883822 

RE: ADA Website Compliance Fee 

Total Amount Due 

Company Address: 
1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Phi ladelphia, PA 19 103 
+1 (21 5) 567-61 00 

Federal Tax ID: 8 1 - 1642478 

Yili.Ma.il.;_ 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 
PO Box 651 26 
Baltimore, MD 21 264-51 26 
United States of America 

of 1 



    
 
 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization No. 088 

9/6/20129 

Item 
No. 

Vendor Invoice 
Number 

General  
Fund 

1 A&R Contracting & Cleaning 

Dog Station Instal lation 

Hurricane Prep - Pool Patio Furniture Removal 

2535 

2559 
$ 
$ 

275.00 

1 20.00 

2 Creative Association Services 

September Amenity Landscaping 6264 $ 500.00 

3 Duke Energy 

Acct: 65321 85 1 1 8  ; Service 08/01 /201  9 - 08/29/201 9  

Acct: 57840 25499 ; Service 08/05/20 1 9  - 09/04/201 9  

Acct: 97939 61  028 ; Service 08/05/20 1 9  - 09/04/201 9  

$ 
$ 
$ 

24.66 
50.40 
8.05 

4 Orkin 

September Amenity Pest Control 1 91 1 1 2385 $ 48. 1 5  

TOTAL $ 1 ,026.26 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
1 2051 Corporate Boulevard RECEIVED SEP O 9 2019 
Orlando, FL 32817  



� 

A & R contracting & Cleaning, Lie 
BILL TO 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
HOLLY H ILL COD 
CITRUS ISLE AND CITRUS POINTE 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd. I Orlando, FL 
3281o7 

A & R Contracting & Cleaning, LLC 
2061 9th Lane NE 
Winter Haven, FL 3388 1 
863-582-6202 
alvarezandramirez@gmail.com 

I nvoice 

INVOICEe# 
2535 

DATE 
08/1o4/201 9  

TOTAL DUE 
$275.00 

DUE DATE 
08/30/201o9 

TERMS 
Neto30 

ENCLOSED 

ACTIVITY 

Labor 
assemble and install 3 dog stations along citrus pointe and 
citrus isle 

QTY 

1 

RATE 

275.00 

AMOUNT 

275.00 

includes 3 bags of 80Ib concrete 1 per post 
BALANCE DUE $275.00 

RECEIVED SEP O 2 2019 



1 

� 

A & R Contracting & Cleaning, LLC I nvoice 
2061 9th Lane NE 
Winter Haven ,  FL 3388 1 
863-582-6202 
alvarezandramirez@gmail .com 

A & R contracting I Cleaning, Lie 
BILL TO 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
Holly hi l l  cdd RECEIVED SEP O 5 2019 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd.  I Orlando, FL 
3281o7 

INVOICEo# DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED 
2559 08/30/20 1 9  $1 20.00 09/29/201 9  Net 30 

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Labor 1 20.00 
Hurricane prep 
removing all pool patio furniture 

BALANCE DUE $1 20.00 

1 20.00 

mailto:alvarezandramirez@gmail.com


 

  

Creative Association Services, Inc. 

346 East Central Avenue 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Bill To 

Holly Hill Road East COD 

c/o Fishkind & Associaties, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

Service Month 

Sept 2019 

Quantity Description 

1 Monthly Landscaping Service-Amenity Walkway 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

9/1/2019 6264 

RECEIVED SEP O 6 2019 

Terms Due Date 

Due on receipt 9/1/2019 

Rate Class Amount 

500.00 Landscaping 500.00 

Thank you for your prompt payment! Invoice Total $500.00 

Applied Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due this Invoice $500.00 

Phone # (863) 293-7400 Fax # (863) 508- 1 067 E-mail info@creativeassociations.com 

mailto:info@creativeassociations.com


  

 

  

:c 
~ 
t:i 
~ 
~ 
~ 1. 

O•-'----,---,--,--,---,-,-,--,--,-

( DUKE -, ENERGY® 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1 -877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1 -800-228-8485 

PIN :  5681 74431 

METER READINGS 

METER NO . 000196388 
PRESENT ( ACTUALE) 
PREVIOUS ( ACTUALE) 
DIFFERENCE 
PRESENT ONPEAK 
PREVIOUS ONPEAK 
DIFFERENCE ONPEAK 
TOTAL KWH 
ON PEAK KWH 
PRESENT KW ( ACTUAL ) 
PRESENT PEAK KW 
BASE KW 
ON-PEAK KW 
LOAD FACTOR 

7 

6 

5 

4 

3 

2 

000166 
0 00113 
0 0 0 053 
0 0 0 026 
0 0 0 017 
0 00009 

53 
9 

0 0 0 0E. 68 
0 0 00E. 37 

l 
0 

7 . 9% 

S O N D J F M A M J J A S 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVGE. USE - 2 KWH/DAY
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVGE. ELECTRIC COST - $ . 69 

STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 
S EPTEM BER 20 1 9  

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
RE : CITRUSPOINTE LIFTSTATION 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
256 BERGAMOT LOOP LIFT 
DAVENPORT FL 33837 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF AUG 19 2019 

GS- 1 0 6 0  GENERAL SERVICE -
BILLING PERIOD . .  08- 0 1 - 19 TO 08-29-19 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 
FUEL CHARGE 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 

53 KWHE� 
53 KWHE� 
53 KWHE� 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE THI S STATEMENT 

DUE DATE 
SEP 20 201 9 

NEXT READ 
DATE ON OR 
ABOUT 
S EP 30 20 1 9  

65321 851 1 8  

TOTAL AMOUNT D U E  
24.66 

DEPOSIT AMOU NT 
ON ACCOUNT 

200.00 

25E. 29 THANK YOU 

NON DEMAND SEC 
28 DAYS 

8 . E07800¢ 
3 . E97400¢ 
0 . 24100¢ 

12 . 78 
4 . 28 
2 . 1 1 
0 . 13 

19 . 30 

. 49 
1 . 27 
1 . 93 

1 . 67 

� 

$24*. 6 6 

Payment o t 1 s  statement wit m ays rom t e I mg ate wi l l  
avoid a 1 % l ate charge bei ng appl ied to  th is  account. 

To help us repai r  malfunctioning streetl ights, qu ickly: 1 .  Call us at 
1 -800-228-8485 or visit duke-energy.com/l ightrepair 2. Provide us 
with the l i ght's location and your contact information 3 .  Specific  
addresses, landmarks and di rections work best 

RECEIVED AUG 3 0 2019 

DETACH AND RETURN TH IS SECTION EB72 0025043 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER  · 65321 85 1 1 8  

P.O. BOX 1 004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 

H OLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 24.66.... till .  I 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
RE :  C ITRUSPOINTE LIFTSTATION PLEASE ENTER 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 • 1450 AMOUNT PAID  

6 5 3 2 1 8 5 1 1 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 66 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 66 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9  

I 

https://duke-energy.com/lightrepair
www.duke-energy.com
https://0000E.37
https://0000E.68


 

 

 
 
  

 

 

  

 

-
-

t h h 9 d I h I 

______ _____.I.._______ __ 

• 

� 
:,: 30 

(-, DUKE STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 
57840 25499 ENERGY® S EPTEMBER 20 1 9  

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: ATTN : JOE MCCLAREN SEP 26 201 9 50.40 
1 -877-372-8477 12051 CORPORATE BLVD 

ORLANDO FL 32817 N EXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 

SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT
569 CITRUS ISLE LOOP , WELLTO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE:  OCT 04 201 9 240.00 
DAVENPORT FL 338371 -800-228-8485 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF AUG 21 2019 155 . 1 0 THANK YOU 
PIN :  5681 74431 

GS- 1 0 6 0  GENERAL SERVICE - NON DEMAND SEC 
BILLING PERIOD . .  08- 05- 19 TO 09- 04- 19 30 DAYS METER READINGS 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 12 . 78 
ENERGY CHARGE 219 KWH � 8 . 07800¢ 17 . 69 METER NO . 0 01001682 
FUEL CHARGE 219 KWH � 3 . 97400¢ 8 . 70 PRESENT C ACTUAL J 0 03688 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 219 KWH � 0 . 24100¢ 0 . 53 PREVIOUS C ACTUAL J 003469 

DIFFERENCE 0 00219 
*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 39 . 70 TOTAL KWH 219 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 1 . 02 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 2 . 61 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 3 . 62 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 3 . 45 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 50 . 40 

TOTAL DUE THIS  STATEMENT $50  . 4 0 

42 

36 

24 ayment o t 1s statement wit i n  O ays rom t e b i l l i ng date wi I 
c,;� 18 avoid a 1 % late charge being appl ied to thi s  account. 

To help us  repair malfunctioning streetl ights, quickly: 1 .  Cal l  us at 
1 -800-228-8485 or visit duke-energy.com/l ightrepai r 2. Provide us 
with the l ight's location and your contact i nform ation 3 .  Specific 
addresses, landmarks and di rections work best 

EN ERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG . USE - 7 KWH/DAY RECEIVED SEP O 4 2019 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 33 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $ 1  . 32 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0026778 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT N UMBER - 57840 25499 

P.O. BOX 1 004 

� 12 

� 6 

o�......,----....... --. ......... _.... ...... .......,......, __ , 

S O N D J F M A M J J A S 

CHAR LOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 111 111• 

H OLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
1 205 1 CORPORATE BLVD PLEASE ENTER 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 - 1450 AMOUNT PAID 

5 7 8 4 0 2 5 4 9 9 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 4 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9  

I 

https://duke-energy.com/lightrepair
www.duke-energy.com


 

 

 

 

  

,. 

~ 

■ 

-

(� DUKE STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 
97939 61 028 ENERGY: SEPTEMBER 20 1 9  

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: ATTN : JOE MCCLAREN SEP 26 201 9 8.05 
1 -877-372-8477 12051 CORPORATE BLVD 

ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT R EAD DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com DATE ON OR ON ACCOU NT 

SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT
102 CITRUS ISLE LOOP LITE , TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: OCT 04 201 9 240.00 
ENTRY LITES 1 -800-228-8485 

GS- 1  0 6 0  GENERAL SERVICE - NON DEMAND SEC 
PIN : 5681 74431 BILLING PERIOD . .  08- 05- 19 TO 09- 04-19 30 DAYS 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 12E. 78 
METER READINGS 

MTOTAL ELECTRIC COST 12 . 78 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX . 33 METER NO . 0 03551316 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE . 84 PRESENT C ACTUAL J 0 00000  MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 1 . 40 PREVIOUS C ACTUAL J 0 00000  
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 1 . 11 DIFFERENCE 000000  

TOTAL KWH 0 
TOTAL CURRENT BILL 16 . 46 
CREDIT BALANCE 8 . 41CR 

TOTAL DUE  THI S STATEMENT 

t'ayment of this statement with in  9U days from the bi l l i ng date w1 1 1  
avoid a 1 % l ate charge being appl ied to thi s account. 

To help us repair malfunctioni ng street l ights, quickly: 1 .  Call us at 
1 -800-228-8485 or visit duke-energy.com/l ightrepair  2. Provide us 
with the l ight's location and your  contact i nformation 3 .  Specific 
addresses, l andmarks and di rections work best 

EN ERGY USE ----
DAILY AVGE. USE - 0 KWH/DAY RECEIVED SEP O 4 2019
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $ . 43 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0045404 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NU MBER  · 97939 61 028 

P .O. BOX 1 004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 ........ . 

H OLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD 8.05 I 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD PLEASE ENTER 
ORLANDO FL 328 1 7  - 1 450 AMO U N T  PAID 

I 
9793961 □ 2 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 □ □ 8 □ 5 2 0 0 0 0 □ 0 □ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 □ 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 52 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9  

https://duke-energy.com/lightrepair
www.duke-energy.com


 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1Jt7,t1.1 3002501/1 

Page 1 of 2 
8/27/2019 

��ROL
oow• 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 IN
FO

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 
•

eTOA 
SCIIIIC

�" 
Orkin 

IAccount Number: 
j

 33267163 
3400 RECKER

 HWY
 

WI
N

TER
 HA VEN,

 FL
 33880-1957 

12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
Customer Addres s: 

ORLANDO, FL32817-1450 
AB 01 

300250 53447 B 826 Ae
1Ie

1
1

1
1

1
1

I 
I II II II 

1
111 • '1 l II I 

1
1

1
1

1II III 
I II 

1•
1I

I 
1

 I I 
1II Ie

1
 

1
1

 
1

1
 

1
1

 
1

1
 

1
1

1
 

1
 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
B

R
A

N
C

H
 IN

FO
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 

12051 
CORPORA�

E BLVD 
ORLANDO

, 
FL 32817-1450 

I Branch Name: 
j148-W

INTEReHAVEN, FL 

I Branch Phonee#: 
(800) 32 9-3201 

I Branch M
anager: 

jDAVID BERNSTEIN 

W
e w

ant to ensure your com
plete satisfaction. 

Please contact your local Orkin Branch at 
(800) 329-3201. 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 D

ET
A

IL
 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S
/ 

A
M

O
U

N
T

 
D

A
T

E
 

IN
V

O
ICE# 

SERV
IC.N

G BRAN
C

H 
PO# 

D
ESCRIPTION

 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 
T
AX

 
T

O
T

 A
L A

D
J

U
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 
D

U
E
 

SERVICE ADDRESS 1: 127 BERGAM
OT LOOP 

DAVENPORT, FL 3383
7 

Sep,2019 
191112385 

148-W
INTER HAVEN, FL 

SCH SVC 09/10/2019 PC 
$45.00 

$3.15 
$48.15 

$0.00 
$4

8.15 
Standard · M

onthly-PC 
Standard 

Subtotal 
$48.15 

U
n
a
p
p
lie

d
 C

re
d
its

 
$0.00 

►
 T

O
T
A

L A
M

O
U
N
T
 D

U
E
 

$48.15 

RECEIVED SEP O 5 2019-

T
hank you fo

r cho
o

sin
g O

rkin
. V

isit w
ww

.o
rkin

.co
m

/m
yacco

unt to
 create yo

ur o
n

lin
e profile. 

Pay
m

ents received after 8/26/20
19

 are not reflected in the above detail. Paym
ent is d

u
e w

hen service is rend
ered

. 
. 

PIE!asf:l �eta�h �nd ITl
�il IC>\l\l

er port
icin \l\l

ith check ITl
ade p�yable to O

rkin. Please include your account num
ber on your check. 

HO
LLY HILL RO

AD EAST COD 
N

ow
 y

o
u can pay

 o
n

line: www
.orkin.com

/m
y

acco
unt. 

12051 CO
RPO

RA
TE BLVD 

O
RLA

NDO
, FL 32817-1450 

IAccount Number: 
33267163 

C0
 

•
 

PESTCONTROL
DOW

N 
!A

m
ount Due: 

$48.15 
TOA 
scu:c

 

IAmount Enclosed: 
$ 

1
1

1
 lle

l
 1

1
 1

1
1

l
l,

l
l

 1
 1e

1
1

 'e1 1e1
1 ''l•••'

1 ll
1 '•

1 •
1 'e

1
1 l'e1

1 'e1 le1
 

1
1

 1 1e 1
1

 1
1

1
1

1
1

1
 

D 
W

ant to sign up for Autopay? 
Orkien 

Please see reverse side. 
3400 

RECKER HWY 
W

INTER HAVENe, 
FL 33880-1957 

If you have a change of address, 
please contact your branch. 

□□
l,

4
8

3
3

2
6

7
],

6
3

 
□

0
0

0
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

4
8

1
5

7
 

www.orkin.com/myaccount
www.orkin.com/myaccount
https://SERVIC.NG


 

 

 

 

�--

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization No. 089 
9/1 6/201 9  

Item Vendor I nvoice Genera l  
No. Number Fund 

1 Business Observer 
Legal Advertising on 09/06/201 9  1 9-0 1 606K $ 50.31 
Legal Advertising on 09/06/20 1 9  1 9-0 1 607K $ 61  .25 

2 Creative Association Services 
September Landscaping 6258 $ 1 ,  1 66.00 

3 Duke Energy 
Acct: 95745 35 1 39o; Service 08/08/201 9  - 09/09/201 9  $ 837.91 

4 Fuqua Janitorial Services 
September Clubhouse Cleaning 7897 $ 935.00 

5 Southeast Wiring Solutions 
Commercial Camera System I nstal lation 20204727 $ 4,580 .00 

6 State of Florida Department of Health 
Pool Permit Fee $ 280.00 

7 Supervisor Fees - 08/21/201 9  Meeting 
Rennie Heath $ 200.00 
Scott Shapiro $ 200.00 
Lauren Schwenk $ 200.00 
Patrick Marone $ 200.00 
Andrew Rhinehart $ 200.00 

TOTAL $ 8,91 0.47 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East CDD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
12051 Corporate Boulevard RECEIVED SEP f 7 2019 
Orlando, FL 3281 7 

https://4,580.00


 

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

Sarasota, FL 34236 RECEIVED SEP O 9 2019 INVOICE 
n ,t 1 nA,r n,., n ,  __,., ,...,... 

Legal Advertising 
, 

Invoice # 19-01606K Date 09/06/2019 

Attn: Holly Hi l l  Road East/ Amanda Lane Please make checks payable to : 
PFM Group Consulting LLC (Please note Invoice # on check) 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 328 1 7  1 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
Serial # 1 9-01 606K $50.31 
P.O./Ref.# Holly H i l l  

Meeting Notice 
RE: Meeting for Holly H i l l  on  September 1 8, 20 1 9  @ 1 0 :00 AM 
Published : 9/6/201 9 

I () Important Message Paid 
Total ====$=5=0=.3=1==== 

Payment is expected within 30 days of the 
first publ ication date of your notice. 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 50/o discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please inform Kristen Boothroyd di rectly at 941 -906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Nevertheless , we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 
,1 

I 



Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

INVOICE 
Legal Advertising 

Holly Hill Road East Community 
Development District 

Notice ofBoanl of Supervisors' 
Meeting

The Board of Supervisors of the Holly 
Hill Road East Community Develop
ment District ("Board") will hold a 
meeting on Wednesday, September 
18, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the Offices 
of Cassidy Homes, 346 East Central 
Ave., Winter Haven, Florida 33880. 
The meeting is open to the public and 
will be conducted in accordance with 
provision of Florida Law related to 
Special Districts. The meeting may be 
continued to a date, time, and place to 
be specified on the record at the meet
ing. There may be occasions when staff 
or other individuals may participate by 
speaker telephone. 

A copy of the agenda may be ob
tained at the offices of the District Man
ager, 12051 Corporate Blvd., Orland!>, 
Florida 32817, during normal business 
hours. 

Any person requiring special accom
modations at these meetings because 
of a disability or physical impairment 
should contact the District Office at 
(407) 723-5900 at least forty-eight 
(48) hours prior to the meeting. If you 
are hearing or speech impaired, please 
contact the Florida Relay Senice at 
l-800-9ss-sno, for aid in contacting 
the District Office. 

Each person who decides to appeal 
any decision made by the Board with 
respect to any matter considered at 
the meeting is ad,ised that person mll 
need a record of the proceedings and 
that accordingly, the person may need 
to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, including the tes
timony and evidence upon which such 
appeal is to be based. 
Jane Gaarlandt 
District Manager 
September 6, 2019 19-0J606K 

Sarasota, FL 34236 
, 

n A  1 nnr n,-, n r  ·· "' "" ""'  

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qual ify for a 1 5% discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941 -906-9386 x323. 

, NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its infonnation is correct. Nevertheless , we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors.'- _/ 



Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 INVOICE , RECEIVED SEP O 9 2019 
n. ,.  1 nnr n.,.., o ,  __ ,..,..,..,i

Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 19-01607K Date 09/06/2019 

Attn: Rule Development for Hol ly Hi l l/Amanada Lane Please make checks payable to : 
PFM Group Consulting LLC (Please note Invoice # on check) 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 1 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
Serial # 1 9-01 607K $61 .25 
Notice of Rule Development 
RE: Intention to Develop Amended and Restated Rules for Hol ly H i l l  
Published : 9/6/201 9 

Important Message Paid I ()
Total ====$=6=1=.2=5==== 

Payment is expected within  30 days of the 
first publication date of your notice. 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qual ify for a 1 5% discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941 -906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that i ts information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 

I 



Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

INVOICE 
Legal Advertising 

NOTICE OF RULE 
DEVELOPMENT BYTIIE 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EASf 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
In accord with Chapters 120 and 190, 
Florida Statutes, the Holly Hill Road 
East Community Development District 
("District") hereby gives notice of its 
intention to develop Amended and Re
stated Rules of Procedure to govern the 
operations of the District. 

The Amended and Restated Rules of 
Procedure will address such areas as the 
Boa.rd of Supenisors, officers and vot
ing, district offices, public information 
and inspection of records, policie.s, pub
lic meetings, hearings and workshops, 
rulemaking proceedings and com
petitive purchase including procedure 
under the Consultants Competitive 
Negotiation Act, procedure regarding 
auditor selection, purchase of insur
ance, pre-qualification, construction 
contracts, goods, supplies and materi
als, maintenance services, contractual 
services and protests with respect to 
proceedings, as well as any other azea 
of the g,,neral operation of the DistricL 

The purpose and effect of the 
Amended and Restated Rules of Pro
cedure is to provide for efficient and 
effective District operations and to en
sure compliance with recent changes 
to Florida law. The legal authority for 
the adoption of the proposed Amended 
and Restated Rules of Procedure in
cludes sections 190.011(5), 190.0ll(l5) 
and 190.035, Florida Statutes (2019). 
11ie specific laws implemented in the 
Amended and Restated Rules of Pro
cedure include, but are not limited to, 
sections 112.08, 112.3143, 112.31446, 
ll2.3145, 119.07, ll9.0701, 189.053, 
l89.069(2)(a)l6, 190,006, 190,007, 
190.008, 190,011(3), l90.0ll(5), 
190.011(15), 190.033, 190.035, 218.33, 
218.391, 255.05, 255.0518, 255.0525, 
255.20, 286.0105, 286.0)1, 286.0113, 
286.0114, 287.017, 287.055 and 
287.084, Florida Statutes (2019 ). 

A copy of the proposed Amended and 
Restated Rules of Procedure may be ob
tained by contacting the District Man
ager, c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC, 
12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, 
Florida 32817, Phone: (407) 723-5900. 
Jane Gaarlandt, District Manager 
Holly Hill Road East Community 
Development District 
September 6, 2019 19-01607K 

Sarasota, FL 34236 

n ,.  1 nn., ""' o .r  __,.,"",.... 

Attention: If  you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 50/o discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941 -906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that i ts public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its infonnation is correct. Nevertheless , we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost ofrepublishing advertisements that contain errors. 



 

 

1 

Creative Association Services, I nc. 

346 East Centra l Avenue 

Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Bill To 

Hol ly Hi l l  Road East CDD 

c/o Fishkind & Associaties, I nc. 

12051 Corporate Blvd . 

Orlando, FL 32817 

Service Month 

Sept 2019 

Quantity Description 

Monthly Landscaping Service-Citrus Isle 

Thank you for your prompt payment! 

Phone # (863 )  293-7400 Fax #  (863 ) 508- 1 067 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

9/1/2019 6258 

RECEIVED SEP O 9 2019 

Terms Due Date 

Due on receipt 9/1/2019 

Rate Class Amount 

1,166.00 Landscaping 1,166.00 

I nvoice Total $1,166.00 

Applied Payments/Cred its $0.00 

Balance Due this I nvoice $1,166.00 

E-mai l info@creativeassociations.com 

mailto:info@creativeassociations.com
https://1,166.00
https://1,166.00
https://1,166.00
https://1,166.00


  

 ■ I 

(9, DUKE 
ENERGY® 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1 -877-372-84 77 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1 -800-228-8485 

PIN :  5681 74431 

METER READINGS 

---- ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVGE. USE - 63 KWH/DAY
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 67 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $23 . 78 

STATEMENT OF SERVICE 
S EPTEM B ER 201 9 

H OLLY HILL ROAD EAST COD 
ATTN : JOE MCCLAREN 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
000 DAVENPORT BLVD LITE , 
CITRUS ISLEE

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF AUG 26 2019 

DUE DATE 
OCT 01 201 9 

NEXT READ 
DATE ON OR 
ABOUT 

rs·MillPiMi,
95745 351 39 

TOTAL AMOUNT D U E  
837.91 

DEPOSIT AMOU NT 
ON ACCOUNT 

NONE  

837 . 83 THANK YOU 

LS- 1 017 L IGHT I NG SER COMPANY OWNED/MAI NTAI NED 
BILLING PERIOD . .  08- 08- 19  TO 09-09-19 32 DAYS 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 2016 KWHE� 2 . 92000¢ 
FUEL CHARGE 2016 KWHE� 3 . 80500¢ 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 2016 KWHE� 0 . E03000¢ 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR : 

48 ST CON30/35 
48 HPS UG RDWAY 950 0L 

FIXTURE TOTAL 
MAINTENANCE TOTAL 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 
SALES TAX ON EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE THI S STATEMENT 

Payment of this statement within �u days from the bi l l i ng date wi l l  
avoid a 1 % l ate charge being appl ied to  thi s  account. 

To help us repair  malfu nctioning streetl ights, qu ickly: 1 .  Call us at 
1 -800-228-8485 or visit duke-energy.com/l ightrepair 2. Provide us 
with the l ight's location and your contact i nformation 3. Specific  
addresses, landmarks and di rections work best 

RECEIVED SEP 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0039695 

1 . 31 
58E. 87 
76E. 71 

0 . 60 

137E. 49 

540E. 96 
82 . 56 

3 . 53 

9 . 04 

8 . 74 

1 1 . 93 

43 . 66 

837 . 91 

$837o. 9 1 

1 0 2019 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT N U M BER - 95745 351 39 

P.O. BOX 1 004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 111114• 

H OLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD PLEASE ENTER 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 - 1450 AMOUNT PAID 

9 5 7 4 5 3 5 1 3 9 60 0 0 0 0 0 83 7 9 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 3 7 9 1 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9  

I 

https://duke-energy.com/lightrepair
www.duke-energy.com


 

RECEIVED SEP 1 5 2019 

Fuqua Janitorial Services Invoice 
5962 Murphy Road 
Bartoow,oFL 33830 
(863) 651o-9348 

FUQUA 

BILL TO SHIP'TO 
I HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD ! HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
I 12051 CORPORATE BLVD. i 500 HOLLY HILLS ROAD 
, ORLANDO, FL 32817 DAVENPORT, FL 33837 

--------------__ _ , 
INVOicEo# DATE ' DUE DATE TOTAL DUE I TERMSe_......,--��=ENCLOSED

_.__..,._..,,,,.----------

, 7897 __ l 0911o512019 1 $935.00 110/15/2019 i Net 30 ! ---------'-----------------------------_____ 1__ ------------

QTY DESCRIPTION NET PRICE EXT PRICE 

11 SEPTEMBER CLUBHOUSE CLEANING 85.00 935.00 ----------------· 
i
l 

BALANCE DUE $935.00 

Thank you for your business! 



 

I Sales 

~ay online, p p g I 9 v 

-�--- � 

-------

Invoice 

SOUTHEASTWIRINGSOLUTIONS 

8390 CHAMPIONSGATE BLVD 
SUITE 310  
CHAMPIONSGATE, FL 33896 
(407) 290-591e1 

Invoicee# Customere# Invoice Date Due Date Amount Due Amount Enclosed 
20204727 PROJ-0044 09/1 3/201 9 09/1 3/2019 $4,580.00 $ 

To: Hol ly Hill Road East CDD Remit To: Southeast Wiring Solutions, I nc. 
C/0 PFM Group 8390 C HAMPIONSGATE BLVD 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd SUITE 3 1 0  
Orlando, FL 3281o7 CHAMPIONSGATE, F L  33896 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Detach and return with your payment. 

Customer Name Customer # Invoice # Invoice Date PO Number Amount Due 
Holly Hill  Road East COD PROJ-0044 20204727 09/1 3/201 9  $4,580.00 

Description --:'i'i' � QTY � Rate Amount 
Holly Hill Amenity Center, Holly Hill Amenity Center Davenport, FL 

CUSTOM COMMERCIAL CAMERA SYSTEM - Furnish and install 8 cameras w/ 1 .00 4,580.00 4 ,580.00 
zoom/focus, 1 6  channel recorder, and configure for remote view on customer
provided internet connection 

Payment terms: 60% to order equipment/start, 40% due on Sub Total :  4,580.00 

completion of project. FL TAX: 0.00 

I nvoice Total :____4
""' '"""'58

.;...
0
"""
.0
.;...
0
a.. 

Payments/Credits Applied : ____....._(0_.0_0..,) 
I nvoice Amount Due: 4 580.00 

Amount Due: $4,580.00 

RECEIVED SEP 1 3 2019 

CONTACT US 
Billing Questions Central Station Service Email 

(407) 290-591 1  BILLING@SWSPROTECTION.COM 

To lease visit: htt s://southeastwirin .alarmbiller.com Re istration Ke : 032A01 

mailto:BILLING@SWSPROTECTION.COM
https://4,580.00
https://58.;...0""".0.;...0a
https://4,580.00
https://4,580.00
https://4,580.00
https://4,580.00
https://4,580.00


 

-- I 

I 

State of Florida 
RECEIVED SEP O 9 2019 

Department of Health 

Notification of Fees Due 

Identification Number: 53-60-1 876468 Billing Code: 53-BID-4225809 
Fee Amount: $280.00

For: Swimming Pools Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

To: HHR East ,LLC 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 32817 Total Amount Due: $280.00 

Payment Due 06/30/2019 Upon Receipt 

Notice: This bill ls due and payable in full upon receipt and must be received by the local office by the Payment Due date. 

[Please detach this portion and return with your payment] 

Please verify all information, making changes as necessary, sign and return to Environmental Services Bartow 

Account Information for: 53-60-1 876468 County MailinA Address 1 :  2090 E Clower St 
Facility Name: Citrus Isles County MailinA Address 2:  
Location Address 1 :  500 Holly Hill Rd County MailinA Citv: Bartow 
Location Address 2: County MailinA State: FL 
City: Davenport County MailinA Zip Code: 33830 
State: FL 
Zip Code: 33837 

W<., 1 1� � II £o aJ t l.S+ e..t>.t> 
Owner Name: Iii IR eeet ,LLC Facility Contact Name: 
Owner Address 1 :  12051 Corporate Blvd Work Phone: 
Owner Address 2: Orlando, FL 32817 Home Phone: (863) 666-3575 
Owner City: Orlando 
Owner State: FL 
Owner Zip Code: 32817 
Work Phone: 
Home Phone: (863) 666-3575 

� - Date: 

[Environmental Health Division - Account Information Copy) 

State of Florida 

Department of Health 

Notification of Fees Due 

Identification Number: 53-60-1 876468 
BilllnA Code: 53-BID-4225809 

For: Swimming Pools Public Pool > 25000 Gallons Fee Amount: $280.00 

To: -MHR east ,LLC 

1 2051 Corporate Blvd Total Amount Due: $280.00
Orlando, FL 3281 7 Payment Due 06/30/2019 Upon Receipt 

Please return the entire bottom portion with your payment. The top portion (only) should be retained for your records. 
[Business Office - Cashiering & Accounting Copy) 

Fees Invoice 9/4/2019 



�

H
o

lly
 H

ill R
o

a
d

 E
a

s
t C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t D

is
tric

t 

Date of M
eeting: August 21, 2019 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

: 
A

tte
n

d
a

n
c

e
 

F
e

e
 

1 . Rennie Heath 
X 

$200 

2. Scott Shapiro 
X (p) 

$200 

3. Lauren Schw
enk 

X 
$200 

4. Patrick M
arone 

X 
$200 

6. Andrew
 Rhinehart 

X 
$200o

$1o,000 

A
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 F

o
r P

a
y

m
e

n
t: 

c-->-
c

�
 

r 

Date 
I 

I 

RECEIVED SEP 1 3 2019 



-

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
C O M M U N I T Y  D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization No. 090 
9/20/201l9 

Item 
No. 

Vendor Invoice 
Number 

General 
Fund 

Fiscal 
Year 

1 Business Observer 
FY 2020 Legal Advertising on 09/1 3/20129 1 9-01 666K $ 1 05.00 FY 2020  

2 City of Davenport 
Acct: 95342; Service 08/05/201 9  - 09/04/201 9  $ 28.73 FY 2019 

3 Complete Pool Care 
October Pool Service 1 3245 $ 1 ,525.00 FY 2020 

4 Duke Energy 
Acct: 42941 31 3232; Service 08/20/201 9 - 09/20/201 9  $ 1 ,837.54 FY 2019 

5 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors 
FY 2020 Insurance 961 4  $ 1 4,482.00 FY 2020 

6 Fishkind & Associates 
Conference Calls 246125 $ 1 0.27 FY 2019 

7 PFM Group Consulting 
July Reimbursables 1 05926 $ 1 ,572.61 FY 2019 

8 Wood & Associates 
Engineering Services Through 09/01 /201 9 386 $ 250.00 FY 2019 

TOTAL $ 19,81 1 .1 5  

3,699. 1 5  FY 2019 

1 6, 1 21 2.00 FY 2020 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East COD 
do Fishkind & Associates 
1 2051 Corporate Boulevard RECEIVED SEP 2 2 2019 Orlando, FL 32817 



 

V'-"'-'._ /U~V -,,VV J.IIV 

' 

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

Sarasota, FL 34236 
INVOICE 

Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 19-01666K Date 09/13/2019 

Attn: Sonali Patil; Holly Hill Road East CDD Please make checks payable to: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC (Please note Invoice # on check) 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD. Business Observer 
ORLANDO FL 32817 1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
Serial # 19-01666K $105.00 
Notice of Rulemaking Regarding the Amended and Restated 
Rules of Procedure of the North Boulevard Community 
Development District 
RE: Public Hearing Conducted by the Board of Supervisors of the Holly Hill 
Road East Community Development District on October 16, 2019 at 10:00 a. 
m. 

Published : 9/13/2019 

Important Message Paid I () 
Total ====s=1:os:.o=o===: 

Payment is expected within 30 days of the 
first publication date of your notice. 

RECEIVED SEP 1 6 2019 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 150/o discount to the second insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061, please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 

I 



 

n.A, nnr n.-,n, W# ..,,,,... 

Business Observer 
1 970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

INVOICE 
Legal Advertising 

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING 
REGARDING THE AMENDED 
AND RF.STATED RULFS OF 

PROCEDURE OF THE 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 

COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENI 
DISTRICT 

A public hearing will be conducted by 
the Board of Supervisors of the Holly 
Hill Road East Community Develop
ment District ("District") on October 
16, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the offices of 
Cassidy Homes, 346 East Central Av
enue, Winter Haven, Florida 33880. 

In accord with Chapters 120 and 190, 
Florida Statutes, the District hereby 
gives the public notice of its intent to 
adopt its proposed Amended and Re
stated Rules of Procedure. The purpose 
and effect of the proposed Amended 
and Restated Rules of Procedure is to 
provide for efficient and effective Dis
trict operations and to ensure compli
ance with recent changes to Florida law. 
Prior notice of rule development was 
published in the Polk County edition of 
the Business Observer on September 6, 
2019. 

The Amended and Restated Rules 
of Procedure may address such areas 
as the Board of Supervisors, officers 
and voting, district offices, public in
formation and inspection of records, 
policies, public meetings, hearings and 
workshops, rulemaking proceedings 
and competitive purchase including 
procedure under the Consultants Com
petitive Negotiation Act, procedure re
garding auditor selection, purchase of 
insurance, pre-qualification, construc
tion contracts, goods, supplies and ma
terials, maintenance services, contrac
tual services and protests with respect 
to proceedings, as well as any other area 
of the general operation of the District. 

Specific legal authority for the adop
tion of the proposed amended and 
Restated Rules of Procedure includes 
Sections 190.011(5), 190.011(15) and 
190.035, Florida Statutes (2019). 
The specific laws implemented in the 
Amended and Restated Rules of Pro
cedure include, but are not limited to, 

Sarasota, FL 34236 

Sections 112.08, 112.3143, 112.31446, 
112.3145, 119.07, 119.0701, 189,053, 
189.069(2)(a)16, 190.006, 190.007, 
190.008, 190.011(3), 190.011(5), 
190.011(15), 190.033, 190.035, 218.33, 
218.391, 255.05, 255.0518, 255.0525, 
255.20, 286.0105, 286.011, 286.0113, 
286.0114, 287.017. 287.055 and 
287,084, Florida Statutes (2019), 

A copy of the proposed Amended 
and Restated Rules of Procedure may 
be obtained by contacting the District 
Manager's Office at 12051 Corporate 
Boulevard, Orlando, Florida 32817 or 
by calling ( 407) 723-5900. 

Any person who wishes to provide 
the District with a proposal for a lower 
cost regulatory alternative as provided 
by Section 120.541(1), Florida Statutes, 
must do so in writing within twenty one 
(21) days after publication of this notice 
to the District Manager's Office. 

This public hearing may be con
tinued to a date, time, and place to be 
specified on the record at the hearing 
without additional notice. If anyone 
chooses to appeal any decision of the 
Board with respect to any matter con
sidered at a public hearing, such person 
will need a record of the proceedings 
and should accordingly ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is 
made which includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which such appeal is to 
be based. At the hearing, staff or Su
pervisors may participate in the public 
hearing by speaker telephone. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act, any 
person requiring special accommoda
tions at this meeting because of a dis
ability or physical impairment should 
contact the District Manager's Office at 
least forty-eight ( 48) hours prior to the 
meeting. If you are hearing or speech 
impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service at 1-800-955-8771 or 1 
800-955-8770 for aid in contacting the 
District Office. 
Holly Hill Road East Community 
Development District 
Jane Gaarlandt, District Manager 
September 13, 2019 19-01666K 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you belleve that you quallfy for a 1 5% d iscount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061 , please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941 -906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 



  
  

City Of Davenport 
1 South Allapaha Ave. 
Davenport, Fl. 33837 

�� 
� 

Page 1 of 1  

ACCOUNT2# LOCATION2# PAY ID  

9534 25004 7CUB 
ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 

For Bill ing Inquiries, please call :  j 
____......(863) 419-3300 __._____ ___,�-------' 

BILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL D U E  util ityservlces@mydavenport.org 
Office Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 - 5:00 

After Hours (863) 419-3306 j 09/1 0/1 9 1 0/01/1 9 28.73Superintendent:2pglll@mydavenport.org ._______.________,________, 
**AUTO**ALL  FOR  A A D C  32&  LO AADC LL527bAALD-A-L  

2545  L AB D - 4 D'1  

l 1 1 1 1 1 1 • l ' 1 • • ' l • l 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 • • 1 • • 1 1 1 1 1 1 h 1 1 • 1 1 • 1 1 1 • 1 • 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1  
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7-1450 

ACCOUNT2# SERVICE ADDRESS BILLING PERIOD BILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL DUE 

9534 POOL METER / 1 27 Bergamot Loop 08/05/1 9 to 09104,1 9  0911 0,1 9  1 0/01 /1 9  28.73 1 1 
PREVIOUS ·cuRRENT METER CONSUMPTION YR. AGO DESCRIPTION CHARGE 

DATE READ DATE READ NUMBER ( 1 00 gal)  

08/05/1 9 57 09/05/1 9 65 1 551 206762 800 WATER SERVICE - INSIDE CITY 9.75 
08/05/1 9 57 09/05/1 9 65 800 WASTEWATER SERVICE 1 8 .00 

TAXES 0.98 
CURRENT CHARGES 28.73 
TOT AL AMOUNT DUE $ 28.73 

SPECIAL MESSAGES 

TRASH,  RECYCLE AND BULK ITEMS PICKED UP EVERY WEDNESDAY-
PLEASE DONT PLACE CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS ON THE CURB, AND DON'T PLACE 
TRASH OUT 24 HOURS BEFORE PICK UP. *************************************************** 
COMMISSION MEETINGS: THURSDAY SEPT 1 9th, MONDAY OCT. 7th AT 7:00PM 
*************************************************** 

VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR UPCOMING EVENTS : WWW.MYDAVENPORT.ORG 
***NOTICE ! ! ! !**** ALL BILLS ARE DUE ON THE 1 ST AND SUBJECT TO 
DISCONNECTION AFTER THE 1 0TH OF THE MONTH. 

RECEIVED SEP 1 6 2019 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 'ayment 
MAKE YOUR CHECKS PAYABLE TO: CITY OF DAVENPORT 

Coupon 
ACCOUNT2# LOCATION2# PAY ID AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

9534 25004 7CUB _______ __ , REM IT PAY M E NT TO : 
,..._ _ _, 

BILL DATE DUE DATE TOTAL DUE 

09/1 0/1 9 1 0/01 /1 9 28.73 

1 1 1 1I 1 1 • Ih • 1 1 I I I I I 1 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I 1 1 I 1 • I 1 1 I I 1 1 1 1 I 1 1 I I I I , ,  I I I I 1 1 1 h • I 
H OLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD CITY OF DAVENPORT 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 1 SOUTH ALLAPAHA2AVE 
ORLANDO FL 32817-1 450 DAVENPORT FL 33837-41 61 

WWW.MYDAVENPORT.ORG
mailto:pglll@mydavenport.org
mailto:utilityservlces@mydavenport.org


I ~ 
CARE 

I I I I I 1 

I 

RECEIVED SEP 1 5 2019 

Complete Pool Care 

PO Box 2 196 
Winter Haven,  Fl 33883 
completepoo105@aol .com 
863-287-501 5  

Bil l  To: 
Hollyh i l l RD CDD 
Citrus Pointe 

Qty Item Description 

1 Pool Service for October 201 9  

I nvoice 

Date: 09/1 5/201 9  
I nvoice No . :  1 3245 
Due Date: 1 0/1 5/201 9 

Unit Price Total 

$1 ,525.00 $ 1 ,525.00 

Total $1 ,525.00 

Balance Due $1 ,525.00 

Please contact us for more information about payment options. 

Thank you for your business. 

https://1,525.00
https://1,525.00
https://1,525.00
https://1,525.00
mailto:completepoo105@aol.com


 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

~IMH!ii"m'M~ 

---

~ 
,.; 
~ 
.j 

<( 

I 

OCT 11 2019 

--

240_ 

(� DUKE 
ENERGY® 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1 -877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1 -800-228-8485 

PIN :  5681 74431 

M ETER READINGS 

METER NO . 000195952 
PRESENT ( ESTIMATE ) 034494 
PREVIOUS ( ACTUAL ) 022743 
DIFFERENCE 011751 
PRESENT ONPEAK 008364 
PREVIOUS ONPEAK 005515 
DIFFERENCE ONPEAK 002849 
TOTAL KWH 11751 
ON PEAK KWH 2849 
PRESENT KW ( ESTIMATE l 0018 . 94 
PRESENT PEAK KW 0015 . 27 
BASE KW 19 
ON-PEAK KW 15 
LOAD FACTOR 83 . 1% 

420_ 

380_ 

:,: 300_ 

180_ 
> 120_ 

0 80_
0 

I I I I I I I I I I 
S O N D J F M A M J J A S 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG . USE - 379 KWH/DAY
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $47 . 01 

STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 
42941 31 323 

SEPTEMBER 201 9  

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
C/0 AMANDA LANE 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 

OCT 11 201 9 1 ,837.54 

ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
127 BERGAMOT LOOP , 
( AMENITY CENTER ) 

DATE ON OR 
ABOUT 
OCT 21 201 9 

ON ACCOUNT 

240.00 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF SEP 09  2019 3 , 555 . 97 THANK YOU 

GS- I  0 6 0  GENERAL SERVICE - NON DEMAND SEC 
BILLING PERIOD . .  08-20-19 TO 09-20-19 31 DAYS 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 11751 KWH i 8 .  07800¢ 
FUEL CHARGE 11751 KWH i 3 .  97400¢ 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 11751 KWH i 0 . 24100¢ 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE TH IS  STATEMENT 

Payment of this statement w1thm i:,u days from the oillmg aate will 
avoid a 1 % late charge being appl ied to thi s  account. 

To help us repa ir  malfunctioning streetl ights, quickly: 1 .  Call us at 
1 -800-228-8485 or visit duke-energy.com/l ightrepair 2. Provide us 
with the l ight's location and your  contact information 3. Specific 
addresses, l andmarks and directions work best 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 42941 31 323 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD 
C/O AMANDA LANE 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817  - 1450 

RECEIVED SEP 1 

EB72 0014647 

12  . 78 
949 . 25 
466 . 98 

28 . 32 

1 ,457 . 33 
37 . 37 
95 . 81 

120  . 57 
126 . 46 

1 ,837 . 54 

$1,837 . 54 

9 2019 

P .0.  BOX 1 004  
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 .... .,. m 

1 .837.54 

PLEASE ENTER 
AMOUNT PAID 

4 2 9 4 1 31 3 2 3□ □ □ □ □ □ 1 8 3 7 5 4 1 □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ 1 8 3 7 5 4 1 □ 1 □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □9 

I 

https://1.837.54
https://duke-energy.com/lightrepair
https://3,555.97
www.duke-energy.com
https://1,837.54
https://1,457.33


Mg i S & Risk Advisors ~ Insurance 

I NVOICE 

Customer Holly Hi l l  Road East Community 
Development District 

Acc t# 751 
Date 09/1 3/201 9  
Customer" 
Service Charisse Bitner 
Page 1 of 1 

Invoice Summary $ 1 4,482.00 
Holly Hill Road East Community Development District ,Payment Amount 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC Pa mentOfor: lnvoice#9614 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd. 1 001 1 9314 
Orlando, FL 32817 

Tha n k  You 

Please detach and retu rn w ith pa yment 
x-------------------

Customer: Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 
Invoice Effective Transaction" ·,Deacriptlon -II Amount 

Policy #1 001 1 9314  1 0/01 /201 9-1 0/01 /2020 
Florida I nsurance All iance 

9614  1 0/01 /2019 Renew policy Package - Renew policy 1 4,482.00 
Due Date: 9/1 3/201 9 

RECEIVED SEP 1 7 2019 

Total 

$ 1 4,482.00 

Th a n k  You 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W 95th St Oak/awn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC (321 )233-9939 "' Date -���\ 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 09/123/201 9 Chicago, IL 60689-4002 sclimer@egisadvisors.com 

mailto:sclimer@egisadvisors.com
https://14,482.00
https://14,482.00
https://14,482.00


I Florida
iii 1• Insurance 
\1 F/ Alliance•w 

PREMIUM SUMMARY 

Holly Hill Road East Community Development District 
c/o Flshklnd & Associates, Inc. 
12051 corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

Term: October 1, 2019 to October 1, 2020 

Quote Number: 100119314 

PREMIUM BREAKDOWN 

Property ( Including Scheduled Inland Marine) $9,357 

Crime Not Included 

Automobile Liabi l ity Not Included 

Hired Non-Owned Auto Included 

Auto Physical Damage Not Included 

General Liability $2,819 

Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability $2,306 

TOTAL PREMIUM DUE $14,482 

IMPORTANT NOTE 
Defense Cost - Outside of Limit, Does Not Erode the limit for General Liability, Public Officials Liability, and 
Employment related Practices Liability. 

Deductible does not apply to defense cost. Self-Insured Retention does apply to defense cost. 

Additional Notes: 

(None) 

Page I 7 



 

 

• "'# 

Fishkind & Associates , I nc. 
1 205 1 Corporate Blvd . FISHKIND Orlando, FL 3281 7 

& ASSOCIATES 

Hol ly H i l l  Road East COD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates, I nc. 
1 2051 Corporate B lvd 
Orlando, FL 328 1 7  

Fi le· Hol lyH i l lRoadEastCDD 

Services : 

Conference Cal ls 

Please include the invoice 
number on your remittance 

and submit to: 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 

1 2051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 3281 7 
Ph :  407-382-3256 
Fax: 407-382-3254 
www fi�hkinrt r.nm 

I nvoice 

I nvoice #: 1 246 1 5 

9/1 6/201 9  RECEIVED SEP 1 6 2019 

Hol lv H i l l  Road East 

Amount 

Balance Due $ 1 0 .27 

1 0 .27 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

• 

I T 
I 

I 

- I 

-~-
- -
-

. , 

-

I - I -
I - .J--
' 

- ~ ... --~ ·-
I 
l 
~ 

\ 0. J7 
- I 

\ 
I -

I I 

I I I 

I I 
I I i I --

\� 

'" .:-� 
�\\ 

� 

, �  

p.oo 

D.00 

08/H/201 9 

C).OO 

1>.00 

08/1 4/2019 

08/ 1 4/2019 

0.00 

6) ¥b/ 
DB/21/2019 p.oo 

l>.oo 

p.oo 

08/21/201 9 

p.oo 

DS/23/201 9 

DS/23/2019 JouMfRtE p.oo 

•1 nvo 1 ce PAGE  10 
,I NVOICE NUMBER 28299102 

INVOICE DATE 08/26/2019 
ACCOUNT NO.  85735742 
DUE DATE 09/25/2019
TAX ID  58-2421656 
AMOUNT DUE USD$577.17 

MODERATOR 8461 8295 - Jane Gaarlandt LOCATION 

BILLING REF# 2 BILLING REF# 2 BILLING REF# 3 
BILLING REF# 4 
CONF. NO COST CENTER CONF, DATE CONF, TITLEM/ NAMEM/ ANI TIME ACCESS TYPE PERSONS UNITS RATl CHARGE TAX U.LL TOTAL SERVICE 
124777 5 1 l 08/08/ 201 9  2 158456540 10:52AM • l 1 :08AM GLOBAIMUT@ AUPIO �Oll FREE 1 16  o.oo/MtN 0.00 p.oo 

)8/08/201 9 18636197103 10:57AM • 1 l :46AM GLOIALMur@ AUOIO foll FREE 47 o.oo/MIN 0.00 ).00
L,, 

1
.!'I'. 

17703789695 1 0:58AM • 1 1 : 1 3AM GLOBALMttr® AuD10 Jou FREE 1 1 5  o.oo/MIN 0.00-\ t.Y"W �r 1)8/08/2019 

)8/08/201 9 18132441984 1 1 :30AM • 1 1 :))AM �LOBALMUT@ AUDIO fOLL FREE l o.oo/MIN 0.003,'fil,.-."'" ).00 p.oo 
1 2:53PM • 1 :02PM 1 24777 H l  1>L08AlMEtT® AUDIO JOLI FREE 1 9 o.oo/MtN 0.00llB/14/2019 14078080685 

08/1 4/2019 2158456540 1 2:55PM • 1:02PM GLOBAIMHT@ AUPIO OLL FREE 1 7 o.oo/MtN 0.00 o.oo 

08/1 4/2019 13525053445 12 : 57PM • 2:44PM l>LOBAIMHT® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 1 07 0.00/MIN 0.00 D.00 

I.<...-."'� ;---t-\'J 
'"' �v -

13523184544 1 :01PM • 1 :05PM GLOBALMEET@ AUDIO OLL fRE[ 1 4 o.oo/MtN 0.00 P.oo 

13523184544 1 :09PM • 1 : 1 8PM Gl08AlMEET® AUDIO OLL FRU 1 9 o.oo/MtN 0.00 

14078080685 1 : 10PM • 2 :31PM bl08ALMEET® AUPIO OLL fREE l 81 o.oo/MIN 0.00 

08/1 4/2019 2 158456540 1 : 1 3PM • 2:64PM Gt08ALME[T@ AUDIO OLL FUE 1 91 o .oo/MIN 0.00 P.00 

08/1 4/2019 21581156540 1 :S8PM • 2:44PM GLOBAlMtU® AUDIO Oll FREE 1 66 o.oo/MIN o.oo 0.00 

12477751  t 08/21/2019 2 158456540 9:39AM • 10:32AM bLOIALMUT(!) AUDIO OLL FREE l 5) o.oo/MIN 0.00 1).00 

_ ,A 
__ y\\Y."' 
\Jfir-00 �"-,T 

08/21/2019 17703789695 9:41AM • 1 0:52AM GLOBAI.MEET@ AUDIO Oll FRU 1 71 o.oo/MIN 0.00 0.00 

18633243698 9:47AM • 10:52AM GLOIALMEET@ AUDIO OLL fRtE 1 65 o.oo/MIN 0.00 

08/21/201 9 2 158456540 9:58AM • 1 0:52AM GtOIAlMEU® AUDIO Oll FREE 1 S4 o.oo/MIN 0.00 C),00 

:,,, ...v 08/21/2019 18633243698 10:14AM • 10:) lAM GLoaAIMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 1 7  o.oo/MIN 0.00 - 18633243698 

12477751M1 

1 0:32AM • 10:52AM GLOBAlMEU@ AUDIO Oll fRU 1 20 0.00/MIN 0.00 p.oo08/21/2019 V \JV" -;_,7- PB/23/2019 8:57AM • 9:47AM GLOBAlMEET@ AUDIO OIL FRU 50 o.oo/MINM 0.00 11.00I 

\�
(\

'-1 ' · 
13862558171 8;$7,.M • 9:48AM IGLO&ALMEU® AUDIO OLI FREE 1 SI  o.oo/MIN 0.00 1).00 -11 \ ......... 

08/23/2019 2 158456540 8:S9AM • 9:48AM GL08AlMUT(!) AUDIO �OLL FREE 49 o.oo/MIN 0.00 p.00 P.00*1c:;:,� 
1 2477751 1 D8/23/l019 14074738395 10:55AM · 1 1 : 1 5AM GL08AlMU� AUDIO Oll FREE l 20 o.oo/MIN 0.00 p.OP 

DB/23/2019 13862574100 1 0:55AM • 1 1 : 1  SAM GtOBALMEET® AUDIO �Oll FREE l 20 o.oo/MIN 0.00
(\ 

�U...'L 13862129206 10: 57AM • 1 1 : 1 5AM �L08AlMHf® AUDIO JOLL fRU t 18  o.oo/MIN 0.00 11.00 

2158456540 10:58AM • 1 1 : l  SAM �LOBALMEET® AUDIO 1 7  0.D0/MIN 0.00l 

08/23/201 9 13867367700 1 0:59AM • 1 1 : l SAM GLOIALMUT@ AUPIO fOLI FREE l 1 6  0.00/MIN 0.00 P.DO l).00 

TOTAL PRE•TAX 0,00 TOTAL USF /OTHER 0,00 TOTAL*STATl*TAX/OTHER o.oo TOTAL MODERATOR CHARGES USD$o.oo 

I 

1 

https://USD$o.oo
mailto:GLOBAI.MEET@AUDIO
https://USD$577.17


. 

RECEIVED SEP 2 0 2019 

pfm 

Bill To: 

Holly Hil l Road East Community Development District 
k:fo PFM Group Consulting District Accounting 
Department 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 3281 7 
United States of America 

Remittance Options: 
Via ACH (preferred): Via Wire· 
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank 
Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire): 022000046 
ACH# (ACH): 031 302955 Account #: 9865883822 
Accountl#:l 9865883822 

RE: Billable Expenses through July, 201 9. 

Expenses 
Total Amount Due 

Date 
September 9, 201 9  

Payment Tenns 
Upon Receipt 

Company Address: 
1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 1 9 1 03 
+1 (21 5) 567-61 00 

Federal Tax ID:  81 - 1 642478 

'.llil!..Mail:. 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
PO Box 651 26 
Baltimore, MD 2 1 264-51 26 
United States of America 

Invoice Nl!lmber 
1 05926 

Due Date 
September 9, 201l9 

$ 1 l,572.61 
$1,572.61 

1 of 2 

https://1,572.61
https://1l,572.61


pfm 
Date Invoice Number 

September 9, 2019 105926 

Payment Terms Due Date 

Upon Receipt September 9, 2019 

Expense Supporting Detail 
Category Worker Transaction Date Amount Billed 

Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 
Gas (Rental Car) Dexter Glasgow 

Miscellaneous Expense Dexter Glasgow 
Miscellaneous Expense Dexter Glasgow 

Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 
Rental Car Dexter Glasgow 

Miscellaneous Expense Jennifer Walden 

03/14/19 
03/19/19 
04/08/19 
04/18/19 
04/24/19 
05/09/19 
05/22/19 
06/20/19 
06/25/19 
06/27/19 
07/05/19 

04/30/19 
05/15/19 

03/14/19 
03/19/19 
04/08/19 
04/18/19 
04/24/19 
05/09/19 
05/22/19 
06/20/19 
06/25/19 
06/27/19 
07/01/19 
07/05/19 

07/31/19 

$5.84 
$16.16 
$19.47 
$6.22 

$14.09 
$14.48 
$8.75 

$10.00 
$10.00 
$12.88 
$4.50 

Gas (Rental Car) $122.39 

$384.87 
$56.67 

Miscellaneous Expense $441.54 

$28.25 
$38.75 
$29.83 
$11.46 
$22.52 
$32.87 
$12.16 
$15.28 
$21.84 
$39.10 
$19.70 
$13.14 

Rental Car $284.90 

$723.78 

Miscellaneous Expense $723.78 

Total Expenses: $1,572.61 

2 of 2

https://1,572.61


 

  
  

  
   

 

Dexter Glasgow 

From: Customerservice@enterprise.com 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 3:57 PM 
To: Dexter Glasgow 
Subject: ENTERPRISE RENTAL AGREEMENT 53NP3N 

ENTERPRISE LEASING COMPANY OF ORLANDO, 1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL, OVIEDO, FL 327659171 (407) 971-4933 

RENTAL AGREEMENT REF# SUMMARY OF CHARGES 
2073 53NP3N 

Charge Description Date Quantity Per Rate Total 
RENTER TIME & DISTANCE 03/13 - 03/14 2 DAY $50.00 $100.00 
GLASGOW, DEXTER REFUELING CHARGE 03/13 - 03/14 $0.00 

Taxes & Surcharges 03/13/2019 09:07 AM 
FL WASTE TIRE & BATTERY FEE 03/13 - 03/14 2 DAY $0.02 $0.04 DATE & TIME IN 
SALES TAX 03/13 - 03/14 7% $7.39 03/14/2019 03:55 PM 
SC REC - FL SURCHG RECOV 03/13 - 03/14 2 DAY $2.00 $4.00 
VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY 03/13 - 03/14 2 DAY $0.80 $1.60 BILLING CYCLE 

Subtotal: $100.00DATE & TIME OUT 

24-HOUR Total Charges: $113.03 

VEH #1 2018 CHEV MALI 1LT4 
VIN# 1G1ZD5ST5JF153027 

Bill-To / Deposits 
DEPOSITS ($113.03) 

LIC# GHTD23 
MILES DRIVEN 273 Total Amount Due $0.00 

RATE SOURCE ACCOUNT 
FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES INC 

PAYMENT INFORMATION 
AMOUNT PAID 
$113.03 

TYPE 
 Mastercard 

CREDIT CARD NUMBER 
xxxxxxxxxxxx2206 

1 

mailto:Customerservice@enterprise.com


I ' 

J ' 
R a c e T r a c  2 6 5
1 0  A l a f a y a  W o o d s  B l v
O v i e do  , F L  3 2 7 6 5
( 4 0 7 )  3 6 6 - 4 6 2 0
F or  G u e s t  E x o er 1 e nc e

Commen t s  P l e a se
Ca l l  8 8 8 . 6 � 6 . 5 5 8 9  or 
go to r a c e t r a c . com  

T er m :  J D 1 2 1 5 7 1 5 9 0 0 1  
A p p r :  0 1 4 08Z  
Se q # :  0 4 4403
PU M P N o .  0 4
Gra d e :  U n l - 8 7  
G a l l on s : 8 . 9 9 7  G
P r i c e : $ 2 . 5 9 9 / G a l  
T o t a l  F u e l :  $ 2 3 . 3 8 

A s  a d v e r t i s e d ,  
E 2 0  F l e x  F u e l  m a y  o e
o f f e r e d  i n  p l a c e  o f

E l 5  G a s o l i n e  

X X X X X X X X X X X X 2 2 0 6  

T O T A L  S A L E
M a s t e rC a r d  

$ 2 3 . 3 B
$ 2 3 . 3 8 

C a p t u r e  
M a s t e r c a r d
S w i p e d  

0 3 / 1 4/20 1 9  1 5 : 3 7 : 5 8  
O F F E R  O N  B A C K  

N O  L O NG E R  V AL I D  
H OW  A R E  W E  D O I N G ?
G U E S T ij R AC E T R A C . eC OM  

3 / 1 4/ 20 1 9  1 5 : 3 9 : 3 4 

https://racetrac.com


- -

-~ nt,e 1rprise 
t.. • 

-!!!!!!!! 
!!!!!!!! 

!!!!!!!! ---!!!!!!!! -!!!!!!!! 

Rental Agreement #: 5527D5 
Bill Ref #: 9500-3154-5338 
Invoice Date: 03/20/2019 

1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL Account #: 
OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171 

BILLING DETAIL 

BILL TO 

DEXTER GLASGOW 
216 LITTLE CREEK LN 

WINTER SPRINGS, FL - 32708 

RENTAL INFORMATION 

Date/Time Out 
03/18/2019 09:07 AM 

Renter 
GLASGOW, DEXTER 

RENTAL VEHICLES 

Date/Time In 
03/20/2019 04:06 PM 

Color License Model 
SILVER LDHY68 RANGER 

VIN: 1FTER4EH8KLA05952 

CLAIM INFORMATION 

Unit 
7RX4J6 

Miles/Kms 
Out In 
2,127 2,676 

Claim# / PO# / RO# Insured 

Date of Loss Type of Loss Type of Vehicle 

Repair Shop 

Description Qty/Per Rate Amount 
TIME & DISTANCE 3 DAY 47.50 142.50 

Subtotal 142.50 
3 DAY 0.02 0.06 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY 3 DAY 0.80 2.40 

SALES TAX PCT 7.00 10.15 

Total Charges (USD) 155.11 
PAYMENTS 

Payment Visa -155.11 

Total Payments (USD) -155.11 

Amount Due (USD) 0.00 
Individual line item charges such as rental rates for Time and Distance, percentage-based charges 
(e.g., sales taxes and fees or surcharges), and charges divided between multiple parties may be 
rounded up or down a whole cent to ensure that the charges equal the actual Total Amount Due 
and/or to avoid fractional cents. 

For Billing Inquiries / Payment Terms : 
Tel#:4074477999 

ORLARADMIN@EHI.COM 

Payment Due within days of invoice date 

Late payments are subject to a finance charge. 

Thank You For Choosing Enterprise 

Please Return This Portion With Remittance Amount Due (USD) 0.00 

Remit To : Paid By: 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR DEXTER GLASGOW 
5442 HOFFNER AVE 216 LITTLE CREEK LN 
ORLANDO, FL 32812 WINTER SPRINGS, FL 32708 

Fed Tax Id: 59-1356140 Account # Rental Agreement Amount GPBR 
5527D5 0.00 0762 



$ 5 . 0 6  

$ 5 . 0 6 
$ 5 . 0 6  

( 

R a c e T r a c  2 6 5
1 0  A l a f a y a  W o o d s  B l v
O v i e d o  , F L  3 2 7 6 5
( 4 0 7 )  3 6 6 - 4 6 2 0
For  G u e s t  E x D e r i e n c e

C o m m e n t s  P l e a s e  
C a l l  8 8 8 . 6�6 . 5589  o r  
g o  t o  r ac e t r a c . c o m  

T e r m : J D 1 2 1 5 7 1 5 9 0 0 1  
Appr : 0 9 7 4 2 A
S eq # :  0 53346
P UMP N o .  0 1
Gra d e :  U n l - 8 7  
G a l l on s : 2 . 0 0 0  G
Pr i c e :  $ 2 . 5 2 9 / G a l 
T ot a l  F u e l :  

A s  a d v e r t i se d ,  
E 2 0  F l e x F u e l  m a y  b e
o f f e r e d  i n  p l a c e  o f

E 1 5  G a s o l i n e  
T O T A L  S A L E
V i s a  
C a p t u re  
V i sa 
X X X X X X X X X X X X 9 3 6 9
S w i p e d  ( 
0 3 / 2 0 /2 0 1 9  1 5 : 5 0 : 50 

O F F E R  ON  B A C K
NO  L O N G E R  V A l  I D  

HOW  A R E  W E  D O I N G ?
GUEST@RACE T R A C . C OM 

3 / 2 0 / 2 0 1 9  1 5 : 5 1 : 47 

( 

mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.COM
https://racetrac.com


RaceTrac 601 
1 1 801 University 81v 
Orlando , FL 3281 7 
(407)  249 - 921 5 
For Guest Experience

Comments , Please 
Call 888 . 636 . 5589 or 

go to racetrac . com 

Term : JD1 2086375001 
Appr : 081 40A 
Seq#: 01 7988 
PUMP No . 1 6  
Grade : Unl -87 
Gallons : 1 2 . 000 G 
Price : $2 .a539/Gal
Total Fuela: $30 . 47 

As advertised , 
E20 Flex Fuel may be 
offered in place of 

E 1 5  Gasoline 
TOTAL SALE $30 . 47 
Visa $30 . 47 

Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

03/20/ 201 9 1 0 : 06 : 41 

I agree to pay the 
above Total Amount 
according to Card 
Issuer Agreement . 

OFFER ON BACK 
NO LONGER VALID 

HOW ARE WE DOING? 
GUEST@RACETRAC . COM 

3/ 20/201 9 1 0 : 08 : 28 

mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.COM
https://racetrac.com


Wawa #5i i 8  
3000 N .  Alafaya
Oviedo FL 32765 

******************** 

3/i 9/20i 9 8 : 34 : i 7  AM 
Terma: JDi 2067ia4600i 
Appra: 06504A 
Seq#: 047897 
Product : Unleaded 
Pump Gallons Price 
i 0 i i .  428 $2 .a549 
Total Sale $29a. i 3 
Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

03/ i 9/ 20i 9 08 : 32 : 33 

I agree to pay the 
above Total Amount 
according to Card 
Issuer Agreementa. 
******************** 

YOUR OPIN ION MATTERS 
Tell us about your

experience at
* MyWawaVisi t .  corn .,, 
Take our survey for 

a chance to win 
Wawa swag

gift baskets and 
gift cards valued 

at up to $500 ! 
Disponible 
en Espanol

******************** 

Survey Code : i 49527i 
Store Number : 05 i i 8  

******************** 

Please respond
within 5 days

NO PURCHASE 
NECESSARY 

See rules at website 

( 

( 

( 



R 

From: DoNotReply@erac.com 
To: Dexter Glasgow 
Subject: ENTERPRISE Rental Agreement 5CVZ64 
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:47:43 AM 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

RA #: 5CVZ64 

Renter: GLASGOW,DEXTER 

Dates & Times Location 

Pickup 
Apr 08, 2019 
9:48 AM 

Return 
Apr 10, 2019 
9:41 AM 

Vehicle 

Make/Model: FORD/F25C 
Color: WHITE 
Mileage: 429 
Fuel Out: Full Fuel In: Full 
License: LHNP90 
Unit #: 7S85C8 Vehicle #: KEE34595 
Charges Price/Unit Total 

TIME & DISTANCE 04/08 - 04/10 2 @ $40.99/DAY $81.98 

FL WASTE TIRE & BATTERY FEE 2 @ $0.02/DAY $0.04 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY 2 @ $0.80/DAY $1.60 

SALES TAX 7.0000% $5.85 

Total Charges: $89.47 

Charge To: VISA xxxx9369 

2019-04-10 09:47:15 

1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL 
OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171 
4079714933 

1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL 
OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171 
4079714933 

mailto:DoNotReply@erac.com
mailto:glasgowd@pfm.com


 

 

RaceTrac 265 
1 0  A l afaya Woods Bl vd. 

Ovi edo. FL 32765 
(407) 366-4620 

For Guest Exper i ence, Comments 
Pl ease Cal l 888. 636. 5589 
Or go to racetrac.ecom 
( DUPLICATE RECEIPTe )

Tax Descr i pt i on Qty Amount 

Unl -87 Pump 20 
3. 003 G @  $2. 799/ G $8. 41 

As adverti sed, E20 F l ex Fuel may be 
offered i n  p lace of E15 Gasol i ne 

Sub Total $8.e41 
Tax: $0. 00 

Total $8. 41 
Visa: $8.e41 

Change $0.e00 

Capture 

V i sa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

04/1 0/2019 09 : 24 : 48 

I agree t o  pay the 
above Total Amount 
accord i ng to Card 
Issuer Agreement. 

Term: J0121571 59001 
App r :  0 12 16A 
Seq# : 01941 1 

( DUPLlf.ATE RECEIPT ) 
REG: 1 OOCSH : I CR TRAN : 1 1 92523 

4/10/2019 9 : 25 : 04 AM 
OFFER ON BACK 

NO LONGER VALID 

HOW ARE WE DOING? 
GUEST@RACETRAC.eCOM 

https://Oviedo.FL
mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.eCOM


I RaceTrac 283 
38425 US Highway 27 
Davenport , FL 33837 

For Guest Experience
Comments , Please 

Call 888 . 636 . 5589 or 
go to racetrac . com 

Term : JDi 239745500i 
Appr :  03i 29A 
Seq#: 057070 
PUMP No . 08 
Grade : Unl -87 
Gallons : i 7 . 862 G 
Price : $2 . 799/ Gal 
Total Fuel : $50 . 00 

As advertised , 
E20 Flex Fuel may be 
offered in place of 

E i5  Gasoline 
TOTAL SALE $50 . 00 
Visa $50 . 00 

Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

04/08/ 20i 9 i 2 : i 8 : 44 
OFFER ON BACK 

NO LONGER VAL ID 

HOW ARE WE DO ING? 
GUEST@RACETRAC . COM 

4/8/ 20i 9 i 2 : 2i : 57 

mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.COM
https://racetrac.com


R 

From: DoNotReply@erac.com 
To: Dexter Glasgow 
Subject: ENTERPRISE Rental Agreement 5H86LR 
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2019 5:15:28 PM 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

RA #: 5H86LR 

Renter: GLASGOW,DEXTER 

Dates & Times Location 

Pickup 
Apr 18, 2019 
9:17 AM 

Return 
Apr 18, 2019 
5:13 PM 

Vehicle 

Make/Model: HYUN/TUCS 
Color: SILVER 
Mileage: 140 
Fuel Out: 1/2 Fuel In: 3/4 
License: LDIH13 
Unit #: 7SLCX3 Vehicle #: KU947058 
Charges Price/Unit Total 

TIME & DISTANCE 04/18 - 04/18 1 @ $40.00/DAY $40.00 

FL WASTE TIRE & BATTERY FEE 1 @ $0.02/DAY $0.02 

SC REC - FL SURCHG RECOV 1 @ $2.00/DAY $2.00 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY 1 @ $0.80/DAY $0.80 

SALES TAX 7.0000% $3.00 

Total Charges: $45.82 

Charge To: VISA xxxx9369 

2019-04-18 17:14:59 

1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL 
OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171 
4079714933 

1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL 
OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171 
4079714933 

mailto:DoNotReply@erac.com
mailto:glasgowd@pfm.com


G a l l o ns : 9 . 1 1 8  G 

R a c e T r a c  2 6 5
1 0  A l a f a y a  W o o d s  B l v
O v i e do  , F L  3 2 7 6 5
( 407 ) 3 6 6 - 4 6 2 0
F or Gue s t  Ex o er i enc e

Comm e n t s  P l ea s e  
Ca l l  8 8 8 . 6 � 6 . 5589  o r  
g o  t o  r ac e t r a c . c om  

T e r m : J D 1 2 1 57 1 59 0 0 1  
A p p r : 0 2 8 0 5 A
Seq# : 0 3 3 2 0 9
P U M P  N o .  0 8
Gra d e :  U n l - 8 7  
P r i c e : $ 2 . 7 2 9/ G a l  
T o t a l  F u e l :  $2 4 . 88 

A s  a d v e r t i s e d ,  
E 2 0  F l e x  F u e l  m a y  b e
o f fe r e d  i n  p l a ce o f

E l 5  G a s o l i ne 
T O T A L  S A L E  $ 24 . 88 
V i sa $ 24 . 88 
C a p t u r e  
V i sa 
X X X X X X X X X X X X 9 3 6 9
S w i p e d  

0 4 / 1 8 / 2 0 1 9  1 7 : 02 : 55 

I a g r e e  t o  p ay  t h e
a b o v e  T o t a l  Amoun t
a c c o r d i n g  t o  C ard
I s s u e r  A g r e e me n t . 

O F F E R  ON  B A C K
N O  L O N G E R  V A L I D  

H O W  A R E  WE  D O I N G ?  
G U E ST@RAC E T R A C . C O M  

4 / 1 8 / 2 0 1 9  1 7 : 0 4 : 46 

mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.COM
https://racetrac.com


RaceTrac 601 
1 1 801 University Blv 
Orlando , FL 32817  
( 407)  249- 921 5 
For Guest Experience

Comments , Please 
Call 888 . 636 . 5589 or 

go to racetraca.acom 

Term : JD1 2086375001 
Appr : 0521 1 A  
Seq# : 004456 
PUMP No . 1 7  
Grade :  Unl -87 
Gallons : 8 . 451 G 
Price : $2a. 659/Gal 
Total Fuel : $22 . 47 

As advertised , 
E20 Flex Fuel may be 
offered in place of 

E1 5 Gasoline 
TOTAL SALE $22 . 47 
Visa $22 . 47 

Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

04/24/2019  1 7 : 25 : 1 0  

I agree to pay the 
above Total Amount 
according to Card 
Issuer Agreement . 

OFFER ON BACK 
NO LONGER VAL ID 

HOW ARE WE DO ING? 
GUEST@RACETRACa.aCOM 

4/24/ 201 9 1 7 : 26 : 55 

mailto:GUEST@RACETRACa.aCOM


(i 

( 

RaceTrac 601 
11801 University Blv 
Orlando , FL 3281a7 
(407) 249-9215 
For Guest Experience

Commentsa, Please 
Call 888.636a.5589 or 

go to racetraca.acom 

Terma: JD1a2086375001 
Appra: 09823A 
Seq#: 003010 
PUMP No. 19 
Grade: Unl-87 
Gallons: 14.211 G 
Pricea: $2a.a659/Gal 
Total Fuela: $37a.79 

As advertiseda, 
E20 Flex Fuel may be 
offered in place of 

E1a5 Gasoline 
TOTAL SALE $37.79 
Visa $37a.79 

Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

04/23/2019 17:i6:07 

I agree to pay the 
above Total Amount 
according to Card 
Issuer Agreement. 

OFFER ON BACK 
NO LONGER VALID 

HOW ARE WE DOING? 
GUEST@RACETRACa.COM 

4/23/2019 17:19:34 

mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.COM
https://racetrac.com


 

 

  

 
 

** ICR RECEIPT ** 

7 - ELEVEN 
8250 WORLD CENTER ORI 
ORLANDO FL 328215404 

4072391157 

STORE# : 29775 
CHECK OUT OUR $1 VALUE MENU 
TRY OUR NEW DORITOS LOADED! 

D# 2 RUL 
14. 269 GAL i 2 . 689 /GAL 38.37 

CREDIT PREPAY 38.37 

I 
SUBTOTAL 38.37 
TOTAL DUE 38.37 
VISA 38 . 37 
GLASGOW/DEXTERR
ACCT#: ************9369 
APPROVAL# : 02131A AUTH CODE : 0 
APPROVAL TIME: 112857 
ENTRY : SWIPE 
STORE # 29775 
TERM# : 00072977541 08 
REF# : 92000 59 020 6 

PLEASE COME AGAIN, BRING A FRIEND 
LAK GREWAL, FRANCHISE OWNER 
'IIC 'IIC  REPRINT 'IIC 'IIC  

T#03 OP TRN2028359 04/22/2019 1 1 : 31 am 



From: Customerservice@enterprise.com 
To: Dexter Glasgow 
Subject: ENTERPRISE RENTAL AGREEMENT 5J83P7 
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 5:28:33 PM 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

ENTERPRISE LEASING COMPANY OF ORLANDO, 1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL, OVIEDO, FL 327659171 (407) 
971-4933 

RENTAL AGREEMENT REF# SUMMARY OF CHARGES 
3320 5J83P7 

Charge Description Date Quantity Per Rate Total 
RENTER TIME & DISTANCE 04/22 - 04/25 4 DAY $34.00 $136.00 
GLASGOW, DEXTER 

DATE & TIME OUT 
04/22/2019 10:23 AM 
DATE & TIME IN 
04/25/2019 05:25 PM 

BILLING CYCLE 
24-HOUR 

VEH 
#1 2019 NISN ROGU SV2W 

REFUELING CHARGE 04/22 - 04/25 $0.00 
Subtotal: $136.00 

Taxes & Surcharges 
FL WASTE TIRE & BATTERY 04/22 - 04/25
FEE 

4 DAY $0.02 $0.08 

SALES TAX 04/22 - 04/25 7% $10.31 
SC REC - FL SURCHG 04/22 - 04/25
RECOV 

4 DAY $2.00 $8.00 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE 04/22 - 04/25
RECOVERY 

4 DAY $0.80 $3.20 

$157.59Total Charges: 
Bill-To / Deposits 

VIN# KNMAT2MTXKP504903 DEPOSITS ($157.59) 
LIC# EVZW18 
MILES DRIVEN995 Total Amount Due $0.00 

RATE SOURCE ACCOUNT PAYMENT INFORMATION 
PUBLIC FINANCIAL AMOUNT PAID TYPE CREDIT CARD NUMBER 
MANAGEMENT $157.59 Visa xxxxxxxxxxxx9369 

mailto:Customerservice@enterprise.com
mailto:glasgowd@pfm.com


•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

C 

Welc• to WM 15230 
Phone : 863-810-9069 
13582 Highway 27 

Davenport ,  FL 33837 
5/8/2019 1 0 : 08 : 06 AH Trx I 3'162090 
Resister 11 00 Cashier:  ICR 

Custo�tr Copya/ DuP11c•ttd Rtct1Pt 

Total : S42 .86 

Qtv 

TerM : JD1 2397880001 
Appra: 00◄90A 
St'II : 0025'18 

Pay at PuMp Sale 
PUMP l : 1 6Unleaded 
1 5 . 876 Gal l ons i $2 . 699/Ga! 

Sub-Totala: 
Tax: 
Total :  
V11•: 
Change : 

Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

05/08/20 19  1 0 : 07 : 53 

I agree to pay the 
above Total AMount 
according to Card 
Issuer AgreaMenta. 

S'12 . 85 
$12.85 
S0 . 00 

$'12.85 
S42 .16 
S0 . 00 

**************************************** 
• YOUR OPINION HATTERSa! * 
• Te l l  us about your experience at • 
• www. HyWawaVisi t . coM • 
• Take our survey for II chance to wina• 
• Wawa swag sift baskets and • 
• 91ft cards valued at up to $600 ! •
• Disponible 1n Espanol • 

• Survey Code : 3'162090 •
• Store NuMbir: 05230 * 

Plaase respond wi thin 5 days
NO PURCHASE NECESSARY 
Ste rules on website 

www.HyWawaVisit.coM


   

 

  

  
  

1G 

(.) 

Wawa #51 1 8  
31300 N .  Alafaya
Oviedo FL 32765 

******************** 

5/7/201 9 1 0 : 24 : 27 A 
Term : JD1 20671 4600i 
Appr : 8421 3A 
Seq#: 009629 
Product :  Unleaded 
Pump Gallons Price 
03 1 6 . 331 $2 . 699 
Total Sale $44 . 08 
Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

85/87/ 281 9 1 0 : 22 : 1 1  

I agree to pay the 
above Total Amount 
according to Card 
Issuer Agreement . 
******************** 

YOUR OPINION MATTERS 

Tell us about your
experience at

* MyWawaVisit . com * 
Take our survey for 

a chance to win 
Wawa swag

gift baskets and 
gift cards valued 

at up to $580 1 
Disponible 
en Espanol

******************** 

Survey Code : 1 51 4868 
Store Number : 05i i 8  

******************** 

Please respond
within 5 days

NO PURCHASE 
NECESSARY 

See rules at website 



R 

From: DoNotReply@erac.com 
To: Dexter Glasgow 
Subject: ENTERPRISE Rental Agreement 5P74FQ 
Date: Friday, May 10, 2019 8:25:40 AM 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

RA #: 5P74FQ 

Renter: GLASGOW,DEXTER 

Dates & Times Location 

Pickup 
May 07, 2019 
9:52 AM 

Return 
May 10, 2019 
8:22 AM 

Vehicle 

Make/Model: FORD/F15C 
Color: SILVER 
Mileage: 769 
Fuel Out: 7/8 
License: LDHN57 
Unit #: 7RY8H8 

Fuel In: 7/8 

Vehicle #: KFA64436 
Charges Price/Unit Total 

TIME & DISTANCE 05/07 - 05/10 3 @ $41.00/DAY $123.00 

FL WASTE TIRE & BATTERY FEE 3 @ $0.02/DAY $0.06 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY 3 @ $0.80/DAY $2.40 

SALES TAX 

Optional Products And Protections Accepted 
7.0000% $8.78 

DAMAGE WAIVER 3 @ $20.99/DAY $62.97 

Total Charges: $197.21 

Charge To: VISA xxxx9369 

2019-05-10 08:25:24 

1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL 
OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171 
4079714933 

1441 ALAFAYA TRAIL 
OVIEDO, FL 32765-9171 
4079714933 

mailto:DoNotReply@erac.com
mailto:glasgowd@pfm.com


SCHOOL 
OUTFITTERS 

The North Blvd Community Developement District The North Blvd Community Developement District
Dexter Glasgow Dexter Glasgow
12051 Corporate Blvd 12051 Corporate Blvd

Orlando, FL 32817-1450 USA Orlando, FL 32817-1450 USA
Phone: 1 (407) 723-5928  Fax: Phone: 1 (407) 723-5928  Fax: 

www.schooloutfitters.com 

For assistance, please contact: Payment Receipt
Jason Rapp 

Phone: 866-619-0260 Order # ORD11192698 
1-800-260-2776 Fax: 866-619-0261 Apr 30, 2019
3736 Regent Ave. 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45212-3724 jason.rapp@schooloutfitters.com Page 1 of 1 

Ship ToBill To Bill ToShip To 

The North Blvd Community Developement District The North Blvd Community Developement District
Dexter Glasgow Dexter Glasgow
12051 Corporate Blvd 12051 Corporate Blvd 

Orlando, FL 32817-1450 USA Orlando, FL 32817-1450 USA 
Phone: 1 (407) 723-5928 Fax: Phone: 1 (407) 723-5928 Fax: 
Email: Glasgowd@pfm.comEmail: Glasgowd@pfm.com Email: Glasgowd@pfm.comEmail: Glasgowd@pfm.com 

SKU # Description Qty List % off Your Price Ext. Price 

1. NOR-ATA-1001-S 

O 

OUTDOOR/INDOOR ENLCOSED CORK BULLETIN 

BOARD W/ TWO DOORS (4' W X 3' H) 

3 $502.50 31.36% $344.88 $1,034.64 

Shipping & Handling Breakdown 

Items shipping from: Shipping Via: 

Norwood Commercial SOUTHEASTERN 

Furniture FREIGHT LINES 

Product SubTotal: 

Shipping & Handling: 

Sales Tax: 

Grand Total: 

$1,034.64 

$119.99 

$0.00 

$1,154.63 

Total Charged: $1,154.63 

Payment Information 

Date Received 4/30/2019 

Payment Method Credit Card 

Name on Card dexter glasgow 

Type of Card Master 

C.C. / Check Number XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4006 

Exp 11/22 

Transaction ID 5566485560496496604080 

Purchase Order No. 

If you are paying with a credit card, your card will be 

charged the day you order. In cases where your order 

does not ship immediately, this would be considered a 

prepayment. 

Important notes about this order: 

Please contact your Florida account manager Jason Rapp at 866-619-0260 or 
jason.rapp@schooloutfitters.com for additional information. I am here to help you find the right solutions for 
your business and learning environments. 

Thank you for your business. 

https://1,154.63
https://1,154.63
https://1,034.64
https://1,034.64
mailto:Glasgowd@pfm.com
mailto:Glasgowd@pfm.com
mailto:jason.rapp@schooloutfitters.com


 

• • 

LIME ' S  HOME CENTERS. LLC 
37051 U5 HIGIMAV 27 

HAIN�S cm, FL 33844 (863) 422-9116 

-- SALE -
SALES#: FSTLANE4 13 fRANSI: 7934291 05-15-19 

363523 Ht 2-IN LAN COV 2-1/2- IN 19. 98 
478571 HL KEV SAFE PUSH BUT <-29 32. 98 

SUBTOTAL: 52.96 
TAX: 3.71 

INVOICE 07884 fOTAL: 56.67 
H/C: 56.67 

H/C: XXXXX:<XXXXXX4006 AHOUNT: 56. 67 AUTHCD: 113206 
CHIP Rff!D: 270207156998 05/15/19 11:31:22 

CUSTOHER CODE: davenport rd 
APL: Hastercarij lVR: 0000008000 
AID: A0000000041010 TS!: E800 

STINIE: 2702 TERIIIIW.: 07 05/15/19 11:31:31 
M OF I TEMS PURCHASED : 2 

EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES AND SPECIAL ORDER ITEHS 

l l l l l l  1 1 1 1 11 1 !1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  
rHANK YOU FOR SHOPP ING Wt/E 'S .  

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RETURN POLICY. 
STORE MANAGER: APRIL HCCURRY 

UME'S PRICE HATCH GUARANTEE 
FOR HORi. DETAILS. VIS) f UMES. COH/PRICEHATCH 

............ , I UU****"** l.l*'U *******•****************** 

• YOUR OPINIONS COUNT! •
• REGISTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE •
• ONE 0° FIVE $300 WINNERS DRAWN HONTHLVI • 
* i lEGISTRESE EN EL SORTED HENSUAL •
• PARA SU UNO DE LOS C INCO GANADORES DE $3001 * 
* * 

• REGJSTF.k B{ CUHPLEI ING A GUEST SATISFACTION SURVEY • 
• WllHI� ONE WEEK A T :  m. lowes.co1/survey • 
• { 0 U R I O H07884 2702 135 • 

• NO P JRCHASE HECE55ARV TO ENTER OR WIN. • 
• VOID WHERE )ROHIBITEO. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER TO ENTER. • 
• OFFICIAL RJLES & WINNERS Al· M. l o11es. co1/survey • 
*'**•******** I IU:****' 1**'11* U,******* .. ***** .. ******'*** 

Sllif: 2702 TERIIJIW.: 07 05/15/19 11:31:31 



Wawa #5i i 8  
3000 N .  Alafaya
Oviedo FL 32765 

******************** 

5/ 22/ 20i 9 9 : 09 : 54 AM 
Terma: JDia2067ia4600i 
Appra: 0ia308A 
Seq#: 036045 
Producta: Unleaded 
Pump Gallons Price 
i 2 i 7 .  497 $2 . 499 
Total Sale $43 . 73 
Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

05/22/20i 9 09 : 07 : 34 

I agree to pay the 
above Total Amount 
according to Card 
Issuer Agreemen t .  
******************** 

YOUR OPINION MATTERS 
Tell us about your

experience at
* MyWawaVisita.acom * 
Take our survey for 

a chance to win 
Wawa swag

gift baskets and 
gift cards valued 

at up to $500 ! 
Disponible 
en Espanol

******************** 

Survey Code :  i 5i 9460 
Store Numbera: 05iai 8  

******************** 

Please respond
within 5 days

NO PURCHASE 
NECESSARY 

See rules at website 



 

6/24/2019 Enterprise Plus Login I Enterprise Rent-A-Car 

RENTAL FOR MAY 22, 201 9  

Rental Agreement #: 5V5597 IJ Customer Service: 855-287-42 1 6  

PICK-UP RETURN 
Oviedo Autonation Collision 22 May 20 19  Oviedo Autonation Collision 23 May 2019 
Oviedo, FL 8:52 AM ➔ Oviedo, FL 9 00 AM 
+ 1 407-971 -4933 + 1 407-971 -4933 

FINAL TOTAL (USD) 

RENTAL CHARGES RENTER DETAILS 

VEHICLE Name: DEXTER GLASGOW 

TIME & DISTANCE $ 54.00 / day $ 54.00 Member#: WSJ872R 

EXTRAS 
Address On File: .... LITTLE CREE·· .. 

......... . .. ......... 
REFUELING CHARGE $ 0.00 I gallon Fee Waived 

Account Name Public Financial 

TAXES & FEES 
Management 

SALES TAX $ 3.98 

$ 0.02 I day $ 0.02 
VEHICLE DETAILS 

SC REC - FL SURCHG RECOV $ 2.00 / day $ 2.00 
Class Driven: MVAR 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY $ 0.80 / day $ 0.80 
Class Charged: MVAR 

TOTAL Make/Model: CHRY PACI 

License Plate: total (USD) $ 60.80 

DISTANCE 

Odometer Start: 

Odometer End: 

Distance Driven: 

Thank you for choosing Enterprise. 

JBIT45 

34320 Miles 

35912 Miles 

1 592 Miles 

https://www.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation 1/2 

https://www.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation


RaceTrac 2343 
32886 U . S .  Hwy 27 
Haines Cit , FL 33844 
863-4i 9 - 0582 
For Guest Experience

Comments , Please 
Call 888 . 636 . 5589 or 

go to racetrac . com 

Term : JDi 2335589003 
Appr :  02099A 
Seq#: 0075i 6 
PUMP No . i 4  
Grade :  Unl -87 
Gallons : i 3 . 047 G 
Price : $2 . 299/Gal 
Total Fuel : $30 . 00 

As advertised , 
E20 Flex Fuel may be 
offered in place of 

Ei 5 Gasoline 
TOTAL SALE $30 . 00 
Visa $30 . 00 

Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

06/20/20i 9 i i : i 5 : i i  
Download our appa! 

HOW ARE WE DO ING? 
GUEST@RACETRAC . COM 

6/20/20i 9 i i : i 7 : 33 

mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.COM
https://racetrac.com


 

 

7/15/2019 Enterprise Plus Login I Enterprise Rent-A-Car 

RENTAL FOR JUN 20, 201 9 

Rental Agreement #: 64SLN2 CJ Customer Service: 855-287-421 6  

PICK-UP RETURN 
Oviedo Autonation Collision 20 Jun 201 9  Oviedo Autonation Collision 20 Jun 201 9  
Oviedo, FL 9: 1 1  AM ➔ Oviedo, FL 3:21 PM 
+ 1 407-97 1 -4933 + 1 407-971 -4933 

FINAL TOTAL (USD) 

RENTAL CHARGES RENTER DETAILS 

VEHICLE Name: DEXTER GLASGOW 

TIME & DISTANCE $ 40.00 / day $ 40.00 Member#: WSJ872R 

EXTRAS 
Address On File: ····LITTLE CREE ..•• 

......... . .. ......... 
REFUELING CHARGE 

TAXES & FEES 

$ 0.00 / rental Fee Waived Account Name Public Financial 

Management 

SALES TAX 

$ 0.02 / day 

$ 3.00 

$ 0.02 
VEHICLE DETAILS 

SC REC - FL SURCHG RECOV $ 2.00 / day $ 2.00 
Class Driven: PXAR 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY $ 0.80 / day $ 0.80 
Class Charged: FCAR 

TOTAL Make/Model: CHEV IMPA 

License Plate: S752559total (USD) $ 45.82 

DISTANCE 

Odometer Start: 1 9426 Miles 

Odometer End: 1 9569 Miles 

Distance Driven: 143 Miles 

Thank you for choosing Enterprise. 

https://www.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation 1/2 

https://www.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation


 
 

RaceTrac 265 
1 0  A l afaya Woods B l vd. 

Ov i edo. FL 32765 

(407) 366-4620 

For Guest E,-prr0i enrP Crn11111en t s  

P l ease Ca l l  888 636. 5589 

Or go tn r�rPi01 ar rom 

Tax Desc,· i pt i on Otv ,�111ou11f 

Prepay Fuel Pu111p 5 $20. 00 

As aclve, t i srr!. ' "II F l ("' Fuel ni;iy be 

o f fe,·ed i r> p l  Ke of r1 i:, GJ'.;ol i ne 

s, ,�1 Tot a 1 $20. on 

Tax: $0. 00 

Tota l $20. 00 
V i sa :  $20. 00 

ri ,ange $0. 00 

* • fHIS IS A TE: MPORABY AlH HOBIZAT ION• * 

Author i zat i on 

V i sa 

Card Num0 : XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Chi p  Read 

Term ina l  : JD12157159001 

Approval : 03029A 

Sequence0 : 0 1 1 888 

USO$ 20.000 

V i sa Cred i t  

Mode : Issuer 

A ID :  A00000000310 10  

TVR: 8000008000 

IAD : 0601 0A03600000 

TS I :  7800 

ARC: 00 

TC: 698580896706A3C8 

REG :  1 CSH: Jose TRAN: 1 395934 

6/25/2019 3 : 29 : 47 PM 

Downl oad the RaceTrac rewards app today 
Enjoy $1 Any Size Fountain Any Time 

HOW ARE WE DOING? 

GUEST@RACETRAC.0COM 

https://Oviedo.FL
mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.0COM


 7/1 5/2019 Enterprise Plus Login I Enterprise Rent-A-Car 

RENTAL FOR JUN 25, 201 9  

Rental Agreement #: 66FHC8 Q Customer Service: 855-287-42 1 6  

PICK-UP RETURN 
Oviedo Autonation Collision 25 Jun 20 1 9  Oviedo Autonation Collision 25 Jun 2019 

Oviedo, FL 8:58 AM ➔ Oviedo, FL 3:42 PM 

+ 1 407-971 -4933 + 1 407-971-4933 

FINAL TOTAL (USD) 

RENTAL CHARGES RENTER DETAILS 

VEHICLE Name: DEXTER GLASGOW 

TIME & DISTANCE $ 40.00 I day $ 40.00 Member#: WSJ872R 

EXTRAS 
Address On File: ....LITTLE CREE .... 

......... ... ......... 
REFUELING CHARGE 

TAXES & FEES 

$ 0.00 I gallon Fee Waived Account Name Public Financial 

Management 

SALES TAX 

$ 0.02 I day 

$ 2.86 

$ 0.02 
VEHICLE DETAILS 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY $ 0.80 I day $ 0.80 
Class Driven: PPAR 

TOTAL Class Charged: FCAR 

Make/Model:total (USO) $ 43.68 

License Plate: 

DISTANCE 

Odometer Start: 

Odometer End: 

Distance Driven: 

Thank you for choosing Enterprise. 

CHEV SlLD 

KCCA27 

1 5814  Miles 

1 5955 Miles 

141  Miles 

https://www.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation 1/2 

https://www.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation


RaceTrac 283 
38425 US Highway 27 
Davenport , FL 33837 

For Guest Experience
Comments , Please 

Call 888 . 636 . 5589 or 
go to racetrac . com 

Term : JDi 239745500i 
Appr : 044i6A 
Seq#: 0i 46i 0 
PUMP No .  i 2  
Grade : Unl -87 
Gallons : i 5 . 589 G 
Price : $2 . 479/ Gal 
Total Fuel : $38 . 65 

As advertised , 
E20 Flex Fuel may be 
offered in place of 

Ei 5 Ga·=·'�' 1 ine 
TOTAL SALE $38 . 65 
Visa $38 . 65 

Capture 

Visa 
XXXXXXXXXXXX9369 
Swiped 

06/27/20i 9 i 4 : 22 : 22 
Download our appa! 

HOW ARE WE DO ING? 
GUEST@RACETRAC .aCOM 

6/ 27/20i 9 i 4 : 24 : 56 

https://racetrac.com
mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.aCOM


 

I 

$ 7.67 

7/22/2019 Enterprise Plus Login I Enterprise Rent-A-Car 

RENTAL FOR JUN 27, 201 9  

Rental Agreement #: 676F5Q CJ Customer Service: 855-287-421 6  

PICK-UP RETURN 
Oviedo Autonation Collision 27 Jun 20 1 9  Oviedo Autonation Collision 28 Jun 2019 

Oviedo, FL 9:1E5 AM ➔ Oviedo, FL 3:49 PM 

+ 1 407-971-4933 + 1  407-971-4933 

FINAL TOTAL (USD) 

RENTAL CHARGES RENTER DETAILS 

VEHICLE Name: DEXTER GLASGOW 

TIME & DISTANCE $ 54.00 / day $ 108.00 Member#: WSJ872R 

EXTRAS 
Address On File: ····LITTLt: CREE.... 

......... .. . ......... 
REFUELING CHARGE 

TAXES & FEES 

$ 0.00 I gallon Fee Waived Account Name Public Financial 

Management 

SALES TAX 

$ 0.02 / day $ 0.04 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY $ 0.80 / day $ 1.60 

VEHICLE DETAILS 

Class Driven: SPAR 

TOTAL Class Charged: SFAR 

Make/Model: GMC CANC total (USD) $ 1 1 7.3 1  

License Plate: LKZP78 

DISTANCE 

Odometer Start: 23 Miles 

Odometer End: 249 Miles 

Distance Driven: 226 Miles 

Thank you for choosing Enterprise. 

https://www.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation 1/2 

https://www.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation


 

7/22/2019 Enterprise Plus Login I Enterprise Rent-A-Car 

RENTAL FOR JUL 0 1 ,  201 9  

Rental Agreement #: 68D9W7 IJ Customer Service: 855-287-4216  

PICK-UP RETURN 
Oviedo Autonation Collision 0 1  Jul 2019 Oviedo Autonation Collision 0 1 Jul 2019 

Oviedo. FL 9 29 AM ➔ Oviedo. FL 3 5 1  PM 
+ 1 407-971 -4933 + 1 407-971 -4933 

FINAL TOTAL (USD) 

RENTAL CHARGES RENTER DETAILS 

VEHICLE Name: DEXTER GLASGOW 

TIME & DISTANCE $ 34.00 / day $ 34.00 Member#: WSJ872R 

EXTRAS 
Address On File: •··•LITTLE CREE···· 

......... ... ......... 
REFUELING CHARGE $ 0.00 / rental Fee Waived Account Name Public Financial 

TAXES & FEES 
Management 

SALES TAX $ 2.58 

$ 0.02 / day $ 0.02 
VEHICLE DETAILS 

SC REC - FL SURCHG RECOV $ 2.00 / day $ 2.00 
Class Driven: FCAR 

VEHICLE LICENSE FEE RECOVERY $ 0.80 / day $ 0.80 
Class Charged: SCAR 

TOTAL Make/Model: NISSAN ALTIMA 

License Plate: total (USD) $ 39.40 

DISTANCE 

Odometer Start: 

Odometer End: 

Distance Driven: 

Thank you for choosing Enterprise. 

LHMS57 

37225 Miles 

37338 Miles 

1 1 3  Miles 

https:/lwww.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation 1/2 

https:/lwww.enterprise.com/en/account.html#reservation


R a c e T r a c  2 6 5
1 0  A l a f a y a  W o o d s  B l v
O v i e d o  , F L  3 2 7 6 5
( 4 0 7 )  3 6 6 - 4 6 2 0
F o r  G u e s t  E x o e r i e n c e

C o m m e n t s  P l e a se  
C a l l  8 8 8 . 6 � 6 . 5 5 8 9  o r  
g o  t o  r a c e t r a c . c o m  

T e r m :  J D 1 2 1 5 7 1 5 9 0 0 1  
A p p r : 0 4 1 3 9 A
S e q # : 0 2 6 1 2 4
P U M P  N o .
G r a d e : u l
G a l l o n s :  '.J . v i 'J G
P r i c e : $ 2 . 6 4 • i / G a l  
T o t a l  F u e l : $ l 3 . 5 0 

A s  a d v e r t i s e d ,  
E 2 0  F l e x F u e l  il! , 1 ,  , :
o f f e r e d  i n  p l a c �  v i  

i 

E l 5  G a s o l i n e  
T O T A L  S A L E  $ 1 3 . 5 0 
V i s a  $ 1 3 . 5 0 
C a p t ure  
V i sa 
X X X X X X X X X X X X 9 3 6 9  
S w i p e d  

0 7 / 0 5 / 2 0 1 9  1 6 : 0 0 : 2 2 
I a g ree  t o  p a y  t h e
a b o v e  T o t a l  A m o u n t
a c c o r d i n g  t o  C a r d
I s s u e r  A g r e e m e n t .  
Do w n l o a d  o u r  a p p !  

H O W  A R E  W E  D O I N G ?  
G U E S T @ R A C E T R A C . C O M  

7 / 5 / 2 0 1 9  1 6 : 0 1 : 5 4 

mailto:GUEST@RACETRAC.COM
https://racetrac.com


 

 

 
 

, 

$
3

9
.4

0
 

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
9

 
E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
P

lu
s 

Lo
gi

n 
I E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
R

en
t-

A
-C

ar
 

R
E

N
T

A
L

 F
O

R
 J

U
L

 0
5

, 
2

0
1
9

 

R
e
n
ta

l A
g
re

e
m

e
nt

 #
: 6

9
T

5
B

S
 

C
C

u
st

om
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 8

5
5
-2

8
7-

4
2

1
6

 

P
IC

K
-U

P
 

R
E
T

U
R

N
 

l O
vi

ed
o 

A
ut

on
at

io
n 

C
o

lli
si

o
n

 
05

 J
ul

 2
0

19
 

O
vi

ed
o 

A
ut

on
at

1o
n 

C
ol

lis
io

n 
0

5
J

ul
20

19
 

O
v

ie
d

o
. F

L 
9

53
A

M
 

➔
 

O
vi

ed
o,

 F
L 

4
49

 P
M

 
• 

1 
4

07
-9

71
-4

93
3 

+
1 

40
7-

9
7

1-
49

33
 

F
IN

A
L 

T
O

T
A

L 
(U

S
O

) 
$3

9
.40

 

J
 

R
E

N
T

A
L

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 

R
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

 

V
E
H

IC
L
E
 

N
am

e:
 

D
EX

T
ER

 G
LA

S
G

O
W

 

T
IM

E
 &

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E 
$

 3
4

.0
0 

I 
d

ay
 

$
 3

4
.0

0
 

M
em

be
r 

#
: 

W
S

J8
72

R
 

A
dd

re
ss

 O
n 

Fi
le

: 
•·

 ..
 LI

T
TL

E 
C

R
E

E
 ..

 ·•
 

E
XT

RA
S

 

...
...
...
 . .

. ..
...
...
. 

R
E

FU
E

L
IN

G
 C

H
A

R
G

E
 

$
 0

.0
0

 /
 r

en
ta

l 
Fe

e 
W

ai
ve

d 
A

cc
ou

nt
 N

am
e 

P
ub

lic
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
T
AX

 E
S
 &

F
E
E
S

 

S
A

LE
S

 T
A

X 
$

 2
.5

8
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

 
$

 0
.0

2 
/ 

da
y 

$
 0

.0
2

 

S
C

 R
EC

 -
FL

 S
U

R
C

H
G

 R
EC

O
V

 
$

 2
.0

0 
/ 

da
y 

$
2.

0
0

 
C

la
ss

 D
ri

v
en

: 
FC

A
R

 
V

EH
IC

LE
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

EE
 R

EC
O

V
ER

Y
 

$
 0

.8
0 

/ 
da

y 
$

0
.8

0
 

C
la

ss
 C

ha
rg

ed
: 

S
C

A
R

 

T
O
T
A
L 

M
ak

e/
M

o
d

el
: 

T
O

Y
O

 C
A

M
R

 

to
ta

l (
U

S
O

) 

T
h
a
n
k
 y

o
u
 f

o
r 

c
h
o
o
s
in

g
 E

n
te

rp
ri

se
. 

Li
ce

ns
e 

P
la

te
: 

D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 

O
do

m
et

er
 S

ta
rt

: 

O
do

m
et

er
 E

nd
: 

D
is

ta
nc

e 
D

ri
v

en
: 

G
IA

F4
1

3
4

8
8

2
 M

ile
s 

3
5

0
0

3
 M

ile
s 

12
1 

M
il

es
 

ht
tp

s:
//www

.e
nt

er
pr

is
e.

co
m/

en
/a

cc
ou

nt
.h

tm
l#

re
se

rv
al

lo
n 

1
12

 



 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

     

   
 

   

     
  

 
  

    

 

 

I I 
I I 1 

DOG WASTE DEPOT 
12316 World Trade Drive #102 

San Diego, CA  92128 
TEL:800-678-1612 
FAX:800-583-2169 

www.DogWasteDepot.com 

Date 

7/31/2019 

Invoice # 

291508 

Bill To 

Holly Hill Road East CDD 
Jennifer Walden 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

Ship To 

Estela Alvarez 
2061 9th Ln NE 
Winter Haven, 33881 

INVOICE 

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO "Dog Waste Depot" 

P.O. Number 

DEPOT-122796 

Terms 

INTERNET 

Rep 

DWD 

Ship Date 

7/31/2019 

Via 

UPS 

Notes 

Total 
Balance Due 

FED ID# 27-4523962 

Due to the 25% China Tariff, a temporary Tariff Mitigation Allowance Fee of 4.9% has been 
applied to your invoice. We and our suppliers have absorbed all the rest of the tariff to avoid 
the need for a price increase.  When the Tariff is removed, the Fee will be discontinued. We 

are evaluating our supply chain to continue to provide the best value for our customers. 
Thank you for your business and support. 

Item Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount 

DEPOT-006-B-G... DEPOT-006-B STATION ROLL BAG ROUND CAN- 
GREEN 

3 229.99 689.97T 

Tariff Mitigation ... Tariff Mitigation Allowance Fee 4.9% 4.90% 33.81 
Shipping Shipping: 7/31/2019  Tracking  1ZV4W9480359174492, 

1ZV4W9480360774108, 1ZV4W9480359421081 
0.00 0.00 

Out of State No Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00 

$723.78 

$0.00 

www.DogWasteDepot.com


 

 

 

I 

4 

'?:i�(?;::?J:i i A S S O C I AT E S  

l7 od.. 

SEP 1 9 2019 

Invoice 

Date Invoice #  

9/14/2019 386· · ·  

r±�t> .. W,Q OD 
· · · · · ····-·J -..,., .... -,.·--------------- f: n g in e e r i n g  l LC 

,.. . . .. . , . 
.•. • _. • : , ._ :./ -: •.'- ,:"i : -- ,,.; :·, �-= - .:.: r �; r. - :  - ,.: 

1925 Bartow Road Suite 100 

Lakeland, FL 33801  

Bill To 
Rennie Heath 
Holly Hill Road East CDD 
346 East Central A venue RECEIWinter Haven. FL 33880 VED SEP 1 9 2019 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

1 .5 Principal Engineer 7-10- 19  Site visit of Citrus Point and Citrus Isles for Annual budget 125.00 187.S0 
0.5 Principal Engineer 7-20- 19  Requisition Review 125.00 62.50 

/2� 

$250.00eTotal 
Holly Hill Road East CDD 
Billing 7-8-19 thru 9- 1- 19 



 

---

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization No. 091 
9/27/201 9  

Item Vendor Invoice General Fiscal 
No. Number Fund Year 

1 Duke Energy 
Acct: 3 1 21 1 8 94380 ; Service 08/27/201 9  - 09/26/201 9  $ 384.97 FY 201 9  

2 Hopping Green & Sams 
General Counsel Through 08/31 /201 9  1 09838 $ 1 ,8712. 1 0  FY 201 9  

3 Navitas 
Playground Lease $ 1 ,642.78 FY 201 9  

4 PFM Group Consulting 
DM Fee: Sep. 2019  
Website Fee: Sep. 201 9  
Reimbursables: Aug.  201 9  
Tax Roll Preparation and Submission 

DM-09-201 9-0027 
DM-09-201 9-0028 

OE-EXP-0041 3 
OE-TR-0001 1  

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

1 ,666.67 
1 25.00 
228. 1 3  

1 2,500.00 

FY 201 9  
FY 201 9  
FYe201 9  
FY 2020 

TOTAL $ 1 8,41 8.65 

5,91 8 .65 FY 201 9  
1 2,500.00 

Please Return To: 
Holly Hil l Road East CDD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 32817  

RECEIVED SEP 2 7 2019 

https://12,500.00
https://5,918.65
https://18,418.65


 r4'·l'ii!IU'i/Hd, 

RECEIVED SEP 2 6 2019 

(_� DUKE STATEMENT OF SERVICE 
31 1 1 8  94380 ENERGY® SEPTEMBER 201 9 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: OCT 18  2019 384.97 
1 -877-372-8477 12051 CORPORATE BLVD 

ORLANDO FL 32817 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 

SERVICE ADDRESS ABOUT
00 HOLLY HILL RDTO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: NONE 
DAVENPORT FL 338371 -800-228-8485 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF SEP 12 2019 384 . 93 THANK YOU 
PIN:  5681 74431 

L S - 1  0 1 7  L I GHTI NG SER COMPANY OWNED/MAI NTAINED 
BILLING PERIOD . .  08-27-19 TO 09-26- 19 30 DAYSMETER READINGS 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 1 . 31 
ENERGY CHARGE 924 KHH i 2 . 92000¢ 26 . 98 
FUEL CHARGE 924 KHH i 3 . 80500¢ 35 . 16 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 924 KHH i 0 . E03000¢ 0 . 28 

MTOTAL ELECTRIC COST 63 . 73 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR : 

22 ST CON30/35 
22 HPS UG RDHAY 9500L 

FIXTURE TOTAL 247 . 94 
MAINTENANCE TOTAL 37 . 84 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 1 . 63 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 4 . 19 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 4 . 09 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 5 . 54 
SALES TAX ON EQUIPMENT RENTAL 20 . 01 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 384 . 97 

TOTAL DUE THI S  STATEMENT $384 . 97 

Payment of this statement with in �u days from the 01 1 1mg date wm 
avoid a 1 % late charge being appl ied to this account. 

To help us repair  malfunctioning streetl ights, quickly: 1 .  Call us at 
1 -800-228-8485 or visit duke-energy.com/l ightrepai r 2. Provide us 
with the l ight's location and your contact information 3. Specific 
addresses, landmarks and di rections work best 

---- ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG . USE - 31 KHH/DAY
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KHH/DAY
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $11 . 65 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0000596 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER • 31 1 1 8  94380 
P.O. BOX 1004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST CDD ....,,.. �84.971 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 • 1450 PLEASE ENTER 

AMOUNT PAID 

3 1 1 1 8 9 4 38□ 6□ □ □ □ □ □ 3 8 4 9 7 4 □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ 3 8 4 9 7 4 □ 1 □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □9 

I 

https://duke-energy.com/lightrepair
www.duke-energy.com


Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

1 1 9  S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 RECEIVED SEP 2 3 2019 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

September 16, 2019 
Holly Hi l l  Road East COD Bill Number 109838 
c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC Bil led through 08/31/2019 
12051 Corporate Blvd . 
Orlando, FL 32817 

General Counsel/ Monthly Meeting 

HHECDD 00001 RVW 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

08/01/19 MKR Attend conference cal l  with financing team regard ing future phasing and 0 . 10 hrs 
financing. 

08/01/19 AHJ Prepare updates to development status chart; attend development status 0 .20 hrs 
conference cal l .  

08/05/19 RVW Research and revise ru les of procedure. 0 .20 hrs 

08/12/19 AHJ calendar adopted board meeting dates . 0 .20 hrs 

08/13/19 MKR Review draft meeting minutes and provide comments. 0 .40 hrs 

08/13/19 AHJ Prepare amended and restated rules of procedure, resolution and memorandum 0.50 hrs 
regarding same; prepare notice of rulemaking and notice of rule development. 

08/14/19 AHJ Final ize agenda items; transmit same to Pati l ;  prepare updates to development 0.30 hrs 
status chart. 

08/15/19 MKR Research outstanding meeting materia ls regarding board meeting. 0.10 hrs 

08/15/19 AHJ Confer with Pati l regarding agenda items. 0 . 10  hrs 

08/19/19 RVW Review agenda; prepare for board meeting.  0.60 hrs 

08/20/19 RVW Prepare for and travel to board meeting. 1 .20 hrs 

08/21/19 RVW Prepare for and attend board meeting . 2.60 hrs 

08/22/19 AHJ Attend development status conference cal l .  0 . 10  hrs 

08/27/19 AHJ Final ize notice of rulemaking and notice of rule development; transmit same to 0 .20 hrs 
Pati l .  

Total fees for this matter $1,799.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Document Reproduction 69.25 
Travel 2.85 

https://1,799.00


General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 109838 Page 2 
======================================================================================= 

Total d isbursements for  this matter $72 . 10 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H .  - Para legal 

Rigoni, M ichelle K. 

Van Wyk, Roy 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H .  - Para legal 

Rigoni, M ichelle K. 

Van Wyk, Roy 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

1 .60 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

4.60 hrs 

1 .60 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

4.60 hrs 

145 /hr 

235 /hr 

310 /hr 

145 /hr 

235 /hr 

3 10 /hr 

$232 .00 

$141 .00 

$ 1,426.00 

$1 ,799.00 

$72 . 10 

$1,871.10 

$232 .00 

$141 .00 

$ 1,426.00 

$ 1,799.00 

$72 . 10 

$1,871.10 

Please include the bil l  number on vour check. 

https://1,871.10
https://1,799.00
https://1,426.00
https://1,871.10
https://1,799.00
https://1,426.00


 

~ } NAVITAS CREDIT CORP, 
~ A UNITE"D CON.MUN ITV 8AHI( COMPANY 

Remittance Section 

Contract Number: 40428476 
Due Date: 1 0/1o5/201o9 

201 EXECUTIVE CENTER DR. ,  SUITE 1 00 Amount Due: $1o,642.78 
COLUMBIA, SC 2921 0 

Amount Enclosed: sDD□□□□□□ Return Service Requested 
D Please check here ii your address has changed. 

Provide new address on reverse side. 
Invoice Date: 09/24/201 9 

Use enclosed envelope and make check payable to: 

NAVITAS CREDIT CORP. 
HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTAi PO BOX 935204 1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD ATLANTA, GA 31 1 935204 ORLANDO FL 32817-1 450 

l • • l • l • • • • • • • • • 1 1 1 • 1 1 l • • • • 1 1 1 1 , , , , 1 1  .. 1 1 1 1 1 , 1 , 1 1 1 1  . .  , 1 1 , 1 , , 1 1 , 1 , ,  

□□□ 4 □ 4 2 8 4 7 6 2 □ 1 9 □ 9 2 4 □ □ □ □ 16 4 2 7 8 7  

Keep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment. 

="\ N Av I TA  s c R E D  I T  c o R P. 'DUE Q�T� � �· -C.QN:rRAgT N9. � � EQUIP�ENt Q_E$.CR,l!'tlON 
U N I T E D  C O M M U N I T Y  B A N K  C O M PA N Y  J .. 1 0/1 5/201 9 40428476 PLAY G ROUND 

Your Opinion Matters! Click below; let us know how we are doing. :::ee
"' 

);1,lsr9ij�i(�"'"'E .._ 
https://engage.navitascredit.com/Satisfaction-Survey HOLL y H ILL ROAD EAST COMMUNITY 
PH: 888-978-6353 DEVELOPMENT DISTAi 

Important Messages 

NAVITAS 

ADVANTAGE 
Introducing the Navitas Customer Advantage Program 

At Navitas, loyalty matters. As a valued customer, your company automatically qualifies for our Advantage 
Equipment Financing Program. Start enjoying unique services and preferred pricing designed to make financing 
with Navitas effortless. 

-+ Automatic Pre-Approvals -+ Special Financing Programs 
-+ Payment Lock-in -+ Application Only Approvals 
-+ Lowest Payment Guarantee -+ Preferred Support -+ Bonus Working Capital -+ Dealer Locator Service 

Command More Borrowing Power With Navitas 

To learn more about our Advantage Program email dthomas @ navitascredit.com. 

CONTRACT DUE PAYMENT SALES/ LATE INSURANCE OTHER TOTAL
DESCRIPTION NUMBER DATE AMOUNT USE TAX CHARGE CHARGES CHARGES AMOUNT 

40428476-1 Contract Payment 1 0/1 5/201 9 $1 ,642.78 $1 ,642.78 

SUBTOTALS: $1 ,642.78 $1 ,642.78 

RECEIVED SEP 2 6 2019 

Q �-!��:::.: A U N O T E D  C O M M U N I T Y  .... C O M P A N Y  page 1 ol 2 I 

https://1,642.78
https://1,642.78
https://1,642.78
https://1,642.78
mailto:dthomas@navitascredit.com
https://engage.navitascredit.com/Satisfaction-Survey
https://1o,642.78


RECEIVED SEP 2 4 2019 

Date Invoice Number 

September 24, 201 9  DM-09-201 9-0027 

Payment Terms Due Date 

Upon Receipt September 24, 201 9  pfm 

Company Address: 
1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor Holly Hil l Road East Community Development District Philadelphia, PA 1 9 1 03 c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting +1 (21 5) 567-61 00 Department 

1 2051 Corporate Blvd Federal Tax ID: 81 - 1 642478 Orlando, FL 328 1 7  
United States of America 

Remittance Options: 

Via ACH (preferred): � � 
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank PFM Group Consulting LLC 
Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire): 022000046 PO Box 651 26 

Baltimore , MD 21 264-51 26 ACH# (ACH): 031 302955 Account #: 9865883822 
United States of America 

Accountl#:l 9865883822 

RE: District Managementl- September, 201 9 

Total Amount Due $1 ,666.67 

Bill To: 

1 of 1 

https://1,666.67


 

Date Invoice Number 
September 24, 201 9  DM-09-201 9-0028 

Payment Terms Due Date 

Upon Receipt September 24, 201 9  pfm 

Bill To: 

Holly Hil l  Road East Community Development District 
c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting 
Department RECEIVED SEP 2 � 2019 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 328 1 7  
United States of America 

Remittance Options: 
Via ACH /preferred): Via Wjre: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank 
Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire): 022000046 
ACH# (ACH): 031 302955 Account #: 9865883822 
Accountl#:l 9865883822 

RE: Website Fee - September, 201 9  

Total Amount Due 

Company Address: 

1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 1 9 1 03 
+ 1  (21 5) 567-6 1 00 

Federal Tax ID: 8 1 - 1 642478 

Via.Mail. 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
PO Box 65126 
Baltimore, MD 21 264-51 26 
United States of America 

1 of 1 



) 
t 

11 ~-

•· 

}. 
1,"' :. 

D
at

e 
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

9
 

O
E-

EX
P

-0
04

13
 

Pa
ym

en
t T

er
m

s 
D

ue
 D

at
e 

U
po

n 
R

ec
ei

pt
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
19

, 2
01

9 
p

fm
 

Bi
ll T

o:
 

Co
m

pa
ny

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
17

35
 M

ar
ke

t S
tr

ee
t 

43
rd

 F
lo

or
 

H
ol

ly
 H

ill
 R

oa
d 

Ea
st

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t 

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a,
 P

A
 1

9
10

3 
c/

o 
P

F
M

 G
ro

up
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 D
is

tr
ic

t A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

+1
 (

21
5)

 5
67

-6
10

0 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
12

05
1 

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

lv
d 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
 ID

: 8
1-

16
42

47
8 

O
rla

nd
o,

 F
L 

32
81

7
 

RE
CE

IVE
D 

SE
P 

2 5
 20

19 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 o
f A

m
er

ic
a 

Re
m

itt
an

ce
 O

pt
io

ns
: 

Vi
a AC

H <
pre

ferre
d\:

 
VjaW.ire;_

 
Yia.Mait..

 
P

FM
 G

ro
up

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 L

LC
 

B
an

k 
N

am
e:

M
&T

 B
an

k 
PF

M
 G

ro
up

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 L

LC
 

B
an

k 
N

am
e:

M
&

 T 
B

an
k 

A
BA

# 
(W

ire
): 

02
20

00
04

6 
P

O
 B

ox
l6

51
26

 
Ba

lti
m

or
e,

 M
D

 2
12

64
-5

12
6 

A
C

H
#

 (A
C

H
): 

03
13

02
95

5 
A

cc
ou

nt
#:

98
65

88
38

22
 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 o

f A
m

er
ic

a 
A

cc
ou

nt
l#

:l9
86

58
83

82
2 

R
E

: 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

9 
Fe

de
x 

-$
15

.6
3 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
9

 P
os

ta
ge

 -
$3

4.
00

 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

9
 C

op
ie

s 
-$

17
8.

50
 

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 D
ue

 

1 
of

 
1 



 

FecEx~ Invoice Number Account Number Page 
2 of 2 6-71 2-76953 6339-4889-5 

FedEx Express Shipment Deta i l  By Payor Type (Orig inal )  

The Earned Discount for this ship date has been calculated based o n  a revenue threshold of $ 236655.67 
Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has appl ied a fuel surcharge of 7.50% to this shipment. 
Business Closed or Adult Recipient Unavailable - Del ivery Not Completed. 
Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2 
l st attempt Aug 13, 2019 at 01 : 1 1  PM. 

Automation INET hnlw Recipient
Tracking I D  775958303851 Myrtle Creek I D  Bryan Wilson 
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight PFM - Orlando East Driveway Maintenance Inc .  
Package Type FedEx Envelope 1 2051 Corporate B lvd 677 Fairvi l la Road 
Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32817  US ORLANDO FL 32808 US 
Packages 1 
Rated Weight N/A Transportation Charge 23.94 
Del ivered Aug 1 4, 201 9 1 3:31 Discount -2. 1 5  
Svc Area Al Earned Discount -4.86 
Signed by K.KAREN K Automation Bonus Discount -2.39 
FedEx Use 000000000/200/ Fuel Surcharge 1 .09 

Courier Picku� Charge 0.00 
Total Charge USO $15.63 

The Earned Discount for this ship date has been calculated based on a revenue threshold of $ 236655.67 
Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 7.50% to this shipment. 
Distance Based Pricing, Zone 5 

Automation INET Semler Recipient
Tracking I D  775994032321 Amanda Lane Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox 
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight PFM - Orlando East Egis Insurance Advisors 
Package Type FedEx Envelope 1 2051 Corporate B lvd 4900 W 95th St. 
Zone 05 ORLANDO FL 32817  US OAK LAWN IL 60453 US 
Packages 1 
Rated Weight N/A Transportation Charge 37.76 
Del ivered Aug 1 6, 201 9 1 0:04 Discount -3.40 
Svc Area Al Ea rned Discount -1 6.04 
Signed by U.RADFORD Automation Bonus Discount -3.78 
FedEx Use 000000000/233/ Fuel Surcharge 1 .09 

Total Charge USO $15.63 

Shipper Subtotal USO $31 .26 

Total FedEx Express USO $31 .26 

FedEx® B i l l i ng On l ine 
FedEx Bi l l ing On l ine a l lows you to effi c iently manage and pay your FedEx invo ices onl ine . It 's free, easy and secure .  FedEx 

B i l l i ng On l ine he lps you streaml ine you r  b i l l ing process. With a l l  your FedEx sh ipp ing information ava i lab le in one sec u re 

on l ine location, you never have to worry about mispla c ing  a paper invo ice or sifting  th rough reams of paper to find  

information for past sh ipments. Go to fedex.com to s i gn  u p  today! 

https://fedex.com
https://236655.67
https://236655.67


 

I Pieces j I 

pitney bowes '.0 
Account Summary Report 

Date Range: August 1 ,  2019 to August 31, 2019 
Meter Group: All Meters 
Meter 1 WOO - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL 
Meter 4W00 - 0347354 at ORLANDO,eFL 

Meter Details 

I 1 HM:Name Isedll Numw I f'bP eax,1:Jt Nvrobec I 
ORLANDO, FL 4WOO - 0347354 0347354 24978470 

ORLANDO, FL 1 WOO - 1376538 OLD 1376538 24978470 

Account Summary 
Account SubMAa:ount Total Clarged 

Holly Hill Road East CDD 17 $34.000 

Grand Total $34.000 



   

 

Copy Count 

_. _ _Accou nt :  __ +\_o \_.r,N_+\_;_d_\ �_.:.....:d:...,_ _t()S_+, _ 

Amount of Cop ies : --------) )CJ O 

\l� .50Tota I $ : 

Month : August 2019 



 

1 

Upon Receipt September 24, 201 9  pfm 

Bill T.o: 

Holly Hi l l  Road East Community Development District RECEIVED SEP 2 4 2019 
c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting 
Department 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 32817  
United States of  America 

Remittance Options: 

Via ACH (preferred)• 
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank 
Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire): 022000046 
ACH# (ACH): 031 302955 Account #: 9865883822 
Accountl#: 9865883822 

RE: Preparation and Submission for FY2020 Tax Roll 

Total Amount Due 

1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19 103 
+1 (21 5) 567-6 100 

Federal Tax ID :  8 1 -1 642478 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 
PO Box 651 26 
Baltimore,  MD 21 264-51 26 
United States of America 

$12,500.00 

of 1 

https://12,500.00


-
--

HOLLY HILL ROAD EAST 
C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T  

Payment Authorization No. 092 
1 0/4/201 9  

Item 
No. 

Vendor Invoice 
Number 

General 
Fund 

Fiscal 
Year 

1 A & R Contracting & Cleaning 
Door Louver Instal lation 2571 $ 214 .20 FY 2020 

2 Duke Energy 
Acct: 65321 85121 8  ; Service 08/29/201 9  - 09/30/201 9 
Acct: 57840 254992; Service 09/04/201 9  - 1 0/03/201 9  
Acct: 97939 61 0282; Service 09/04/201 9  - 1 0/03/201 9  

$ 
$ 
$ 

27. 1 6  
1 7.86 
1 6 .46 

FY 201 9  
FY 2019 
FY 201 9  

3 Orkin 
Amenity Pest Control 1 9 1 21212386 $ 48. 1 5  FYe2020 

4 PFM Group Consulting 
August Reimbursables 1 06 1 92 $ 1 ,957.86 FY 2019  

TOTAL $ 2,281 .69 

2,0129.34 
262.35 

FY 2019 
FY 2020 

RECEIVED OCT o 7 2019Please Return To: 
Holly Hill Road East CDD 
c/o Fishkind & Associates 
1 2051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 328 17  



 

QTY ! 

A 

A & R Contracting & Cleaning, LLC 
2061 9TH LN NE 
winter haven, FL 33881 
863-582-6202 
alvarezandramirez@gmai l .com 

A & R contracting & Cleaning. Lie 
BILL TO 
Dexter Glasgow 
Holly Hi l l  rd 
Citrus pointe RECEIVED OCT O 4 2019 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd Orlando, FL 

3281o7 
-

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DU�DATE TERMS 
2571 1 0/03/201 9  $21 4.20 1 1 /02/201 9  Net 30 

_--,-,--,-,,-�.----- ---- ------ ��� -�- -- -
ACTIVITY T - - RATE t 
Material and labor 21 4.20 

Invoice 

ENCLOSED 

AMOUNToo
! 

21o4.20 
Instal led a door louver on the electrical room door 

BALANCE DUE $21 4.20 

mailto:alvarezandramirez@gmail.com


 
r·Mlil/Piii,ii, 

OCT 22 2019 

■ l I 

■ I 

---

D U K E(-, 

E N E RGY® 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1 -877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1 -800-228-8485 

PIN:  5681 74431 

METER READINGS 

HETER NO . 000196388 
PRESENT ! ACTUAL > 
PREVIOUS ! ACTUAL ) 
DIFFERENCE 
PRESENT ONPEAK 
PREVIOUS ONPEAK 
DIFFERENCE ONPEAK 
TOTAL KWH 
ON PEAK KWH 
PRESENT KW ( ACTUAL ) 
PRESENT PEAK KW 
BASE KW 
ON-PEAK KW 
LOAD FACTOR 

7 

8 

5 

4 

3 

2 

000235 
000166 
000069 
000033 
000026 
000007 

69 
7 

0000E. 91 
0000E. 37 

l 
0 

9 . 0% 

0 N D J F M A M J J A S 0 

---- ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG . USEE· 2 KWH/DAY 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY 
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $ . 66 

STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 
OCTOBER 201 9  

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
RE : CITRUSPOINTE LIFTSTATION 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
256 BERGAHOT LOOP LIFT 
DAVENPORT FL 33837 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF SEP 16 2019 

GS- 1 0 6 0  GENERAL SERVICE -
BILLING PERIOD . .  08-29- 19 TO 09-30- 19 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 
FUEL CHARGE 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 

69 KWH a 
69 KWH a 
69 KWH a 

MTOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE TH IS  STATEMENT 

DUE DATE 
OCT 22 201 9 

NEXT READ 
DATE ON OR 
ABOUT 
OCT 29 201 9 

65321 851 18  

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
27.1 6 

DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
ON ACCOUNT 

200.00 

24 . 66 THANK YOU 

NON DEMAND SEC 
32 DAYS 

8 . E07800¢ 
3 . 97400¢ 
0 . 24100¢ 

12 . 78 
5 . 57 
2 . 74 
0 . 17 

21E. 26 
. 55 

1 . 40 
2 . 10 
1 . 85 

27 . 16 

$27 . 16 

ayment o t 1s  statement wit m ays rom t e I mg ate w1 
avoid a 1 % late charge being appl ied to this account. 

Learn how to lower your bill with a free on-site Business Energy
Check. This  no-cost analysis provides you with specific tips on how 
to save energy and qual ify for valuable rebates for energy-savings 
measures. You may also qualify for a FREE Commercial Energy Savings 
Kit. Visit us atoduke-energy.com/Flbusiness, or cal l 1 -877-372-8477. 

RECEIVED SEP 3 0 2019 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0026037 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 65321 851 1 8  

P.O. BOX 1 004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 11•ifttl 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
RE: CITRUSPOINTE LIFTSTATION PLEASE ENTER 

ORLANDO FL 32817  - 1450 AMOUNT PAID 

b 5 3 2 1 8 5 1 1 8 2□ □ □ □ □ □ □ 271b9□ □ □ □ □ □ □ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 1 b 90 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9  

I 

https://duke-energy.com/Flbusiness
www.duke-energy.com
https://0000E.37
https://0000E.91


 

-
-

- t' r n n ;:,v a t h D11 d II 

I 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

IL...---..._IL-.-__ __ _ 

■ I 

(-, DUKE STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 
57840 25499 ENERGY® OCTOBER 201 9  

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1 -877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1 -800-228-8485 

PIN :  5681 74431 

M ETER READINGS 

METER NO . 001001682 
PRESENT < ACTUAL ) 003697 
PREVIOUS ( ACTUAL ) 003688 
DIFFERENCE 000009 
TOTAL KWH 9 

35 

30 

! : 
0
� 1 

� 10 

� 5 

o ........ ,...........,....._ ....... ..,..,..._. ........ _...._ ___ � 

0 N D J F M A M J J A S 0 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG . USE - 0 KWH/DAY
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 18 KWH/DAY 
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $ . 48 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD 
ATTN : JOE MCCLAREN 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
569 CITRUS ISLE LOOP , WELLE
DAVENPORT FL 33837E

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF SEP 20 2019 

GS- 1 0 6 0  GENERAL SERVICE -
BILLING PERIOD . .  09- 04- 19 TO 1 0 - 03- 19 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 

DUE DATE 
OCT 25 2019 

NEXT READ 
DATE ON OR 
ABOUTE
NOV 04 201 9  

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
17.86 

DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
ON ACCOUNT 

240.00o

50 . 40 THANK YOU 

NON DEMAND SEC 
29 DAYSE

ENERGY CHARGE 
FUEL CHARGE 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 

9 KWH a 
9 KWH a 
9 KWH a 

8 . E07800¢ 
3 . 97400¢ 
0 . 24100¢ 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE TH I S  STATEMENT 

ayment o t 1 s  statement wit r n  ays ram t e I rng ate w1 

12 . 78 
. 73 
. 36 

0 . 02 

13 . 89 
. 36 
. 91 

1 . 49 
1 . 21 

17.86 

$l7 . 86 

avoid a 1 % late charge being appl ied to this account. 
Learn how to lower your bi l l  with a free on-site Business Energy
Check. This no-cost analysis provides you with specific tips on how 
to save energy and qual ify for valuable rebates for energy-savings 
measures. You may also qual ify for a FREE Commercial Energy Savings 
Kit. Visit us at duke-energy.com/Flbusiness, or call 1 -877-372-8477. 

RECEIVED OCT O 4 2019 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION EB72 0027018 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 57840 25499 

P.O. BOX 1 004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 111114• 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD PLEASE ENTER 

ORLANDO FL 32817 - 1450 AMOUNT PAID  

5 7 8 4 0 2 5 499b0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 78b3D O D D O O O O D D □ □ □ D □ D □ D □ 178b3□ 1 □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ 9 

I 

https://duke-energy.com/Flbusiness
www.duke-energy.com


  

 

r·Piiilli'"''", (_� DUKE 
ENERGY® 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1 -877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1 -800-228-8485 

PIN :  5681 74431 

METER READINGS 

METER NO . 0 03551316 
PRESENT ( ACTUAL ) 000000 
PREVIOUS ( ACTUAL ) 000000 
DIFFERENCE 000000 
TOTAL KWH 0 

---- ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG . USE - 0 KWH/DAY
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 0 KWH/DAY
*DAILY AVG . ELECTRIC COST - $ . 44 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

- ACCOUNT NUMBERo· 97939 61 028 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD 
ATTN: JOE MCCLAREN 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 3281 7 - 1 450 

STATEMENT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 

OCTOBER 201 9  

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST COD 
ATTN : JOE MCCLAREN 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
102 CITRUS ISLE LOOP LITE , 
ENTRY LITES 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AS OF SEP 20 2019 

GS- 1 0 6 0  GENERAL SERVICE -
BILLING PERIOD . .  09- 04-19 TO 10- 03- 19 
CUSTOMER CHARGE 

*TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
MUNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX 
STATE AND OTHER TAXES ON ELECTRIC 

TOTAL CURRENT BILL 

TOTAL DUE TH IS  STATEMENT 

97939 61 028 

DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
OCT 25 201 9 1 6.46 

NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 
ABOUT 
NOV 04 201 9  240.00 

8 . 05 THANK YOU 

NON DEMAND SEC 
29 DAYS 

12 . 78 

12 . 78 
. 33 
. 84 

1 . 40  
1 . 11 

1 6 . 46 

$16 . 46 

Payment of this statement within i:,u days from the 01Umg date w1 1 1  
avoid a 1 % late charge being appl ied to this account. 

Learn how to lower your bi l l  with a free on-site Business Energy
Check. This no-cost analysis provides you with specific tips on how 
to save energy and qual ify for valuable rebates for energy-savings 
measures. You may also qualify for a FREE Commercial Energy Savings 
Kit. Visit us at duke-energy.com/FLbusiness, or call 1 -877-372-8477. 

RECEIVED OCT O 4 2019 

EB72 0045920 

P.O. BOX 1 004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1 004 MNl l!ID! 

1 6.46 I 
PLEASE ENTER 
AMOUNT PAID 

I 
9 7 9 3 9 6 1 □ 283□ □ □ □ □ □ □ 1 6 4 69□ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ 0 0 0 0 1 6 4 6 90 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 □ 0□ 0 9  

https://duke-energy.com/FLbusiness
www.duke-energy.com


 

 

 

IIGl'l1I 
TVA 

l ~Bran~6 Manager! ! DAVID BERN STEIN 

I AccountNumber: 

I AmountEnclosed: $ 

PAYMENTS/ TOTAL AMOUN 

RECEIVED OCT O 1 2019 

ADJUSTMENTS 

Page 1 of 2 
9/26/20 1 9  • tmm CUSTOMEB I Nf-OBMA noNo

scieNCt· Orkin I Aa0c-0unt N1tmb�r: 33267 183 3400 RECKER HWY 
WINTER HAVEN, FL 33880-1957 

1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
Cuetomer Addrm: AB 01 247071 82084 B 61 6 A - ORLANDO, FL 328 1 7- 1450 

l 1 1 1 l l 1 • l 1 1 • 1 1 l l l 1 l l • • • 1 • l l 1 1 l l 1 l l • 1 1 l l 1 1 l l l • 1 l l l 1 l 1 1 1 l l 1 1 • l l l l 11 1 
HOLLY H I LL ROAD EAST COD BBA NCI-I I NFOHMAl ION
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO , FL 3281 7 - 1 450 j aran�h Name: : f1�8;WINTER1HAVEN, FL 

I Branch PhQne #: 1 ( 800) 329-3201 

We want to ensure you r  complete satisfaction .  
P lease contact you r  loca l  Orkin Branch at 
( 800) 329-320 1 .  

��-�-- • -�- - •- �--- � -�--- - . . � • • - ·•o-,- ~ - • .
ACCOUNT;. IJ l[l'I\ !!,. ,:' ' · _ 

DATE I NVOICE# SERVIC ING BRANCH PO# DESCR I PT ION CHARGES TAX 
DUE 

S ERVICE ADDRESS 1 :  127 BERGAMOT LOOP DAVENPORT, FL 33837 
Oct.20 19  1 91 1 1 2386 148-WINTEA HAVEN, FL SCH SVC 1 0/08/20 1 9  PC 

Standard - Monthly-PC 
Standard 

$45.00 $3. 1 5  

Subtotal 

$48, 1 5  $0.00 $48, 1 5  

$48. 1 5  

Unepplled Credlte 

► TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
$0.00 
$48.15 

Thank you for choosing Orkin. Visit www.orkln.com/myaccount to create your onllne profile. 
Payments received after 9/25/201 9  are not reflected i n  the above deta i l .  Payment Is due when service la rendered, 

Please detach and mai l  lower portion with check made payable to Orki n .  Please Inc lude your  account number on your  check. 

HOLLY H ILL ROAD EAST CDD Now you oan pay on l ine :  www.orkin .com/myaccount. 
1 2051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO, FL 3281 7-1 450 

j332671 63 
• PEST

CONIIOL 
DOWN 
TOA IAmount. Due: iS48.1& 
SQINCL' 

1 , , 1 1 1 , , l , , l 1 1 1 l 1 1 1 1 l 1 1 l l ' l l 1 1 1 1 1 1 l l l l 1 1 l l l 1 l l 1 ' ' 1 1 l 1 l 1 l l l , l 1 1 1 1 • 
I:] Want to sign up  for Autopay? Orki n 

3400 RECKER HWY Please see reverse  s ide .  
WI NTER HAVEN , FL  33880 - 1 957 

If you have a change of address, 
please contact your branch. 

0 □ 1 4 8 3 3 2 6 7 1 6 3  □ □ □ a a s □ □ a a a 4 e 1 s ;  

www.orkin.com/myaccount
www.orkln.com/myaccount


Date Invoice Number 
September 24, 201 9  1 06 192 

Payment Terms Due Date 
Upon Receipt September 24, 201 9  pfm 

Bill To: 

Holly Hil l  Road East Community Development District 
o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting RECEIVED OCT O 3 2019 

Department 
1 2051 Corporate Blvd 

rlando, FL 32817  
United States o f  America 

Remittance Options: 

Via ACH (preferred)· Yia.Wirlt: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank 
Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire): 022000046 
ACH# (ACH): 031 302955 Account #: 9865883822 
Accountl#:l 9865883822 

RE: Billable expenses for August 2019. 

Expenses 
Total Amount Due 

Company Address: 
1 735 Market Street 
43rd Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19 103 
+ 1  (21 5) 567-6100 

Federal Tax ID:  8 1 - 1 642478 

Yiil.Miii!;_ 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 
PO Box 651 26 
Baltimore, MD 21264-51 26 
United States of America 

$1 l,957.86 
$1,957.86 

1 of 2 

https://1,957.86
https://1l,957.86


11 

Date 
Invoice N

um
ber 

Septem
ber 24, 2019

 
106192 

Paym
ent Term

s 
Due Date 

U
pon Receipt 

Septem
ber 24, 2019

 
p

fm
 

C
ateaorv

M
iscellaneous Expense 

M
iscellaneous Expense 

M
iscellaneous Expense 

M
iscellaneous Expense 

M
iscellaneous Expense 

W
ork

er

Dexter G
lasgow

 
Dexter G

lasgow
 

Jennifer W
alden 

Jennifer W
alden 

Jennifer W
alden 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 D

e
ta

il 

T
ra

nsaction D
ate 

08/22/19
 

08/26/19 

08/01/19 
08/02/19

 
08/03/19

 

A
m

ount Billed 

$790.96 
$252.80 

M
iscellaneous Expense $1 043.76 

$799.84
-$52.32 
$166.58 

M
iscellaneous Expense ifil.4J.Q.

 

Tota
l Expenses: $1,957.86 

2 
of 

2 



 

I I I I I I I I I I II IL-...IL.LJ ________ _. 

8/1/2019 
Rece

ipt at School Outfi
tters 

1-866-619-1776 
R

ece
ipt 

Fa
x: 1·800-494-1036 

O
rd

e
r#

 
Cincinnati, O

H, 45212-3724 
W

5644356 
SC

H
O

O
L 

3736 Regent Ave. 
O

U
TFITTERS

-
ww

w
.schooloutfitt

ers.com
 

August 1, 2019 

Bill To
 

Ship To 

PFM
 Group Consulting LLC 

A & R Contracting & Cleaning, LLC
 

Sonali Patil 
Estela Alvarez 

12501 Corporate Blvd. 
2061 9th Lane NE 

O
rlando,FL 32817 

2061 9th Lane NE 
Ph: (407) 723-5900 

W
inter Haven,FL 33881-1719 

Ph: (863) 582-6202 

Order No. 
Order Date

 
I 

Pavm
ent Te

rm
s 

W
5644356 

08/01/2019 
I 

CreditCard 
tee

Extended
SKU# 

Description 
I 

Q
y 

I 
Price 

I 
Price

O
rdered 

NOR-ENO
1056D

L 
Square Plastic Trash Can w/ Dom

e Top Lid 
8 

$186.88 
$1,495.04 

[Free Shipping] 

Product
 Total: 

$1,495.04 
Shipping &

 Handling Total: 
$0.00 

Any question or discrepancies concerning th is order m
ust be report

ed 
w

ithin seven days to our sales and serv
ice depart

m
ent at l-800-260-2776 Subtotal: 

$1,495.04 
Sales Tax: 

$104.65 
Total: 

$1,599.69 

.... ...•.................. ........•........•...•....••.•....•...•... •.•. . 
Please pay 

$
0

.0
0

 
this am

ount 
A & R Contracting & Cleaning, LLC 

O
rder No. 

W
5644356 

O
rder Date 

0
8

/
1
/2

0
1

9
 

5
Pu

1'
 0

/T
 2 D,'5TtltC.T S � 

1-h:ru..-r 
H-l

L-L
 

CDD
 -

-11>
 7qc;, i4 

°l::)A
vt;r.J

?t:£
, �-ru.,,,-, CDD ·-

6 7q9_2s 

h
ttp

s
://www

.s
c

h
o

o
lo

u
tfi

tt
e

rs
.c

o
m

/ca
talo

g/
re

ce
ip

t.p
h

p
?

o
rd

e
r_

n
u

m
be

r=
W

S
644

3
56

 
111 

https://www.schooloutfitters.com/catalog/receipt.php?order_number=WS644356
https://1,599.69
https://1,495.04
https://1,495.04
https://1,495.04
www.schooloutfitters.com


 

 

F 

I- -
I 
t 

---- -- -
-------. 

---------

� 

Furnishing great li:.\ scHOOL places to learn� \t!!!'J oumnms· 
www schoQklutftttera,com • 3736 Regent Ave. • Cincinnati, Olio 45212-3n4 

Credit Card Refund 

Receipt 

Transaction #: 
TRANS111 1 165859 
Aug 02, 201 9  

Total Refund: ($104.65) 

Refund Information 

Date Processed 8121201 9  

Refund Method CreditCard 

Name on Card 

Type of Card MasterCard 

C.C. / Check Number XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4022 

Exp 1/2000 

Payment Ref. No. 5647922243616417203084 

Transaction # TRANS1e1 1 1 e65859 

Purchase Order No. 

If you are paying with a credit card, your card will be charged the day 

I you order. tt cases 1Mlete your order does not ship immediately, this 
would be considered a prepayment. 

501-1-r "5/i 2 Dn,-rg_cc.:rS :: 

�y H ,LL C,b1) ·- ® 52. 32 ��D 

-ti 02 .33l)Av�i $m;.--r11 CDD _ee ROu.ND 

For assistance, please contact: 

Accounting 
Phone: 866-619-3TT6 

Fax: 866-619-3927 
accountlng@schooloutfitters com 

Biff to: 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
Sonali Patil 
1 2501 Corporate Bhld. 
Or1ando. Fl 3281 7, USA 

Phone: (407) 723-5900 
Fax: NIA 

Email: oati ls@ofm.com 

Thank you for your business. 

For Assistance: Accountinge• Phone: 866-619-3TT6 • Fax: 866-619-3927 • accounling@schooloutfitters.com 

Page 1 cl 1 

mailto:accounling@schooloutfitters.com
mailto:oatils@ofm.com


 

     

• 
O rder Conf i rmat ion 

<CE1i1 0RAL 
globallndustrlal.com 

Accounto# 5601393 
Ordero#: 16005670 
POo#: WALDEN08012019 

Dear Sonali Patil, 
Thank you for placing your order with Global Industria l .  Your order details are below. We wil l  send a confirmation once your item(s) ship. 

Please note, orders containing multiple items may generate additional notifications as items may ship separately. 

For most up to date information on your order, please click here. 

Shipping Address: Billing Address: 

ESTELA ALVAREZ JENNIFER WALDEN 
A & R CONTRACTING & CLEANING, LLC PFM GROUP CONSULTING LLC 
2061 9th Ln NE 12051 Corporate Blvd. 
WINTER HAVEN, FLORIDA 33881 ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32817 UNITED STATES 
UNITED STATES 

Payment Information: 

Card Type:Master Card 
Card Number:XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-4022 

Order Date: 08/01/2019 15 :22  PM EST 
Product Description 
simplehuman ® Plastic Swing lid Can - 16 Gallon Black 

Itemo# 
2610248K 

Qty 
4 

Price 
$ 59.99 

Total 
$ 2 39.96 

Shipping Method: UPS • GROUND 
Estimated Delivery Date: 08/06/2019-08/09/2019 

Subtotal: $ 239.96 
Shipping and Handling: $ 71.39 

Tax: $ 2 1.80 
Total :  $ 333.15 

Th•s 'YOW s s •., bJect  to Global lndustrja)'s Terms & Conditions of Sale. G:01, a :  ! ndustri a •  otJiect to a ··, y other add t .ona or d ';9.-er,t t � •""S  · n  yoc,r 
purcrass: ord-2:r er acceptorce 

Global Industrial Customer Service 
1,888,978.7759 

CON N E C 1  W I TH US  

0 0 9 & 
1 1  Harbor Park Onve , Port Wash,ngton. N .Y  1 1050 

Copyright � 2019 by Global Industri a l .  Al l  Rights Reserved 

Sru1 rorr 2 01 r:i,.z , c..1 s � 

-Hou-\( � ,u... Cbi) - � Jw� .  5fJ 
15lDthi6tJPot<:r �-rtt CbD . ti Jlfv . 

https://globallndustrlal.com


  

 

I 

2200 Winter Springs Blvd #1O1 8FASTSIGNS 
More than fast More than signs: Oviedo, FL 32765 PAI D I NVOICE 

(407) 542-1234 
INV-6210 

More than fast. More than signs. ® IN  PO Number: Holly Hill Road CDD 
fastsigns.com/21 06 Payment Terms: 50% Down 50% at Completion 

FU LL 

Order Due Date: 9/5/201 9  
Created Date: 8/22/201 9  

IDESCRIPTION: 1 8"x24"(3) Pedestrian Only signs. Single sided. With border. Reflective. 

BIii To: PFM Group Consulting Pickup At: FASTSIGNS Oviedo 
1 2051 Corporate Boulevard 2200 Winter Springs Blvd #1 1 8  
Orlando, FL 3281 7 Oviedo, FL 32765 
us us 

Ordered By: Dexter Glasgow Salesperson: Lina Carmona 
Email: glasgowd@pfm.com Email: lina.carmona@fastsigns.com 

Work Phone: (407) 21 2-231 3 Work Phone: 407-542-1 234 
Cell Phone: (407) 723-5900 

Tax ID: 85-801 7327033C-7 

NO. Product Summary QTY UNIT PRICE TAXABLE AMOUNT 

1 
.080 Aluminum reflective. Radius Corners, 2 Holes 18" x 
24", White -Installation included 3 $146.52 $0.00 $439.56 

1 .1 
Vended Products - .080 Aluminum reflective. Radius Corners, 2 Holes 
18" x 24", White 

1 .2 Vended Products - U-Channel Posts - Break Away Hardware 
1 .3 Installation 1 Professional - Install vended 

2 {8ft. Exposed) 10ft U-Channel Galvanized post 2 $70.00 $0.00 $140.00 

2.1 
10' U-Channel Galvanized Post 
Galvanized Dost 

- (8ft. Exposed) 10ft U-Channel 

3 Custom graphic vinyl 3M protection 3 $70.4667 $0.00 $21 1 .40 

3.1 Clear Calendared Vinyl - Clear vinyl 
Subtotal: $790.96 

Taxable Amount: $0.00 

Taxes: $0.00 

Grand Total: $790.96 

Amount Paid: $790.96 

BALANCE DUE: $0.00 

TRANSAOIONS 
Date type Amount 

8/22/201 9  I MasterCard (Offline) - 4006 I $790.96 

Thank you for choosing FASTSIGNS of Oviedo! 

Generated On :  8/22/201  9 3 :56 PM Page 1 of 1 

mailto:lina.carmona@fastsigns.com
mailto:glasgowd@pfm.com
https://fastsigns.com/2106


 

 

 

 

 

 

2200 Winter Springs Blvd #1 1 8  FASTSIGNS 
Oviedo, FL 32765 More than fast More than signs: 
(407) 542-1234 

More than fast. More than signs. ® 

fastsigns.com/2106 

Order Due Date: 9/4/201 9  

Created Date: 8/26/201 9  

IDESCRIPTION: Holly Hil l CDD Dog Park Rules 

Bill To: PFM Group Consu lting 
1 2051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 3281 7 
us 

Ordered By: Dexter Glasgow 
Email: glasgowd@pfm.com 

Work Phone: (407) 21 2-231 3 
Cell Phone: (407) 723-5900 

Tax ID: 85-801o7327033C-7 

NO. Product Summary 

1 18" x 24° Dlbond with Digital Print and Gloss 
Overlamlnate. Installation Included. 

1 .1 Dibond/Max Metal 3mm White • Dlbond 

1 .2 Vinyl • Calendered (Overlay) • Vinyl Calendered overlay 

1 .3 Overlaminates- 3 mil  UV Gloss • Laminate 

1 .4 Graphic Design Fee - Layout 

2 Professional Installation 
2.1 Vended Products - Installation 

PAI D INVOICE 
INV-6239 I N  PO Number: Holly Hill 

Payment Terms: 50% Down 50% at Completion FU LL 

Pickup At: FASTSIGNS Oviedo 
2200 Winter Springs Blvd #1o1 8  
Oviedo, FL 32765 
us 

Salesperson: Lina Carmona 
Email: lina.carmona@fastsigns.com 

Work Phone: 407-542-1 234 

QTY UNIT PRICE TAXABLE 

1 $1  1 8.00 $0.00 

1 $1 34.80 $0.00 

Subtotal: 
Taxable Amount: 

TRANSACTIONS 
Date 

8/26/201 9  I 
Type 

MasterCard (Online) - 4006 I 

Thank you for choosing FASTSIGNS of Oviedo! 

Taxes: 
Grand Total: 

Amount Paid: 
BALANCE DUE: 

Amount 
$252.80 

AMOUNT 

$ 1 1 8.00 

$134.80 

$252.80 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$252.80 

$252.80 

$0.00 

Generated On :  8/26/201  9 1 2 :01 P M  Page 1 o f  1 

mailto:lina.carmona@fastsigns.com
mailto:glasgowd@pfm.com
https://fastsigns.com/2106


Holly Hill Road East
Community Development District 

Monthly Financials 



  
    
   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Holly Hill Road East CDD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 9/30/2019 

Current Assets 

General Checking Account 
Accounts Receivable 

Accounts Receivable - Due from Developer 
Prepaid Expenses 

Deposits 

Debt Service Reserve A1 Bond 

Debt Service Reserve A2 Bond 

Revenue A1 Bond 

Revenue A2 Bond 

Interest A2 Bond 

Prepayment A1 Bond 

Prepayment A2 Bond 

Redemption Account A1 Bond 

Acquisition/Construction A2 Bond 

Total Current Assets 

Investments 

Amount Available in Debt Service Funds 

Amount To Be Provided 

Total Investments 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Accounts Payable 

Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets - General Government 
Current Year Net Assets - General Government 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets - General Government 
Current Year Net Assets - General Government 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

General Fund 

$26,702.28 
7,252.04 

11,358.50 
29,231.56 

1,160.00 

$75,704.38 

$0.00 

$75,704.38 

$7,888.54 

$7,888.54 

$0.00 

$7,888.54 

$28,907.63 
(17,549.14) 

27,153.80 
29,303.55 

$67,815.84 

$75,704.38 

Debt Service Capital Projects 
Fund Fund 

Assets 

$114,878.12 
63,371.88 

104,093.78 
74,337.82 

0.09 
3,363.13 

37,668.82 
180.58 

$50.91 

$397,894.22 $50.91 

$0.00 $0.00 

$397,894.22 $50.91 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

$11,358.50 
11,358.50 

$0.00 $22,717.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $22,717.00 

$227,501.62 
170,392.60 

$359,611.69 
240,828.10 

(396,988.85) 
(226,117.03) 

$397,894.22 ($22,666.09) 

$397,894.22 $50.91 

Amenity Capital 
Projects Fund 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Long-Term TotalDebt 

$26,702.28 
7,252.04 

11,358.50 
29,231.56 

1,160.00 
114,878.12 

63,371.88 
104,093.78 

74,337.82 
0.09 

3,363.13 
37,668.82 

180.58 
50.91 

$0.00 $473,649.51 

$397,894.22 $397,894.22 
4,987,105.78 4,987,105.78 

$5,385,000.00 $5,385,000.00 

$5,385,000.00 $5,858,649.51 

$7,888.54 
11,358.50 
11,358.50 

$0.00 $30,605.54 

$5,385,000.00 $5,385,000.00 

$5,385,000.00 $5,385,000.00 

$5,385,000.00 $5,415,605.54 

$28,907.63 
(17,549.14) 

27,153.80 
29,303.55 

227,501.62 
170,392.60 

359,611.69 
240,828.10 

(396,988.85) 
(226,117.03) 

$0.00 $443,043.97 

$5,385,000.00 $5,858,649.51 

Page 1 of 1 

https://5,858,649.51
https://5,385,000.00
https://443,043.97
https://226,117.03
https://396,988.85
https://240,828.10
https://359,611.69
https://170,392.60
https://227,501.62
https://29,303.55
https://27,153.80
https://17,549.14
https://28,907.63
https://5,415,605.54
https://5,385,000.00
https://5,385,000.00
https://5,385,000.00
https://5,385,000.00
https://5,385,000.00
https://30,605.54
https://11,358.50
https://11,358.50
https://7,888.54
https://5,858,649.51
https://5,385,000.00
https://5,385,000.00
https://5,385,000.00
https://4,987,105.78
https://4,987,105.78
https://397,894.22
https://397,894.22
https://473,649.51
https://37,668.82
https://3,363.13
https://74,337.82
https://104,093.78
https://63,371.88
https://114,878.12
https://1,160.00
https://29,231.56
https://11,358.50
https://7,252.04
https://26,702.28
https://397,894.22
https://22,666.09
https://397,894.22
https://226,117.03
https://396,988.85
https://240,828.10
https://359,611.69
https://170,392.60
https://227,501.62
https://22,717.00
https://22,717.00
https://11,358.50
https://11,358.50
https://397,894.22
https://397,894.22
https://37,668.82
https://3,363.13
https://74,337.82
https://104,093.78
https://63,371.88
https://114,878.12
https://75,704.38
https://67,815.84
https://29,303.55
https://27,153.80
https://17,549.14
https://28,907.63
https://7,888.54
https://7,888.54
https://7,888.54
https://75,704.38
https://75,704.38
https://1,160.00
https://29,231.56
https://11,358.50
https://7,252.04
https://26,702.28


 
 

 

 
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Holly Hill Road East CDD 
Statement of Activities 

As of 9/30/2019 

Revenues 

On-Roll Assessments 

Off-Roll Assessments 

Other Income & Other Financing Sources 

Inter-Fund Transfers In 

On-Roll Assessments 

Other Assessments 

Inter-Fund Group Transfers In 

Debt Proceeds 

Developer Contributions 

Developer Advance 

Inter-Fund Transfers In 

Debt Proceeds 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 

Supervisor Fees 

D&O Insurance 

Trustee Services 

Management 
Engineering 

Dissemination Agent 
Property Appraiser 
District Counsel 
Bond Counsel 
Assessment Administration 

Audit 
Travel and Per Diem 

Telephone 

Postage & Shipping 

Copies 

Legal Advertising 

Miscellaneous 

Leased Space 

Property Taxes 

Web Site Maintenance 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 

General Fund 

$139,870.18 

47,770.89 

15,106.60 

(17,549.14) 

$185,198.53 $1,410,094.33 $3,427,690.50 $0.00 $0.00 $5,022,983.36 

$10,600.00 $10,600.00 

2,250.00 2,250.00 

3,097.82 3,097.82 

20,000.04 20,000.04 

5,027.50 5,027.50 

5,000.00 5,000.00 

4,010.25 4,010.25 

25,004.27 25,004.27 

1,250.00 1,250.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 

6,000.00 6,000.00 

655.38 655.38 

76.31 76.31 

471.14 471.14 

1,272.00 1,272.00 

4,537.76 4,537.76 

3,352.44 3,352.44 

13,142.24 13,142.24 

64.08 64.08 

2,000.00 2,000.00 

175.00 175.00 

Debt Service 
Fund 

$232,322.93 

1,017,643.19 

(47,253.05) 
207,381.26 

Capital Projects 
Fund 

$203,861.33 

636,408.24 

64,802.19 

2,522,618.74 

Amenity Capital Long-Term 
Projects Fund Debt 

Total 

$139,870.18 

47,770.89 

15,106.60 

(17,549.14) 
232,322.93 

1,017,643.19 

(47,253.05) 
207,381.26 

203,861.33 

636,408.24 

64,802.19 

2,522,618.74 

Page 1 of 2 

https://2,522,618.74
https://64,802.19
https://636,408.24
https://203,861.33
https://207,381.26
https://47,253.05
https://1,017,643.19
https://232,322.93
https://17,549.14
https://15,106.60
https://47,770.89
https://139,870.18
https://2,522,618.74
https://64,802.19
https://636,408.24
https://203,861.33
https://207,381.26
https://47,253.05
https://1,017,643.19
https://232,322.93
https://17,549.14
https://15,106.60
https://47,770.89
https://139,870.18


 
 

 

 
    

 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

       

 

   

   

   

   

       

       

       

       

 

Holly Hill Road East CDD 
Statement of Activities 

As of 9/30/2019 

General Fund 
Debt Service 

Fund 
Capital Projects 

Fund 
Amenity Capital 

Projects Fund 
Long-Term 

Debt 
Total 

Security 

Maintenance Staff 
Electric 

Pool Electric 

4,580.00 

3,365.00 

6,151.01 

802.78 

4,580.00 

3,365.00 

6,151.01 

802.78 

Water 
Amenity - Pest Control 
Equipment Rental 
General Insurance 

Property & Casualty 

Other Insurance 

Irrigation 

Landscaping Maintenance & Material 
Contingency 

Streetlights 

Swimming Pools 

Principal Payments 

Interest Payments 

Trustee Services 

Management 
Engineering 

District Counsel 
Trustee Counsel 
Bond Counsel 
Developer Advance Repayment 
Landscaping Maintenance & Material 
Contingency 

Developer Advance Repayment 

394.70 

148.30 

295.00 

2,750.00 

2,824.00 

2,744.00 

914.26 

16,594.00 

2,090.21 

11,535.44 

5,769.18 

$1,005,000.00 

244,113.75 

$4,750.00 

25,000.00 

64,049.25 

72,388.64 

5,000.00 

26,000.00 

226,117.03 

174,797.00 

2,824,289.64 

$6.53 

394.70 

148.30 

295.00 

2,750.00 

2,824.00 

2,744.00 

914.26 

16,594.00 

2,090.21 

11,535.44 

5,769.18 

1,005,000.00 

244,113.75 

4,750.00 

25,000.00 

64,049.25 

72,388.64 

5,000.00 

26,000.00 

226,117.03 

174,797.00 

2,824,289.64 

6.53 

Total Expenses $173,944.11 $1,249,113.75 $3,422,391.56 $6.53 $0.00 $4,845,455.95 

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Interest Income 

Interest Income 

Interest Income 

Interest Income 

$499.99 

$9,412.02 

$9,412.13 

$0.54 

$499.99 

9,412.02 

9,412.13 

0.54 

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) $499.99 $9,412.02 $9,412.13 $0.54 $0.00 $19,324.68 

Change In Net Assets $11,754.41 $170,392.60 $14,711.07 ($5.99) $0.00 $196,852.09 

Net Assets At Beginning Of Year $56,061.43 $227,501.62 ($37,377.16) $5.99 $0.00 $246,191.88 

Net Assets At End Of Year $67,815.84 $397,894.22 ($22,666.09) $0.00 $0.00 $443,043.97 

Page 2 of 2 



 
 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Holly Hill Road East CDD 
Budget to Actual 

For the Month Ending 09/30/2019 

Year To Date 

Actual Budget 

Revenues 

On-Roll Assessments $139,870.18 $ 138,312.00 

Off-Roll Assessments 47,770.89 47,688.00 

Other Income & Other Financing Sources 15,106.60 -
Inter-Governmental Revenue (North Blvd CDD) 13,875.64 25,000.00 

Net Revenues $ 216,623.31 $ 211,000.00 

General & Administrative Expenses 

Supervisor Fees $10,600.00 $ 6,000.00 

D&O Insurance 2,250.00 2,800.00 

Trustee Services 3,097.82 6,000.00 

Management 20,000.04 20,000.00 

Engineering 5,027.50 15,000.00 

Dissemination Agent 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Property Appraiser 4,010.25 -
District Counsel 25,004.27 25,000.00 

Bond Counsel 1,250.00 -
Assessment Administration 5,000.00 -
Audit 6,000.00 6,000.00 

Travel and Per Diem 655.38 500.00 

Telephone 76.31 200.00 

Postage & Shipping 471.14 300.00 

Copies 1,272.00 500.00 

Legal Advertising 4,537.76 8,000.00 

Bank Fees - 250.00 

Miscellaneous 3,352.44 5,100.00 

Playground Lease 13,142.24 -
Property Taxes 64.08 -
Web Site Maintenance 2,000.00 2,900.00 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 250.00 

Total General & Administrative Expenses $ 112,986.23 $ 103,800.00 

Variance 

$ 1,558.18 

82.89 

15,106.60 

(11,124.36) 

$ 5,623.31 

$ 4,600.00 

(550.00) 
(2,902.18) 

0.04 

(9,972.50) 
-

4,010.25 

4.27 

1,250.00 

5,000.00 

-
155.38 

(123.69) 
171.14 

772.00 

(3,462.24) 
(250.00) 

(1,747.56) 
13,142.24 

64.08 

(900.00) 
(75.00) 

$ 9,186.23 

FY 2019 
Adopted 
Budget 

$ 138,312.00 

47,688.00 

-
25,000.00 

$ 211,000.00 

$ 6,000.00 

2,800.00 

6,000.00 

20,000.00 

15,000.00 

5,000.00 

-
25,000.00 

-
-

6,000.00 

500.00 

200.00 

300.00 

500.00 

8,000.00 

250.00 

5,100.00 

-
-

2,900.00 

250.00 

$ 103,800.00 

Page 1 of 2 

https://103,800.00
https://2,900.00
https://5,100.00
https://8,000.00
https://6,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://15,000.00
https://20,000.00
https://6,000.00
https://2,800.00
https://6,000.00
https://211,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://47,688.00
https://138,312.00
https://9,186.23
https://13,142.24
https://1,747.56
https://3,462.24
https://5,000.00
https://1,250.00
https://4,010.25
https://9,972.50
https://2,902.18
https://4,600.00
https://5,623.31
https://11,124.36
https://15,106.60
https://1,558.18
https://103,800.00
https://112,986.23
https://2,900.00
https://2,000.00
https://13,142.24
https://5,100.00
https://3,352.44
https://8,000.00
https://4,537.76
https://1,272.00
https://6,000.00
https://6,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://1,250.00
https://25,000.00
https://25,004.27
https://4,010.25
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://15,000.00
https://5,027.50
https://20,000.00
https://20,000.04
https://6,000.00
https://3,097.82
https://2,800.00
https://2,250.00
https://6,000.00
https://10,600.00
https://211,000.00
https://216,623.31
https://25,000.00
https://13,875.64
https://15,106.60
https://47,688.00
https://47,770.89
https://138,312.00
https://139,870.18


 
 

 

 

   
 

 

     

     

     

    

    

     

     

     

 

     

     

     

    

     

   

   

    

     

   

    

     

    

     

     

     

 

   

  
 

   

 

Holly Hill Road East CDD 
Budget to Actual 

For the Month Ending 09/30/2019 

Year To Date 

FY 2019 
Actual Budget Variance Adopted 

Budget 

Field Expenses 

General Insurance $ 2,750.00 $ 3,100.00 $ (350.00) $ 3,100.00 

Irrigation 914.26 1,000.00 (85.74) 1,000.00 

Landscaping Maintenance & Material 16,594.00 20,000.00 (3,406.00) 20,000.00 

Flower & Plant Replacement - 5,500.00 (5,500.00) 5,500.00 

Fertilizer / Pesticides - 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 2,500.00 

Contingency 2,090.21 12,165.00 (10,074.79) 12,165.00 

Streetlights 11,535.44 9,792.00 1,743.44 9,792.00 

Total Field Expenses $ 33,883.91 $ 54,057.00 $ (20,173.09) $ 54,057.00 

Cabana & Pool Expenses 

Security $ 4,580.00 $ 7,000.00 $ (2,420.00) $ 7,000.00 

Maintenance Staff 3,365.00 8,750.00 (5,385.00) 8,750.00 

Electric 6,151.01 11,083.00 (4,931.99) 11,083.00 

Clubhouse Electric - 1,167.00 (1,167.00) 1,167.00 

Pool Electric 802.78 13,388.00 (12,585.22) 13,388.00 

Water 394.70 - 394.70 -
Equipment Rental 295.00 - 295.00 -
Cable Television - 525.00 (525.00) 525.00 

Property & Casualty 2,824.00 3,500.00 (676.00) 3,500.00 

Other Insurance 2,744.00 - 2,744.00 -
Equipment Repair & Maintenance - 2,042.00 (2,042.00) 2,042.00 

Pest Control 148.30 583.00 (434.70) 583.00 

Signage & Amenities Repair - 438.00 (438.00) 438.00 

Swimming Pools 5,769.18 4,667.00 1,102.18 4,667.00 

Total Cabana & Pool Expenses $ 27,073.97 $ 53,143.00 $ (26,069.03) $ 53,143.00 

Total Expenses $ 173,944.11 $ 211,000.00 $ (37,055.89) $ 211,000.00 

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Interest Income $ 499.99 $ - $ 499.99 $ -

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains $ 499.99 $ - $ 499.99 $ -
(Losses) 

Net Income (Loss) $ 43,179.19 $ - $ 43,179.19 $ -

Page 2 of 2 


	HH Agenda 10-16-19
	Minutes
	Resolution 2020-01
	RPF for Construction Services for Citrus Landing
	Proposal between the District and VGlobalTechfor Website Auditing Services
	Agreement between the District and VGlobalTechfor Website Auditing Services
	Navitas Lease Agreement for Shade Structure
	Payment Authorization No. 85 – 92
	Monthly Financials



